
PAQ&E 
IVimMlMHibC;!-,\ ICkcirii' 

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS 

November 19, 2010 

James J. McNulty, Secretary 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Keystone Building, 400 North Street 2n6 

2™* Floor, Room N201 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 

IVED 
NOV 1 9 201Q 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 

SECRETARY'S BUREAU 

Re: Energy Services Providers, Inc. d/b/a Pennsylvania Gas & Electric 

Dear Mr. McNulty: 

Enclosed please find a completed and executed original Electric Generation Supplier (EGS) License 
Application Package ("Application") together with one additional copy for Energy Services Providers, Inc. 
d/b/a Pennsylvania Gas & Electric to become an electric supplier in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 
Also enclosed, is a formatted CD containing an electronic version of the executed Application. 

Additionally, enclosed is a copy of the required Letter of Credit. The original of same is being forwarded 
to you under separate cover. We will be publishing notice as required in Appendix H of the Application 
and will forward you proof of the same as soon we are in receipt of the documentation. 

Pursuant to Section 6 of the Application, we are simultaneously forwarding a completed executed copy of 
the Application together with certificate of service to Allegheny Power, PECO Energy Company, 
Duquesne Light Company, Orange and Rockland Company, PPL and UGI Utilities, Inc. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me at (305) 947-7880 x4409 with any questions or comments you may 
have. 

rely, >/ 

iGnTsaie^Wannv -̂
Compliance Paralegal 

Enclosures 

tcnt̂ — 

cc: Office of Consumer Advocate (w/enclosure, via Federal Express) 
Office of the Attorney General, Bureau of Consumer Protection (w/enclosure via Federal Express) 
Small Business Advocate (w/enclosure, via Federal Express) 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Department of Revenue (w/enclosure, via Federal Express) 
Allegheny Power (w/enclosure, via Federal Express) 
PECO Energy Company (w/enclosure, via Federal Express) 
Duquesne Light Company {w/enclosure, via Federal Express) 
PPL (w/enclosure, via Federal Express) 
Orange and Rockland Company (w/enclosure, via Federal Express) 
UGI Utilities, Inc. {w/enclosure, via Federal Express) 

Pennsylvania Gas & Electric I 4075 Unclcstown Road. //113, Harrisburg. PA 17112 I P: (866) 706-7361 I www.PAGaiidH.coni 

http://www.PAGaiidH.coni


£ & 
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

On this the l^f,1 day of November 2010, I certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing 
application form for licensing within to Commonwealth of Pennsylvania as an Electric Generation Supplier 
and all attachments have been served upon the following: 

Office of Consumer Advocate 
5th Floor, Forum Place 
555 Walnut Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 

Small Business Advocate 
Commerce Building, Suite 1102 
300 North Second Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 

Office of the Attorney General 
Bureau of Consumer Protection 
Strawberry Square, 14th Floor 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 
Department of Revenue 
Bureau of Compliance 
Harrisburg, PA 17128-0946 

Legal Department 
West Penn Power d/b/a Allegheny Power 
800 Cabin Hill Drive 
Greensburg, PA 15601-1689 

Manager Energy Acquisition 
PECO Energy Company 
2301 Market Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19101-8699 

Regulatory Affairs 
Duquesne Light Company 
411 Seventh Street, MD 16-4 
Pittsburgh, PA 15219 

Director of Customer Energy Services 
Orange and Rockland Company 
390 West Route 59 
Spring Valley, NY 10977-5300 

Doug M a r c i l l ^ E ^ . , CPA 
Director, CEO and President 
Energy Services Providers, Inc. 
290 N.W. 165th Street, PH5 
North Miami Beach, Florida 33169 
Tel: {305) 947-7880 

Legal Department 
Attn: Paul Russell 
PPL 
Two North Ninth Street 
Allentown, PA 18108-1179 

UGI Utilities, Inc. 
Attn: Rates Dept. - Choice Coordinator 
2525 N. 12th Street, Suite 360 
Post Office Box 12677 
Reading, Pa 19612-2677 

NOV 1 9 2o,0 

M P S F ^ < T V COMMISSI 
SECRET/Ws BUREAU 



BEFORE THE PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 

Application of Energy Services Providers, Inc., d/b/a Pennsylvania Gas & Electric, for approval to offer, render, furnish, 
or supply electricity or electric generation services as afn) fas specified in item #4b below] to the public in the 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania (Pennsylvania). 

To the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission: 

1 . IDENTIFICATION A N D C O N T A C T INFORMATION 

a. IDENTITY OF THE APPLICANT; Provide name (including any fictitious name or d/b/a), primary address, web 
address, and telephone number of Applicant: 

Energy Services Providers, Inc. d/b/a Pennsylvania Gas & Electric 
290 N.W. 165,h Street, PH5 DtOCSX/CTrX 
N. Miami Beach, Florida 33169 "lEIOEll V t U 
www.PAGandE.com 
Tel: (305) 947-7880 NOV 1 9 2010 
Fax: (305) 947-5797 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSIQ.N 
flceRETAnya fluRSALi 

b. PENNSYLVANIA ADDRESS / REGISTERED AGENT: If the Applicant maintains a primary address outside 
of Pennsylvania, provide the name, address, telephone number, and fax number of the Applicant's secondary 
office within Pennsylvania. If the Applicant does not maintain a physical location within Pennsylvania, provide 
the name, address, telephone number, and fax number of the Applicant's Registered Agent within 
Pennsylvania. 

Registered Aaent 
Beverly Porter 
Incorporating Services, Inc. 
600 N. Second Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
Tel: (302) 531-0855 
Fax:(302)531-3150 

c. REGULATORY CONTACT: Provide the name, title, address, telephone number, fax number, and e-mail 
address of the person to whom questions about this Application should be addressed. 

Michelle Mann, Compliance Paralegal i 
290 N.W. 165,h Street, PH5 
N. Miami Beach, FL 33169 
Tel: (305) 947-7880 
Fax: (305) 947-5797 
Email: mmann@USGandE.com i 

i 

d. ATTORNEY: Provide the name, address, telephone number, fax number, and e-mail address of the 
Applicant's attorney. If the Applicant is not using an attorney, explicitly state so. 

Applicant is not currently using an attorney located in Pennsylvania, however, will retain a Pennsylvania 
Attorney once approved by the Public Utility Commission. 

i 

e. CONTACTS FOR CONSUMER SERVICE AND [COMPLAINTS: Provide the name, title, address, telephone 
number, FAX number, and e-mail of the person and an alternate person responsible for addressing customer 
complaints. These persons will ordinarily be the initial point{s) of contact for resolving complaints filed with the 
Applicant, the Electric Distribution Company, the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission, or other agencies. 
The main contact's information will be listed on the Commission website list of licensed EGSs. 

http://www.PAGandE.com
mailto:mmann@USGandE.com


Exhibit 1.e 

a. CONTACTS FOR CONSUMER SERVICE AND COMPLAINTS: Provide the name, title, 
address, telephone number, FAX number, and e-mail of the person and an alternate person 
responsible for addressing customer complaints. These persons will ordinarily be the initial 
point(s) of contact for resolving complaints filed with the Applicant, the Electric Distribution 
Company, the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission, or other agencies. The main contact's 
information will be listed on the Commission website list of licensed EGSs. 

Michelle Mann 
Compliance Paralegal 
290 N.W. 165th Street, PH5 
N. Miami Beach, FL 33169 
Tel: (305) 947-7880 
Fax: (305) 947-5797 
Email: ComDlianceGroup(5)PAGandE.com 

Alejandro Fuentes 
Client Relations Manager 
290 N.W. I65,h Street, PH5 
N. Miami Beach, FL 33169 
Tel: (305) 947-7880 
Toll free: (866) 706-7361 
Fax: (305) 947-5797 
Email: Cu3tomerRelations@PAGandE.com 

RECEIVED 
NOV 1 9 ZO'iO 

PA PUBUC UTILITY COMMISSION 

mailto:Cu3tomerRelations@PAGandE.com


See: Exhibit l.e 

2. BUSINESS ENTITY FILINGS AND REGISTRATION 

a. FICTITIOUS NAME: (Select appropriate statement and provide supporting documentation as listed.) 

X The Applicant will be using a fictitious name or doing business as ("d/b/a"): 

Pennsylvania Gas & Electric 
PAG&E 

Provide a copy of the Applicant's filing with Pennsylvania's Department of State 
pursuant to 54 Pa. C.S. §311, Form PA-953. 

See: Exhibit 2.a. 

or 
LJ The Applicant will not be using a fictitious name. 

b. BUSINESS ENTITY AND DEPARTMENT OF STATE FILINGS; 
(Select appropriate statement and provide supporting documentation. As well, understand that Domestic 
means being formed within Pennsylvania and foreign means being formed outside Pennsylvania.) 

U The Applicant is a sole proprietor. 

If the Applicant is located outside the Commonwealth, provide proof of compliance with 15 Pa. 
C.S. §4124 relating to Department of State filing requirements. 

L I The Applicant is a: 
or 

W domestic general partnership (*) 
Q domestic limited partnership (15 Pa. C.S, §8511 
Q foreign general or limited partnership (15 Pa, C.S. §4124) 
• domestic limited liability partnership (15 Pa. C.S. §8201) 
Ql foreign limited liability general partnership (15 Pa. C.S. §8211) 
Q foreign limited liability limited partnership (15 Pa. C.S. §8211) 

Provide proof of compliance with appropriate Department of State filing requirements as indicated 
above. 

Give name, d/b/a, and address of partners. If any partner is not an individual, identify the 
business nature of the partner entity and identify its partners or officers. 

* If a corporate partner in the Applicant's domestic partnership is not domiciled in Pennsylvania, 
attach a copy of the Applicant's Department of State filing pursuant to 15 Pa. C.S. §4124. 

or 



Exhibit 2.a 

Provide a copy of the Applicant's filing with Pennsylvania's Department of State pursuant to 54 
Pa. C.S. §311, Form PA-953. 

Please see the attached. 

RtCfciVED 

NOV 19 2 0 , 0 

SECRETARY'S BUREAU 



Entity #: 3802253 
Date Filed: 09/18/2009 

Pedro A. Cortes 
Secretary of the Commonwealth 

PENNSYLVANIA DEPARf MENT OF STATE 
CORPORATION BUREAU 

Fictitious Name 
Amendment, Withdrawal, Cancellation 

(54 Pa C.S.) 
LZl Amendment (§312) 

2 3 ! Withdrawal (§313) 
X I Cancellation (§313) 

Name 

U.S. Gas & Electric, Inc. 
Address 

ESQUIRE ASSIST 

COUNTER PICK UP 
City State Zip Code 

Fee: $70 

DocnmcDt will be returned to the 
name and address yon enter to 
the left 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 
FICTITIOUS NAME AMENDMENTS Pagefs) 

T0926411024 

In compliance with die requirements of 54 Pa .C..S. Ch .3 (relating to fictitious names), the undersigned entity or entities, 
desiring to amend, withdraw ot cancel from a fictitious name registration, hereby state(s) that: 

1. Ihe fictitious name is: 
Pennsylvania Gas & Electric 

2, The address of the principal place of business, including number and street, if any, is (the Department is 
authorized to conform to the records of the Department): 

290 N.W. 165th Street, PH5 N. Miami Beach FL 33169 Dade 
Number and street City State Zip 

3. Hie last preceding filing with respect to this fictitious name was made in the Department on 

4 /08 /08 (Datel at (Roll and Film). 

County 

4 A brief statement of the character or nature of the business or other activity to be carried on under or through 
the fictitious name is: 

F n ^ r g y 'giipplip-r , 

2039 SEP 18 PH M U3 

Ph DE-i ui-: STAFE 



DSCB;54.312/313-2 

5. Check one or more ofthefoliawing, as appropriate. 

\ \ The fictitious name has been changed to: 

• The principal place of business set forth in paragraph 2 has been changed to (PO Box alone not acceptable): 

Number and street City State Zip County 

. E . Ihe following party(ies) has (have) been added to the registration and their signature(s) appeals) at the end of 
this application. 
Name . Number and street City State Zip 

K r ^ ^ y g ^ n ™ , P ^ . M H ^ W g77 g™,th Q t ^ ^ A w pittgfjplri UA. O m J 

D The following party(ies) has (have) withdrawn from the business and their signature(s) appeals) at the end of 
this application. 
Name .Number and strecl City State Zip 

I The fictitious name registration is cancelled. 

6- Checkboxes for Application for Amendment Only 

I / ' This amendment, without reference to any other filing sets forth all infonnatioa with respect lo the fictitious 
name which would be required in an original filing under the Fictitious Names Ad. 

j Q The applicant is familiar with the provisions of 54 Pa.C.S- § 332 (relating to effect of registration) and 
understands that filing under the Fictitious Names Act'does not create any exclusive or other right in the 
fictitious name 

7 Optional-See Instruction F: This application has been executed by an agent heretofore designated for that 
purpose in a prior filing in this registration 



DSCB:54-312/313-3 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the undersigned has (have) caused this 
Cancellation oflfrom Fictitious Name to be executed this 
4 < ^ — 
U davof August . 2009 . 

Adding partyfies) signature(s) 

gntrcjU < J L / V ( U J 

Natnfe ofkjflity 

(//A^ 
Signature 

Diiector, CEO & President 
Title 

Application for Amendment, Withdrawal or 

Withdrawing party(ies) signaturefs) 

Name of Entity 

Signature 

Title 
i 

All current paity(ies) signature(s) 

U. S. Gas & Electri#1iJ. 
NameofEntfty / / 

dfl̂  
Director, CEO & President 

Tide 



Entity #: 3874189 
Date Filed: 09/18/2009 

Pedro A. Cortis 
Secretary of the Commonwealth 

PENNSYLVANIA DEPARTMENT OF STATE 
CORPORATION BUREAU 

Fictitious Name 
Amendment, Withdrawal, Cancellation 

(54Pa-C.S.) 
I d Amendment (§312) 

Withdrawal (§313) 
Cancellation (§ 313) 5 

Name 
U.S. Gas & Electric, Inc. ESQUIRE ASSIS 

Address 
COUNTER PICK UP 

City State Zip.Code 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 
FICTITIOUS NAME AMENDMENT 3 Page(s) 

T0926411025 

Fee: $70 

In compliance with the requirements of 54 Pa C S Ch .3 (relating to fictitious names), the undersigned entity or entities, 
desiring to amend, withdraw or cancel from a fictitious name registration, hereby state(s) that: 

1. The fictitious name is: 
PAG&E 

| 

2. The address of the piincipal place of business, including number and street, if any, is (the Department is 
authorized to conform to the records of the Department): 

290 N.W. 165th Street, PH5 N. Miami Beach FL 33169 Dade 
Number and street City Stale Zip 

3 Ihe last preceding filing with respect to this fictitious name was made in the Department on 

4/07/09_(Date) at (Roll and Film). 

County 

4. A brief statement of the character or nature of the business or other activity lo be carried on under or through 
the fictitious name is: 

Ffin-gy Supplier . 

2009 SEP 18 P M M W 

n\ ua-1 STATE 



DSCB:54-312/313-2 

5. Check one ot more ofthefoliawing, as appropriate 

r " ] ihe fictitious name has been changed to: 

L-l The principal place of business set forth in paragraph 2 has been changed to (PO Box alone not acceptable): 

Number and street Gity State Zip County 

ED The foliowing parit ies) has (have) been added to the registration and their signatur©(s) appeals) at the end of 
this application. 
Name Number and street City State Zip 

T ^ ^ g , . o - p ^ y P T ^ M ^ ^ w 0 7 7 ^ 1 T f l i f r™°T,* w "imf"'^ l k J , A m o m 

L The following party(ies) has (have) withdrawn from the business and their signatures) appeals) at the end of 
this application. 
Name Number and street City State Zip 

The fictitious flame registration is cancelled 

6. Chech boxes for Application for Amendment Only 

J j^J This amendment, without reference to any other filing sets forth al I infonnation with respect to the fictitious 
name which would be required in an original filing under the Fictitious Names Act. 

j Q The applicant is familiar with the provisions of 54 Pa .C.S, § 332 (relating to effect of registration) and 
understands that filing under the Fictitious Names Act does not create any exclusive or other right in the 
fictitious name 

7 Optional-See Instruction f. This application has been executed by an agent heretofore designated for that 
purpose in a prior filing in this registration 



DSCB:54-312/313-3 

IN TESIIMONY WHEREOF, the undersigned has (have) caused this Application for Amendment, Withdrawal or 
Cancellation of/trom Fictitious Name to be executed this 

2 0 day of August , 2009 

Adding party(ies) signature(s) 

(e of Entity 

ignature 

Diiector, CEO & President 
Title 

Withdrawing paity(ies) signatures) All current party(ies) signatures) 

Name of Entity 

Signature 

Title 

U. S. Gas &Kie/tric3 Inc. 

Directoi, CEO & President 
Title 



LJ The Applicant is a: 

• domestic corporation (15 Pa. C.S. §1308) 
X foreign corporation (15 Pa. C.S. §4124) 
• domestic limited liability company (15 Pa. C.S. §8913) 
• foreign limited liability company (15 Pa. C.S. §8981) 
• Other (Describe): 

Provide proof of compliance with appropriate Department of State filing requirements as indicated 
above. 

Provide the state in which the business is incorporated and provide a copy of the Applicant's 
Articles of Incorporation. 

Give name and address of officers. 

See: Exhibit 2.b. 

3. AFFILIATES AND PREDECESSORS 

(both in state and out of state) 

a. AFFILIATES: Give name and address of any affiliate(s) currently doing business and state whether the 
affiliate(s) are jurisdictional public utilities. If the Applicant does not have any affiliates doing business, 
explicitly state so. Also, state whether the applicant has any affiliates that are currently applying to do 
business in Pennsylvania. 

U.S. Gas & Electric, Inc.; 290 N.W. 165,h Street, PH5, N. Miami Beach, FL 33169 
U.S. Gas & Electric, Inc. received its natural gas supplier license on November 19, 2009 and is currently doing 
business in Pennsylvania. 

USG&E Drilling I, LLC; 290 N.W. 165,h Street, PH5, N. Miami Beach, FL 33169 
USG&E Drilling II, LLC; 290 N.W. 165,h Street, PH5, N. Miami Beach, FL 33169 
USG&E Drilling 111, LLC; 290 N.W. 165lh Street, PH5, N. Miami Beach, FL 33169 

Energy Services Providers, Inc. d/b/a U.S. Gas & Electric 
333 Mamaroneck Ave. #490 
White Plains, NY 10605 
www.USGandE.com 
Tel: (888) 947-7880 

None of the affiliates are jurisdictional utilities. 

b. PREDECESSORS: Identify the predecessors) of the Applicant and provide the name(s) under which the 
Applicant has operated within the preceding five (5) years, including address, web address, and telephone 
number, if applicable. If the Applicant does not have any predecessors that have done business, explicitly 
state so. 

http://www.USGandE.com


Exhibit 2.b 

Provide proof of compliance with appropriate Department of State filing requirements as indicated 
above Please see attached. 

Provide the state in which the business is incorporated and provide a copy of the Applicant's 
Articles of Incorporation. Please see attached. 

Give name and address of officers. 

RECEIVED 
Energy Services Providers, Inc. 
President & CEO - Doug Marcille ^jgy J Q ogin 
Vice President - Brian Rose 
Secretary-Michelle Mann n n n . .n i . n .._... .T,, ««. . . . i n o ,A i i . 
Treasurer- David Weinberg P A PU

o
BL'C UTILITY COMMISSION 

SECRETARY'S BUREAU 
Address: 
290 N.W. 165,h Street, PH5 
N. Miami Beach, FL 33169 



Entity tt: 3940213 
Date Filed: 03/10/2010 

Pedro A. Cort6e 
Secretary of the Commomvealth 

PENNSYLVANIA DEPARTMENT OF STATE 
CORPORATION BUREAU 

Application for Ceitificate of Authority 
(ISPaCS) 

SForeign Business Corporation (§ 4124) 
Foreign Nonprofit Corporalirai (§ 6124) 

Nome 
Encigy Services Providcis, Inc. 

Addresi 

c/o Esquire Assist - Counter Pickup 
City Staff zip Code 

Pw: $250 

DoctuntDt will b* retained to the 
Damn ind addttwyon enter to 
tlwleft 

111 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 
CERTIFlCA-re OF AUTHORITY 3 Page(s) 

T1006960042 

In compliance with thtf requirements of the applicable provisions of 15 Pa C S. (relating to corpoiations and unincoiporated 
associations), die imdetsigned, hereby states that: 

I. Ihenameoflhecoiporatioais: 
Eneigy Setvices ProvideiB, Inc. 

2 Complete only when the corporation muU adopt a corporate designator for use in Pennsylvania 
The name which the corEoration adopts for use in this Commonwealtfa is: 

N/A 

3 If the name set forth in paragraph 1 ot 2 is not available for use in this Commonwecdih, complete the following 
Ihe fictitious name which the corporadon adopts for use in transacting business in this Commonwealth is: 

N/A 

Iheocirpontkmflhdl(k>b«jm£S3mP«msybrank<jii^ 
board ofdHiectora under the apflicabb provisions of 15 Pa.CS (relatiag to coiporatioos and unincorporated associations) and 
the anached liinnDSCfl:54-311 (Ajrlicafion foi Registration of Fictitious Name). 

4 The name of the jurisdiction under the laws of which the corporatioQ is incorpoiated is; New Yoik 

5. The address of its pdncipal office unda the laws of the jurisdiction ID which h is incorporated is: 

877 South Street ... Pittsfield, MA 01201 
Number and street City State Zip 

21110MS It) &H!&5S 

P A !:;'•!? -TOB 



DSCB:15-4124/6ia4-2 

6 Ihe (a) ad&ess of this corporation's proposed registered office in this Commonwealth or (b) name of its 
commercial regutered office provider and the county of venue is: 
(a) Numbci and street City Stale Zip County 

N/A 

(b) Name of Commercial Registered Office Provide! 
cte: Incotporating Setvices. Inc. 

County 
Dauphin. PA 

7 Check one of the fbJUnvbig: 

t/l Business Corparotion; Ihe corpoiation is a coiponttton incotpoiafed for a purpose or purposes involving 
pecuniary profit, incidental m othrawise 

J—L Nonprofit Corporation: The corporation is a corporation incorporated for a purpose w purposes not 
involving pecuniary profit, incidental or otherwise 

JNIESTIMONY WHEREOJ, the undersigned 
corporadon has caused this Application for Certificate of 
Authoiity to be signed by a duly authorized office* thereof 

2010 

Eneigy Services Providets, Inc. 

Name of Corporalioi 

Signature 

Directoi, CEO & President 
Tide 



'NewYofc 
tkputment ot Stale 

Divuion of CaponliOM, State Roconli 
and UailowCfcumrdaJCods.' 
; .AIb»y.NY12,231 

1 

(This fo rm m u s t b e pr in ted o r typed in b l a c k i n k ) : ' ' • 

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPdRATION 
• ;PF . ' / ' . > ; ' • f.. 

i t . . . . _ . — — . . — J ^ i • . . . • • J • 

: J * : - • -vw 

X ' (Iiucn eorporau-naine) ' ; . : 

Under Section 402 of the Business Corporation Law ; 

FIRST: The tumfe otihe corporation teJOfklkA/*^ 5\L<iyiC7V ^ / i d ^ ^ S , £ .* /£ . . '^ ' 

.SECpNt): This corporation jŝ oinmê  to engage in any lawfula;!or activityfor wixich a. "'•.. , /. 
-wrporati^nmaybcorgaJiizcdu^dcftheBusinessCorporariont^w 

s . . toengrf^ina^^toract ivl tyrcquir ing. lhccorMentorapprdv^^fan^ 
. \ •:" board, agency o t ^jficr i>ody. ,,•-••'• • . . . . • • • • . * • ' , • • • . . . . ".">•''. ' " ' ^ 7'- '"' 

. T H I R D : .Vac cbimty within this state: in^wHich (htofificjeof the corpoc^tion is to be located - " " ^ 

••" • •' ^ • • • • ^ " • ^ • • i H - ' ^ ^ ^ / ^ ' ^ O ' L ^ ' ^ r A ; . : : . : - - v v ; - r ' ; ' ^ • ' : : • • • • ^ J . - : ; • • • • : ; : • • ;;••••'; 

• ; ' * • ' ' • - • . ' ' t ; V w ^ m . p r p c ^ i i i ^ ;. •. • • \ ^ . : ' • . • • • : - ^ l 

.V :- "• -' -PQnaniW' - ' ' , ' -• ' • ' '_•_' ' ;. "•.••./•• '."'.', •>: ' ' . ' • ' V1"-' 'f'.',!-'- •: ••'*'-' ""r^ : 1 ^ ~ ' J 
; • • • • " • ' • ' " - • - • • - , : • • : . • . - - • ' / - . : - V ' • ' . ' • • ' . " •• . * • . . " . • . ' • . ' . • ' . . • 

•••. . . • ' . • : • ' • • • • ' ' * . • . r ' - . - - ' . - : • • • * ; . . • ' - . • • • / : " • : ' • • - . ' . ' s - ' • • ; " - ' • " . . • • . / ; • ' • ~ ' * * ' * • ' • • * -

/ • / • • • • > - ' • • / . • . - ' - ^ : - - • ' • ' : . ' '• •' ' : . - • ' \ • • - " • v ' • ! ' - : • ' • • * • ' . ; ' ' - ^ ' . . J M A T S ' , ••.*,- ' '. . : ' * . > 



SEVENTH: . ;(hptwnai^ftHisproy&&isuse&faec^ i . 1 i.".u.' 

i f ; o the r th i in th6 t l a t e i i f ^Bng r l< r " . • •':.._• ' •'• " . y . i [.• * "-V ; \ - •'•.•.•• '. ••• . " . '. ;•• 

0 

' • • • v . > . • • . - • > C J K 

j . - * . - . . . ' - / V ^ - ! ^ ^ ^ ^ ; ^ ^ ^ ^ . . • ' : • ! • . ; • • • : > ; : : ' \ ' . ' . • • ' ; * • . . • • • • ' • ' ' . . ' : * -

^ ^ • V ^ ^ j S g ^ A j S i ^ • ••'••.. v ^ " • • ; . • - • .;v-

• . ' ' .• .•••—•;" • ' ^ i i f t ^ ' i iUy» io ( ' c6mut r .mya i ikh ihe t f_ t t« r^ . , ' . ' :- • . / ' . ' . .•"," 

/: ':••'%•: •'';. L&l .tv:.\;,;-";::••• ,:'••'X.• ,'C : lL - : ^L ; 'V ' -V 1.1"^LU j l i c i i L ^ 

••-.^. • . : £ f ' : - . ' w . ' v . - ' V . - • " . . • • . • •>•••/•.'••:• • • • : . V r - - - O l ' • * ' ' . * - " " ' ^ • . ' . ' " ^ ' • ; v - : - --"• •••.•:: -'•, 

''• •.•"'•:: •;."''• -rw.by:• R d ^ J E j i M h ' / j n / - C •'l':r-"^y'-1 '• v;'.•.'•• v •• ••. y' .v^r^v-

• ; • ' • \ - ' - ^ r t r ^ m ^ ^ ' ^ / K t ^ & & & * * . ' < . ••• •.•••:••; 

i f • • " ' " . * 

• • • . - * - i 

^ • ; « 

f . . 

* - ' , • - . . . - l ' . 
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4. OPERATIONS 

a. APPLICANT'S PRESENT OPERATIONS: (select and complete the appropriate statement) 

^J The Applicant is presently doing business in Pennsylvania as a 

W municipal electric corporation 
I J electric cooperative 
LJ local gas distribution company 
U provider of electric generation, transmission or distribution services 
L I Other; Identify the nature of service being rendered. 

or 

X The Applicant is not presently doing business in Pennsylvania. 

b. APPLICANT'S PROPOSED OPERATIONS: The Applicant proposes to operate as a (may check multiple): 

L I Generator of electricity 
X Supplier of electricity 
X Aggregator engaged in the business of supplying electricity 
U Broker/Marketer engaged in the business of supplying electricity services 
LJ Electric Cooperative and supplier of electric power 
Q Other (Describe): 

Definitions 

Supplier - an entity that sells electricity to end-use customers utilizing the jurisdictional transmission 
and distribution facilities of an EDC. 
Aggregator - an entity that purchases electric energy and takes title to electric energy as an 
intermediary for sale to retail customers. 
Broker/Marketer - an entity that acts as an intermediary in the sale and purchase of electric energy but 
does not take title to electric energy. 

C. PROPOSED SERVICES: Describe in detail the electric services or the electric generation services which the 
Applicant proposes to offer. 

Energy Services Providers, Inc. d/b/a Pennsylvania Gas & Electric seeks to offer retail service to residential, 
commercial and industrial customers in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 



d. PROPOSED SERVICE AREA: Provide a list of each Electric Distribution Company for which the Applicant 
proposes to provide service. 

Duquesne Light, PECO, PPL, UGI, Met-Ed, Penelec, and Penn Power, Allegheny Power, Pike County Light & 
Power Company 

e. CUSTOMERS: Applicant proposes to provide services to: 

U Residential Customers 
D Small Commercial Customers - (25 kW and Under) 
LJ Large Commercial Customers - (Over 25 kW) 
Q Industrial Customers 
Q Governmental Customers 
X All of above 
Q Other (Describe): 

f. PROPOSED MARKETING METHOD (check all that apply) 

X Internal - Applicant will use its own internal resources/employees for marketing 
• External EGS - Applicant will contract with a PUC LICENSED EGS broker/marketer 
U Affiliate - Applicant will use a NON-EGS affiliate marketing company and or individuals. 
X External Third-Party - Applicant will contract with a NON-EGS third party marketing company and or 

individuals 
Q Other (Describe): 

g. DOOR TO DOOR SALES: Will the Applicant be implementing door to door sales activities? 

• Yes 
X No 

If yes, will the Applicant be using a Third Party Verification procedure? 

• Yes • No 

If yes, describe the Applicant's Third Party Verification procedures. 



h. START DATE: Provide the approximate date the Applicant proposes to begin services within the 
Commonwealth. January 2011 

5. COMPLIANCE 

a. CRIMINAL/CIVIL PROCEEDINGS: State specifically whether the Applicant, an affiliate, a predecessor of 
either, or a person identified in this Application, has been or is currently the defendant of a criminal or civil 
proceeding within the last five (5) years. 

identify all such proceedings (active or closed), by name, subject and citation; whether before an 
administrative body or in a judicial forum. If the Applicant has no proceedings to list, explicitly state such. 

See: Exhibit 5.a. CONFIDENTIAL 

b. SUMMARY: If applicable; provide a statement as to the resolution or present status of any such proceedings 
listed above. 

See: Exhibit 5.a. CONFIDENTIAL :••••! 

c. CUSTOMER/REGULATORY/PROSECUTORY ACTIONS: Identify all formal or escalated actions or 
complaints filed with or by a customer, regulatory agency, or prosecutory agency against the Applicant, an 
affiliate, a predecessor of either, or a person identified in this Application, for the prior five (5) years, including 
but not limited to customers, Utility Commissions, and Consumer Protection Agencies such as the Offices of 
Attorney General. If the Applicant has no actions or complaints to list, explicitly state such. •-•* 

In 2008, there were 3 complaints that were escalated through the New York Public Service Commission. 
Additionally, there was 1 complaint escalated in 2009 through the New York Public Service Commission and 1 
complaint escalated to date for 2010 filed with the New York Public Service Commission. U.S. Gas & Electric, 
Inc. acquired Energy Services Providers, Inc. during the end of 2009 and do not have detailed records for the 
complaints escalated prior to 2010. 

d. SUMMARY: If applicable; provide a statement as to the resolution or present status of any actions listed 
above. 

N/A 

6. PROOF OF SERVICE 

(Example Certificate of Service is attached at Appendix C) 

a.) STATUTORY AGENCIES: Pursuant to Section 5.14 of the Commission's Regulations, 52 Pa. Code §5.14, 
provide proof of service of a signed and verified Application with attachments on the following: 

6 



Exhibit 5.a - CONFIDENTIAL 

a. CRIMINAL/CIVIL PROCEEDINGS: State specifically whether the Applicant, an affiliate, a 
predecessor of either, or a person identified in this Application, has been or is currently the 
defendant of a criminal or civil proceeding within the last five (5) years. 

Identify all such proceedings (active or closed), by name, subject and citation; whether before an 
administrative body or in a judicial forum. If the Applicant has no proceedings to list, explicitly 
state such. 

b. SUMMARY: If applicable; provide a statement as to the resolution or present status of any such 
proceedings listed above. 

Please see the attached. 

RECEIVED 
NOV 1 9 2010 

p A PUBLIC UTIUTY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 



Office of Consumer Advocate 
5th Floor, Forum Place 
555 Walnut Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 

Office of the Attorney General 
Bureau of Consumer Protection 
Strawberry Square, 14th Floor 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 

Office of the Small Business Advocate 
Commerce Building, Suite 1102 
300 North Second Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 
Department of Revenue 
Bureau of Compliance 
Harrisburg, PA 17128-0946 

b.) EDCs: Pursuant to Sections 1.57 and 1.58 of the Commission's Regulations, 52 Pa. Code §§1.57 and 1.58, 
aprovide Proof of Service of the Application and attachments upon each of the Electric Distribution Companies 
the Applicant proposed to provide service in. Upon review of the Application, further notice may be required 
pursuant to Section 5.14 of the Commission's Regulations, 52 Pa. Code §5.14. Contact information for each 
EDC is as follows. 

Allegheny Power: 
Legal Department 
West Penn Power d/b/a Allegheny Power 
800 Cabin Hill Drive 
Greensburg, PA 15601-1689 

PECO: 
Manager Energy Acquisition 
PECO Energy Company 
2301 Market Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19101-8699 

Duquesne Light: 
Regulatory Affairs 
Duquesne Light Company 
411 Seventh Street, MD 16-4 
Pittsburgh, PA 15219 

Met-Ed, Penelec, and Penn Power: 
Legal Department 
First Energy 
2800 Pottsville Pike 
Reading PA, 19612 

Citizens' Electric Company: 
Citizens' Electric Company 
Attn: EGS Coordination 
1775 Industrial Boulevard 
Lewisburg, PA 17837 

We| Is bo ro Electric Company: 
Wellsboro Electric Company 
Attn; EGS Coordination 
33 Austin Street 
P.O. Box 138 
Wellsboro, PA 16901 

PPL: 
Legal Department 
Attn: Paul Russell 
PPL 
Two North Ninth Street 
Allentown, PA 18108-1179 

UGI: 
UGI Utilities, Inc. 
Attn: Rates Dept. - Choice Coordinator 
2525 N. 12th Street, Suite 360 
Post Office Box 12677 
Reading, Pa 19612-2677 

Pike County Light & Power Company: 
Director of Customer Energy Services 
Orange and Rockland Company 
390 West Route 59 
Spring Valley, NY 10977-5300 

7. FINANCIAL FITNESS 

a. BONDING: In accordance with 66 Pa. C.S. Section 2809(c)(1)(i), the Applicant is required to file a bond or 
other instrument to ensure its financial responsibilities and obligations as an EGS. Therefore, the Applicant 
IS. . . 



X Furnishing the original (along with copies) of an initial bond, letter of credit or proof of bonding to the 
Commission in the amount of $250,000. 

LJ Furnishing the original (along with copies) of another initial security for Commission approval, to ensure 
financial responsibility. 

I J Filing for a modification to the $250,000 requirement and furnishing the original (along with copies) of an 
initial bond, letter of credit or proof of bonding to the Commission in the amount of $10,000. Applicant is 
required to provide information supporting an amount less than $250,000. Such supporting information 
must include indication that the Applicant will not take title to electricity and will not pay electricity bills on 
behalf of its customers. Further details for modification may be described as well. 

At the conclusion of Applicant's first year of operation it is the intention of the Commission to tie 
security bonds to a percentage of Applicant's gross receipts resulting from the sale of generated 
electricity consumed in Pennsylvania. The amount of the security bond will be reviewed and 
adjusted on an annual basis. 

Example version of a bond and letter of credit are attached at Appendix D & E, Applicant's security 
must follow language from these examples. 

Any deviation from these examples must be identified in the application and may not be 
acceptable to the Commission. 

b. FINANCIAL RECORDS, STATEMENTS, AND RATINGS: Applicant must provide sufficient information to 
demonstrate financial fitness commensurate with the service proposed to be provided. Examples of such 
information which may be submitted include the following: 

Actual (or proposed) organizational structure including parent, affiliated or subsidiary companies. 
See: Exhibit 7.b.1 CONFIDENTIAL 

Published Applicant or parent company financial and credit information (i.e. 10Q or 10K). 
(SEC/EDGAR web addresses are sufficient) See: Exhibit 7.b.2 

Applicant's accounting statements, including balance sheet and income statements for the past 
two years See: Exhibit 7.b.3 CONFIDENTIAL 

Evidence of Applicant's credit rating. Applicant may provide a copy of its Dun and Bradstreet 
Credit Report and Robert Morris and Associates financial form, evidence of Moody's, S&P, or 
Fitch ratings, and/or other independent financial service reports. See: Exhibit 7.b.4 
CONFIDENTIAL 

A description of the types and amounts of insurance carried by Applicant which are specifically 
intended to provide for or support its financial fitness to perform its obligations as a licensee. N/A 

Audited financial statements exhibiting accounts over a minimum two year period. See: Exhibit 
7.b.3 CONFIDENTIAL 

Bank account statement, tax returns from the previous two years, or any other information that 
demonstrates Applicant's financial fitness. N/A 

c. ACCOUNTING RECORDS CUSTODIAN: Provide the name, title, address, telephone number, FAX number, 
and e-mail address of Applicant's custodian for its accounting records. 

David Weinberg, Vice President of Finance and Accounting 
290 N.W. 165'h Street, PH5 
N. Miami Beach, FL 33169 
Tel: (305) 947-7880 
Fax:(305)947-5797 
Email: finance(5?USGandE.com 



Exhibit 7.b.1 CONFIDENTIAL 

Actual (or proposed) organizational structure including parent, affiliated or subsidiary 
companies. 

Please see attached. 
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Exhibit 7.b.2 

Please see the attached. 
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Dear Fellow Shareholders, 

Amidst a challenging global economic climate, which had devastating effects on our industry, and with the 
extent of a recovery still unclear, we are pleased that the Fund delivered continued growth during 2009. The 
Fund's strong mix of companies across a variety of industries and geographies, and our ability to seek out strategic 
and innovative ways lo lake advantage of opportunities, drove a year-over-year increase in our NAV. While we 
are pleased that our performance enabled us lo maintain our dividend policy (which we believe helped limit the 
relative volatility in our stock price experienced by many peers and the broader markets), we understand that 
there is more work to be done lo enhance value for our shareholders in 2010 and beyond. We remain committed 
to this goal. 

In 2009, we followed a strategy of prudently allocating capital to new and existing opportunities while closely 
monitoring and advising our portfolio companies and their management teams. The Fund continues lo maintain 
a low leverage ratio (compared to many of our peers) which is critical in today's environment. As of October 31, 
2009, our leverage as a percentage of our net assets was 14.7%. 

The Fund deliberately took a slower pace in its investment activity in fiscal 2009 compared to 2008, committing 
capital totaling approximately $6.3 million across six follow-on investments in existing portfolios companies, and 
making no new investments. The Fund remained active in our portfolio companies in 2009 and a notable 
highlight included our sponsorship of US Gas & Electric, Inc. ("USGE"), in its acquisition of Energy Service 
Providers, Inc. ("ESPI"). While (he transaction required no new investment capital from MVC, the Fund 
earned one-time fee income of approximately $1.2 million and will be recognizing $1.0 million in fee income over 
the life of the guarantee, and an increased annual management fee of $650,000, up from $250,000. Another 
notable event in calendar 2009 was the recently announced sale of the North American division of Vitality 
Foodservice, Inc. ("Vitality"), an MVC portfolio company, to Nestld Professional, for a price in excess of our 
then reflected carrying value for Vitality. The price reflects, in our view, the soundness of our valuation process. 
This sale also provides increased liquidity for the Fund. 

There were several companies in addition lo USGE that were able lo significantly grow their businesses, 
including Dakota Growers. Summit Research Labs, and MVC Automotive Group B.V, Although several of the 
Fund's portfolio companies were negatively impacted by ihe general market conditions, the aggregate portfolio 
performed well. Alsoimporlant to note is that as a result of strong investmenl management, the Fund was able lo 
sleer its portfolio companies lo cut costs early which made weathering the economic storm possible. 

The Fund's solid operating performance in 2009 resulted in continuous organic net assel value appreciation year 
over year. Al ihe end of fiscal 2009, the Fund reporled aggregate net realized and unrealized gains of 
approximately S9.7 million and a nel increase in net assets resulting from operations of $14.2 million, which 
was largely due io USGE's successful acquisition of ESPI. 

In addition, the sale of Vitality resulted in a combined IRR of 19.1% on the Fund's investments in this company. 
Although this sale occurred in the fiscal 2010 year, we feel encouraged by this great start. 

Overall, our investment portfolio continued to deliver during 2009. Throughout fiscal 2009, the Fund was able to 
generate total income of $26.1 million. Although the total operating income reflects a 13% decrease over fiscal 
2008, the Fund was able to post nel operating income of $4.5 million, a 47% increase over 2008, while also 
distributing approximately $11.7 million in dividends lo shareholders. 
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Throughout fiscal 2009, the Fund's Valuation Committee made determinations lo adjusl the values of 22 
portfolio companies, resulting in an aggregate nel increase in the portfolio's fair value of $5.2 million. As of 
October 31, 2009, 66% of our portfolio was comprised of equity investments and 34% was comprised of debt and 
yielding investments. 

Despite continuing economic challenges, we remain cautiously oplimislic about the future prospects of our 
portfolio. Looking forward, we are encouraged by our investment outlook and remain focused on uncovering new 
opportunities to drive Our results and deliver value to our shareholders. As mentioned above, 2010 is off to a great 
start! 

We thank our shareholders, our board of directors and our team for their continued dedication and support. 

Sincerely, 

^ ^ S ^ 
Michael T. Tokarz 

All numbers in charts are in ihousands. 

Past performance is no guarantee of future results 
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Part I 

Factors That May Affect Future Results 

This Annual Report on Form 10-K contains certain forward-looking statements within the meaning of 
the federal securities laws that involve substantial uncertainties and risks. The Company's future results may 
differ materially from its historical results and actual results could differ materially from those projected in 
the forward-looking statements as a result of certain risk factors. These factors are described in the "Risk 
Factors" section below. Readers should pay particular attention to the considerations described in the section 
of this report entitled '^Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of 
Operations." Readers should also carefully review the risk factors described in the other documents the 
Company files, or has filed, from time to time with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission 
(the "SEC") . 

In this Annual Report on Form 10-K, unless otherwise indicated, *(MVC Capital," "we," "us," "our" or 
the "Company" refer to MVC Capital, Inc. and its wholly-owned subsidiary, MVC Financial Services, Inc. 
and "TTG Advisers" or the "Adviser" refers to The Tokarz Group Advisers LLC. Unless the context dictates 
otherwise, "we" also refers to TTG Advisers acting on behalf of MVC Capital. 

Item 1. Business 

GENERAL 

MVC Capital, Inc. is an externally managed, non-diversified closed-end management investment company 
that has elected to be regulated as a business development company under Ihe Investment Company Act of 1940, as 
amended (the ••|940 Act"). MVC Capital provides equity and debt investment capital to fund growth, acquisitions 
and recapitalizations of small and middle-market companies in a variety of industries primarily located in the 
United States. Our investments can take the form of common and preferred stock and warrants or rights lo acquire 
equity interests, senior and subordinated loans, or convertible securities. Our common stock is traded on the 
New York Slock Exchange ("NYSE"") under the symbol "MVC."' Effective November 1, 2006. the Company is 
externally managed by The Tokarz Group Advisers LLC ("TTG Advisers'") pursuant to an Amended and Restated 
Investment Advisory and Management Agreement (the "Advisory Agreement"). Our board of directors, including 
all of the directors who arc not "interested persons/' as defined under the 1940 Act, of the Company (the 
"independent Directors'"), at their in-person meeting held on December 11. 2008. approved the Advisory 
Agreement and on April 14. 2009. stockholders of the Company voted to approve the Advisory Agreement. 
Subsequently, at an in-pcrson meeting held on October 23,2009. the Independent Directors approved the renewal of 
the Advisory Agreement for an additional annual period. 

Although the Company has been in operation since 2000, the year 2003 marked a new beginning for the 
Company. In February 2003, shareholders elected an entirely new board of directors. The board of directors 
developed a new long-term strategy for the Company. In September 2003. upon the recommendation of the board of 
directors, shareholders voted to adopt a new investment objective for the Company of seeking to maximize tolal 
return from capital appreciation and/or income. The Company's prior objective had been limited to seeking long-
term capital appreciation from venture capital investments in the information technology industries. Consistent with 
our broader objective, we adopted a more flexible investment strategy of providing equity and debt financing to 
small and middle-market companies in a variety of industries. With the recommendation of the board of directors, 
shareholders also voted to appoint Michael Tokarz as Chairman and Portfolio Manager to lead the implementation 
of our new objective and strategy and to stabilize the existing portfolio. Prior to the arrival of Mr. Tokarz and his new 
management team in November 2003. Ihe Company had experienced significant valuation declines from 
investments made by the former management team. After three quarters of operations under the new management 
team, the Company posted a profitable third quarter for fiscal year 2004. reversing a trend of 12 consecutive quarters 
of net investment losses and earned a profit of approximately $18,000 for fiscal year 2004, The Company has 
continued to be profitable since fiscal year 2004, posting annual net operating income before taxes of $5.7 million. 
$3.9 million. $1.7 milJion. $2.3 million and $5.9 million in each of fiscal years 2005 through 2009, respectively. 
Similarly, the change in net assets resulting from operations increased $26.3 million for fiscal year 2005, 



$47.3 million for fiscal year 2006, $65.7 million for fiscal year 2007, $64.0 million for fiscal year 2008 and 
$14.2 million for fiscal year 2009. 

Fiscal year 2009 represented a year where we navigated through the challenging environment and prudently 
deployed capita! into existing opportunities. As such, the Company made six follow-on investments in four existing 
portfolio companies in fiscal year 2009, committing capital totaling $6.3 million compared to $126.3 million and 
$167.1 million in fiscal years 2008 and 2007, respectively. The fiscal year 2009 follow-on investments included: 
MVC Partners LLC ("MVC Partners"), Harmony Pharmacy & Health Center, Inc. ("Harmony Pharmacy"), SGDA 
Europe B.V. ("SGDA Europe"), and Amcrsham Corporation ("Amcrsham"). 

The fiscal year 2008 new investments included: SP Industries, Inc. ("SP"), SGDA Europe, TerraMark. L.P. 
("TerraMark"), and Security Holdings B.V. ("Security Holdings"'). The fiscal year 2008 follow-on investments 
included: MVC Partners, Harmony Pharmacy, Ohio Medical Corporation ("Ohio Medical"), Summit Research 
Labs, Inc. ("Summit"), Auto MOTOL BENI ("BEN1"), SGDA Europe, SP, Turf Products, LLC ("Turf) and 
U.S. Gas & Electric. Inc. ("U.S. Gas"). 

The fiscal year 2007 new investments included: WBS Carbons Acquisition Corp. ("WBS"), HuaMei Capital 
Company, Inc. ("HuaMei"). Lcvlad Arbonnc International LLC ("Levlad"), Total Safety U.S., Inc. ("Total Safety"). 
MVC Partners, Gencvac U.S. Holdings, Inc. ("Genevac"), SIATekcrs Invest ("Tckers"), U.S. Gas, Custom Alloy 
Corporation ("Custom Alloy"), and MVC Automotive Group B.V. ("MVC Automotive"). The fiscal year 2007 
follow-on investments included: SGDA Sanicrungsgcsctlschaft fur Deponicn und Allastcn GmbH ("SGDA"), 
Vitality Foodservice, Inc. ("Vitality"), Turf, Harmony Pharmacy. HuaMei, MVC Partners, Velocitius B.V 
("Vclocitius"), BP Clothing, LLC ("BP"). BENI. SP. Baltic Motors Corporation ("Baltic Motors"), Dakota 
Growers Pasta Company, Inc. ("Dakota Growers") and Ohio Medical. 

We continue to perform due diligence and seek new investments that arc consistent with our objective of 
maximizing total return from capital appreciation and/or income. We believe that we have extensive relationships 
with private equity firms, investment banks, business brokers, commercial banks, accounting firms, law firms, 
hedge funds, other investment firms, industry professionals and management teams of several companies, which 
can continue to provide us with investment opportunities. 

We arc currently working on an active pipeline of potential new investment opportunities. Our equity and loan 
investments will generally range between $3.0 million and $25.0 million each, though we may occasionally invest 
smaller or greater amounts of capital depending upon the particular investment. While the Company does not 
adhere lo a specific equity and debt asset allocation mix. no more than 25% of the value of our total assets may be 
invested in the securities of one issuer (other than U.S. government securities), or of two or more issuers that arc 
controlled by us and arc engaged in the same or similar or related trades or businesses as of the close of each quarter. 
Our portfolio company investments are typically illiquid and are made through privately negotiated transactions. 
We generally seek to invest in companies with a history of strong, predictable, positive EBITDA (net income before 
net interest expense, income tax expense, depreciation and amortization). 

Our portfolio company investments currently consist of common and preferred stock, other forms of equity 
interests and warrants or rights to acquire equity interests, senior and subordinated loans, and convertible securities. 
At October 31, 2009, the value of all investments in portfolio companies was approximately $502.8 million and our 
gross assets were approximately $510.8 million compared to Ihe value of investments in portfolio companies of 
approximately $490.8 million and gross assets of approximately $510.7 million at October 31, 2008. 

We expeel that our investments in senior loans and subordinated debt will generally have stated terms of three 
to ten years. However, there arc no constraints on the maturity or duration of any security in our portfolio. Our debt 
investments are not. and typically will not be. rated by any rating agency, but we believe that if such investments 
were rated, they would be below investment grade (rated lower than "Baa3" by Moody's or lower than "BBB-" by 
Standard & Poor's). In addition, wc may invest without limit in debt of any rating, including debt that has not been 
rated by any nationally recognized statistical rating organization. 

On July 16. 2004. the Company formed a wholly-owned subsidiary, MVC Financial Services. Inc. 
("MVCFS"). MVCFS is incorporated in Delaware and its principal purpose is to provide advisory, administrative 
and other services to the Company and the Company's portfolio companies. The Company does not hold MVCFS 



for investment purposes. The results of MVCFS arc consolidated into the Company and all inter-company accounts 
have been eliminated in consolidation. 

Our board of directors has the authority to change any of the strategics described in this report without seeking 
the approval of our shareholders. However, the 1940 Act prohibits us from altering or changing our investment 
objective, strategies or policies such that we cease to be a business development company, nor can wc voluntarily 
withdraw our election to be regulated as a business development company, without the approval of the holders of a 
"majority." as defined in the 1940 Act. of our outstanding voting securities. 

Substantially all amounts not invested in securities of portfolio companies arc invested in short-term, highly 
liquid money market investments or held in cash in an inicresl bearing account. As of October 31, 2009, the 
Company's investments in short-term securities, cash equivalents and cash were valued at $1.0 million. 

CORPORATE HISTORY AND OFFICES 

The Company was organized on December 2, 1999. Prior to July 2004, our name was mcVC Draper Fisher 
Jurvetson Fund I, Inc. Oil March 31, 2000. Ihe Company raised $330.0 million in an initial public offering 
whereupon it commenced operations as a closed-end investment company. On December 4, 2002. the Company 
announced it had commenced doing business under the name MVC Capital. 

We arc a Delaware corporation and a non-diversified closed-end management investment company that has 
elected lo be regulated as a business development company under the 1940 Act. On July 16, 2004. the Company 
formed MVCFS. 

All but one of the independent members of the current board of directors were first elected at the February 28, 
2003 Annual Meeting of the shareholders, replacing the previous board of directors in its entirety. In September 
2003, upon the recommendation of the board of directors, shareholders voted lo adopt a new investment objective 
for the Company. With the recommendation of the board of directors, shareholders also voted to appoint Mr. Tokarz 
as Chairman and Portfolio Manager to lead the implementation of our new objective and strategy and lo stabilize the 
existing portfolio. Mr. Tokarz and his team managed the Company under an internal structure through October 31. 
2006. On September 7, 2006. the shareholders of the Company approved the Advisory Agreement (with over 92% 
of the votes cast on the agreement voting in its favor) that provided for the Company to be externally managed by 
TTG Advisers. The agreement took effect on November 1, 2006. TTG Advisers is a registered investment adviser 
that is controlled by Mr. Tokarz. All of the individuals (including the Company's investment professionals) that had 
been previously employed by the Company as of the fiscal year ended October 31, 2006 became employees of TTG 
Advisers. The Company's investment strategy and selection process has remained the same under the externalized 
management structure. 

Our principal executive office is located at 287 Bowman Avenue. Purchase. New York 10577 and our 
telephone number is (914) 701-0310. Our website is hltp://www.mvccapital.com. Copies of the Company's annual 
regulatory filings on Form 10-K, quarterly regulatory filings on Form 10-Q. Form 8-K. other regulatory filings, code 
of ethics, audit committee charter, compensation committee charter, nominating and corporate governance 
committee charter, corporate governance guidelines, and privacy policy may be obtained from our website, free 
of charge. 

OUR INVESTMENT STRATEGY 

On November 6, 2003. Mr. Tokarz assumed his current positions as Chairman and Portfolio Manager. Wc seek 
to implement our investment objective (i.e.. to maximize total return from capital appreciation and/or income) 
through making a broad range of private investments in a variety of industries. The investments can include 
common and preferred stock, other forms of equity interests and warrants or rights to acquire equity interests, senior 
and subordinated loans, or convertible securities. During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Company 
made six foilow-on investments, committing a total of $6.3 million of capital to these invesimcnls. 

Prior to ihe adoption of our current investment objective, the Company's investment objective had been to 
achieve long-term capital appreciation from venture capital investments in information technology companies. The 
Company's investments had thus previously focused on investments in equity and debt securities of information 
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technology companies. As of October 31, 2009, 2.99% of our assets consisted of investments made by the 
Company's former management team pursuant to the prior investmenl objective (the "Legacy Investments"). Wc 
are, however, seeking to manage these Legacy Investments to try and realize maximum returns. At October 31, 
2009, the fair value of portfolio investments of the Legacy Investments was $15.3 million. We generally seek to 
capitalize on opportunities to realize cash returns on these investments when presented with a potenlial "liquidity 
event," i.e., a sale, public offering, merger or other reorganization. 

Our new portfolio investments arc made pursuant to our new objective and strategy. Wc are concentrating our 
investment effons on small and middle-market companies that, in our view, provide opportunities to maximize total 
return from capital appreciation and/or income. Under our investment approach, we have the authority to invest, 
without limit, in any one portfolio company, subject to any diversification limits that may be required in order for us 
to continue to qualify as a regulated investment company ("RIC") under Subchapter M of the Internal Revenue 
Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"). Due to our asset growth and composition, compliance with the RIC 
requirements currently restricts our ability to make additional investments that represent more than 5% of our total 
assets or more than 10% of the outstanding voting securities of the issuer ("Non-Diversified Investments"). 

Wc participate in the private equity business generally by providing negotiated equity and/or long-term debt 
investment capital. Our financing is generally used to fund growth, buyouts, acquisitions, recapitalizations, note 
purchases and/or bridge financings. Wc are typically the lead investor in such transactions but may also provide 
equity and debt financing to companies led by private equity firms. We gcncraJIy invest in private companies, 
though, from time to time, wc may invest in small public companies that may lack adequate access lo public capital. 
Wc may also seek to achieve our investment objective by establishing a subsidiary or subsidiaries that would serve 
as general partner to a private equity or other investment fund(s). In fact, during fiscal year 2006, wc established 
MVC Partners for this purpose. Furthermore, our board of directors has authorized the establishment of a private 
equity fund (a "PE Fund") that would have the ability, among other things, lo make Non-Diversified Invcslmenls. A 
subsidiary of the Company would serve as the general partner (or managing member) of the PE Fund. The board 
also authorized the subsidiary's retention of TTG Advisers to serve as portfolio manager of the PE Fund. The 
general partner and MVC Partners are anticipated to earn (before their respective expenses) a portion 
(approximately 25-30%) of the revenue and carried interest generated by the PE Fund (which, if launched, 
may have an asset size of up to $250 million). Our board of directors may establish additional investment vehicles in 
the future for this or other purposes. Additionally, in pursuit of our objective wc may acquire a portfolio of existing 
private equity or debt investments held by financial institutions or other investment funds should such opportunities 
arise. 

As of October 31. 2009, October 31. 2008 and October 31. 2007, the fair value of the invested portion 
(excluding cash and short-term securities) of our net assets as a percentage consisted of the following: 

Fair Value as a Percentage of Our Net Assets 
As of As of As of 

October 31, October 31, October 31. 
Type of Investmenl 2009 2008 2007 

Senior/Subordinated Loans and credit facilities 36.16% 39.75% 53.56% 

Common Stock 20.33% 22.59% 18.31% 

Warrants 0.90% 0.89% 0.30% 

Preferred Stock 38.86% 29.60% 19.18% 

Other Equity Investments 22.21% 23.51% 11.38% 

Subslantialty all amounts no! invested in securities of portfolio companies are invested in shorl-lcrm. highly 
liquid money market investments or held in cash in an interest bearing account. As of October 31, 2009, these 
investments were valued at approximately $1.0 million or 0.24% of net assets. 

The current portfolio has investments in a variety of industries, including energy, medical devices, automotive 
dealerships, consumer products, specialty chemicals, food and food service, value-added distribution, industrial 
manufacturing, financial services, and information technology in a variety of geographical areas, including the 
United Stales, Europe and Asia. 



Market. Wc have developed and maintain relationships with intermediaries, including investment banks, 
industry executives, financial services companies and private mezzanine and equity sponsors, through which we 
source investment opportunities. Through these relationships, we have been able to strengthen our position as an 
investor. For the transactions in which we may provide debt capital, an equity sponsor can provide a source of 
additional equity capital if a portfolio company requires additional financing. 

Investment Criteria. Prospective investments are evaluated by the investment team based upon criteria that 
may be modified from time to time. The criteria currently being used by management in determining whether to 
make an investmenl in a prospective portfolio company include, but arc not limited to. management's view of: 

• Opportunity to revitalize and redirect a company's resources and strategy; 

• Businesses with secure market niches and predictable profit margins: 

• The presence or availability of highly qualified management teams; 

• The line of products or services offered and their market potential; 

• The presence of a sustainable competitive advantage: 

• Favorable industry and competitive dynamics; and 

• Stable free cash flow of the business. 

Due diligence includes a thorough review and analysis of the business plan and operations of a potential 
portfolio company. Wc generally perform financial and operational due diligence, study the industry and 
competitive landscape, and meet with current and former employees, customers, .suppliers and/or competitors. 
In addition, as applicable, we engage attorneys, independent accouniants and other consultants lo assist with legal, 
environmental, lax, accounting and marketing due diligence. 

Investment Sourcing. Mr. Tokarz and the other investment professionals have established an extensive 
network of investment referral relationships. Our network of relationships with investors, lenders and 
intermediaries includes: 

• Private mezzanine and equity investors: 

• Investmenl banks: 

• Industry executives: 

• Business brokers; 

• Merger and acquisition advisors: 

• Financial services companies: and 

• Banks, taw firms and accountants. 

Allocation of Investment Opportunities. In allocating investment opportunities, TTG Advisers adheres to the 
following policy, which was approved by the board of directors: TTG Advisers will give the Company priority with 
respect to all investment opportunities in (i) mezzanine and debt securities and (ii) equity or other "non-debt" 
investments that arc (a) expected to be equal to or less than the lesser of 10% of the Company's net assets or 
$25.0 million, and (b) issued by U.S. companies with less than $150.0 million in revenues during the prior twelve 
months. Under certain circumstances. TTG Advisers could also give priority for certain investment opportunities to 
a vehicle for which the Company or its subsidiary serves as a general partner. 

investment Structure. Portfolio company investments typically will be negotiated directly with the 
prospective portfolio company or its affiliates. The investment professionals will structure the terms of a proposed 
investment, including the purchase price, the type of security to be purchased or financing to be provided and the 
future involvement of the Company and affiliates in the portfolio company's business (including potential 
representation on its board of directors). The investmenl professionals will seek to structure the terms of the 
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investmenl as to provide for the capital needs of the portfolio company and at the same time seek to maximize the 
Company's total return. 

Once wc have determined that a prospective portfolio company is suitable for investment, wc work with the 
management and, in certain cases, other capital providers, such as senior, junior and/or equity capital providers, to 
structure an investment. We negotiate on how our investmenl is expected to relate relative to the other capital in the 
portfolio company's capital structure. 

We make preferred and common equity investments in companies as a part of our investing activities, 
particularly when we sec a unique opportunity to profit from the growth of a company and the potential to enhance 
our returns. At times, wc may invest in companies that arc undergoing new strategic initiatives or a restructuring but 
have several of the above attributes and a management team that we believe has the potential to successfully execute 
their plans. Preferred equity investments may be structured with a dividend yield, which may provide us with a 
current return, if earned and received by the Company. 

Our senior, subordinated and mezzanine debt investments arc tailored to the facts and circumstances of the 
deal. The specific structure is negotiated over a period of several weeks and is designed to seek to protect our rights 
and manage our risk in the transaction. Wc may structure the debt instrument to require restrictive affirmative and 
negative covenants, default penalties, lien protection, equity calls, take control provisions and board observation. 
Our debt investments arc not, and typically will not be, rated by any rating agency, but we believe that if such 
investments were rated, they would be below investment grade quality (rated lower than "Baa3" by Moody's or 
lower than "BBB — " by Standard & Poor's, commonly referred to as "junk bonds"'). 

Our mezzanine debt investments are typically structured as subordinated loans (with or without warrants) that 
carry a fixed rate of interest. The loans may have interest-only payments in the early years and payments of both 
principal and interest in the later years, with maturities of three to ten years, although debt maturities and principal 
amortization schedules vary. 

Our mezzanine debt investments may include equity features, such as warrants or options to buy a minority 
interest in a portfolio company. Any warrants or other rights wc receive with our debt securities generally require 
only a nominal cost to exercise, and thus, as the portfolio company appreciates in value, wc may achieve additional 
investment return from this equity interest. Wc may structure the warrants to provide minority rights provisions and 
event-driven puts. Wc may seek to achieve additional investment return from the appreciation and sale of our 
warrants. 

Under certain circumstances, wc may acquire more than 50% of the common stock of a company in a control 
buyout transaction. In addition to our common equity investment, wc may also provide additional capital to the 
controlled portfolio company in the form of senior loans, subordinated debt or preferred stock. 

Wc fund new investments using cash, the reinvestment of accrued interest and dividends in debt and equity 
securities, or the current reinvestment of interest and dividend income through the receipt of a debt or equity 
security (payment-in-kind income). From time lo time, wc may also opt to reinvest accrued interest receivable in a 
new debt or equity security, in lieu of receiving such interest in cash and funding a subsequent investment. Wc may 
also acquire investments through the issuance of common or preferred stock, debt, or warrants representing rights lo 
purchase shares of our common or preferred stock. The issuance of our stock as consideration may provide us with 
the benefit of raising equity without having to access the public capital markets in an underwritten offering, 
including the added benefit of the elimination of any commissions payable to underwriters. 

Providing Mimagement Assistance. As a business development company, we arc required to make 
significant managerial assistance available to the companies in our investment portfolio. In addition to the interest 
and dividends received from our investments, wc often generate additional fee income for the structuring, diligence, 
transaction, administration and management services and financial guarantees wc provide to our portfolio 
companies through the Company or our wholly-owned subsidiary. MVCFS. In some cases, officers, directors 
and employees of the Company or the Adviser may serve as members of the board of directors of portfolio 
companies. The Company may provide guidance and management assistance to portfolio companies with respect to 
such matters as budgets, profit goals, business and financing strategics, management additions or replacements and 
plans for liquidity events for portfolio company investors such as a merger or initial public offering. 



Portfolio Company Monitoring. We monitor our portfolio companies closely to determine whether or not 
they continue to be attractive candidates for further investment. Specifically, we monitor their ongoing performance 
and operations and provide guidance and assistance where appropriate. Wc would decline additional investments in 
portfolio companies that, in TTG Advisers' view, do not continue to show promise. However, wc may make 
follow-on investments in portfolio companies that we believe may perform well in the future. 

TTG Advisers follows established procedures for monitoring equity and loan investments. The investment 
professionals have developed a multi-dimensional flexible rating system for all of the Company's portfolio 
investments. The rating grids arc updated regularly and reviewed by Ihe Portfolio Manager, together with the 
investment team. Additionally, the Company's Valuation Committee (the "Valuation Committee") meets at least 
quarterly, to review a written valuation memorandum for each portfolio company and to discuss business updates. 
Furthermore, ihe Company's Chief Compliance Officer administers the Company's compliance policies and 
procedures, specifically as they relate to the Company's invcslmenls in portfolio companies. 

Wc exit our investments generally when a liquidity event takes place, such as the sale, recapitalization or initial 
public offering of a portfolio company. Our equity holdings, including shares underlying warrants, after the exercise 
of such warrants, typically include registration rights which would allow us to sell the securities if the portfolio 
company completes a public offering. 

Investmenl Approval Procedures. Generally, prior lo approving any new investment, wc follow the process 
outlined below. Wc usually conduct one to four months of due diligence and structuring before an investment is 
considered for approval. However, depending on the type of investment being contemplated, this process may be 
longer or shorter. 

The typical key steps in our investment approval process are: 

• Initial investment screening by deal person or investment team; 

• Investment professionals present an investment proposal containing key terms and understandings (verbal 
and written) to the entire investment team: 

• Our Chief Compliance Officer reviews the proposed investment for compliance with the 1940 Act, the Code 
and all other relevant rules and regulations: 

• Investment professionals arc provided with authorization lo commence due diligence: 

• Any investment professional can call a meeting, as deemed necessary, to: (i) review the due diligence 
reports; (ii) review the investment structure and terms: (iii) or to obtain any other information deemed 
relevant: 

• Once all due diligence is completed, the proposed investmenl is rated using a rating system which tests 
several factors including, but not limited to, cash flow. EBITDA growth, management and business stability. 
Wc use this rating system as the base line for tracking the investment in the future; 

• Our Chief Compliance Officer confirms that the proposed investment will not cause us lo violate the 1940 
Act. the Code or any other applicable rule or regulation: 

• Mr. Tokarz approves the transaction: and 

• The investment is funded. 

EMPLOYEES 

Upon the effectiveness of the Advisory Agreement on November 1. 2006. the Company no longer has any 
direct employees. TTG Advisers employs 20 individuals, including investment and portfolio management 
professionals, operations professionals and administrative staff. 



OPERATING EXPENSES 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Company bore the costs relating to the Company's 
operations, including fees and expenses of the Independent Directors; fees of unaffiliated transfer agents, registrars 
and disbursing agents; legal and accounting expenses; costs of printing and mailing proxy materials and reports to 
shareholders; NYSE fees; custodian fees; litigation costs; costs of disposing of investments including brokerage 
fees and commissions and other extraordinary or nonrecurring expenses and other expenses properly payable by the 
Company. It should be noted that the Advisory Agreement provided for an expense cap pursuant to which TTG 
Advisers would absorb or reimburse operating expenses of the Company to Ihe extent necessary to limit the 
Company's expense ratio (the consolidated expenses of the Company, including any amounts payable to TTG 
Advisers under the base management fee. but excluding the amount of any interest and other direct borrowing costs, 
taxes, incentive compensation and extraordinary expenses taken as a percentage of the Company's average net 
assets) to 3.25% in each of the 2007 and 2008 fiscal years. The Advisory Agreement extended the expense cap 
applicable to the Company for an additional two fiscal years (fiscal years 2009 and 2010) and increased the expense 
cap from 3.25% to 3.5%. For fiscal year 2009, the Company's expense ratio was 3.23% (taking into account the 
same exclusions as those applicable to the expense cap). On the same basis, for fiscal years 2008 and 2007, the 
expense ratios were 3.17% and 3.0%, respectively. 

Under the externalized structure, all investment professionals of TTG Advisers and its staff, when and to the 
extent engaged in providing services required to be provided by TTG Advisers under the Advisory Agreement and 
the compensation and routine overhead expenses of such personnel allocable to such services, are provided and paid 
for by TTG Advisers and not by the Company, except that costs or expenses relating to the following items are borne 
by the Company: (i) the cost and expenses of any independent valuation firm; (ii) expenses incurred by TTG 
Advisers payable to third parties, including agents, consultants or other advisors, in monitoring financial and legal 
affairs for the Company and in monitoring the Company's investments and performing due diligence on its 
prospective portfolio companies, provided, however, the retention by TTG Advisers of any third party lo perform 
such services shall require the advance approval of the board (which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld) if 
the fees for such services arc expected lo exceed $30,000; once the third parly is approved, any expenditure lo such 
third party will not require additional approval from the board; (iii) interest payable on debt and other direct 
borrowing costs, if any, incurred to finance the Company's investments or to maintain its tax status; (iv) offerings of 
the Company's common stock and other securities: (v) investment advisory and management fees: (vi) fees and 
payments due under any administration agreement between the Company and its administrator; (vii) transfer agent 
and custodial fees; (viii) federal and state registration fees; (ix) all costs of registration and listing the Company's 
shares on any securities exchange; (x) federal, state and local taxes; (xi) independent directors' fees and expenses; 
(xii) costs of preparing and filing reports or other documents required by governmental bodies (including the SEC); 
(xiii) costs of any reports, proxy statements or other notices to stockholders, including printing and mailing costs; 
(xiv) the cost of the Company's fidelity bond, directors and officers/errors and omissions liability insurance, and any 
other insurance premiums; (xv) direct costs and expenses of administration, including printing, mailing, long 
distance telephone, copying, independent auditors and outside legal costs; (xvi) the costs and expenses associated 
with the establishment of a special purpose vehicle; (xvii) the allocable portion of the cost (excluding office space) 
of the Company's Chief Financial Officer. Chief Compliance Officer and Secretary in an amount not to exceed 
$200,000, per year, in the aggregate: (xviii) subject to a cap of $200,000 in any fiscal year of the Company, fifty 
percent of the unreimbursed travel and other related (e.g., meals) out-of-pocket expenses (subject to item (ii) above) 
incurred by TTG Advisers in sourcing investments for the Company; provided that, if the investment is sourced for 
multiple clients of TTG Advisers, then the Company shall only reimburse fifty percent of its allocable pro rata 
portion of such expenses; and (xix) all other expenses incurred by the Company in connection with administering 
the Company's business (including travel and other out-of-pocket expenses (subject to item (ii) above) incurred in 
providing significant managerial assistance to a portfolio company). 

VALUATION OF PORTFOLIO SECURITIES 

Pursuant lo the requirements of the 1940 Act, wc value our portfolio securities al their current market values or. 
if market quotations are not readily available, at their estimates of fair value. Because our portfolio company 
investments generally do not have readily ascertainable market values, we record these investments at fair value in 
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accordance with valuation procedures adopted by our board of directors (the "Valuation Procedures"). As permitted 
by the SEC, the board of directors has delegated the responsibility of making fair value determinations to the 
Valuation Committee, subject to the board of directors' supervision and pursuant lo our Valuation Procedures. Our 
board of directors may also hire independent consultants to review our Valuation Procedures or to conduct an 
independent valuation of one or more of our portfolio investments. 

Pursuant to our Valuation Procedures, the Valuation Committee (which is currently comprised of three 
independent Directors) determines fair valuations of portfolio company investments on a quarterly basis (or more 
frequently, if deemed appropriate under the circumstances). Any changes in valuation are recorded in the 
consolidated statements of operations as "Net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on investments." 
Currently, our nel asset value ("NAV") per share is calculated and published on a monthly basis. The fair values 
determined as of the most recent quarter end are reflected in that quarter's NAV per share and in the next two 
month's calculation of NAV per share. (If the Valuation Committee determines lo fair value an investment more 
frequently than quarterly, the most recently determined fair value would be reflected in the published NAV per 
share.) 

The Company calculates our NAV per share by subtracting all liabilities from the total value of our portfolio 
securities and other assets and dividing the result by the total number of outstanding shares of our common stock on 
the date of valuation. 

At October 31, 2009, approximately 98.43% of our total assets represented portfolio investments recorded at 
fair value ("Fair Value Investments"). 

Under most circumstances, at the time of acquisition. Fair Value Investments are carried at cost (absent the 
existence of conditions warranting, in management's and the Valuation Committee's view, a different initial value). 
During the period that an investment is held by the Company, its original cost may cease to approximate fair value as 
the result of market and investment specific factors. No prc-dctcrmined formula can be applied to determine fair 
values. Rather, the Valuation Committee analyzes fair value measurements based on the value at which the 
securities of the portfolio company could be sold in an orderly disposition over a reasonable period of time between 
willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. The liquidity event whereby the Company ultimately exits 
an investment is generally the sale, the merger, the recapitalization or, in some cases, the initial public offering of the 
portfolio company. 

VALUATION METHODOLOGY 

There is no one methodology to determine fair value and, in fact, for any portfolio security, fair value may be 
expressed as a range of values, from which ihe Company derives a single fair value. To determine the fair value of a 
portfolio security, the Valuation Committee analyzes the portfolio company's financial results and projections, 
publicly traded comparables companies when available, comparable private transactions when available, precedent 
transactions in the market when available, as well as other factors. The Company generally requires, where 
practicable, portfolio companies to provide annual audited and more regular unaudited financial statements, and/or 
annual projections for the upcoming fiscal year. 

The fair value of our portfolio securities is inherently subjective. Because of the inherent uncertainly of fair 
valuation of portfolio securities that do not have readily ascertainable market values, our estimate of fair value may 
significantly differ from the fair value that would have been used had a ready market existed for Ihe securities. Such 
values also do not reflect brokers' fees or other selling costs which might become payable on disposition of such 
investments. 

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 157, Fair Value Measurements, codified in 
Financial Accounting Standards Board (the "FASB") Accounting Standards Codification ("ASC") Topic 820, Fair 
Value Measurements ("ASC 820"), provides a framework for measuring the fair value of assets and liabilities and 
provides guidance regarding a fair value hierarchy which prioritizes information used to measure value. In 
determining fair value, the Valuation Committee uses the level 3 inputs referenced in ASC 820. 

The fair value measurement under ASC 820 also assumes that the transaction to sell an asset occurs in the 

principal market for the asset or, in the absence of a principal market, the most advantageous market for the asset. 
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The principal market is the market in which the Company would sell or transfer the asset with the greatest volume 
and level of activity for the assel. If no market for the asset exists or if the Company docs not have access to the 
principal market, the Company wilt use a hypothetical market. 

If a security is publicly traded, the fair value is generally equal to market value based on the closing price on the 
principal exchange on which the security is primarily traded. 

For equity securities of portfolio companies, the Valuation Committee estimates the fair value based on the 
market approach with value then attributed to equity or equity like securities using the enterprise value waterfall 
("Enterprise Value Waterfall") valuation methodology. Under the Enterprise Value Waterfall valuation 
methodology, the Valuation Committee estimates the enterprise fair value of the portfolio company and then 
waterfalls the enterprise value over the portfolio company's securities in order of their preference relative to one 
another. To assess the enterprise value of the portfolio company, the Valuation Committee weighs some or all of the 
traditional market valuation methods and factors based on the individual circumstances of the portfolio company in 
order to estimate the enterprise value. The methodologies for performing assets may be based on. among other 
things: valuations of comparable public companies, recent sales of private and public comparable companies, 
discounting the forecasted cash flows of the portfolio company, third party valuations of the portfolio company, 
considering offers from third parties to buy the company, estimating the value to potenlial strategic buyers and 
considering the value of recent investments in Ihe equity securities of the portfolio company. For non-performing 
assets, the Valuation Committee may estimate the liquidation or collateral value of the portfolio company's assets. 
The Valuation Committee also takes into account historical and anticipated financial results. 

In assessing enterprise value, the Valuation Committee considers the mergers and acquisitions ("M&A") 
market as the principal market in which the Company would sell its investments in portfolio companies under 
circumstances where the Company has the ability to control or gain control of the board of directors of the portfolio 
company ("Control Companies"). This approach is consistent with the principal market that the Company would 
use for its portfolio companies if the Company has the ability to initiate a sale of the portfolio company as of the 
measurement date, i.e., if it has the ability to control or gain control of the board of directors of the portfolio 
company as of the measurement date. In evaluating if the Company can control or gain control of a portfolio 
company as of the measurement date, the Company takes into account its equity securities on a fully diluted basis as 
well as other factors. 

For non-Control Companies, consistent with ASC 820, the Valuation Committee considers a hypothetical 
secondary market as the principal market in which it would sell investments in those companies. 

For loans and debt securities of non-Control Companies (for which the Valuation Committee has identified the 
hypothetical secondary market as the principal market), the Valuation Committee determines fair value based on the 
assumptions that a hypothetical market participant would use to value the security in a current hypothetical sale 
using a market yield ("Market Yield") valuation methodology. In applying the Market Yield valuation method­
ology, the Valuation Committee determines the fair value based on such factors as third party broker quotes and 
market participant assumptions including synthetic credit ratings, estimated remaining life, current market yield 
and interest rale spreads of similar securities as of the measurcmcnl dale. 

Estimates of average life are generally based on market data of the average life of similar debt securities. 
However, if Ihe Valuation Committee has information available to it that the debt security is expected to be repaid in 
the near term, the Valuation Committee would use an estimated life based on the expected repayment date. 

The Valuation Committee determines fair value of loan and debt securities of Control Companies based on the 
estimate of the enterprise value of the portfolio company. To the extent the enterprise value exceeds the remaining 
principal amount of the loan and all other debt securities of the company, the fair value of such securities is generally 
estimated to be their cost. However, where the enterprise value is less than the remaining principal amount of the 
loan and all other debt securities, the Valuation Committee may discount the value of such securities to reflect an 
impairment. When the Company receives nominal cost warrants or free equity securities ("nominal cost equity") 
with a debt security, the Company typically allocates its cost basis in the investment between debt securities and 
nominal cost equity at the time of origination. Interest income is recorded on an accrual basis to the extent that such 
amounts arc expected lo be collected. Origination, closing and/or closing fees associated with investments in 
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portfolio companies are accreted into income over the respective terms of the applicable loans. Upon the 
prepayment of a loan or debt security, any prepayment penalties and unamortized loan origination, closing and 
commitment fees are recorded as income. Prepayment premiums are recorded on loans when received. 

For loans, debt securities, and preferred securities with contractual payment-in-kind interest or dividends, 
which represent contractual interest/dividends accrued and added to the loan balance or liquidation preference that 
generally becomes due at maturity, the Company will not accrue payment-in-kind interest/dividends if the portfolio 
company valuation indicates that the payment-in-kind interest is not collectible. However, Ihe Company may accrue 
payment-in-kind interest if the health of the portfolio company and the underlying securities are not in question. All 
payment-in-kind interest that has been added to the principal balance or capitalized is subject to ratification by the 
Valuation Committee. 

CUSTODIAN 

US Bank National Association is the primary custodian (the "Primary Custodian") of the Company's portfolio 
securities. The principal business office of the Primary Custodian is 1555 North River Center Drive, Suite 302, 
Milwaukee, W! 53212. 

TRANSFER AGENT AND PLAN AGENT 

The Company employs Computcrsharc Ltd. (the "Plan Agent") as its transfer agent to record transfers of the 
shares, maintain proxy records, process distributions and to act as agent for each participant in the Company's 
dividend reinvestment plan. The principal business office of Ihe Plan Agent is 250 Royall Street, Canton, 
Massachusetts 02021. 

CERTAIN GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS 

Wc operate in a highly regulated environment. The following discussion generally summarizes certain 
government regulations. 

Business Development Company. A business development company is defined and subject to the regulations 
of the 1940 Act. A business development company must be organized in the United States for the purpose of 
investing in or lending to primarily private companies and making managerial assistance available to them. A 
business development company may use capital provided by public shareholders and from other sources to invest in 
long-term, private investments in businesses. 

As a business development company, we may not acquire any asset other than "qualifying assets" unless, at the 
time wc make the acquisition, the value of our qualifying assets represents at least 70% of the value of our total 
assets. The principal categories of qualifying assets relevant to our business are: 

(I) Securities purchased in transactions not involving any public offering from the issuer of such 
securities, which issuer (subject lo certain limited exceptions) is an eligible portfolio company, or from any 
person who is, or has been during the preceding 13 months, an affiliated person of an eligible portfolio 
company, or from any other person, subject to such rules as may be prescribed by the SEC. An eligible 
portfolio company is defined in the 1940 Act as any issuer which: 

(a) is organized under the laws of, and has its principal place of business in. the United Stales: 

(b) is not an investment company (other than a small business investment company wholly owned 
by the business development company) or a company that would be an investment company but for 
certain exclusions under the 1940 Act; and 
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(c) satisfies any of the following: 

• does not have any class of securities with respect to which a broker or dealer may extend margin 
credit; 

• is controlled by a business development company or a group of companies including a business 
development company and the business development company has an affiliated person who is a 
director of the eligible portfolio company; or 

• is a small and solvent company having total assets of not more than $4.0 million and capital and 
surplus of not less than $2.0 million. 

The SEC recently adopted Rules 2a-46 and 55a-1 under the 1940 Act, which together expand the 
foregoing definition of "eligible portfolio company." 

(2) Securities of any eligible portfolio company which we control. 

(3) Securities purchased in a private transaction from a U.S. issuer that is not an investment company or 
from an affiliated person of the issuer, or in transactions incident thereto, if the issuer is in bankruptcy and 
subject to reorganization or if the issuer, immediately prior to the purchase of its securities was unable to meet 
its obligations as they came due without material assistance other than conventional lending or financing 
arrangements. 

(4) Securities of an eligible portfolio company purchased from any person in a private transaction if there 
is no ready market for such securities and we already own 60% of the outstanding equity of the eligible 
portfolio company. 

(5) Securities received in exchange for or distributed on or with respect to securities described in 
(1) through (4) above, or pursuant to the exercise of warrants or rights relating to such securities. 

(6) Cash, cash equivalents, U.S. Government securities or high-quality debt maturing in one year or less 
from the time of investment. 

To include certain securities described above as qualifying assets for the purpose of the 70% test, a business 
development company must make available to the issuer of those securities significant managerial assistance such 
as providing significant guidance and counsel concerning the management, operations, or business objectives and 
policies of a portfolio company, or making loans to a portfolio company. We offer to provide managerial assistance 
to each of our portfolio companies. 

As a business development company, the Company is entitled to issue senior securities in the form of stock or 
senior securities representing indebtedness, including debt securities and preferred stock, as long as each class of 
senior security has an asset coverage ratio of at least 200% immediately after each such issuance. See "Risk 
Factors." The Company may also be prohibited under the 1940 Act from knowingly participating in certain 
transactions with our affiliates without the prior approval of our Independent Directors and, in some cases, prior 
approval by the SEC. On July I I , 2000, the SEC granted us an exemptive order permitting us lo make co-
investments with certain of our affiliates in portfolio companies, subject to certain conditions. Under the exemptive 
order, the Company is permitted to co-invest in certain portfolio companies with its affiliates, subject to specified 
conditions. Under the terms of the exemptive order, portfolio companies purchased by the Company and its 
affiliates are required to be approved by the Independent Directors and are required to satisfy certain other 
conditions established by the SEC. 

As with other companies subject to the regulations of (he 1940 Act, a business development company must 
adhere to certain other substantive ongoing regulatory requirements. A majority of our directors must be persons 
who are not "interested persons," as that term is defined in the 1940 Act. Additionally, wc are required to provide 
and maintain a bond issued by a reputable fidelity insurance company to protect the business development company. 
Furthermore, as a business development company, we arc prohibited from protecting any director or officer against 
any liability to the company or our shareholders arising from willful misfeasance, bad faith, gross negligence or 
reckless disregard of the duties involved in the conduct of such person's office. 
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We and TTG Advisers maintain a code of ethics that establishes procedures for personal investment and 
restricts certain transactions by our personnel. The code of ethics generally does not permit investment by our 
employees in securities that may be purchased or held by us. You may read and copy the code of ethics at the SEC's 
Public Reference Room in Washington, D.C. You may obtain information on operations of the Public Reference 
Room by calling the SEC at (202) 942-8090. In addition, the code of ethics is available on the EDGAR Database on 
the SEC Internet site at http://www.sec.gov. You may obtain copies of the code of ethics, after paying a duplicating 
fee, by electronic request at the following email address: publicinfo@sec.gov, or by writing to the SEC's Public 
Reference Section, 100 F Street, NE, Washington, D.C. 20549. The code of ethics is also posted on our website at 
http://www.mvccapital.com. 

We may not change the nature of our business so as to cease to be, or withdraw our election as, a business 
development company unless authorized by vote of a "majority of the outstanding voting securities," as defined in 
the 1940 Act, of our shares. A majority of the outstanding voting securities of a company is defined by the 1940 Act 
as the lesser of: (i) 67% or more of such company's shares present at a meeting if more than 50% of the outstanding 
shares of such company are present and represented by proxy, or (ii) more than 50% of the outstanding shares of 
such company. 

We are periodically examined by the SEC for compliance with the 1940 Act. 

ITEM 1A. Risk Factors 

Investing in MVC Capital involves a number of significant risks relating to our business and investmenl 
objective. As a result, there can be no assurance that wc will achieve our investmenl objective. 

BUSINESS RISKS 

Business risks are risks that are associated with general business conditions, the economy, and the 
operations of the Company. Business risks are not risks associated with our specific investments or an offering 
of our securities. 

We depend on key personnel of TTG Advisers, especially Mr. Tokarz, in seeking to achieve our investment 
objective. 

Wc depend on the continued services of Mr. Tokarz and certain other key management personnel of TTG 
Advisers. If we were to lose access lo any of these personnel, particularly Mr. Tokarz, it could negatively impact our 
operations and we could lose business opportunities. There is a risk that Mr. Tokarz's expertise may be unavailable 
to the Company, which could significantly impact the Company's ability to achieve its investment objective. 

Our investment adviser, TTG Advisers, is a recently-formed entity. 

Our future success depends to a significant extent on the services of our investment adviser. We are dependent 
for the final selection, structuring, closing, and monitoring of our investment on the diligence and skill of our 
recently formed investment adviser. TTG Advisers identifies, evaluates, structures, monitors and disposes of our 
investments, and the services it provides significantly impact our results of operations. Because TTG Advisers was 
recently-formed, it has a limited operating history and limited equity capital. However, Mr. Tokarz and the 
investment and operations professionals that had been employed by the Company, as of the fiscal year ended 
October 31, 2006, became employed by TTG Advisers. 

Our returns may be substantially lower than the average returns historically realized by the private equity 
industry as a whole. 

Past performance of the private equity industry is not necessarily indicative of that sector's future performance, 
nor is it necessarily a good proxy for predicting the returns of the Company. Wc cannot guarantee that we will meet 
or exceed the rates of return historically realized by Ihe private equity industry as a whole. Additionally, our overall 
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returns are impacted by certain factors related to our structure as a publicly-traded business development company, 
including: 

• The lower return we are likely to realize on short-term liquid investments during Ihe period in which we are 
identifying potential investments, and 

• The periodic disclosure required of business development companies, which could result in the Company 
being less attractive as an investor to certain potential portfolio companies. 

Substantially all of our portfolio investments are recorded at "fair value" and, as a result, there is a 
degree of uncertainty regarding the carrying values of our portfolio investments. 

Pursuant to the requirements of the 1940 Act, because our portfolio company investments do not have readily 
ascertainable market values, wc record these investments at fair value in accordance with our Valuation Procedures 
adopted by our board of directors. As permitted by the SEC, the board of directors has delegated the responsibility 
of making fair value determinations to the Valuation Committee, subject to the board of directors' supervision and 
pursuant to the Valuation Procedures. 

At October 31, 2009, approximately 98.43% of our total assets represented portfolio investments recorded al 
fair value. 

There is no single standard for determining fair value in good faith. As a result, determining fair value requires 
that judgment be applied to the specific facts and circumstances of each portfolio investment while employing a 
consistently applied valuation process for the types of investments wc make. In determining the fair value of a 
portfolio investment, the Valuation Committee analyzes, among other factors, the portfolio company's financial 
results and projections and publicly traded comparable companies when available, which may be dependent on 
general economic conditions. We specifically value each individual investment and record unrealized depreciation 
for an investment that wc believe has become impaired, including where collection of a loan or realization of an 
equity security is doubtful. Conversely, we will record unrealized appreciation if we have an indication (based on a 
significant development) that the underlying portfolio company has appreciated in value and, therefore, our equity 
security has also appreciated in value, where appropriate. Without a readily ascertainable market value and because 
of the inherent uncertainly of fair valuation, fair value of our investments may differ significantly from the values 
that would have been used had a ready market existed for the investments, and the differences could be material. 

Pursuant to our Valuation Procedures, our Valuation Committee (which is currently comprised of three 
Independent Directors) reviews, considers and determines fair valuations on a quarterly basis (or more frequently, if 
deemed appropriate under the circumstances). Any changes in valuation arc recorded in the consolidated statements 
of operations as "Net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on investments." 

Economic recessions or downturns could impair our portfolio companies and harm our operating results. 

Many of the companies in which wc have made or will make investments may be susceptible to economic 
slowdowns or recessions. An economic slowdown may affect the ability of a company to engage in a liquidity event. 
These conditions could lead to financial losses in our portfolio and a decrease in our revenues, net income and 
assets. 

Our overall business of making private equity investments may be affected by current and future market 
conditions. The absence of an active mezzanine lending or private equity environment may slow the amount of 
private equity investment activity generally. As a result, the pace of our investment activity may slow, which could 
impact our ability to achieve our investment objective. In addition, significant changes in the capital markets could 
have an effect on the valuations of private companies and on the potential for liquidity events involving such 
companies. This could affect the amount and timing of any gains realized on our investments. 

During the period covered by this report, conditions in the public debt and equity markets deteriorated and 
pricing levels continued to decline. As a result, depending on market conditions, wc could incur substantial realized 
losses and suffer unrealized losses in future periods, which could have a material adverse impact on our business, 
financial condition and results of operations. 
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We may not realize gains from our equity investments. 

When we invest in mezzanine and senior debt securities, we may acquire warrants or other equity securities as 
well. We may also invest directly in various equity securities. Our goal is ultimately to dispose of such equity 
interests and realize gains upon our disposition of such interests. However, the equity interests we receive or invest 
in may not appreciate in value and, in fact, may decline in value. In addition, the equity securities we receive or 
invest in may be subject to restrictions on resale during periods in which it would be advantageous to sell. 
Accordingly, we may not be able to realize gains from our equity interests, and any gains that we do realize on the 
disposition of any equity interests may not be sufficient to offset any other losses we experience. 

The market for private equity investments can be highly competitive. In some cases, our status as a 
regulated business development company may hinder our ability to participate in certain investment 
opportunities. 

We face competition in our investing activities from private equity funds, other business development 
companies, investment banks, investment affiliates of large industrial, technology, service and financial companies. 
small business investment companies, wealthy individuals and foreign investors. As a regulated business devel­
opment company, we are required to disclose quarterly the name and business description of portfolio companies 
and the value of any portfolio securities. Many of our competitors are not subject to this disclosure requirement. Our 
obligation to disclose this information could hinder our ability to invest in certain portfolio companies. 
Additionally, other regulations, current and future, may make us less attractive as a potential investor to a given 
portfolio company than a private equity fund not subject to the same regulations. Furthermore, some of our 
competitors have greater resources than we do. Increased competition would make it more difficult for us to 
purchase or originate investments at attractive prices. As a result of this competition, sometimes we may be 
precluded from making certain investments. 

Our ability to use our capital loss carry forwards may be subject to limitations. 

If we experience a shift in the ownership of our common stock (e.g., if a shareholder who acquires 5% or more 
of our outstanding shares of common stock, or if a shareholder who owns 5% or more of our outstanding shares of 
common stock significantly increases or decreases its investmenl in the Company), our ability to utilize our capital 
loss carry forwards to offset future capital gains may be severely limited. In this regard, we may seek to address this 
matter by implementing restrictions on the ownership of our common stock which, if implemented, would generally 
prevent investors from acquiring 5% or more of the outstanding shares of our common stock. Further, in the event 
that wc arc deemed to have failed to meet the requirements to qualify as a RIC, our ability to use our capital loss 
carry forwards could be adversely affected. 

Loss of pass-through tax treatment would substantially reduce net assets and income available for 
dividends. 

We have operated lo qualify as a RIC. If we meet source of income, diversification and distribution 
requirements, we will qualify for effective pass-through tax treatment. Wc would cease to qualify for such 
pass-through tax treatment if we were unable to comply with these requirements. In addition, we may have 
difficulty meeting the requirement to make distributions to our shareholders because in certain cases we may 
recognize income before or without receiving cash representing such income. If we fail to qualify as a RIC, wc will 
have to pay corporate-level taxes on all of our income whether or not wc distribute it, which would substantially 
reduce the amount of income available for distribution to our shareholders. Even if we qualify as a RIC, we 
generally will be subject to a corporate-level income tax on the income we do not distribute. Moreover, if we do not 
distribute at least 98% of our income, wc generally will be subject to a 4% excise tax on certain undistributed 
amounts. 

Complying with the RIC requirements may cause us to forego otherwise attractive opportunities. 

In order to qualify as a RIC for U.S. federal income lax purposes, we must satisfy tests concerning the sources 

of our income, the nature and diversification of our assets and the amounts we distribute to our shareholders. We 
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may be unable to pursue investments thai would otherwise be advantageous lo us in order to satisfy the source of 
income or asset diversification requirements for qualification as a RIC. In particular, to qualify as a RIC, at least 
50% of our assets must be in the form of cash and cash items. Government securities, securities of other RICs, and 
other securities that represent not more than 5% of our total assets and not more than 10% of the outstanding voting 
securities of the issuer. We have from time to time held a significant portion of our assets in the form of securities 
that exceed 5% of our total assets or more than 10% of the outstanding voting security of an issuer, and compliance 
with the RIC requirements currently restricts us from making additional investments that represent more than 5% of 
our total assets or more than 10% of the outstanding voting securities of the issuer. Thus, compliance with the RIC 
requirements may hinder our ability to take advantage of investment opportunities believed to be attractive, 
including potential follow-on investments in certain of our portfolio companies. 

Regulations governing our operation as a business development company affect our ability to, and the 
way in which we, raise additional capital. 

Wc arc not generally able to issue and sell our common stock at a price below net asset value per share. Wc 
may, however, sell our common stock or warrants at a price below the then-current net asset value per share of our 
common stock if our board of directors determines that such sale is in the best interests of the Company and its 
stockholders, and our stockholders approve such sale. In any such case, the price at which our securities arc to be 
issued and sold may not be less than a price that, in the determination of our board of directors, closely approximates 
the market value of such securities (less any distributing commission or discount). If we raise additional funds by 
issuing more common slock or senior securities convertible into, or exchangeable for, our common stock, then the 
percentage ownership of our stockholders at that time will decrease, and you might experience dilution. 

Any failure on our part to maintain our status as a business development company would reduce our 
operating flexibility. 

We intend to continue to qualify as a business development company ("BDC") under the 1940 Act. The 1940 
Act imposes numerous constraints on the operations of BDCs. For example, BDCs arc required to invest at least 
70% of their total assets in specified types of securities, primarily in private companies or thinly-traded U.S. public 
companies, cash, cash equivalents, U.S. government securities and other high quality debt investments that mature 
in one year or less. Furthermore, any failure to comply with the requirements imposed on BDCs by the 1940 Act 
could cause the SEC to bring an enforcement action against us and/or expose us to claims of private litigants. In 
addition, upon approval of a majority of our stockholders, wc may elect to withdraw our status as a business 
development company. If wc decide to withdraw our election, or if we otherwise fail to qualify as a business 
development company, we may be subject to the substantially greater regulation under the 1940 Act as a closed-end 
investment company. Compliance with such regulations would significantly decrease our operating flexibility, and 
could significantly increase our costs of doing business. 

Changes in the law or regulations that govern us could have a material impact on our business. 

Wc are regulated by the SEC. Changes in the laws or regulations that govern business development companies 
and RICs may significantly affect our business. 

Results may fluctuate and may not be indicative of future performance. 

Our operating results will fluctualc and. therefore, you should not rely on current or historical period results to 
be indicative of our performance in future reporting periods. In addition to many of the above-cited risk factors. 
other factors could cause operating results to fluctuate including, among others, variations in the investment 
origination volume and fee income earned, variation in timing of prepayments, variations in and the timing of the 
recognition of realized and unrealized gains or losses, the degree lo which wc encounter competition in our markets 
and general economic conditions. 
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Our common stock price can be volatile. 

The trading price of our common slock may fluctuate substantially. The price of the common stock may be 
higher or lower than the price you pay for your shares, depending on many factors, some of which are beyond our 
control and may not be directly related to our operating performance. These factors include the following: 

• Price and volume fluctuations in the overall stock market from time to time; 

• Significant volatility in the market price and trading volume of securities of business development 
companies or other financial services companies; 

• Volatility resulting from trading in derivative securities related to our common stock including puts, calls, 
long-term equity participation securities, or LEAPs, or short trading positions; 

• Changes in regulatory policies or tax guidelines with respect to business development companies or RICs; 

• Our adherence to applicable regulatory and tax requirements, including the current restriction on our ability 
to make Non-Diversified Investments; 

• Actual or anticipated changes in our earnings or fluctuations in our operating results or changes in the 
expectations of securities analysts; 

• General economic conditions and trends; 

• Loss of a major funding source, including the possibility we may not be able to renew our credit facility, 
which would limit our liquidity and our ability to finance transactions; or 

• Departures of key personnel of TTG Advisers. 

We are subject to market discount risk. 

As with any stock, the price of our shares will fluctuate with market conditions and other factors. If shares are 
sold, the price received may be more or less than the original investment. Whether investors will realize gains or 
losses upon the sale of our shares will not depend directly upon our NAV, but will depend upon the market price of 
the shares at the time of sale. Since the market price of our shares will be affected by such factors as the relative 
demand for and supply of the shares in the market, general market and economic conditions and other factors 
beyond our control, we cannot predict whelher the shares will trade at, below or above our NAV. Although our 
shares, from time to time, have traded al a premium to our NAV, currently, our shares are trading at a significant 
discount to NAV, which discouni may fluctuate over time. In addition, in ihe current market environment, the shares 
of many business development companies are trading at a significant discount to their NAV. 

We have not established a minimum dividend payment level and we cannot assure you of our ability to 
make distributions to our shareholders in the future. 

Wc cannot assure that we will achieve investment results that will allow us to make cash distributions or 
year-to-year increases in cash distributions. Our ability to make distributions is impacted by, among other things, 
the risk factors described in this report. In addition, the asset coverage test applicable to us as a business 
development company can limit our ability to make distributions. Any distributions will be made at the discretion of 
our board of directors and will depend on our earnings, our financial condition, maintenance of our RIC status and 
such other factors as our board of directors may deem relevant from time to time. We cannot assure you of our ability 
to make distributions lo our shareholders. 

We have borrowed and may continue to borrow money, which magnifies the potential for gain or loss on 
amounts invested and may increase the risk of investing in us. 

Wc have borrowed and may continue to borrow money (subject to the 1940 Act limits) in seeking to achieve 
our investment objective going forward. Borrowings, also known as leverage, magnify the potential for gain or loss 
on amounts invested and, therefore, can increase the risks associated with investing in our securities. 
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Under the provisions of the 1940 Act, we are permitted, as a business development company, to borrow money 
or "issue senior securities" only in amounts such that our asset coverage, as defined in the 1940 Act, equals at least 
200% after each issuance of senior securities. If the value of our assets declines, we may be unable to satisfy this 
test. If that happens, wc may be required to sell a portion of our investments and, depending on the nature of our 
leverage, repay a portion of our indebtedness al a time when such sales may be disadvantageous. 

We may borrow from, and issue senior debt securities to, banks, insurance companies and other lenders. 
Lenders of these senior securities have fixed dollar claims on our assets that are superior to the claims of our 
common shareholders. If the value of our assets increases, then leveraging would cause the NAV attributable to our 
common stock to increase more sharply than it would had we not used leverage. Conversely, if the value of our 
consolidated assets decreases, leveraging would cause the NAV to decline more sharply than it otherwise would had 
we not used leverage. Similarly, any increase in our consolidated income in excess of consolidated interest expense 
on the borrowed funds would cause our net investment income to increase more than it would without the leverage, 
while any decrease in our consolidated income would cause net investment income to decline more sharply than it 
would have had we not borrowed. Such a decline could negatively affect our ability to make common stock dividend 
payments. Leverage is generally considered a speculative investment technique. 

Changes in interest rates may affect our cost of capital and net operating income and our ability to obtain 
additional financing. 

Because wc have borrowed and may continue to borrow money to make investments, our net investment 
income before net realized and unrealized gains or losses, or net investment income, may be dependent upon the 
difference between the rate al which we borrow funds and the rate at which we invest these funds. As a result, there 
can be no assurance that a significant change in market interest rates would not have a material adverse effect on our 
nel investment income. In periods of declining interest rates, we may have difficulty investing our borrowed capital 
into investments that offer an appropriate return. In periods of sharply rising interest rates, our cost of funds would 
increase, which could reduce our net investment income. We may use a combination of long-term and short-term 
borrowings and equity capital to finance our investing activities. We may utilize our short-term credit facilities as a 
means to bridge to long-term financing. Our long-term fixed-rate investments are financed primarily with equity 
and long-term fixed-rale debt. We may use interest rate risk management techniques in an effort to limit our 
exposure to interest rate fluctuations. Such techniques may include various interest rate hedging activities to the 
extent permitted by the 1940 Act. Additionally, we cannot assure you that financing will be available on acceptable 
terms, if at all. Recent turmoil in the credit markets has greatly reduced the availability of debt financing. 
Deterioration in the credit markets, which could delay our ability to sell certain of our loan investments in a timely 
manner, could also negatively impact our cash flows. 

We may be unable to meet our covenant obligations under our credit facility or renew such facility, which 
could adversely affect our business. 

On April 27, 2006, the Company and MVCFS, as co-borrowers, entered into a new four-year, $100 million 
revolving credit facility ("Credit Facility I") with Guggenheim Corporate Funding, LLC ("Guggenheim") as 
administrative agent lo the lenders. Credit Facility I contains covenants that wc may not be able to meet. If we 
cannot meet these covenants, events of default would arise, which could result in payment of the applicable 
indebtedness being accelerated and may limit our ability to execute on our investment strategy. As of October 31, 
2009, there was $50.0 million in term debt and $12.3 million on Ihe revolving note outstanding under the Credit 
Facility I. Credit Facility I will expire on April 27,20l0,al which time all outstanding amounts under Credit Facility 
I will be due and payable. Although not currently expected, in the event wc are unable to renew such facility (or 
enter into a similar facility), our business could be adversely affected by, among other things, being forced to sell a 
portion of our investments quickly and prematurely lo meet outstanding financing obligations and/or support 
working capital requirements at what may be disadvantageous prices. 

On April 24. 2008. the Company entered inlo a Iwo-year, $50.0 million revolving credit facility ("Credit 
Facility II" together with Credit Facility 1. the "Credit Facilities") with Branch Banking and Trust Company 
("BB&T"). The Credit Facility II contains covenants that we may not be able to meet. If wc cannot meet these 
covenants, events of default would arise, which could result in payment of the applicable indebtedness being 
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accelerated. During ihe fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Company's net borrowings on Credit Facility II 
were $0. 

In addition, if wc require working capital greater than that provided by the Credit Facilities or are unable to 
renew the Credit Facilities, we may be required to obtain other sources of financing, which may result in increased 
borrowing costs for the Company and/or additional covenant obligations. 

A portion of our existing investment portfolio was not selected by the investment team of TTG Advisers. 

As of October 3) . 2009, 2.99% of the Company's assets were represented by Legacy Investments. These 
investments were made pursuant to the Company's prior investment objective of seeking long-term capital 
appreciation from venture capital investments in information technology companies. Generally, a cash return 
may not be received on these investments until a "liquidity event," i.e., a sale, public offering or merger, occurs. 
Until then, these Legacy Investments remain in the Company's portfolio. The Company is managing them to seek to 
realize maximum returns. Nevcrihclcss. because they were not made in accordance with the Company's current 
investmenl strategy, their future performance may impact our ability to achieve our current objective. 

Under the Advisory Agreement, TTG Advisers is entitled to compensation based on our portfolio's 
performance. This arrangement may result in riskier or more speculative investments in an effort to 
maximize incentive compensation. 

The way in which the compensation payable to TTG Advisers is determined may encourage the investment 
team to recommend riskier or more speculative investments and to use leverage to increase the return on our 
investments. Under certain circumstances, the use of leverage may increase Ihe likelihood of default, which would 
adversely affect our shareholders, including investors in this offering. In addition, key criteria related to determining 
appropriate investments and investment slratcgics, including the preservation of capital, might be under-weighted if 
the investment team focuses exclusively or disproportionately on maximizing relurns. 

There are potential conflicts of interest that could impact our investment relurns. 

Our officers and directors, and members of the TTG Advisers investment team, may serve other entities, 
including those thai operate in the same or similar lines of business as wc do. Accordingly, they may have 
obligations to those cnlitics. the fulfillment of which might not be in the best interests of us or our shareholders, ll is 
possible that new investment opportunities lhal meet our investmenl objectives may come to the attention of one of 
the management team members or our officers or directors in his or her role as an officer or director of another entity 
or as an investmenl professional associated with that entity, and. if so. such opportunity might not be offered, or 
otherwise made available, lo us. 

Additionally, as an investment adviser. TTG Advisers has a fiduciary obligation to act in the best interests of its 
clients, including us. To that end, if TTG Advisers manages any additional investment vehicles or client accounts in 
the future. TTG Advisers will endeavor to allocate investment opportunities in a fair and equitabJc manner. If TTG 
Advisers chooses to establish another investmenl fund in the future, when the investment professionals of TTG 
Advisers identify an investment, they will have to choose which investment fund should make the investment. As a 
result, there may be times when the management team of TTG Advisers has interests that differ from those of our 
shareholders, giving rise to a conflict. In an effort to mitigate situations that give rise to such conflicts. TTG 
Advisers adheres to a policy (which was approved by our board) relating lo allocation of investment opportunities, 
which generally requires, among other things, that TTG Advisers continue to offer the Company investment 
opportunities in mezzanine and debt securities as well as non-control equity investments in small and middle market 
U.S. companies. For a further discussion of this allocation policy, please sec "Our Investment Strategy — 
Allocation of Investment Opportunities" above. 
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The wars in Iraq and Afghanistan, terrorist attacks, and other acts of violence or war may affect any 
market for our common stock, impact the businesses in which we invest and harm our operations and 
our profitability. 

The wars in Iraq and Afghanistan, their aftermath and the continuing occupation of Iraq are likely to have a 
substantial impact on the U.S. and world economies and securities markets. The nature, scope and duration of the 
war and occupation cannot be predicted with any certainty. Furthermore, terrorist attacks may harm our results of 
operations and your investment. We cannot assure you that there will not be further terrorist attacks against the 
United States or U.S. businesses. Such attacks and armed conflicts in the United Slates or elsewhere may impact the 
businesses in which we invest directly or indirectly, by undermining economic conditions in the United States. 
Losses resulting from terrorist events are generally uninsurable. 

Our financial condition and results of operations will depend on our ability to effectively manage our 
future growth. 

Our ability to achieve our investment objectives can depend on our ability to sustain continued growth. 
Accomplishing this result on a cost-effective basis is largely a function of our marketing capabilities, our 
management of the investmenl process, our ability to provide competent, attentive and efficient services and 
our access to financing sources on acceptable terms. As wc grow, TTG Advisers may need to hire, train, supervise 
and manage new employees. Failure lo effectively manage our future growth could have a material adverse effect on 
our business, financial condition and results of operations. 

INVESTMENT RISKS 

Investment risks are risks associated with our determination to execute on our business objective. These 
risks are not risks associated with general business conditions or those relating to an offering of our securities. 

Investing in private companies involves a high degree of risk. 

Our investment portfolio generally consists of loans to, and inveslments in, private companies. Investments in 
private businesses involve a high degree of business and financial risk, which can result in substantial losses and, 
accordingly, should be considered speculative. There is generally very little publicly available information about 
the companies in which we invest, and we rely significantly on the due diligence of the members of the investment 
team to obtain information in connection with our investment decisions. 

Our investments in portfolio companies are generally illiquid. 

We generally acquire our investments directly from the issuer in privately negotiated transactions. Most of the 
investments in our portfolio (other than cash or cash equivalents) are typically subject to restrictions on resale or 
otherwise have no established trading market. We may exit our investments when the portfolio company has a 
liquidity event, such as a sale, recapitalization or initial public offering. The illiquidity of our investments may 
adversely affect our ability lo dispose of equity and debt securities at times when ii may be otherwise advantageous 
for us to liquidate such investments. In addition, if we were forced to immediately liquidate some or all of the 
investments in the portfolio, the proceeds of such liquidation could be significantly less than the current value of 
such investments. 

Our investments in small and middle-market privately-held companies are extremely risky and the 
Company could lose its entire investment. 

Investments in small and middle-market privately-held companies are subject lo a number of significant risks 
including the following: 

• Small and middle-market companies may have limited financial resources and may not he able to repay the 
loans we make lo them. Our strategy includes providing financing to companies that typically do not have 
capital sources readily available to them. While wc believe that this provides an attractive opportunity for us 
to generate profits, this may make it difficult for the borrowers to repay their loans to us upon maturity. 
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• Small and middle-market companies typically have narrower product lines and smaller market shares than 
large companies. Because our target companies are smaller businesses, they may be more vulnerable to 
competitors' actions and market conditions, as well as general economic downturns. In addition, smaller 
companies may face intense competition, including competition from companies with greater financial 
resources, more extensive development, manufacturing, marketing and other capabilities, and a larger 
number of qualified managerial and technical personnel. 

• There is generally little or no publicly available information about these privately-held companies. There 
is generally little or no publicly available operating and financial information about them. As a result, we 
rely on our investment professionals to perform due diligence investigations of these privately-held 
companies, their operations and their prospects. We may not learn all of the material information we need 
to know regarding these companies through our investigations. 

• Small and middle-market companies generally have less predictable operating results. We expect that our 
portfolio companies may have significant variations in their operating results, may from time to time be 
parties to litigation, may be engaged in rapidly changing businesses with products subject to a substantial 
risk of obsolescence, may require substantial additional capital to support their operations, finance 
expansion or maintain iheir competitive position, may otherwise have a weak financial position or may 
be adversely affected by changes in the business cycle. Our portfolio companies may not meet net income, 
cash flow and other coverage tests typically imposed by Iheir senior lenders. 

• Small and middle-market businesses are more likely to he dependent on one or two persons. Typically, the 
success of a small or middle-market company also depends on the management talents and efforts of one or 
two persons or a small group of persons. The death, disability or resignation of one or more of these persons 
could have a material adverse impact on our portfolio company and, in turn, on us. 

• Small and middle-market companies are likely to have greater exposure lo economic downturns than larger 
companies. Wc expect lhat our portfolio companies will have fewer resources than larger businesses and 
an economic downturn may thus more likely have a material adverse effect on them. 

• Small and middle-market companies may have limited operating histories. We may make debt or equity 
investments in new companies that meet our investment criteria. Portfolio companies with limited operating 
hislories are exposed to the operating risks thai new businesses face and may be particularly susceptible to, 
among other risks, market downturns, competitive pressures and the departure of key executive officers. 

Our borrowers may default on their payments, which may have an effect on our financial performance. 

Wc may make long-term unsecured, subordinated loans, which may involve a higher degree of repayment risk 
than conventional secured loans. We primarily invest in companies that may have limited financial resources and 
that may be unable to obtain financing from traditional sources. In addition, numerous factors may adversely affect 
a portfolio company's ability to repay a loan we make to it. including the failure to meet a business plan, a downturn 
in its industry or operating results, or negative economic conditions. Deterioration in a borrower's financial 
condition and prospects may be accompanied by deterioration in any related collateral. 

Our investments in mezzanine and other debt securities may involve significant risks. 

Our investment strategy contemplates inveslments in mezzanine and other debt securities of privately held 
companies. "Mezzanine" investments typically are structured as subordinated loans (with or without warrants) thai 
carry a fixed rate of interest. We may also make senior secured and other types of loans or debt investments. Our 
debt investments arc not, and typically will nol be, rated by any rating agency, but we believe that if such 
investments were rated, they would be below investment grade quality (rated lower than "Baa3" by Moody's or 
lower than "BBB-"by Standard & Poor's, commonly referred to as "junk bonds"). Loans of below investment grade 
quality have predominantly speculative characteristics with respect to the borrower's capacity to pay interest and 
repay principal. Our debt investments in portfolio companies may thus result in a high level of risk and volatility 
and/or loss of principal. 
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When we are a debt or minority equity investor in a portfolio company, we may not be in a position to 
control the entity, and management of the company may make decisions that could decrease the value of 
our portfolio holdings. 

We anticipate making debt and minority equity investments; therefore, we will be subject to the risk that a 
portfolio company may make business decisions with which we disagree, and the shareholders and management of 
such company may take risks or otherwise act in ways that do not serve our interests. Due to the lack of liquidity in 
the markets for our investments in privately held companies, we may not be able to dispose of our interests in our 
portfolio companies as readily as wc would like. As a result, a portfolio company may make decisions that could 
decrease the value of our portfolio holdings. 

We may choose to waive or defer enforcement of covenants in the debt securities held in our portfolio, 
which may cause us to lose all or par t of our investment in these companies. 

Some of our loans to our portfolio companies may be structured to include customary business and financial 
covenants placing affirmative and negative obligations on the operation of each company's business and its 
financial condition. However, from time to time, wc may elect to waive breaches of these covenants, including our 
right to payment, or waive or defer enforcement of remedies, such as acceleration of obligations or foreclosure on 
collateral, depending upon the financial condition and prospects of the particular portfolio company. These actions 
may reduce the likelihood of our receiving the full amount of future payments of interest or principal and be 
accompanied by a deterioration in the value of the underlying collateral as many of these companies may have 
limited financial resources, may be unable to meet future obligations and may go bankrupt. This could negatively 
impact our ability to pay dividends and cause you lo lose all or part of your investment. 

Our portfolio companies may incur obligations that rank equally with, or senior to, our investments in 
such companies. As a result, the holders of such obligations may be entitled to payments of principal or 
interest prior to us, preventing us from obtaining the full value of our investment in the event of an 
insolvency, liquidation, dissolution, reorganization, acquisition, merger or bankruptcy of the relevant 
portfolio company. 

Our portfolio companies may have other obligalions that rank equally with, or senior to, the securities in which 
we invest. By their terms, such other securities may provide that the holders arc entitled to receive payment of 
interest or principal on or before the dates on which wc arc entitled to receive payments in respect of the securities in 
which we invest. Also, in the event of insolvency, liquidation, dissolution, reorganization or bankruptcy of a 
portfolio company, holders of securities ranking senior lo our investment in the relevant portfolio company would 
typically be entitled to receive payment in full before we receive any distribution in respect of our investment. After 
repaying investors that are more senior than us, the portfolio company may not have any remaining assets to use for 
repaying its obligation lo us. In the case of other securities ranking equally with securities in which wc invest, we 
would have to share on an equal basis any distributions with other investors holding such securities in the event of an 
insolvency, liquidation, dissolution, reorganization or bankruptcy of the relevant portfolio company. As a result, we 
may be prevented from obtaining the full value of our investment in the event of an insolvency, liquidation, 
dissolution, reorganization or bankruptcy of the relevant portfolio company. 

Investments in foreign debt or equity may involve significant risks in addition to the risks inherent in 
U.S. investments. 

Our investment strategy has resulted in some investments in debt or equity of foreign companies (subject to 
applicable limits prescribed by the 1940 Act). Investing in foreign companies can expose us to additional risks not 
typically associated with investing in U.S. companies. These risks include exchange rates, changes in exchange 
control regulations, political and social instability, expropriation, imposition of foreign taxes, less liquid markets 
and less available information than is generally the case in the United Stales, higher transaction costs, less 
government supervision of exchanges, brokers and issuers, less developed bankruptcy laws, difficulty in enforcing 
contractual obligalions, lack of uniform accounting and auditing standards and greater price volatility. 
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Investing in our securities may involve a high degree of risk. 

The investments we make in accordance with our investment objective may result in a higher amount of risk 
than alternative investment options and volatility or loss of principal. Our investments in portfolio companies may 
be highly speculative and aggressive, and therefore, an investment in our securities may not be suitable for someone 
with a low risk tolerance. 

Item IB. Unresolved Staff Comments 

None. 

Item 2. Properties 

Effective November 1, 2006, under the terms of the Advisory Agreement, TTG Advisers is responsible for 
providing office space to the Company and for the costs associated with providing such office space. The 
Company's offices continue to be located on the second floor of 287 Bowman Avenue. 

Item 3. Legal Proceedings 

Wc arc not currently subject to any material pending legal proceedings. 

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders 

No mailers were submitted to a vote of security holders during our fourth fiscal quarter of the fiscal year ended 

October 31.2009. 

Part II 

Item 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of 

Equity Securities 

The Company's shares of common stock began to trade on the NYSE on June 26, 2000, under the symbol 
"MVC." The Company had approximately 12,635 shareholders on December 01, 2009. 

The following table reflecls, for the periods indicated, the high and low closing prices per share of the 
Company's common stock on the NYSE, by quarter. 

Quarter Ended High Low 

FISCAL YEAR 2009 

10/31/09 $ 9.69 $ 8.67 

07/31/09 $ 9.41 $ 7.79 

04/30/09 $10.86 $ 6.38 

01/31/09 $12.59 $ 9.15 

FISCAL YEAR 2008 

10/31/08 $15.29 $10.56 

07/31/08 $15.73 $13.29 

04/30/08 $15.98 $14.28 

01/31/08 $17.44 $13.93 
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Performance Graph 

This graph compares the return on our common stock with that of the Standard & Poor's 500 Stock Index and 
the Russell 2000 Financial Index for the fiscal years 2005 through 2009. The graph assumes that, on October 31, 
2004, a person invested $10,000 in each of our common stock, the S&P 500 Slock Index, and the Russell 2000 
Financial Index. The graph measures total shareholder return, which takes into account both changes in stock price 
and dividends. It assumes that dividends paid are reinvested in additional shares of our common stock. Past 
performance is no guarantee of future results. 
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DIVIDENDS 

As a RIC, the Company is required to distribute lo its shareholders, in a timely manner, at least 90% of its 
investmenl company taxable income and tax-exempt income each year. If the Company distributes, in a calendar 
year, at least 98% of its ordinary income for such calendar year and its capital gain nel income for the 12-monlh 
period ending on October 31 of such calendar year (as well as any portion of the respective 2% balances not 
distributed in the previous year), it will not be subject to the 4% non-deductible federal excise tax on certain 
undistributed income of RICs. 

Dividends and capital gain distributions, if any, arc recorded on the ex-dividend date. Dividends and capital 
gain distributions are generally declared and paid quarterly according to the Company's policy established on 
July 11,2005. An additional distribution may be paid by the Company to avoid imposition of federal income tax on 
any remaining undistributed nel invcslmcnt income and capital gains. Distributions can be made payable by the 
Company cither in the form of a cash distribution or a stock dividend. The amount and character of income and 
capital gain distributions are determined in accordance with income tax regulations which may differ from the 

1 Total Return includes reinveslment of dividends through October 31, 2009. Past performance is no guarantee 

of future results. 
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U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. These differences are due primarily to differing treatments of 
income and gain on various investment securities held by the Company, differing treatments of expenses paid by the 
Company, timing differences and differing characterizations of distributions made by the Company. Key examples 
of the primary differences in expenses paid are the accounting treatment of MVCFS (which is consolidated for 
GAAP purposes^ but not income tax purposes) and the variation in treatment of incentive compensation expense. 
Permanent book and tax basis differences relating to shareholder distributions will result in reclassifications and 
may affect the allocation between net operating income, net realized gain (loss) and paid-in capital. 

All of our shareholders who hold shares of common stock in their own name will automatically be enrolled in 
our dividend reinvestment plan (the "Plan"). All such shareholders will have any cash dividends and distributions 
automatically reinvested by the Plan Agent in additional shares of our common stock. Of course, any shareholder 
may elect to receive his or her dividends and distributions in cash. Currently, the Company has a policy of seeking to 
pay quarterly dividends to shareholders. For any of our shares that are held by banks, brokers or other entities that 
hold our shares as nominees for individual shareholders, the Plan Agent will administer the Plan on the basis of the 
number of shares certified by any nominee as being registered for shareholders that have not elected to receive 
dividends and distributions in cash. To receive your dividends and distributions in cash, you must notify the Plan 
Agent. 

The Plan Agent serves as agent for the shareholders in administering the Plan. When we declare a dividend or 
distribution payable in cash or in additional shares of"our common stock, those shareholders participating in the Plan 
will receive their dividend or distribution in additional shares of our common stock. Such shares will be either newly 
issued by us or purchased in the open market by the Plan Agent. If the market value of a share of our common stock 
on the payment date for such dividend or distribution equals or exceeds the NAV per share on that date, we will issue 
new shares at the NAV. If the NAV exceeds the market price of our common slock, the Plan Agent will purchase in 
the open market such number of shares of our common stock as is necessary to complete the distribution. 

The Plan Agent will maintain all shareholder accounts in the Plan and furnish written confirmation of all 
transactions. Shares of our common stock in the Plan will be held in the name of the Plan Agent or its nominee and 
such shareholder will be considered the beneficial owner of such shares for all purposes. 

There is no charge to shareholders for participating in the Plan or for the reinvestment of dividends and 
distributions. Wc will not incur brokerage fees with respect lo newly issued shares issued in connection with the 
Plan. Shareholders will, however, be charged a pro rata share of any brokerage fee charged for open market 
purchases in connection with the Plan. 

We may terminate the Plan upon providing written notice to each shareholder participating in the Plan at least 
60 days prior to the effective date of such termination. We may also materially amend the Plan at any time upon 
providing written notice to shareholders participating in the Plan at least 30 days prior lo such amendment (except 
when necessary or appropriate to comply with applicable law or rules and policies of ihe SEC or other regulatory 
authority). You may withdraw from the Plan upon providing notice lo the Plan Agent. You may obtain additional 
information about the Plan from the Plan Agent. Below is a description of our dividends declared during fiscal years 
2008 and 2009: 

For the Quarter Ended January 31, 2008 

On December 20, 2007, the Company's board of directors declared a dividend of $0.12 per share. The dividend 
was payable on January 9, 2008 to shareholders of record on December 31, 2007. The total distribution amounted to 
$2.913.738, including distributions reinvested. In accordance with the Plan, the Plan Agent, re-issued 15,930 shares 
of common stock from the Company's treasury to shareholders participating in the Plan. 

For the Quarter Ended April 30, 2008 

On April 11, 2008. the Company's board of directors declared a dividend of $0.12 per share. The dividend was 

payable on April 30, 2008 to shareholders of record on April 23, 2008. The total distribution amounted to 

$2,915,651, including distributions reinvested. 
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For the Quarter Ended July 31, 2008 

On July 10, 2008, the Company's board of directors declared a dividend of $0.12 per share. The dividend was 
payable on July 31, 2008 to shareholders of record on July 24, 2008. The total distribution amounted to $2,915,651, 
including distributions reinvested. 

For the Quarter Ended October 31, 2008 

On October 14, 2008, the Company's board of directors declared a dividend of $0.12 per share. The dividend 
was payable on October 31, 2008 to shareholders of record on October 24, 2008. The total distribution amounted to 
$2,915,651, including distributions reinvested. 

For the Quarter Ended January 31, 2009 

On December 19, 2008, the Company's board of directors declared a dividend of $0.12 per share. The dividend 
was payable on January 9,2009 to shareholders of record on December 31, 2008. The total distribution amounted to 
$2,915,650, including reinvested distributions. 

For the Quarter Ended April 30, 2009 

On April 13. 2009, the Company's board of directors declared a dividend of $0.12 per share. The dividend was 
payable on April 30, 2009 to shareholders of record on April 23, 2009. The total distribution amounted lo 
$2,915,650, including reinvested distributions. 

For the Quarter Ended July 31, 2009 

On July 14, 2009, the Company's board of directors declared a dividend of $0.12 per share. The dividend was 
payable on July 31. 2009 to shareholders of record on July 24, 2009. The total distribution amounted to $2,915,651, 
including reinvested distributions. 

For the Quarter Ended October 31, 2009 

On October 13. 2009, the Company's board of directors declared a dividend of $0.12 per share. The dividend 
was payable on October 30, 2009 to shareholders of record on October 23. 2009. The total distribution amounted to 
$2,915,651, including reinvested distributions. 

The Company designated 18%*or a maximum amount of $2,083,989 of dividends declared and paid during 
the fiscal year ending October 31, 2009 from net operating income as qualified dividend income under the Jobs 
Growth and Tax Relief Reconciliation Act of 2003. 

Corporate shareholders may be eligible for a dividend received deduction for certain ordinary income 
distributions paid by the Company. The Company designated 18%* or a maximum amount of $2,083,989 of 
dividends declared and paid during the fiscal year ending October 31, 2009 from net operating income as qualifying 
for Ihe dividends received deduction. The information necessary to prepare and complete shareholder's lax returns 
for the 2009 calendar year will be reported separately on form 1099-DIV. if applicable, in January 2010. 

The Company reserves Ihe right to retain nel long-lcrm capital gains in excess of net short-term capital losses 
for reinvestment or to pay contingencies and expenses. Such retained amounts, if any, will be taxable to the 
Company, and shareholders will be able to claim their proportionate share of the federal income taxes paid by the 
Company on such gains as a credit against their own federal income tax liabilities. Shareholders will also be entitled 
to increase the adjusted tax basis of their company shares by the difference between their undistributed capital gains 
and their tax credit. 

* Unaudited 
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PURCHASES OF MVC COMMON STOCK 

In fiscal 2009, as a part of the Plan, wc directed the Plan Agent to purchase a total of 20,739 shares of our 
common stock for an aggregate amount of approximately $201,000 in the open market in order to satisfy the 
reinvestment portion of our dividends. The following chart outlines repurchases of our common stock during fiscal 
2009. 

Quarter Ended 

10/31/09 

07/31/09 
04/30/09 

01/31/09 

Total Number of 
Shares Purchased 

6,806 

6,395 
2,705 

4.833 

Average Price 
Paid Per Share 

Including Commission 

$ 9.34 

$ 9.49 
$ 8.74 

$11.00 
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Item 6. Selected Consolidated Financial Data 

Financial information for the fiscal years ended October 31, 2009,2008, 2007, 2006 and 2005 are derived from 
the consolidated financial statements, which have been audited by Ernst & Young LLP, the Company's current 
independent registered public accounting firm. Quarterly financial information is derived from unaudited financial 
data, but in the opinion of management, reflects ail adjustments (consisting only of normal recurring adjustments), 
which are necessary to present fairly the results for such interim periods. See "Management 's Discussion and 
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations" on page 31 for more infonnation. 

Selected Consolidated Financial Data 

Year Ended October 31, 
2009 2008 2007 2006 

(In Ihousands, except per share data) 

Operating Data: 
Interest and related portfolio income: 

Interest and dividend income $ 21,755 $ 26,047 $ 22,826 $ 13,909 
Fee income. 4,099 3,613 3,750 3,828 
Other income 255 367 374 771 

Tolal operating income 26,109 30,027 26,950 18,508 

Expenses: 
Incentive compensation (Note 5) 3,717 10,822 10,813 6,055 
Management fee 9,843 8,989 7,034 — 
Interest and other borrowing costs 3,128 4,464 4,859 1,594 
Administrative 3,519 3,620 2,559 3,420 
Employee compensation and benefits — — -— 3,499 

Total operating expenses 20,207 27,895 25,265 14,568 

Net operating income before taxes 5.902 2,132 1,685 3,940 
Tax expense (benefit), nel 1,377 (936) (375) 159 

Net operating income 4,525 3.068 2,060 3,781 
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss): 

Net realized gain (loss) on investments and foreign 
currency . (25,082) 1,418 66,944 5,221 

Net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on 
inveslments 34,804 59,465 (3,302) 38,334 

Net realized and unrealized gain on inveslments and 
foreign currency 9,722 60,883 63,642 43,555 

Net increase in net assets resulting from operations $ 14,247 $ 63,951 $ 65,702 $ 47,336 

Per Share: 
Net increase in net assets per share resulting from 

operations $ 0.59 $ 2.63 $ 2.92 $ 2.48 
Dividends per share $ 0.48 $ 0.48 $ 0.54 $ 0.48 
Balance Sheet Data: 
Portfolio at value $502,803 $490,804 $379,168 $275,892 
Portfolio at cost 422,794 445,600 393,428 286,851 
Total assets 510.846 510,711 470,491 347,047 
Shareholders' equity 424,456 421,871 369.097 236,993 
Shareholders' equity per share (net asset value) $ 17.47 $ 17.36 $ 15.21 $ 12.41 
Common shares outstanding at period end 24,297 24,297 24,265 19,094 
Other Data: 
Number of Investments funded in period 6 15 26 24 
Investments funded ($) in period $ 6,293 $126,300 $167,134 $166,300 

2005 

9,457 
1,809 

933 

12,199 

1,117 

31 
3,021 
2,336 

6,505 

5,694 

(101) 

5,795 

(3,295) 

23,768 

20,473 

$ 26,268 

J 1.45 
i 0.24 

i 122,298 
171,591 
201,379 
198,707 

S 10.41 
19,087 

9 
> 53.836 
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2009 2008 2007 
Qlr4 Qlr3 Qtr 2 Qlr 1 Qtr 4 Qtr 3 Qlr 2 Qlr 1 Qtr 4 Qtr 3 Qtr 2 Qtr 1 

(In thousands, except per share data) 

Quarterly Data (Unaudited): 

Total operaiing income 6.354 7,410 5,757 6.588 6.246 6,804 8.081 8,896 8,438 7.030 6.073 5,409 

Incemivc compensation 6.756 (2,550) (335) (154)1,4% 3.929 3,740 1,657 771 1,618 4.898 3.526 

Interest, fees and other borrowing costs . . . 642 660 736 1.090 1.190 1.022 1.081 1,171 1,223 1.252 1.256 1.128 

Management fee 2.560 2.379 2,421 2.483 2.510 2.276 2.185 2,018 1,929 1.616 1,854 1,635 

Administrative 879 894 865 881 1,299 887 753 681 630 608 652 669 

Tax expense (benefit) 1.377 — 359 (359) (830) 58 (186) 22 77 (78) (394) 20 

Net operating income (loss) before nel 
realized and unrealized gains (5.860) 6,027 1.711 2.647 581 (1.368) 508 3,347 3,808 2,014 (2,193) (1.569) 

Net increase in net assets resulting from 
operations 27,499 (6,297) (7,809) 854 7.357 18,623 17,158 20.813 8,514 13,788 24,323 19.077 

Net increase in nel assets resulting from 
operations per share 1.13 (0.26) (0.32) 0.04 0.30 0.77 0.70 0.86 0.35 0.57 1.00 1.00 

Net asset value per share 17,47 16.46 16.84 17.28 17.36 17.18 16.53 15.95 15.21 14.98 14.53 13.23 

Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations 

This report contains certain statements of a forward-looking nature relating to future events or the future 
financial performance of the Company and its investment portfolio companies. Words such as may, will, expeel, 
believe, anticipate, intend, could, estimate, might and continue, and the negative or other variations thereof or 
comparable terminology, are intended to identify forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements are 
included in this report pursuant to the "Safe Harbor" provision of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 
1995. Such statements are predictions only, and the actual events or results may differ materially from those 
discussed in the forward-looking statements. Factors that could cause or contribute to such differences include, but 
are not limited to, those relating to investment capital demand, pricing, market acceptance, the effect of economic 
conditions, litigation and the effect of regulatory proceedings, competitive forces, the results of financing and 
investing efforts, the ability to complete transactions and other risks identified below or in the Company's filings 
with the SEC. Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements, which speak 
only as of the date hereof. The Company undertakes no obligation to publicly revise these forward-looking 
statements to reflect events or circumstances occurring after the date hereof or to reflect the occurrence of 
unanticipated events. The following analysis of the financial condition and results of operations of the Company 
should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements, the notes thereto and the other financial 
information included elsewhere in this report. 

OVERVIEW 

The Company is an externally managed, non-diversified, closed-end management investment company that 
has elected to be regulated as a business development company under the 1940 Act. The Company's investment 
objective is to seek to maximize tolal return from capital appreciation and/or income. 

On November 6, 2003, Mr. Tokarz assumed his positions as Chairman and Portfolio Manager of the Company. 
He and the Company's investment professionals (who, effective November 1, 2006, provide their services to the 
Company through the Company's investment adviser, TTG Advisers) are seeking lo implement our investment 
objective (i.e., lo maximize total return from capital appreciation and/or income) through making a broad range of 
private investments in a variety of industries. 

The investments can include senior or subordinated loans, convertible debt and convertible preferred 
securities, common or preferred stock, equity interests, warrants or rights to acquire equity interests and other 
private equity transactions. During (he fiscal year ended October 31, 2008, the Company made four new 
investments and 11 additional investments in existing portfolio companies, committing capital totaling approx­
imately $126.3 million. During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Company made six additional 
investments in existing portfolio companies committing a total of $6.3 million of capital to these investments. 
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Prior to the adoption of our current investment objective, the Company's investment objective had been to 
achieve long-term capital appreciation from venture capital investments in information technology companies. The 
Company's investments had thus previously focused on investments in equity and debt securities of information 
technology companies. As of October 31, 2009, 2.99% of the current fair value of our assets consisted of Legacy 
Investments. We are, however, seeking to manage these Legacy Investments to try and realize maximum returns. Wc 
generally seek to capitalize on opportunities to realize cash returns on these investments when presented with a 
potential "liquidity event," i.e., a sale, public offering, merger or other reorganization. 

Our new portfolio investments arc made pursuant to our new objective and strategy. We arc concentrating our 
investment efforts on small and middle-market companies that, in our view, provide opportunities to maximize total 
return from capital appreciation and/or income. Under our investment approach, we are permitted to invest, without 
limit, in any one portfolio company, subject to any diversification limits required in order for us to continue to 
qualify as a RIC under Subchapter M of the Code. Due to our asset growth and composition, compliance with the 
RIC requirements currently restricts our ability to make Non-Diversified Investments. 

We participate in the private equity business generally by providing privately negotiated long-term equity 
and/or debt investment capital to small and middle-market companies. Our financing is generally used to fund 
growth, buyouts, acquisitions, recapitalizations, note purchases and/or bridge financings. Wc generally invest in 
private companies, though, from time to time, we may invest in public companies that may lack adequate access to 
public capital. 

We may also seek to achieve our investment objective by establishing a subsidiary or subsidiaries that would 
serve as a general partner or managing member to a private equity or other investment vchiclc(s). In fact, during 
fiscal year 2006, wc established MVC Partners for this purpose. Furthermore, our board of directors has authorized 
the establishment of a private equity fund (a "PE Fund") that would have the ability, among other things, to make 
Non-Diversified Investments, A subsidiary of the Company would serve as the general partner (or managing 
member) of the PE Fund. Our board of directors also authorized the subsidiary's retention of TTG Advisers to serve 
as portfolio manager of the PE Fund. The general partner and MVC Partners are anticipated to earn (before their 
respective expenses) a portion (approximately 25-30%) of the revenue and carried interest generated by the PE 
Fund (which, if launched, may have an asset size of up lo $250 million). Additionally, in pursuit of our objective, we 
may acquire a portfolio of existing private equity or debt investments held by financial institutions or other 
investment funds should such opportunities arise. 

OPERATING INCOME 

For the Fiscal Years Ended October 31. 2009. 2008 and 2007. Total operating income was $26.1 million for 
the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009 and $30.0 million for the fiscal year ended October 31, 2008, a decrease of 
$3.9 million. Fiscal year 2008 operating income increased by $3.0 million compared lo fiscal year 2007 operating 
income of $27.0 million. 

For the Fiscal Year Ended October 31, 2009 

Total operating income was $26.1 million for the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009. The decrease in operating 
income over the same period last year was primarily due to a decrease in interest income. This decrease was the 
result of the repayment of yielding investments that provide the Company with interest income, a decrease in the 
LIBOR rale which impacts our variable rate loans, and reserves against non-performing loans. The main 
components of investment income were the interest earned on loans and dividend income from portfolio companies 
and the receipt of closing and monitoring fees from certain portfolio companies by the Company and MVCFS. The 
Company earned approximately $21.8 million in interest and dividend income from investments in portfolio 
companies. Of the $21.8 million recorded in interest/dividend income, approximately $6.4 million was "payment in 
kind" interest/dividends. The "payment in kind" interest/dividends are computed at ihe contractual rate specified in 
each investment agreement and added to the principal balance of each investment. The Company's debt investments 
yielded rates from 1.25% to 17%. Also, the Company earned approximately $14,400 in interest income on its cash 
equivalents and short-term investments. The Company received fee income and other income from portfolio 
companies and other entities totaling approximately $4.3 million. 
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For the Fiscal Year Ended October 31, 2008 

Total operating income was $30.0 million for the fiscal year ended October 31, 2008. The increase in operating 
income over the same period last year was primarily due to the increase in dividend income received from portfolio 
companies. The main components of investment income were the interest earned on loans and dividend income 
from portfolio companies and the receipt of closing and monitoring fees from certain portfolio companies by the 
Company and MVCFS. The Company earned approximately $25.1 million in interest and dividend income from 
investments in portfolio companies. Of the $25.1 million recorded in interest/dividend income, approximately 
$5.5 million was payment in kind interest/dividends. The payment in kind interest/dividends arc computed at the 
contractual rate specified in each investment agreement and added to the principal balance of each investment. The 
Company's debt investments yielded rates from 6% to 17%. Also, the Company earned approximately $996,000 in 
interest income on its cash equivalents and short-term investments. The Company received fee income and other 
income from portfolio companies and other entities totaling approximately $3.6 million and $367,000, respectively. 

For the Fiscal Year Ended October 31, 2007 

Total operating income was $27.0 million for the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007. The increase in operating 
income over the prior year was primarily due to the increase in the number of investments that provide the Company 
with current income. The main components of investment income were the interest and dividend income earned on 
loans to portfolio companies and the receipt of closing and monitoring fees from certain portfolio companies by the 
Company and MVCFS. The Company earned approximately $21.3 million in interest and dividend income from 
investments in portfolio companies. Of the $21.3 million recorded in interest/dividend income, approximately 
$2.7 million was payment in kind interest/dividends. The payment in kind interest/dividends are computed at the 
contractual rate specified in each investment agreement and added to the principal balance of each investment. The 
Company's debt investments yielded rates from 0% to 27%. Also, the Company earned approximately $1.5 million 
in interest income on its cash equivalents and short-term investments. The Company received fee income and other 
income from portfolio companies and other entities totaling approximately $3.8 million and $374,000, respectively. 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

For the Fiscal Years Ended October 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007. Operating expenses were $20.2 million for the 
fiscal year ended October 31. 2009 and $27.9 million for the fiscal year ended 2008, a decrease of $7.7 million. 
Fiscal year 2008 operating expenses increased by $2.6 million compared to fiscal year 2007 operating expenses of 
$25.3 million. 

For the Fiscal Year Ended October 31, 2009 

Operaiing expenses were $20.2 million or 4.88% of Ihe Company's average net assets for the fiscal year ended 
October 31, 2009. Significant components of operating expenses for the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, 
included Ihe management fee of $9.8 million, estimated provision for incentive compensation expense of 
approximately $3.7 million, and interest expense and other borrowing costs of $3.1 million. The estimated 
provision for incentive compensation expense is a non-cash, not yet payable, provisional expense relating to the 
Advisory Agreement. 

The $7.7 million decrease in the Company's operaiing expenses for the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, 
compared to the fiscal year ended October 31, 2008, was primarily due to the $7.1 million decrease in the estimated 
provision for incentive compensation expense and the $ 1.3 million decrease in interest and other borrowing costs 
which were offset by an increase of approximately $854,000 in the management fee expense. The Advisory 
Agreement extended the expense cap applicable to the Company for an additional two fiscal years (fiscal years 2009 
and 2010) and increased the expense cap from 3.25% to 3.5%. For fiscal year 2008 and fiscal year 2009, the 
Company's expense ratio was 3.17% and 3.23%, respectively, (taking into account Ihe same exclusions as those 
applicable to the expense cap). 

Pursuant to (he terms of the Advisory Agreement, during the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, Ihe estimated 
provision for incentive compensation on the balance sheet was increased by a net amounl of $3,716,852 to 
$19,511,147. The amount of the provision reflects the Valuation Committee's determination to increase the fair 

33 



values of eight of the Company's portfolio investments: U.S. Gas, Tekers, Vestal Manufacturing Enterprises, Inc. 
("Vestal"), Vitality, Summit, MVC Automotive, Dakota Growers and Velocitius by a total of $79.0 million. The 
provision also reflects the Valuation Committee's determination to increase the fair value of the Ohio Medical 
preferred stock by approximately $5.8 million due to a P1K distribution which was treated as a return of capital. The 
Company also received a return of capital distribution from Turf of approximately $286,000. The amount of the 
change in the provision for incentive compensation during the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009 also reflects the 
Valuation Committee's determination to decrease the fair values of 12 of the Company's portfolio investments: 
Ohio Medical, Timberland, Custom Alloy, PreVisor, Amersham, Turf, Harmony Pharmacy, BP, MVC Partners, 
SGDA, Security Holdings, and HuaMei by a total of $68.9 million. The Valuation Committee also determined not to 
increase the fair values of the Harmony Pharmacy revolving credit facility, Timberland senior subordinated loan and 
the Amersham loan for the accrued PIK totaling approximately $1.0 million. During the fiscal year ended 
October 31, 2009, there was no provision recorded for the net operating income portion of the incentive fee as pre-
inccntive fee net operating income did not exceed the hurdle rate. Please see Note 5 "Incentive Compensation" of 
our consolidated financial statements for more information. 

For the Fiscal Year Ended October 31, 2008 

Operating expenses were $27.9 million or 7.00% of the Company's average net assets for the fiscal year ended 
October 31, 2008. Significant components of operating expenses for the fiscal year ended October 31, 2008 
included the estimated provision for incentive compensation expense of approximately $10,8 million, the man­
agement fee of $9.0 million, and interest expense and other borrowing costs of $4.5 million. The estimated 
provision for incentive compensation expense is a non-cash, not yet payable, provisional expense relating to the 
Advisory Agreement. 

The $2.6 million increase in the Company's operating expenses for the fiscal year ended October 31, 2008, 
compared to the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007, was primarily due to the $1.9 million increase in the 
management fee expense due to the growth in our portfolio from $379.2 million to $490.8 million, the increase in 
legal fees of approximately $470,000 due to strategic initiatives, and the increase of other expenses of approx­
imately $292,000 due to professional and transaction costs. It should be noted, in this regard, that the Advisory 
Agreement provides for an expense cap pursuant to which TTG Advisers will absorb or reimburse operating 
expenses of the Company to the extern necessary to limit the Company's expense ratio (the consolidated expenses of 
the Company, including any amounts payable to TTG Advisers under the base management fee, but excluding the 
amount of any interest and other direct borrowing costs, taxes, incentive compensation and extraordinary expenses 
taken as a percentage of the Company's average net assets) to 3.25% in each of the 2007 and 2008 fiscal years. For 
fiscal year 2008, the expense ratio was 3.18% (taking into account the same exclusions as those applicable to the 
expense cap). 

In February 2008, Ihe Company renewed its Directors & Officers/Professional Liability Insurance policies at 
an annual premium expense of approximately $387,000, which is amortized over the twelve month life of the 
policy. The prior policy premium was $381,000. 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2008, the estimated provision for incentive compensation on the 
balance sheet was decreased by a net amount of $2,081,201 to $ 15.794,295. The amount of the provision reflects the 
Valuation Committee's determination to increase the fair values of nine of the Company's portfolio investments: 
U.S. Gas, Vitality, Summit, Tekers, SGDA. Custom Alloy, MVC Automotive, PreVisor and Velocitius by a total of 
$64.8 million. The provision also reflects the Valuation Committee's determination to increase the fair value of the 
Ohio Medical preferred stock by approximately $4.2 million due to a PIK distribution which was treated as a return 
of capital. The net decrease in the provision for incentive compensation during the fiscal year ended October 31, 
2008 was a result of the incentive compensation payment to TTG Advisers of $ 12.9 million due to the sale of Baltic 
Motors and BM Aulo (20% of Ihe realized gain from the sale, less unrealized depreciation on the portfolio). 
Pursuant to the Advisory Agreement, incentive compensation payments will be made only upon the occurrence of a 
realization event (such as the sale of shares of Baltic Motors and BM Auto). Without this reserve for incentive 
compensation, operating expenses would have been approximately $17.1 million or 4.30% of average net assets 
when annualized as compared to 7.00%, which is reported on the Consolidated Per Share Data and Ratios, for the 
fiscal year ended October 31, 2008. The net decrease also reflects the Valuation Committee's determination to 
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decrease the fair values of nine of the Company's portfolio inveslments (Timberland, Octagon, Amersham, Henry 
Company, Total Safety, Vendio, BP, MVC Partners and Vestal) by a total of $12.7 million. The Valuation Committee 
also determined not to increase the fair values of the Harmony Pharmacy revolving credit facility and the Amersham 
loan for the accrued PIK totaling $308,000. During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2008, there was no provision 
recorded for the net operating income portion of the incentive fee as pre-incentive fee net operaiing income did nol 
exceed the hurdle rate. Please see Note 5 "Incentive Compensation" of our consolidated financial statements for 
more information. 

For the Fiscal Year Ended October 31, 2007 

Operating expenses were $25.3 million or 7.89% of the Company's average net assets for Ihe fiscal year ended 
October 31, 2007. Significant components of operating expenses for the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007 
included the estimated provision for incentive compensation expense of approximately $10.8 million, management 
fee of $7.0 million, and interest expense and other borrowing costs of $4.9 million. 

The $10.7 million increase in the Company's operating expenses for the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007, 
compared to the fiscal year ended October 31, 2006, was primarily due lo the $4.8 million increase in the provision 
for estimated incentive compensation, the $3.3 million increase in the Company's interest expense and other 
borrowings, and the $2.9 million increase in the management fee expense compared to the facilities and employee 
compensation and benefits expense incurred when the Company was internally managed. It should be noted, in this 
regard, lhat the Advisory Agreement provides for an expense cap pursuant to which TTG Advisers will absorb or 
reimburse operating expenses of the Company to the cxtenl necessary to limit the Company's expense ratio (the 
consolidated expenses of the Company, including any amounts payable to TTG Advisers under the base man­
agement fee, but excluding the amount of any interest and other direct borrowing costs, taxes, incentive com­
pensation and extraordinary expenses taken as a percentage of the Company's average net assets) to 3.25% in each 
of the 2007 and 2008 fiscal years. In fiscal year 2006, when Ihe Company was still internally managed and not 
subject to the expense cap, the expense ratio was 3.22% (taking into account the same exclusions as those applicable 
lo the expense cap). For fiscal year 2007. the expense ratio was 3.0% (taking inlo account the same exclusions as 
those applicable to the expense cap). 

Pursuant to the terms of the Advisory Agreement, during the fiscal year ended October 31. 2007, the provision 
for estimated incentive compensation was increased by a net amount of $10,703,144 lo $17,875,496. The increase 
in the provision for incentive compensation during the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007 was primarily a result of 
the sale of Baltic Motors and BM Auto for a combined realized gain of $66.5 million. The difference between the 
amounl received from the sale and Baltic Motors and BM Auto's combined carrying value at October 31, 2006 was 
$53.3 million. The amount of the provision also reflects the Valuation Committee's determination to increase the 
fair values of eight of the Company's portfolio investments (Dakota Growers, Octagon, SGDA, PreVisor, Tekers. 
BENI, Summit, and Vitality) by a total of $9.6 million and decrease the fair values of Ohio Medical and Timberland 
by a tolal of $ 10.0 million. On October 2,2006, the Company realized a gain of $551,092 from the sale of a portion 
of the Company's LLC membership interest in Octagon. This transaction triggered an incentive compensation 
payment obligation of $110,218 to Mr. Tokarz, which was paid on January 12, 2007. After the increase in the 
provision due lo the sale of Baltic Motors and BM Auto and the decrease in the provision due to the Valuation 
Committee's determinations and payment made to Mr. Tokarz, the reserve balance at October 31, 2007 was 
$17,875,496. Reserve balances will remain unpaid until net capital gains are realized, if ever, by the Company. 
Pursuant to the Advisory Agreement, incentive compensation payments will be made to TTG Advisers only upon 
the occurrence of a realization event (as defined under such agreement). On July 24, 2007, as discussed in "Realized 
Gains and Losses on Portfolio Securities," the Company realized a gain of $66.5 million from the sale of Baltic 
Motors and BM Auto. This transaction triggered an incentive compensation payment obligation lo TTG Advisers, 
which payment is not required to be made until the precise amounl of the payment obligation is confirmed based on 
the Company's completed audited financials for the fiscal year 2007. Subject to confirmation following the audit, 
the payment obligation lo TTG Advisers from this transaction is approximately $12.9 million (which is 20% of the 
realized gain from the sale, less unrealized depreciation on the portfolio) and was paid during the first quarter of the 
Company's fiscal year 2008. Without this reserve for incentive compensation, operating expenses would have been 
approximately $14.5 million or 4.52% of average net assets when annualized as compared to 7.89%, which is 
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reported in Ihe Consolidated Per Share Data and Ratios, for the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007. During the fiscal 
year ended October 31, 2007, there was no provision recorded for the nel operating income portion of the incentive 
fee as pre-incentive fee net operating income did not exceed the hurdle rate. For more information, please see Note 5 
of our consolidated financial statements, "Incentive Compensation." 

REALIZED GAINS AND LOSSES O N PORTFOLIO SECURITIES 

For the Fiscal Years Ended October 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007. Net realized losses for the fiscal year ended 
October 31, 2009 were $25.1 million and net realized gains for the fiscal year ended October 31, 2008 were 
$1.4 million. Net realized gains for the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007 were $66.9 million. 

For the Fiscal Year Ended October 31, 2009 

Net realized losses for the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009 were $25.1 million. The significant components 
of the Company's net realized losses for the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009 were primarily the loss on the 
liquidation of Timberland common stock, senior subordinated loan, and junior revolving line of credit and the loss 
on the liquidation of Endymion Systems, Inc. common stock. 

The Company realized losses on Timberland of approximately $18.1 million and Endymion Systems, Inc., a 
Legacy Investment, of $7.0 million. The Company received no proceeds from these companies and they have been 
removed from the Company's portfolio. The Valuation Committee previously decreased the fair value of the 
Company's investment in these companies to zero and as a result, the realized losses were offset by reductions in 
unrealized losses. 

For the Fiscal Year Ended October 31, 2008 

Net realized gains for the fiscal year ended October 31, 2008 were $1.4 million. The significant components of 
the Company's nel realized gains for the fiscal year ended October 31, 2008 were primarily the gain on the sale of 
Genevac common stock and the gain on the sale of Phoenix Coal common stock. On January 2, 2008, Genevac repaid 
its senior subordinated loan in full including all accrued interest. The total amounl received was $11.9 million. The 
Company, at this time, sold 140 shares of Gencvac common slock for $1.7 million, resulting in a capital gain of 
$595,000. On July 23, 2008, the Company sold 500.000 shares of Phoenix Coal. The total amount received from the 
sale net of commission was approximately $512,000, resulting in a realized gain of approximately $262,000. On 
July 29, 2008, the Company sold 500,000 more shares of Phoenix Coal. The total amount received from the sale nel of 
commission was approximately $484,000, resulting in a realized gain of approximately $234,000. The Company also 
received a distribution related to the sale of Baltic of approximately $283,000. 

The Company also realized a gain on foreign currency of approximately $54,000. 

For the Fiscal Year Ended October 31, 2007 

Net realized gains for the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007 were $66.9 million. The significant component of 
the Company's net realized gains for the fiscal year ended October 31,2007 was primarily due lo the gain on the sale 
of Baltic Motors and BM Auto. On July 24, 2007, the Company sold the common stock of Baltic Motors and BM 
Aulo. The amount received from the sale of the 60,684 common shares of Baltic Motors was approximately 
$62.0 million, net of closing and other transaction costs, working capital adjustments and a reserve established by 
the Company to satisfy certain post-closing conditions requiring capital and other expenditures. Baltic Motors 
repaid all debt from the Company in full, including all accrued interest. The total amounl received from the 
repayment of the debt was approximately $10.2 million including all accrued interest. The remaining $51.8 million 
less the $8.0 million cost basis of Baltic Motors resulted in $43.8 million recorded as realized gain. The difference 
between the $51.8 million received from the Baltic Motors equity and the carrying value at October 31, 2006 is 
$30.6 million and the amount of the increase in net assets attributable to fiscal year 2007. The portion of the capital 
gain related to the equity investment made on June 24. 2004 ($40.9 million) will be treated as long-term capita! gain 
and the portion related to the equity investment made on September 28, 2006 ($2.9 million) will be treated as a 
short-term capital gain. The amount received from the sale of the 47.300 common shares of BM Auto was 
approximately $29.7 million, net of closing and other transaction costs, working capital adjustments and a reserve 
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established by the Company to satisfy certain post-closing conditions requiring capita! and other expenditures. The 
$29.7 million less the $8.0 million cost basis of BM Auto resulted in $21.7 million recorded as a long term capital 
gain. The difference between the $29.7 million received from the BM Auto equity and the carrying value at 
October 31, 2006 is $21.7 million and the amount of the increase in net assets attributable to fiscal year 2007. 

As mentioned above, a reserve account of approximately $3.0 million was created for post-closing conditions 
lhat are required of the seller as a part of the purchase agreement. The cash held in the reserve account was held in 
Euros. On October 17, 2007, all post-closing conditions from the acquisition were satisfied. Of the $3.0 million held 
in reserve, $1.0 million was not needed to satisfy the post-closing conditions and, as a result, was added to the 
Company's gain on the sale. Of the $1.0 million gain from the reserve account, approximately $887,000 is 
attributable to the sale of Baltic Motors and approximately $148,000 is attributable to the sale to BM Auto. The 
Company also had a currency gain of approximately $42,000 from the reserve account. Total gain from the sale of 
Baltic Motors and BM Auto was $66.5 million. 

On June 14, 2007, the Company received approximately $451,000 as a final disbursement from the sale of 
ProecssClaims Inc. ("ProcessClaims"). This amount was deposited into a reserve account at the time of sale. Due to 
the contingencies associated with the escrow, the Company placed no value on the proceeds deposited in escrow. 
This disbursement was recorded as a long term capital gain. 

The Company also realized a loss from the prepayment from Levlad on the second lien loan, which was 
purchased at a premium and thus resulted in a realized loss of approximately $121,000. 

UNREALIZED APPRECIATION AND DEPRECIATION ON PORTFOLIO SECURITIES 

For the Fiscal Years Ended October 31. 2009, 2008 and 2007. The Company had a net change in unrealized 
appreciation on portfolio investments of $34.8 million for the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009 and $59.5 million 
for the fiscal year ended October 31,2008, a decrease of $24.7 million. The Company had a net change in unrealized 
depreciation on portfolio investments of $3.3 million for the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007. 

For the Fiscal Year Ended October 31, 2009 

The Company had a net change in unrealized appreciation on portfolio investments of $34.8 million for the 
fiscal year ended October 31, 2009. The change in unrealized appreciation on investment transactions for the fiscal 
year ended October 31, 2009 primarily resulted from the Valuation Committee's decision lo increase the fair value 
of the Company's investments in U.S. Gas preferred slock by $55.2 million, SGDA preferred equity interest by 
$500,000, Tekers common stock by $615,000, Velocitius equity interest by $2.2 million, Vestal common stock by 
$650,000, MVC Automotive Group equity interest by $5.0 million, Summit common stock by $5.0 million. Vitality 
common stock and warrants by $260,300 and $100,000, respectively, and Dakota Growers common slock by 
approximately $4.9 million and preferred stock by approximately $5.1 million and the Ohio Medical preferred 
stock by approximately $5.8 million due lo a PIK distribution which was treated as a return of capita!. The Valuation 
Committee also decreased the fair value of the Company's investments in Ohio Medical common stock by 
$8.1 million, Vendio preferred stock by approximately $2.1 million and common stock by $5,000, Foliofn preferred 
stock by $2.8 million, PreVisor common stock by $3.1 million. Custom Alloy preferred stock by $22.5 million, 
Amersham second lien notes by $3.1 million. Turf equity interest by $2.6 million. Harmony Pharmacy common 
stock by $750,000, MVC Partners equity interest by $16,000, SGDA common stock by $560,000, Security 
Holdings common equity interest by $18.2 million, HuaMei common stock by $475,000, Timberland senior 
subordinated loan by approximately $7.3 million and junior revolving line of credit by $1.0 million, and BP term 
loan B by approximately $219,000, term loan A by approximately $255,000 and second lien loan by approximately 
$1.3 million, during the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009. The Valuation Committee also determined not to 
increase the fair values of the Harmony Pharmacy revolving credit facility, Timberland senior subordinated loan and 
the Amersham loan for the accrued PIK interest totaling approximately $1.0 million. Also during the fiscal year 
ended October 31, 2009, the Company received a return of capital distribution from Turf of approximately 
$286,000. The net increase of $10.3 million in the fair values of the Company's investments determined by the 
Valuation Committee including the decrease in the fair values of the Harmony Pharmacy revolving credit facility, 
Timberland senior subordinated loan and the Amersham loan for accrued PIK was increased by the unrealized 
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appreciation reclassification from unrealized to realized caused by the liquidation of Timberland and the sale of 
Endymion of $25.1 million. These were Ihe primary components for the unrealized appreciation of $34.8 million for 
the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009. 

For the Fiscal Year Ended October 31, 2008 

The Company had a net change in unrealized appreciation on portfolio investments of $59.5 million for the 
fiscal year ended October 31,2008. The change in unrealized appreciation on investmenl transactions for the fiscal 
year ended October 31, 2008 primarily resulted from the Valuation Committee's decision to increase the fair value 
of the Company's investments in U.S. Gas preferred stock by $5.2 million, SGDA preferred equity interest by 
$500,000, Foliofn, Inc. ("Foliofn") preferred stock by $6.0 million, Tekers common stock by $575,000, Custom 
Alloy preferred stock by $22.5 million, Velocitius equity interest by $9.6 million, MVC Automotive equity interest 
by $6.1 million, PreVisor common stock by $1.1 million, Summit common stock by $16.0 million, Vitality common 
stock and warrants by approximately $3.4 million and Ohio Medical preferred stock by approximately $4.2 million 
due to a PIK distribution which was treated as a return of capital. The Valuation Committee also decreased the fair 
value of the Company's investments in Vendio preferred stock by $2.9 million and common stock by $1,000, Vestal 
common stock by $2.8 million, Octagon's membership interest by $1.2 million, Amersham second lien notes by 
approximately $427,000, Henry Company term loan A by approximately $59,000, Total Safety first lien loan by 
approximately $74,000, BP term loan B by approximately $27,000, MVC Partners equity interest by $200,000 and 
Timberland's common stock by $3.4 million and its junior revolving line of credit by $4.0 million. Other key 
components of the net change in unrealized appreciation were the $295,000 unrealized depreciation from the 
change in the fair value of Phoenix Coal common stock from fiscal year ended October 31,2007 to fiscal year ended 
October 31, 2008 for the shares held al October 31, 2008 and the combined $308,000 unrealized depreciation on the 
Harmony Pharmacy revolving credit facility and Amersham loan. 

For the Fiscal Year Ended October 31, 2007 

The Company had a nel change in unrealized depreciation on portfolio investments of $3.3 million for the 
fiscal year ended October 31, 2007. The net change in unrealized depreciation on investment transactions for the 
fiscal year ended October 31, 2007. primarily resulted from the sale of Baltic Motors and BM Auto for a combined 
realized gain of $66.5 million. The difference between the amount received from the sale and Baltic Motors and BM 
Auto's combined carrying value al October 31, 2006 was $53.3 million. The Valuation Committee's decision to 
increase the fair values of the Company's investments in Dakota Growers common stock by $1.9 million, Octagon's 
membership interest by approximately $ 1.6 million, SGDA's preferred equity by $475,000 and common equity by 
approximately $276,000, PreVisor common slock by $3.0 million, Vendio preferred stock by $6.1 million and 
common stock by $15,000, Foliofn preferred stock by $2.6 million, Tekers by $300,000. BENI by $700,000, 
Summit by $1.0 million and Vitality preferred stock by approximately $1.5 million and decrease the fair value of 
Ohio Medical common stock by $9.0 million and Timberland common stock by $1.0 million, resulted in a net 
unrealized appreciation of $9.5 million. The net increase of $9.5 million in the fair values of the Company's 
investments determined by the Valuation Committee and the $53.3 million increase in Baltic Motors and BM Auto's 
carrying value at October 31, 2006 was offset by the unrealized depreciation reclassification from unrealized to 
realized caused by the sale of Baltic Motors and BM Auto of $66.5 million. These were the primary components for 
the unrealized depreciation of $3.3 million for the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007. 

PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS 

For the Fiscal Years Ended October 31. 2009 and 2008. The cost of the portfolio investments held by the 
Company at October 31, 2009 and al October 31, 2008 was $422.8 million and $445.6 million, respectively, 
representing a decrease of $22.8 million. The primary reasons for the decrease in the cost of the portfolio 
investments are the realized losses incurred with Timberland and Endymion as well as other factors. The aggregate 
fair value of portfolio inveslments at October 31. 2009 and al October 31, 2008 was $502.8 million and 
$490.8 million, respectively, representing an increase of $12.0 million. The cost and aggregate market value of 
cash and cash equivalents held by the Company at October 31. 2009 and at October 3 ! , 2008 was $ 1.0 million and 
$12.8 million, respectively, representing a decrease of approximately $11.8 million. 
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For the Fiscal Year Ended October 31, 2009 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Company made six follow-on investments in four existing 
portfolio companies, committing capital totaling $6.3 million. The Company invested $3.4 million in Harmony 
Pharmacy in the form of three demand notes, a $700,000 demand note on November 4, 2008, a $2.2 million demand 
note on March 3, 2009 and a $500,000 demand note on September 1, 2009. The demand notes have an annual 
interest rate of 10% with the accrued interest being reserved against due to collectibility issues. On June 23, 2009, 
the Company invested $1.5 million in SGDA Europe in the form of a senior secured loan. The loan has an annual 
interest rate of 10% and a maturity date of June 23, 2012. On July 14, 2009 and September 1, 2009, the Company 
invested a combined $375,000 in Amersham in the form of a senior secured loan bearing annual interest of 6% and 
maturing on December 31, 2009. The Company also made an equity investment of approximately $1.0 million in 
MVC Partners during the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009. 

At October 31, 2008, the balance of the revolving credit facility provided to Octagon was $650,000. Net 
repayments during the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009 were $650,000. There was no amount outstanding as of 
October 31, 2009. 

At October 31, 2008, the balance of the secured revolving note provided to Marine was $700,000. Net 
borrowings during the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009 were $200,000 resulting in a balance of $900,000 at such 
date. 

At October 31,2007, the balance of the revolving senior credit facility provided to U.S. Gas was approximately 
$85,000. During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2008, U.S. Gas entered into a swap agreement which locked in a 
portion of the senior credit facility with an annual rate of LIBOR plus 6% for a period of two years. This portion of 
the senior credit facility, in connection to the swap agreement, was approximately $571,000 at October 31, 2008. 
Net repayments for this portion of the credit facility were approximately $571,000, resulting in no balance 
outstanding at October 22, 2009. The balance of the remaining portion of the senior credit facility at October 31, 
2008 was approximately $4.4 million. Net repayments on this portion of the senior credit facility, which were 
borrowed at an annual rate of Prime plus 4.5%. were approximately $4.4 million, resulting in no balance 
outstanding at October 22, 2009. On October 22, 2009, the Company participated Ihe revolving credit facility 
to another lender. The Company agreed to guarantee the $10 million credit facility under certain circumstances 
related to an event of default. 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Company received approximately $106,000 in principal 
payments on the term loan provided to Storage Canada. The balance of the term loan at October 31, 2009 was 
approximately $1.1 million. 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Company received principal payments of approximately 
$2.6 million on the term loan provided to Innovative Brands. The Company also received a loan amendment fee of 
approximately $57,000. The interest rate on the term loan was increased to 15.5% from 11.75%. The balance of the 
term loan as of October 31, 2009 was approximately $10.4 million. 

On December 31, 2008, the Company received a quarterly principal payment from BP on term loan A of 
$ 146,250. During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009. the interest rates increased on term loan A to LIBOR plus 
5.75% or Prime Rate plus 4.75%, on term loan B to LIBOR plus 8.75% or Prime Rate plus 7.75%, and on the second 
lien loan to 16.5%. The balance of term loan A as of October 31, 2009 was approximately $2.0 million. 

On December 31, 2008, March 31, 2009. June 30, 2009, and September 30, 2009, Total Safety made principal 
payments of $2,500 on each date on its first lien loan. The balance of the first lien loan as of October 31, 2009 was 
$972,500. 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009. SP made principal payments totaling approximately $96,000 
on its first lien loan. The balance of the first lien loan as of October 31, 2009, was approximately $901,000. 

On December 31, 2008. Henry Company made a principal payment of approximately $ 127,000 on its term 

loan A. The balance of term loan A as of October 31, 2009 was approximately $1.7 million, 
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On March 11, 2009 and April 30, 2009, TerraMark made principal payments of $300,000 and $500,000 on its 
senior secured loan. On July 17, 2009, TerraMark repaid its senior secured loan in full including all accrued interest. 
The total amount received was approximately $715,000. 

On July 31, 2009, the Company sponsored U.S. Gas in its acquisition of ESPI and provided a $10.0 million 
limited guarantee and cash collateral for a short-term $4.0 million letter of credit for U.S. Gas. For sponsoring and 
providing this credit support, the Company has earned one-time fee income of approximately $ 1.2 million and will 
be recognizing $1.0 million in fee income over the life of the guarantee. As of October 31, 2009, the cash collateral 
has been released as the letter of credit has expired. 

On September 30, 2009, Marine made a principal payment of $625,000 on its senior subordinated loan. The 
balance of the loan as of October 31, 2009 was approximately $10.8 million. 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, Endymion was determined lo no longer be an operating 
company. Subsequent to this determination, the Company realized a loss of $7.0 million and removed the 
investment from its books. 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Company realized a loss on Timberland of approximately 
$18.1 million. The Company received no proceeds from the company and Timberland has been removed from the 
Company's portfolio. 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Valuation Committee increased the fair value of the 
Company's investments in U.S. Gas preferred stock by $55.2 million, SGDA preferred equity interest by $500,000, 
Tekers common stock by $615,000, Velocitius equity interest by $2.2 million, Vestal common stock by $650,000, 
MVC Automotive equity interest by $5.0 million, Summit common stock by $5.0 million, Vitality common stock 
and warrants by $260,300 and $100,000, respectively, and Dakota Growers common stock by approximately 
$4.9 million and preferred stock by approximately $5.1 million. In addition, increases in the cost basis and fair value 
of the loans to GDC, Custom Alloy, SP, Marine, BP, Summit, U.S. Gas, and WBS, and the Vitality and Marine 
preferred stock were due to the capitalization of payment in kind ("PIK") interest/dividends totaling $6,354,807. 
The Valuation Committee also increased the fair value of the Ohio Medical preferred stock by approximately 
$5.8 million due to a PIK distribution which was treated as a return of capital. Also, during the fiscal year ended 
October 31, 2009. the undistributed allocation of flow through income from the Company's equity investment in 
Octagon increased the cost basis and fair value of this investment by approximately $157,000. The Valuation 
Committee also decreased the fair value of the Company's investments in Ohio Medical common stock by 
$8.1 million, Vendio preferred stock by approximately $2.1 million and common stock by $5,000, Foliofn preferred 
stock by $2.8 million, PreVisor common stock by $3.1 million, Custom Alloy preferred stock by $22.5 million, 
Amersham second lien notes by $3.1 million, Turf equity interest by $2.6 million. Harmony Pharmacy common 
slock by $750,000, MVC Partners equity interest by $16,000, SGDA common stock by $560,000, Security 
Holdings common equity interest by $18.2 million, HuaMei common stock by $475,000, Timberland senior 
subordinated loan by approximately $7.3 million and junior revolving line of credit by $ 1.0 million and BP term 
loan B by approximately $219.000, term loan A by approximately $255,000 and second lien loan by approximately 
$1.3 million, during the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009. The Valuation Committee also determined not lo 
increase Ihe fair values of the Harmony Pharmacy revolving credit facility, Timberland senior subordinated loan and 
the Amersham loan for Ihe accrued PIK interest totaling approximately $ 1.0 million. During the fiscal year ended 
October 31, 2009. the Company received a return of capital distribution from Turf of approximately $286,000. 

At October 31, 2009, the fair value of all portfolio investments, exclusive of short-term securities, was 
$502.8 million with a cost basis of $422.8 million. At October 31, 2009, the fair value and cost basis of portfolio 
investments of the Legacy Investments was $15.3 million and $48.9 million, respectively, and the fair value and cost 
basis of portfolio investments made by the Company's current management team was $487.5 million and 
$373.9 million, respectively. At October 31, 2008, the fair value of all portfolio investments, exclusive of 
short-term securities, was $490.8 million, with a cost basis of $445.6 million. At October 31. 2008, the fair value 
and cost basis of Legacy Investments was $20.2 million and $55.9 million, respectively, and the fair value and cost 
basis of portfolio investments made by the Company's current management team was $470.6 million and 
$389.7 million, respectively. 
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For the Fiscal Year Ended October 31, 2008 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2008, the Company made four new investments, committing capital 
totaling approximately $54.5 million. The investments were made in SP ($24.0 million), SGDA Europe ($750,000), 
TerraMark ($1.5 million), and Security Holdings ($28.2 million). 

The Company also made 11 follow-on inveslments in existing portfolio companies committing capital totaling 
approximately $71.8 million. Two of these follow-on inveslments were made in companies that were new 
investments in fiscal year 2008. During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2008, the Company made additional 
investments totaling approximately $217,000 in MVC Partners. In connection with these investments, MVC 
Partners has made an investment in MVC Acquisition Corp., a newly-formed (but not yet operating) blank check 
company organized for the purpose of effecting a merger, capital stock exchange, asset acquisition or other similar 
business combination with an operating business. During the year ended October 31, 2008, the Company also made 
additional inveslments totaling $3.3 million in Harmony Pharmacy in the form of a demand note. The demand note 
has an annual interest rate of 10%. On November 30, 2007, the Company invested an additional $36.7 million in 
Ohio Medical in Ihe form of a $10.0 million senior subordinated note and $26.7 million in 9,917 shares of 
convertible preferred stock. At this time, the $3.3 million convertible unsecured subordinated promissory note was 
converted into preferred stock. The note has an annual interest rate of 16% and a maturity date of May 30,2012. On 
December 13, 2007, the Company assigned the Ohio Medical $10.0 million senior subordinated note to AEA 
Investors LLC. On January 25, 2008, the amount available on the Timberland revolving note was increased by 
$1.0 million to $5.0 million, which Timberland immediately borrowed. On February 29, 2008, the Company 
invested an additional $7.8 million in Summit in the form of a $3.0 million second lien loan and $4.8 million in 
common stock. The second lien loan has an annual interest rate of 14% and a maturity date of August 31, 2013. On 
April 25, 2008, the Company invested an additional $11.8 million in BENI by purchasing 874 shares of common 
stock. On April 30, 2008 and July 31, 2008, the Company invested an additional $2.7 million and $4.0 million, 
respectively, in SGDA Europe in Ihe form of equity interest. On July 30, 2008, the Company increased its 
investment in SP by approximately $1.3 million, investing an additional $1.2 million in the second lien loan and 
$50,000 in the first lien loan. On July 31, 2008, the Company extended Turf a $ 1.0 million junior revolving note. 
The revolving note has an annual interest rale of 6% and a maturity date of May 1, 2011. Turf immediately borrowed 
$1.0 million on the note. The prior junior revolving note matured on May I, 2008. On August 4, 2008, the Company 
increased its investment in U.S. Gas by investing an additional $2.0 million in Ihe second lien loan. 

At the beginning of the 2008 fiscal year, the junior revolving note provided to Timberland had a balance 
outstanding of $4.0 million. On January 25, 2008, the amount available on Ihe revolving note was increased by 
$1.0 million to $5.0 million. Net borrowings during the fiscal year ended October 31, 2008 were $1.0 million 
resulting in a balance outstanding as of October 31. 2008 of $5.0 million. During the fiscal year ended October 31, 
2008, the Valuation Committee determined to decrease the fair value of the junior revolving note by $4.0 million lo 
$1.0 million as of October 31, 2008. 

At October 31, 2007, the balance of the revolving credit facility provided to Octagon was $4.1 million. Net 
repayments during the fiscal year ended October 31, 2008 were $3.5 million, resulting in a balance outstanding as of 
October 31, 2008 of $650,000. 

At October 31, 2007, the balance of Line I (as defined in Note 10 "Commitments and Contingencies"), 
provided to Velocitius was approximately $191,000. Repayments during the fiscal year ended October 31, 2008 
were approximately $191,000. There was no amount outstanding on Line I as of October 31, 2008. 

At October 31, 2007, the balance of Line II (as defined in Note 10 "Commitments and Contingencies"), 
provided to Vclocitius was approximately $613,000. Repayments during the fiscal year ended October 31, 2008 
were approximately $613,000. There was no amount outstanding on Line II as of October 31, 2008. 

At October 31, 2007, the balance of the revolving note provided to Marine was not drawn upon. Net 
borrowings during the fiscal year ended October 31, 2008 were $700,000, resulting in a balance outstanding as of 
October 31, 2008 of $700,000. 

At October 31,2007, the balance of the revolving senior credit facility provided to U.S. Gas was approximately 

$85,000. During the fiscal year ended October 31,2008, U.S. Gas entered into a swap agreement which locked in a 
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portion of the senior credit facility with an annual rate of LIBOR plus 6% for a period of two years. This portion of 
the senior credit facility, in connection to the swap agreement, was approximately $571,000 at October 31. 2008. 
Net borrowings on the remaining portion of the senior credit facility, which were borrowed at an annual rate of 
Prime plus 4.5%, were $4.3 million, resulting in a balance outstanding of $4.4 million at such date. The combined 
balance of the revolving credit facility at October 31, 2008 was $4.9 million. 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2008, the Company received approximately $ 1.4 million in principal 
payments on the term loan provided to Storage Canada. The balance of the term loan at October 31, 2008 was 
approximately $1.2 million. 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2008, Phoenix Coal began trading on the Toronto Stock Exchange. 
Consistent with the Company's valuation procedures, effective June 30, 2008, the Company has been marking this 
investment to its market price. On July 23, 2008, the Company sold 500,000 shares of Phoenix Coal. The total 
amount received from the sale net of commission was approximately $512,000, resulting in a realized gain of 
approximately $262,000. On July 29, 2008, the Company sold an additional 500,000 shares of Phoenix Coal. The 
total amount received from the sale net of commission was approximately $484,000, resulting in a realized gain of 
approximately $234,000. 

On November 1, 2007, December 1, 2007 and January 1, 2008, the Company received $111,111, respectively, 
as principal payments from SP on term loan B. On January 2, 2008, SP repaid term loan B and its senior 
subordinated loan in full, including all accrued interest. The total amount received for term loan B was $7.1 million 
and the amount received for the senior subordinated loan was $13.6 million. 

On November 2. 2007, Genevac made a principal payment of $1.0 million on its senior subordinated loan. On 
January 2, 2008, Genevac repaid its senior subordinated loan in full, including all accrued interest totaling, 
$11.9 million. The Company, at this time, sold 140 shares of Genevac common stock for $ 1.7 million, resulting in a 
short-term capital gain of $595,000. 

On December 31, 2007, March 31. 2008 and June 30, 2008, Ihe Company received principal payments from 
BP on term loan A of $90,000. On September 30, 2008, the Company received a principal payment from BP of 
approximately $146,000. The balance of term loan A as of October 31, 2008 was approximately $2.1 million. 

On December 31, 2007, March 31, 2008. June 30, 2008 and September 30, 2008, Total Safety made principal 
payments of $2,500 on its first lien loan on each payment date. The balance of the first lien loan as of October 31, 
2008 was approximately $983,000. 

On December 31, 2007, Turf borrowed $ 1.0 million from the secured junior revolving note. This amount was 
repaid on April 28, 2008. 

On January 2, 2008, February 1, 2008, April 1, 2008, July 1, 2008 and October 1, 2008, the Company received 
principal payments of $37,500, $ 1,666.667, $37,500, $37,500, and $37,500, respectively, on the term loan provided 
lo Innovative Brands. The balance of the term loan as of October 31, 2008 was approximately $13.0 million. 

On January 15, 2008, Impact Confections, Inc. ("Impact") repaid its promissory note and senior subordinated 
loan in full, including all accrued interest, totaling $6.1 million. The Company, al this time, sold 252 shares of 
common stock at cost for $2.7 million. 

On January 29, 2008, MVC Automotive made a principal payment of $ 17.4 million on its bridge loan, resulting 
in a principal balance of $1.6 million. 

On February 29, 2008, the Company sold 400 shares of WBS at its cost of $1.6 million. 

On March 31, 2008, June 30, 2008 and September 30,2008, SP made principal payments of $ 17.361 on its first 
lien loan on each payment date. The balance of the first lien loan as of October 31, 2008 was approximately 
$998,000. 

On April 15. 2008, the Company received a principal payment of $100,000 from Vestal on its senior 

subordinated debt. The balance of the senior subordinated debt as of October 31, 2008 was $600,000. 
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On June 9, 2008, BENI was acquired by MVC Automotive to achieve operating efficiencies. BENI was, and 

MVC Automotive continues to be, 100% owned by the Company. MVC Automotive increased its shareholder's 

equity by $14.5 million and assumed $2.0 million of debt as a result of the cashless transaction. There was no gain or 

loss to the Company from this transaction. The balance of the MVC Automotive bridge loan as of October 31,2008 

was $3.6 million and the common stock had a fair value of $41.5 million. 

On August 5, 2008, the Company received a principal payment of $2.0 million from Custom Alloy on its 
unsecured subordinated debt. During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2008, Custom Alloy paid approximately 
$ 1.0 million in accrued PIK interest on its unsecured subordinated debt. The balance of the unsecured subordinated 
debt as of October 31, 2008 was $12.0 million. 

On August 12,2008, the Company invested $1.5 million in TerraMark in the form of a senior secured loan. The 

loan bears annual interest at 10% and matures on February 12, 2009. 

On August 29,2008 and September 3, 2008, GDC Acquisitions, LLC dft/a JDC Lighting, LLC ("GDC") made 

principal payments of $250,000 and $ 108,951, respectively, on its senior subordinated loan. The balance of the loan 

as of October 31, 2008 was approximately $3.0 million. 

On September 3, 2008, the Company invested $28.2 million in Security Holdings in the form of common 

equity interest. 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2008, the Valuation Committee increased the fair value of the 

Company's investments in U.S. Gas preferred stock by $5.2 million, SGDA preferred equity interest by $500,000, 

Foliofn preferred slock by $6.0 million, Tekers common stock by $575,000, Custom Alloy preferred stock by 

$22.5 million, Vclocitius equity interest by $9.6 million, MVC Automotive equity interest by $6.1 million, PreVisor 

common stock by $1.1 million. Summit common stock by $16.0 million, and Vitality common stock and warrants 

by approximately $3.4 million. In addition, increases in the cost basis and fair value of the loans to GDC, SP, 

Harmony, Timberland, Amersham, Marine, BP, Summit, U.S. Gas, WBS, Custom Alloy and the Vitality and Marine 

preferred stock were due to the capitalization of payment in kind ("PIK") interest/dividends totaling $5,390,885. 

The Valuation Committee also increased the fair value of Ihe Ohio Medical preferred slock by approximately 

$4.2 million due lo a PIK distribution which was treated as a return of capital. Also, during the fiscal year ended 

October 31, 2008, the undistributed allocation of flow through income from the Company's equity investment in 

Octagon increased the cost basis and fair value of this investment by approximately $22,000. The Valuation 

Committee also decreased the fair value of the Company's investments in Vendio preferred stock by $2.9 million 

and common stock by $1,000, Vestal common stock by $2.8 million. Octagon's membership interest by 

$1.2 million, Amersham second lien notes by approximately $427,000, Henry Company term loan A by approx­

imately $59,000, Total Safety first lien loan by approximately $74,000. BP term loan B by approximately $27,000, 

MVC Partners equity interest by $200,000 and Timberland's common stock by $3.4 million and its junior revolving 

line of credit by $4.0 million during the fiscal year ended October 31, 2008. The Valuation Committee also 

determined not to increase the fair values of the Harmony Pharmacy revolving credit facility and the Amersham 

loan for the accrued PIK totaling $308,000. 

At October 31, 2008, the fair value of all portfolio investments, exclusive of short-term securities, was 

$490.8 million, with a cost basis of $445.6 million. At October 31, 2008. the fair value and cost basis of Legacy 

Investments was $20.2 million and $55.9 million, respectively, and the fair value and cost basis of portfolio 

investments made by the Company's current management team was $470.6 million and $389.7 million, respec­

tively. At October 31. 2007, the fair value of all portfolio investments, exclusive of shorl-term securities, was 

$379.2, million with a cost basis of $393.4 million. At October 31, 2007, the fair value and cost basis of Legacy 

Investments was $17.1 million and $55.9 million, respectively, and the fair value and cost basis of portfolio 

investments made by the Company's current management team was $362.1 million and $337.5 million, 

respectively. 
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Portfolio Companies 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Company had investments in the following portfolio 
companies: 

Actelis Networks, Inc. 

Actelis Networks, Inc. ("Actelis"), Fremont, California, a Legacy Investment, provides authentication and 
access control solutions designed to secure the integrity of e-business in Internet-scale and wireless environments. 

At October 31, 2008 and October 31, 2009, the Company's investment in Actelis consisted of 150,602 shares 
of Series C preferred stock at a cost of $5.0 million. The investment has been fair valued at $0. 

Amersham Corporation 

Amersham, Louisville, Colorado, is a manufacturer of precision machined components for the aviation, 
automotive and medical device markets. 

At October 31,2008, the Company's investment in Amersham consisted of a $2.5 million note, bearing annual 
interest at 10%. The note has a maturity dale of June 29, 2010. The note had a principal face amount and cost basis of 
$2.5 million. The Company's investment also included an additional $3.1 million note bearing annual interest at 
17%, which includes a 3% default interest rate. The interest rate then steps down to 13% for the period July 1, 2010 
to June 30, 2012 and steps down again to 12% for the period July 1,2012 lo June 30, 2013. The note has a maturity 
date of June 30, 2013. The note had a principal face amount and cost basis of $3.5 million. At October 31, 2008, the 
notes had a combined outstanding balance and cost of $6.0 million and a combined fair value of $5.5 million. 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Company invested $375,000 in Amersham in the form of a 
senior secured loan bearing annual interest of 6% and maturing on December 31, 2009. 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Valuation Committee decreased the combined fair value of 
the loans by approximately $3.1 million. 

At October 31, 2009, the notes had a combined outstanding balance and cost of $6.6 million and a combined 
fair value of $2.8 million. The increase in the outstanding balance and cost of the loan is due to the capitalization of 
"payment in kind" interest. The Company's Valuation Committee determined not to increase the fair value of the 
invcslmcnt as a result of the capitalization of the PIK interest. The Company has reserved in full against the interest 
accrued on the $2.5 million and $3.8 million note. 

BP Clothing, LLC 

BP, Pico Rivera, California, is a company that designs, manufactures, markets and distributes Baby Phat®, a 
line of women's clothing. BP operates within the women's urban apparel market. The urban apparel market is 
highly fragmented, with a small number of prominent, nationally recognized brands and a large number of small 
niche players. Baby Phat is a recognized urban apparel brand in the women's category. 

Al October 31, 2008, the Company's investment in BP consisted of an $18.2 million second lien loan, a 
$2.f million term loan A, and a $2.0 million term loan B. The second lien loan bears annual interest at 14%. The 
second lien loan has a $17.5 million principal face amount and was issued at a cost basis of $17.5 million. The 
second lien loan's cost basis was subsequently discounted to reflect loan origination fees received. The maturity 
date of the second lien loan is July 18, 2012. The principal balance is due upon maturity. The $2.1 million term loan 
A bears annual interest at LIBOR plus 4.25% or Prime Rate plus 3.25%. The $2.0 million term loan B bears annual 
interest al LIBOR plus 6.40% or Prime Rate plus 5.40%. The intercsl rale option on the loan assignments is at the 
borrower's discretion. Both loans mature on July 18, 2011. The combined cost basis and fair value of the 
investments at October 31, 2008 was $22.1 million and $22.3 million, respectively. 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009. the interest rates increased on term loan A to LIBOR plus 
5.75% or Prime Rate plus 4.75%, on term loan B to LIBOR plus 8.75% or Prime Rate plus 7.75%, and on the second 
lien loan to 16.5%. 
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During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Valuation Committee decreased the fair value of the term 
loan B by approximately $219,000, the term loan A by approximately $255,000, and the second lien loan by 
approximately $1.3 million. 

At October 31, 2009, the loans had a combined cost basis and fair value of $22.6 million and $21.0 million, 
respectively. The increase in the outstanding balance, cost and fair value of the loans is due to the amortization of 
loan origination fees and the capitalization of "payment in kind" interest. These increases were approved by the 
Company's Valuation Committee. 

Custom Alloy Corporation 

Custom Alloy, High Bridge, New Jersey, manufactures time sensitive and mission critical butt-weld pipe 
fittings for the natural gas pipeline, power generation, oil/gas refining and extraction, and nuclear generation 
markets. 

At October 31, 2008, the Company's investmenl in Custom Alloy consisted of nine shares of convertible 
series A preferred stock at a cost of $44,000 and a fair value of $143,000, 1,991 shares of convertible series B 
preferred stock at a cost of approximately $10.0 million and a fair value of approximately $32.4 million. The 
unsecured subordinated loan, which bears annual interest at 14% and matures on September 18, 2012, had a cost of 
$11.7 million and a fair value of $12.0 million. 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Valuation Committee decreased the fair value of the 
preferred stock by approximately $22.5 million. 

At October 31, 2009, the Company's investment in Custom Alloy consisted of nine shares of convertible 
series A preferred stock at a cost and fair value of $44,000 and the 1,991 shares of convertible series B preferred 
stock had a cost and fair value of approximately $10.0 million. The unsecured subordinated loan had an outstanding 
balance of $12.6 million, a cost of $12.4 million and a fair value of $12.6 million. The increase in the cost basis of 
the loan is due to the amortization of loan origination fees and the capitalization of "payment in kind" interest. 
These increases were approved by the Company's Valuation Committee. 

Michael Tokarz, Chairman of the Company, and Shivani Khurana. representative of the Company, serve as 
directors of Custom Alloy. 

Dakota Growers Pasta Company, Inc. 

Dakota Growers. Carrington, North Dakota, is the third largest manufacturer of dry pasta in North America and 
a market leader in private label sales. Dakota Growers and its partners in DNA Dreamfields Company, LLC 
introduced a new process that is designed to reduce the number of digestible carbohydrates found in traditional 
pasta products. 

• At October 31, 2008, the Company's investment in Dakota Growers consisted of 1,016,195 shares of common 
stock with a cost of $5.5 million and a fair value of $10.2 million and 1,065,000 shares of convertible preferred stock 
with a cost of $10.4 million and a fair value of $10.7 million. 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Valuation Committee increased the fair value of the 
preferred stock by approximately $5.1 million and the common stock by approximately $4.9 million. 

At October 31, 2009, the Company's investment in Dakota Growers consisted of 1,016.195 shares of common 
stock with a cost of $5.5 million and a fair value of $15.0 million and 1,065,000 shares of convertible preferred stock 
with a cost of $10.4 million and a fair value of $15.8 million. 

Michael Tokarz, Chairman of the Company, serves as a director of Dakota Growers. 

DPHI, Inc. (formerly DataPlay, Inc.) 

DPHI, Inc. ("DPHI"), Boulder, Colorado, a Legacy Investment, is trying to develop new ways of enabling 

consumers to record and play digital content. 
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At October 31, 2008 and October 31, 2009, the Company's investment in DPHI consisted of 602,131 shares of 
Series A-l preferred stock with a cost of $4.5 million. This investment has been fair valued at $0. 

Endymion Systems, Inc. 

Endymion Systems, Inc. ("Endymion"), Oakland, California, a Legacy Investment, is a single source supplier 
for strategic, web-enabled, end-to-end business solutions designed to help its customers leverage Internet tech­
nologies to drive growth and increase productivity. 

At October 31, 2008, the Company's investmenl in Endymion consisted of 7,156,760 shares of Series A 
preferred stock with a cost of $7.0 million and a fair value of $0. 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, Endymion was determined to no longer be an operating 
company. Subsequent to this determination, the Company removed the investment from its books. 

As a result, a realized loss of $7.0 million was recognized which was offset by a reduction in unrealized loss by 
the same amount. Therefore, the net effect of the cancellation of the preferred stock on the Company was zero for 
the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009. 

At October 31, 2009, the Company no longer held any investment in Endymion. 

Foliofn, Inc. 

Folio//i, Vienna, Virginia, a Legacy Investment, is a financial services technology company that offers 
investment solutions to financial services firms and investors. 

At October 31, 2008, the Company's investment in Folio/h consisted of 5,802,259 shares of Series C preferred 
slock with a cost of $15.0 million and fair value of $13.6 million. 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Valuation Committee determined to decrease the fair value 
of the investment by $2.8 million. 

At October 31,2009, the Company's investment in Follo/n consisted of 5,802,259 shares of Scries C preferred 
stock with a cost of $15.0 million and a fair value of $10.8 million. 

Bruce Shcwmaker, an officer of the Company, serves as a director of Folio/;j. 
j 

GDC Acquisitions, LLC d/b/a J D C Lighting, LLC 

GDC is the holding company of JDC Lighting, LLC ("JDC"). GDC, New York, New York, is a distributor of 
commercial lighting and electrical products. 

At October 31, 2008, the Company's investment in GDC consisted of a $3.0 million senior subordinated loan, 
bearing annual interest at 17% with a maturity date of August 31, 2011. The loan had a principal amount, an 
outstanding balance and a cost basis of $3.0 million. The loan was fair valued at $3.0 million. 

At October 31, 2009, the loan had an outstanding balance and cost of $3.1 million. The loan was fair valued at 
$3.1 million. The warrant was fair valued al $0. The increase in the outstanding balance, cost and fair value of the 
loan is due to the capitalization of "payment in kind" interest. These increases were approved by the Company's 
Valuation Committee. 

Harmony Pharmacy & Health Center, Inc. 

Harmony Pharmacy, Purchase, New York, operates pharmacy and healthcare centers primarily in airports in 
the United States. Harmony Pharmacy opened their first store in Newark International Airport in March of 2007 and 
has since opened stores in John F. Kennedy International Airport and San Francisco International Airport. 

At October 31, 2008, the Company's equity investment in Harmony Pharmacy consisted of 2 million shares of 
common stock with a cost of $750.000 and a fair value of $750,000. The revolving credit facility had an outstanding 
balance of $4.3 million, a cost of $4.3 million, and a fair value of $4.0 million. The credit facility bears annual 
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interest at 10%, matures on December 1, 2009 and has a .50% unused fee per annum. The demand note had an 
outstanding balance of $3.3 million with a cost and fair value of $3.3 million. 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Company invested $3.4 million in Harmony Pharmacy in 
the form of three demand notes, a $700,000 demand note on November 4, 2008, a $2.2 million demand note on 
March 3, 2009 and a $500,000 demand note on September 1,2009. The demand notes have an annual interest rate of 
10% with the accrued interest being reserved against. 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Valuation Committee determined to decrease the fair value 
of the common stock by $750,000. 

At October 31,2009, the Company's equity investment in Harmony Pharmacy consisted of 2 million shares of 
common stock with a cost of $750,000 and a fair value of $0. The revolving credit facility had an outstanding 
balance of $4.8 million, a cost of $4.8 million, and a fair value of $4.0 million. The demand notes had a total 
outstanding balance of $6.7 million with a cost and fair value of $6.7 million. The increase in the outstanding 
balance and cost basis of the revolving credit facility is due to the capitalization of "payment in kind" interest. The 
Company's Valuation Committee determined not to increase the fair value of the investment as a result of the 
capitalization of the PIK interest. The Company has reserved in full against the interest accrued on the revolving 
credit facility and the demand notes due to losses related to expansion costs and a decrease in air travel. 

Michael Tokarz, Chairman of the Company, serves as a director of Harmony Pharmacy. 

Henry Company 

Henry Company, Huntington Park, California, is a manufacturer and distributor of building products and 
specialty chemicals. 

At October 31. 2008, the Company's investment in Henry Company consisted of $3.8 million in loan 
assignments. The $ 1.8 million term loan A bears annual interest at LIBOR plus 3.5% and matures on April 6, 2011. 
The $2.0 million term loan B bears annual interest al LIBOR plus 7.75% and also matures on April 6, 2011. 

On December 31, 2008, the Company received a principal payment of approximately $127,000 on the term 
loan A. 

At October 31, 2009, the loans had a combined outstanding balance, cost basis, and fair value of approximately 
$3.7 million. 

HuaMei Capital Company, Inc. 

HuaMei, San Francisco, California, is a Chinese-American, cross border investment bank and advisory 
company. 

At October 31, 2008. the Company's investmenl in HuaMei consisted of 500 shares of common stock with a 
cost and fair value of $2.0 million. 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Valuation Committee determined to decrease the fair value 
of the common stock by $475,000. 

At October 31, 2009, the Company's investment in HuaMei consisted of 500 shares of common stock with a 
cost of $2.0 million and fair value of $ 1.5 million. 

Michael Tokarz, Chairman of the Company, serves as a director of HuaMei. 

Innovative Brands, LLC 

Innovative Brands, Phoenix. Arizona, is a consumer product company that manufactures and distributes 

personal care products. 
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At October 31, 2008, the Company's investment in Innovative Brands consisted of a $13.0 million loan 
assignment. The $13.0 million term loan bears annual interest at 11.75% and matures on September 25, 201 l .The 
loan had a cost basis and fair value of $13.0 million as of October 31, 2008. 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Company received principal payments of approximately 
$2.6 million on the term loan. 

The Company also received a loan amendment fee of approximately $57,000. The interest rate on the term loan 
was increased to 15.5% from 11.75%. 

At October 31, 2009, the loan had an outstanding balance, cost basis and a fair value of approximately 
$10.4 million. 

Lockorder Limited (formerly Safestone Technologies PLC) 

Lockorder, Old Amersham, United Kingdom, a Legacy Investment, provides organizations with technology 
designed to secure access controls, enforcing compliance with security policies and enabling effective management 
of corporate IT and e-business infrastructure. 

At October 31,2008 and October 31,2009, the Company's investment in Lockorder consisted of 21,064 shares 
of common stock with a cost of $2.0 million. The investment has been fair valued at $0 by the Company's Valuation 
Committee. 

Mainstream Data, Inc. 

Mainstream Data, Inc. ("Mainstream"), Salt Lake City, Utah, a Legacy Investment, builds and operates 
satellite, internet and wireless broadcast networks for information companies. Mainstream networks deliver text 
news, streaming stock quotations and digital images to subscribers around the world. 

At October 31, 2008 and October 31,2009, Ihe Company's investment in Mainstream consisted of 5,786 shares 
of common stock with a cost of $3.75 million. The investment has been fair valued at $0. 

Marine Exhibition Corporation 

Marine, Miami, Florida, owns and operates the Miami Seaquarium. The Miami Seaquarium is a family-
oriented entertainment park. 

At October 31, 2008, the Company's investment in Marine consisted of a senior secured loan, a secured 
revolving note, and 2,000 shares of preferred stock. The senior secured loan had an outstanding balance of 
$10.9 million and a cost of $10.8 million. The senior secured loan bears annual interest at 11% and matures on 
June 30, 2013. The senior secured loan was fair valued at $10.9 million. The secured revolving note had an 
outstanding balance, cost and fair value of $700,000. The secured revolving note bears interest at LIBOR plus 1 %, 
has an unused fee of .50% per annum and matures on June 30, 2013. The preferred stock was fair valued at 
$2,4 million. The dividend rate on the preferred stock is 12% per annum. 

On September 30, 2009, Marine made a principal payment of $625,000 on its senior subordinated loan. 

Net borrowings on the secured revolving note during the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009 were $200,000. 

At October 31, 2009, Ihe Company's senior secured loan had an outstanding balance of $10.8 million, a cost of 
$10.7 million and a fair value of $10.8 million. The secured revolving note had an outstanding balance, cost and fair 
value of $900,000. The preferred stock is fair valued at $2.6 million. The increase in the outstanding balance, cost 
and fair value of the loan and preferred stock is due to the amortization of loan origination fees and the capitalization 
of "payment in kind" interest/dividends. These increases were approved by the Company's Valuation Committee. 

MVC Automotive Group B.V. 

MVC Automotive, an Amsterdam-based holding company that owns and operates eleven Ford dealerships 

located in Austria, Belgium, and Ihe Netherlands. 
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At October 31,2008, the Company's investment in MVC Automotive consisted of an equity interest with a cost 
of $34.7 million and a fair value of $41.5 million. The bridge loan, which bears annualinterest at 10% and matures 
on December 31, 2009, had a cost and fair value of $3.6 million. The guarantees for MVC Automotive were 
equivalent to approximately $15.6 million at October 31, 2008. 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Valuation Committee increased the fair value of the equity 
interest by $5.0 million. 

At October 31, 2009, the Company's investment in MVC Automotive consisted of an equity interest with a cost 
of $34.7 million and a fair value of $46.5 million. The bridge loan had a cost and fair value of $3.6 million. The 
mortgage guarantees for MVC Automotive were equivalent to approximately $17.4 million at October 31, 2009. 
These guarantees were taken into account in the valuation of MVC Automotive. 

Michael Tokarz, Chairman of the Company, and Christopher Sullivan, a representative of the Company, serve 
as directors of MVC Automotive. 

MVC Partners LLC 

MVC Partners, Purchase, New York, a wholly-owned portfolio company, is a private equity firm established 
primarily to serve as the general partner, managing member or anchor investor of private or other investment 
vehicles. 

At October 31, 2008 the Company's equity investment in MVC Partners had a cost basis of approximately 
$333,000 and fair value of approximately $133,000. 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Company made an equity investment of approximately 
$1.1 million in MVC Partners. 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Valuation Committee decreased the fair value of the equity 
interest by $16,000. 

At October 31, 2009 the Company's equity investment in MVC Partners had a cost basis of approximately 
$1.4 million and fair value of approximately $1.1 million. 

Octagon Credit Investors, LLC 

Octagon, is a New York-based asset management company that manages leveraged loans and high yield bonds 
through collateralized debt obligations ("CDO") funds. 

At October 31, 2008, the Company's investment in Octagon consisted of a term loan with an outstanding 
balance and a cost basis of $5.0 million, a revolving line of credit with an outstanding balance of $650,000 with a 
cost of $650,000, and an equity investment with a cost basis of approximately $1.1 mitlion and fair value of 
approximately $2.6 million. The combined fair value of the investment al October 31, 2008 was $8.2 million. The 
term loan bears annual interest at LIBOR plus 4.25% and matures on December 31, 2011. The revolving line of 
credit bears annual interest at LIBOR plus 4.25%, matures on December 31,2011 and has an unused fee of .50% per 
annum. 

Net repayments on the revolving line of credit during the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009 were $650,000, 
resulting in a balance outstanding as of October 31, 2009 of $0. 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, Ihe cost basis of the equity investment was increased by 
approximately $157,000 because of an allocation in flow through income. 

At October 31, 2009, the term loan had an outstanding balance of $5.0 million with a cost of approximately 
$5.0 million. The loan was fair valued at $5.0 million. The increase in cost basis of the loan is due to the 
amortization of loan origination fees. The increase was approved by the Company's Valuation Commitlcc. The 
revolving line of credit did not have an outstanding balance as of October 31, 2009. 

At October 31, 2009. the equity investment had a cost basis of approximately $1.3 mitlion and a fair value of 

$2.7 million. 
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Ohio Medical Corporation 

Ohio Medical, Gurnec, Illinois, is a manufacturer and supplier of suction and oxygen therapy products, as well 
as medical gas equipment. 

At October 31, 2008, the Company's investment in Ohio Medical consisted of 5,620 shares of common stock 
with a cost basis and fair value of $17.0 million and $37.2 million, respectively, and 11,306 shares of convertible 
preferred stock with a cost basis of $30.0 million and a fair value of $34.2 million. 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Valuation Committee decreased the fair value of the 
common stock by $8.1 million. 

At October 31, 2009, the Company's investmenl in Ohio Medical consisted of 5,620 shares of common stock 
with a cost basis and fair value of $17.0 million and $9.1 million, respectively, and 13,227 shares of convertible 
preferred stock with a cost basis of $30.0 million and a fair value of $40.0 million. The increase in the fair value of 
the convertible preferred stock of $5.8 million is due to PIK distributions which were treated as a return of capital. 
This increase was approved by the Company's Valuation Committee. 

Michael Tokarz, Chairman of the Company, Peter Seidenberg, Chief Financial Officer of the Company, and 
Jim O'Connor, a representative of the Company, serve as directors of Ohio Medical. 

Phoenix Coal Corporation 

Phoenix Coal, Madisonville, Kentucky, is engaged in the acquisition, development, production and sale of 
bituminous coal reserves and resources located primarily in the Illinois Basin. With offices in Madisonville, 
Kentucky and Champaign, Illinois, the company is focused on consolidating small and medium-sized coal mining 
projects and applying proprietary technology lo increase efficiency and enhance profit margins. 

At October 31, 2008, the Company's investment in Phoenix Coal consisted of 666,667 shares of common stock 
which had a cost basis of $500,000 and a fair value of approximately $105,000. 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2008, Phoenix Coal began trading on the Toronto Stock Exchange 
(TSX: PHC). Consistent with the Company's valuation procedures, effective June 30, 2008, the Company has been 
marking this investment to its market price. 

At October 31, 2009, the Company's investment in Phoenix Coal consisted of 666,667 shares of common stock 
which had a cost basis of $500,000 and a market value of $148,000. 

PreVisor, Inc. 

PreVisor, Roswell, Georgia, provides pre-employment testing and assessment solutions and related profes­
sional consulting services. 

On May 31, 2006, the Company invested $6.0 mitlion in PreVisor in the form of 9 shares of common stock. 
Mr. Tokarz, our Chairman and Portfolio Manager, is a minority non-controlling shareholder of PreVisor. Our board 
of directors, including all of the Independent Directors, approved the transaction (Mr. Tokarz recused himself from 
making a determination or recommendation on this matter). 

At October 31, 2008, the common stock had a cost basis and fair value of $6.0 million and $10.1 million, 
respectively. 

During the fiscal year ended October 31. 2009. the Valuation Committee decreased the fair value of the 
common stock by $3.1 million. 

At October 31, 2009, the common stock had a cost basis and fair value of $6.0 million and $7.0 million, 

respectively. 
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SafeStone Technologies Limited (formerly Safestone Technologies PLC) 

SafeStone Limited, Old Amersham, United Kingdom, a Legacy Investment, provides organizations with 
technology designed to secure access controls across the extended enterprise, enforcing compliance with security 
policies and enabling effective management of the corporate IT and e-business infrastructure. 

At October 31, 2008 and October 31, 2009, the Company's investment in SafeStone Limited consisted of 
21,064 shares of common stock with a cost of $2.0 million. The investment has been fair valued at $0 by the 
Company's Valuation Committee. 

Security Holdings, B. V. 

Security Holdings is an Amsterdam-based holding company that owns FIMA, a Lithuanian security and 
engineering solutions company. 

At October 31, 2008, the Company's investment in Security Holdings had a cost and fair value of 
$28.2 million. 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Valuation Committee decreased the fair value of the 

common equity interest by $18.2 million. 

At October 31, 2009, the Company's investment in Security Holdings had a cost of $28.2 million and a fair 
value of $10.0 million. 

Christopher Sullivan, a representative of the Company, serves as a director of Security Holdings. 

SGDA Europe B.V. 

SGDA Europe is an Amsterdam-based holding company that pursues environmental and remediation 
opportunities in Romania. 

At October 31, 2008, the Company's equity investment had a cost basis and a fair value of $7.5 million. 

On June 23, 2009, the Company invested $1.5 million in SGDA Europe in the form of a senior secured loan. 
The loan has an annual interest rate of 10% and a maturity dale of June 23, 2012. 

At October 31, 2009, the Company's equity investment had a cost basis and a fair value of $7.5 million. The 
senior secured loan had an outstanding balance, cost and fair value of $1.5 million. 

Christopher Sullivan, a representative of the Company, serves as a director of SGDA Europe. 

SGDA Sanierungsgesellschaft fur Deponien und Altasten GmbH 

SGDA, Zella-Mehlis, Germany, is a company that is in the business of landfill remediation and revitalization 
of contaminated soil. 

At October 31, 2008, the Company's investment in SGDA consisted of a term loan, common equity interest, 
and preferred equity interest. The term loan had an outstanding balance of $6.2 million with a cost of $6.1 million. 
The term loan bears annual interest at 7.0% and matures on August 25, 2009. The term loan was fair valued at 
$6.1 million. The common equity interest in SGDA had been fair valued at $560,000 with a cost basis of 
approximately $439,000. The preferred equity interest had been fair valued at $6.1 million with a cost basis of 
$5.0 million. 

On August 25, 2009, the Company extended the maturity date of Ihe term loan to August 31, 2012 and received 
a $50,000 amendment fee. 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Valuation Commitlee determined to increase Ihe fair value 
of the Company's preferred equity interest by $500,000 and decrease the common equity interest by $560,000. 

At October 31, 2009. the term loan had an outstanding balance of $6.2 million with a cost of $6.2 million. The 

term loan was fair valued at $6.2 million. The increase in the cost and fair value of the loan is due to the accretion of 
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the market discount of the term loan. These increases were approved by the Company's Valuation Committee. The 
common equity interest in SGDA had a cost basis of approximately $439,000 and a fair value of $ 1. The preferred 
equity interest had a cost basis of $5.0 million and a fair value of $6.6 million. 

SIA Tekers Invest 

Tekers, Riga, Latvia, is a port facility used for the storage and servicing of vehicles. 

At October 31, 2008, the Company's investment in Tekers consisted of 68,800 shares of common stock with a 
cost of $2.3 million and a fair value of $3.2 million. The Company guaranteed a 1.4 million Euro mortgage for 
Tekers. The guarantee was equivalent to approximately $2.0 million at October 31, 2008 for Tekers. 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Valuation Committee increased the fair value of Ihe 
common stock by $615,000. 

At October 31, 2009, the Company's investment in Tekers consisted of 68,800 shares of common stock with a 
cost of $2.3 million and a fair value of $3.8 million. The guarantee for Tekers was equivalent lo approximately 
$2.1 million at October 31, 2009. These guarantees were taken into account in the valuation of Tekers. 

Sonexis, Inc. 

Sonexis, Inc. ("Sonexis"), Tewksbury, Massachusetts, a Legacy Investment, is the developer of a new kind of 
conferencing solution — Sonexis ConferenceManager — a modular platform that is designed to support a breadth 
of audio and web conferencing functionality to deliver rich media conferencing. 

At October 31, 2008 and October 31, 2009, Ihe Company's investment in Sonexis consisted of 131,615 shares 
of common stock with a cost of $10.0 million. The investment has been fair valued at $0. 

SP Industries, Inc. 

SP, Warminster, Pennsylvania, is a designer, manufacturer and marketer of laboratory research and process 
equipment, glassware and precision glass components and configured-to-ordcr manufacturing equipment. 

At October 31, 2008, the Company's investment in SP consisted of a first lien loan and a second lien loan that 
had outstanding balances of $1.0 million and $24.7 million, respectively, with a cost basis of approximately 
$628,000 and $24.2 million, respectively. The first lien loan bears annual interest at LIBOR, with a 2.5% floor, plus 
5% and matures on December 28, 2012, and Ihe second lien loan bears annual interest at 15% and matures on 
December 31, 2013. The first lien loan and second lien loan had fair values of $1.0 million and $24.7 million, 
respectively. 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, SP made principal payments totaling approximately $96,000 
on its first lien loan. 

At October 31, 2009, the first lien loan and the second lien loan had outstanding balances of approximately 
$901,000 and $25.4 million, respectively, with a cost basis of approximately $656,000 and $25.1 million, 
respectively. The first lien loan and second loan had fair values of approximately $901,000 and $25.4 million, 
respectively. The increase in cost and fair value of the second lien loan is due to the amortization of loan origination 
fees and to Ihe capitalization of "payment in kind" inlcrcst. These increases were approved by the Company's 
Valuation Committee. 

Storage Canada, LLC 

Storage Canada. Omaha, Nebraska, is a real eslalc company that owns and develops self-storage facilities 
throughout the U.S. and Canada. 

At October 31, 2008, the Company's investment in Storage Canada consisted of a term loan with an 
outstanding balance, cost basis and a fair value of $1.2 million. The borrowing bears annua! interest at 8.75% 
and matures on March 30, 2013. 
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During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Company received approximately $106,000 in principal 
payments on the term loan provided to Storage Canada. The loan commitment to Storage Canada was not renewed 
in March 2009. 

At October 31, 2009, the Company's investment in Storage Canada had an outstanding balance of $ 1.1 million 
and a cost basis and fair value of $1.1 million. 

Summit Research Labs, Inc. 

Summit, Huguenot, New York, is a specialty chemical company that manufactures antiperspirant actives. 

At October 31, 2008, the Company's investment in Summit consisted of a second lien loan and 800 shares of 
common stock. The second lien loan bears annual interest at 14% and matures on August 31, 2013. The second lien 
loan had an outstanding balance of $8.9 million with a cost of $8.8 million. The second lien loan was fair valued at 
$8.9 million. The common stock had been fair valued at $33.0 million. 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Valuation Committee increased the fair value of the 
common slock by $5.0 million. 

At October 31,2009, the Company's second lien loan had an outstanding balance of $9.6 million with a cost of 
$9.5 million. The second lien loan was fair valued at $9.6 million. The 1,115 shares of common stock were fair 
valued at $38.0 million and had a cost basis of $16.0 million. The increase in cost and fair value of the loan is due to 
Ihe amortization of loan origination fees and the capitalization of "payment in kind" interest. These increases were 
approved by the Company's Valuation Committee. 

Michael Tokarz, Chairman of the Company, Puneet Sanan and Shivani Khurana, representatives of the 
Company, serve as directors of Summit. 

TerraMark, L.P. 

TerraMark, L.P, Houston, Texas, is an affiliate of Benchmark Performance Group ("Benchmark") that leases 
real estate to Benchmark. 

On August 12, 2008, the Company invested $ 1.5 million in TerraMark in the form of a senior secured loan. The 
loan bears annual interest at 10% and matures on February 12, 2009. 

At October 31, 2008, the senior secured loan had a cost and fair value of $1.5 million. 

On March 11, 2009 and April 30, 2009, TerraMark made principal payments of $300,000 and $500,000 on its 
senior secured loan. On July 17, 2009, TerraMark repaid its senior secured loan in full including all accrued interest. 
The tolal amount received including ail accrued interest was approximately $715,000. 

At October 31, 2009, the Company no longer held an investment in TerraMark. 

Timberland Machines & Irrigation, Inc. 

Timberland, Enfield, Connecticut, is a distributor of landscaping outdoor power equipment and irrigation 
products. 

Timberland also has a floor plan financing program administered by Transamerica. As is typical in 
Timberland's industry, under the terms of the dealer financing arrangement, Timberland guarantees the repurchase 
of product from Transamerica, if a dealer defaults on payment and the underlying assets are repossessed. The 
Company has agreed to be a limited co-guarantor for up to $500,000 on this repurchase commitment. 

At October 31. 2008, the Company's investment in Timberland consisted of a mezzanine loan, junior revolving 
note, 542 shares of common stock and warrants. The mezzanine loan had an outstanding balance of $7.3 million 
with a cost of $7.2 million. The mezzanine loan bore annual interest at 14.55% and matures on August 4, 2009. The 
mezzanine loan was fair valued at $7.3 million. The junior revolving note had a cost of $5.0 million and was fair 
valued at $1.0 million. The junior revolving note bears annual interest at 12.5% and matures on July 7, 2009. The 
common stock was fair valued at $0. The warrant was fair valued al $0. 
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On February 26, 2009, Michael Tokarz, Chairman of the Company, and Puneet Sanan, a representative of the 
Company, resigned from the board of directors of Timberland. 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Valuation Committee decreased the fair value of the 
Timberland senior subordinated loan by approximately $7.3 million and junior revolving line of credit by 
$1.0 million. 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Company realized a loss on Timberland of approximately 
$18.1 million. The Company received no proceeds from Timberland and Timberland has been removed from the 
Company's portfolio. The Valuation Committee previously decreased the fair value of the Company's investment in 
Timberland to zero and as a result, the realized loss was offset by the reduction in unrealized losses. 

At October 31, 2009, the Company no longer held an investment in Timberland. 

Total Safety U.S., Inc. 

Total Safety, Houston, Texas, is the leading provider of safety equipment and related services to the refining, 
petrochemical, and oil exploration and production industries. 

At October 31, 2008, the Company's investment in Total Safety consisted of a $900,000 first lien loan bearing 
annual interest at LIBOR plus 2.75% and maturing on December 8,2012 and a $3.5 million second lien loan bearing 
annual interest at LIBOR plus 6.5% and maturing on December 8, 2013. The loans had a combined outstanding 
balance and cost basis of $4.5 million. The loan assignments were fair valued at $4.4 million. 

On December 31, 2008, March 31, 2009, June 30, 2009, and September 30, 2009, Total Safety made principal 
payments of $2,500 on each date on its first lien loan. 

Al October 31, 2009, the loans had a combined outstanding balance and cost basis of $4.5 million. The loan 
assignments were fair valued at $4.4 million. 

Turf Products, LLC 

Turf, Enfield, Connecticut, is a wholesale distributor of golf course and commercial turf maintenance 
equipment, golf course irrigation systems and consumer outdoor power equipment. 

At October 31, 2008, the Company's investment in Turf consisted of a senior subordinated loan, bearing 
interest at 15% per annum with a maturity date of November 30, 2010, LLC membership interest, and warrants. The 
senior subordinated loan had an outstanding balance of $7.7 million with a cost of $7.7 million. The loan was fair 
valued at $7.7 million. The junior revolving note had an outstanding balance, cost, and fair value of $1.0 million. 
The membership interest had a cost of $3.8 million and a fair value of $5.8 million. The warrants had a cost of $0 and 
a fair value of $0. 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Valuation Committee decreased the fair value of the 
membership interest by $2.6 million. The Company also received a return of capital distribution from Turf of 
approximately $286,000. 

At October 31,2009, the mezzanine loan had an outstanding balance, cost basis and a fair value of $8.1 million. 
The increase in the outstanding balance, cost and fair value of Ihe loan is due lo the amortization of loan origination 
fees and to the capitalization of "payment in kind" interest. These increases were approved by the Company's 
Valuation Committee, The junior revolving note had an outstanding balance and fair value of $1.0 million. The 
membership interest has a cost of $3.5 million and a fair value of $3.2 million. The warrant was fair valued at $0. 

Michael Tokarz, Chairman of the Company, and Puneet Sanan and Shivani Khurana. representatives of the 
Company, serve as directors of Turf. 

U.S. Gas & Electric, Inc. 

U.S. Gas, North Miami Beach, Florida, is a licensed Energy Service Company ("ESCO") that markets and 

distributes natural gas to small commercial and residential retail customers in the state of New York. 
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At October 31,2008, the second lien loan had an outstanding balance of $7.9 million with a cost of $7.7 million 
and a fair value of $7.9 million. The senior credit facility had an outstanding balance, cost, and a fair value of 
$4.9 million as of October 31,2008. The second lien loan bears annual interest at 14% and matures on July 26, 2012. 
The senior credit facility bears annual interest at LIBOR plus 6% or Prime plus 4.5% and matures on July 26, 2010. 
The 32,200 shares of convertible Series I preferred stock had a fair value of $5.3 million and a cost of $500,000, and 
the convertible Series J preferred stock had a fair value of $350,000 and a cost of $0. 

On July 31, 2009, the Company sponsored U.S. Gas in its acquisition of ESPI and provided a $10.0 million 
limited guarantee and cash collateral for a short-term $4.0 million letter of credit for U.S. Gas. For sponsoring and 
providing this credit support, the Company will earn one-time fee income of approximately $1.2 million and will be 
recognizing $1.0 million in fee income over the life of the guarantee. The cash collateral has since been released as 
the letter of credit has expired. 

Net repayments on the senior credit facility were approximately $4.9 million, resulting in no balance 
outstanding at October 22, 2009. On October 22, 2009, the Company participated the revolving credit facility 
to another lender. The Company agreed to guarantee the $10 million credit facility under certain circumstances 
related to an event of default. 

During Ihe fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Valuation Committee determined to increase the fair value 
of the convertible Series I preferred stock by $53.6 million and convertible Series J preferred stock by $1.6 million. 

At October 31,2009, the second lien loan had an outstanding balance of $8.3 million with a cost of $8.1 million 
and a fair value of $8.3 million. The increases in the outstanding balance, cost and fair value of the loan are due lo 
the amortization of loan origination fees and the capitalization of "payment in kind" interest. These increases were 
approved by Ihe Company's Valuation Committee. There was no amount outstanding on the senior credit facility. 
The convertible Scries 1 preferred stock had a fair value of $58.9 million and a cost of $500,000, and the convertible 
Series J preferred stock had a fair value of $1.9 million and a cost of $0. 

Puneet Sanan and Shivani Khurana. representatives of the Company, serve as Chairman and director, 
respectively, of U.S. Gas. 

Velocitius B. V. 

Velocitius, a Netherlands based holding company, manages wind farms based in Germany through operaiing 
subsidiaries. 

At October 31, 2008, the equity investment in Velocitius had a cost of $11.4 million and a fair value of 
$21.0 million. There was no amount outstanding on Line I, which expired on October 31, 2009 and bears annual 
interest at 8%, and Line II, which expires on April 30, 2010 and bears annual interest at 8%. 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Valuation Commitlee increased the fair value of the 
Company's equity investment by $2.2 million. 

At October 31, 2009, the equity investment in Velocitius had a cost of $11.4 million and a fair value of 
$23.2 million. 

Bruce Shewmaker, an officer of the Company, serves as a director of Velocitius. 

Vendio Services, Inc. 

Vendio, San Bruno, California, a Legacy Investment, offers small businesses and entrepreneurs resources to 
build Internet sales channels by providing software solutions designed to help these merchants efficiently market, 
sell and distribute their products. 

Al October 31, 2008, Ihe Company's investments in Vendio consisted of 10,476 shares of common stock and 
6,443.188 shares of Series A preferred stock at a total cosl of $6.6 million. The investments were fair valued at 
$6.6 million, $14,447 for the common stock and approximately $6.6 million for the Series A preferred stock. 
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During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Valuation Commitlee decreased the fair value of the 
preferred stock by $2.1 million and the common stock by approximately $5,000. 

At October 31, 2009, Ihe Company's investments in Vendio consisted of 10,476 shares of common stock and 
6,443,188 shares of Series A preferred stock at a total cost of $6.6 million. The investments were fair valued at 
$4.5 million, $9,687 for Ihe common stock and approximately $4.5 million for the Series A preferred stock. 

Bruce Shewmaker, an officer of the Company, serves as a director of Vendio. 

Vestal Manufacturing Enterprises, Inc. 

Vestal, Sweetwater, Tennessee, is a market leader for steel fabricated products lo brick and masonry segments 
of the construction industry. Vestal manufactures and sells both cast iron and fabricated steel specialty products used 
in the construction of single-family homes. 

At October 31, 2008, the senior subordinated promissory note, which bears annual interest at 12% and matures 
on April 29,2011, had an outstanding balance, cost, and fair value of $600,000. The 81,000 shares of common stock 
of Vestal that had ,a cost basis of $ 1.9 million were fair valued at $950,000. 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Valuation Committee increased the fair value of the 
common stock by $650,000. 

At October 31,2009, Ihe senior subordinated promissory note, which bears annual interest at 12% and matures 
on April 29, 2011, had an outstanding balance, cost, and fair value of $600,000. The 81,000 shares of common stock 
of Vestal that had a cost basis of approximately $ 1.9 million were fair valued at $ 1.6 million. 

Bruce Shewmaker and Scott Schuenke, officers of the Company, serve as directors of Vestal. 

Vitality Foodservice, Inc. 

Vitality, Tampa, Florida, is a market leader in the processing and marketing of dispensed and non-dispensed 
juices and frozen concentrate liquid coffee to the foodservice industry. With an installed base of over 42,000 
dispensers worldwide. Vitality sells its frozen concentrate through a network of over 350 distributors to such market 
niches as instituliona! foodservice, including schools, hospitals, cruise ships, hotels and restaurants. 

At October 31, 2008, the investment in Vitality consisted of 556,472 shares of common stock at a cost of 
$5.6 million and 1,000,000 shares of Scries A convertible preferred stock at a cost of $10.3 million. The convertible 
preferred stock has a dividend rate of 13% per annum. The common stock. Scries A convertible preferred stock, and 
warrants were fair valued at $9.8 million, $13.2 million and $3.7 million, respectively. 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Valuation Committee increased the fair value of the 
common slock by $260,300 and the warrants by $100,000. 

Al October 31, 2009, the investment in Vitality consisted of 556,472 shares of common stock al a cost of 
$5.6 million and 1,000,000 shares of Series A convertible preferred stock at a cost of $11.0 million. The increase in 
the cost and fair value of the Series A convertible preferred stock is due to the capitalization of "payment in kind" 
dividends. These increases were approved by the Company's Valuation Committee. The common stock, Series A 
convertible preferred stock and warrants were fair valued at $10.1 million, $13.9 million and $3.8 million, 
respectively. 

Peter Seidenberg, Chief Financial Officer of the Company, serves as a director of Vitality. 

Please see "Subsequent Events" below for subsequent events relating lo Vitality. 

WBS Carbons Acquisitions Corp. 

WBS, Middlctown, New York, is a manufacturer of antiperspirant actives and water treatment chemicals. 

Al October 31, 2008, the bridge loan had an outstanding balance, cost and fair value of $ 1.7 million. The bridge 

loan bears annual interest at 6% and matures on December 30, 2011. 
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At October 31, 2009, the bridge loan had an outstanding balance, cost and fair value of $1.8 million. The 
increase in the outstanding balance, cost and fair value of the loan are due to Ihe capitalization of "payment in kind" 
interest. These increases were approved by the Company's Valuation Committee. 

Puneet Sanan and Shivani Khurana, representatives of the Company, serve as directors of WBS. 

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES 

At October 31, 2009, the Company had investments in portfolio companies totaling $502.8 million. Also, at 
October 31, 2009, the Company had investments in cash and cash equivalents totaling approximately $1.0 million. 
The Company considers all money market and other cash inveslments purchased with an original maturity of less 
than three months to be cash equivalents. U.S. government securities and cash equivalents are highly liquid. 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Company made six follow-on investments in four existing 
portfolio companies committing capital totaling $6.3 million. The Company invested $3,4 million in Harmony 
Pharmacy in the form of three demand notes, a $700,000 demand note on November 4, 2008, a $2.2 million demand 
note on March 3, 2009 and a $500,000 demand note on September 1, 2009. The demand notes have an annual 
interest rale of 10% with the accrued interest being reserved against. On June 23, 2009, the Company invested 
$ 1.5 million in SGDA Europe in the form of a senior secured loan. The loan has an annual interest rate of 10% and a 
maturity date of June 23, 2012. On July 14, 2009 and September 1, 2009, the Company invested a combined 
$375,000 in Amersham in the form of a senior secured loan bearing annual interest of 6% and maturing on 
December 33, 2009. The Company also made an equity investment of approximately $1.0 million in MVC Partners 
during the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009. 

Current balance sheet resources, which include the additional cash resources from the Credit Facilities, arc 
believed to be sufficient to finance current commitments. Current commitments include: 

Commitments to/for Portfolio Companies: 

At October 31, 2009, the Company's existing commitments lo portfolio companies consisted of the following: 

Commitments of MVC Capital, Inc. 

Portfolio Company Amount Committed Amount Funded al October 31, 2QQ9 

Marine Revolving Loan Facility $ 2.0 million $ 900,000 

Octagon Revolving Credit Facility $ 7.0 million — 

Harmony Pharmacy Revolving Credit 

Facility $ 4.0 million $4.0 million 

Veiocilius Revolving Line II $ 650,000 — 

Tekers Guarantee $ 2.1 million — 

U.S. Gas Revolving Credit Facility 

Guarantee $ 10.0 million — 

MVC Automotive Guarantee $ 9.6 million — 

MVC Automotive Guarantee $ 5.9 million — 

Turf Junior Revolver $ 1.0 million $ 1.0 million 

MVC Aulomolive Guarantee $ 1.9 million — 

U.S. Gas Guarantee $ 10.0 million — 
Total $54.2 million $5.9 million 

On June 30. 2005, the Company pledged its common stock of Ohio Medical to Guggenheim to collateralize a 
loan made by Guggenheim to Ohio Medical. 

On March 30. 2006. the Company provided a $6.0 million loan commitment to Storage Canada. The 

commitment was for one year, but may be renewed annually with the consent of both parties. The commitment was 
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not renewed in March 2009. The initial borrowing on the loan bears annual interest at 8.75% and has a maturity date 
of March 30, 2013. Any additional borrowings will mature seven years from the date of the subsequent borrowing. 
The Company also receives a fee of 0.25% on the unused portion of the loan. As of October 31, 2008, the 
outstanding balance of the loan commitment was approximately $1.2 million. Net repayments during the fiscal year 
ended October 31, 2009 were approximately $106,000, resulting in a balance of approximately $1.1 million al such 
date. 

On July 11, 2006. the Company provided Marine a $2.0 million secured revolving loan facility. The revolving 
loan facility bears annual interest at LIBOR plus 1%. The Company also receives a fee of 0.50% of the unused 
portion of the revolving loan facility. As of October 31, 2008, the outstanding balance of the secured revolving loan 
facility was $700,000. Net borrowings during the fiscal year ended October 3 3,2009 were $200,000, resulting in a 
balance of $900,000 at such date. 

On October 12, 2006, the Company provided a $12.0 million revolving credit facility to Octagon in 
replacement of the senior secured credit facility provided on May 7, 2004. This credit facility expires on 
December 31, 2011. The credit facility bears annual interest at LIBOR plus 4.25%. The Company receives a 
0.50% unused facility fee on an annual basis and a 0.25% servicing fee on an annual basis for maintaining the credit 
facility. On February 12,2009, the commitment amount of the revolving credit facility was reduced to $7.0 million. 
At October 31,2008 the outstanding balance of the revolving credit facility provided to Octagon was $650,000. Net 
repayments during the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009 were $650,000, resulting in no balance outstanding on 
that date. 

On October 30, 2006, the Company provided Vclocitius a $260,000 revolving line of credit ("Line I"). Line 1 
expired on October 31, 2009 and had an annual interest at 8%. At October 31, 2009, the revolving line of credit is no 
longer a commitment of the Company. 

On January 11, 2007, the Company provided a $4.0 million revolving credit facility to Harmony Pharmacy. 
The credit facility bears annual interest at 10%. The Company also receives a fee of 0.50% on the unused portion of 
the loan. The revolving credit facility expires on December 1, 2009. At October 31, 2008 and October 31, 2009, the 
outstanding balance of the revolving credit facility was $4.0 million. 

On May 1, 2007, the Company provided Velocitius a $650,000 revolving line of credit ("Line II"). Line 11 
expires on April 30, 2010 and bears annual interest at 8%. There was no amount outstanding on Line II at 
October 31, 2008 and October 31, 2009. 

On July 19. 2007, Ihe Company agreed to guarantee a 1.4 million Euro mortgage for Tekers, equivalent to 
approximately $2.1 million at October 31, 2009. 

On July 26, 2007, the Company provided a $10.0 million revolving senior credit facility to U.S. Gas. The 
revolving senior credit facility bears annual interest at LIBOR plus 6% or Prime plus 4.5%, which is at U.S. Gas' 
discretion. The Company receives a fee of 0.50% on the unused portion of the revolving senior credit facility. The 
revolving senior credit facility expires on July 26, 2010. During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2008, U.S. Gas 
entered into a swap agreement which locked in a portion of the revolving senior credit facility with a LIBOR based 
borrowing rate for a period of two years. This portion of the revolving senior credit facility had a balance of 
approximately $571,000 at October 31, 2008. Net repayments for this portion of the credit facility were approx­
imately $571,000, resulting in no balance outstanding at October 22,2009. The balance of the remaining portion of 
Ihe senior credit facility at October 31, 2008 was approximately $4.4 million. Nel repayments on this portion of the 
senior credit facility, which were borrowed at an annual rate of Prime plus 4.5%, were approximately $4.4 million, 
resulting in no balance outstanding at October 22, 2009. On October 22, 2009. the Company participated the 
revolving credit facility lo Amzak Capital Management, LLC. The Company agreed to guarantee the $10 million 
credit facility under cerlain circumstances related to an event of default. At Oclober 31, 2009. the revolving senior 
credit facility is no longer a commitment of the Company. 

On January 15. 2008, Ihe Company agreed to guarantee a 6.5 million Euro mortgage for MVC Automotive, 

equivalent to approximately $9.6 million at October 31, 2009. 
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On January 16, 2008, the Company agreed to support a 4.0 million Euro mortgage for a Ford dealership owned 
and operated by MVC Automotive (equivalent to approximately $5.9 million at October 31, 2009) through making 
financing available to the dealership and agreeing under certain circumstances not to reduce its equity stake in MVC 
Automotive. 

On July 31, 2008, the Company extended a $ 1.0 million loan to Turf in the form of a secured junior revolving 
note. The note bears annual interest at 6,0% and expires on May 1, 2011. On July 31, 2008, Turf borrowed 
$1.0 million from the secured junior revolving note. At October 31, 2008 and October 31, 2009, the outstanding 
balance of the secured junior revolving note was $1.0 million. 

On September 9, 2008, the Company agreed to guarantee a 35.0 million Czech Republic Koruna ("CZK") 
mortgage for MVC Automotive, equivalent to approximately $1.9 million at October 31, 2009. 

On July 31, 2009, the Company sponsored U.S. Gas in its acquisition of ESPI and provided a $10.0 million 
limited guarantee and cash collateral for a short-term $4.0 million letter of credit for U.S. Gas. The cash collateral 
has since been released as the letter of credit has expired. For sponsoring and providing this credit support, Ihe 
Company will earn one-time fee income of approximately $1.2 million and will be recognizing $1.0 million in fee 
income over the life of the guarantee. 

Commitments of the Company: 

Effective November 1, 2006, under the terms of the Investment Advisory and Management Agreement with 
TTG Advisers, which has since been amended and restated (the "Advisory Agreement") and described in Note 4. 
Management, TTG Advisers is responsible for providing office space to Ihe Company and for the costs associated 
with providing such office space. The Company's offices continue to be located on the second floor of 287 Bowman 
Avenue. 

On April 27, 2006, the Company and MVCFS, as co-borrowers, entered into a four-year, $100 million credit 
facility ("Credit Facility I"), consisting of $50.0 million in term debt and $50.0 million in revolving credit, with 
Guggenheim as administrative agent for the lenders. At October 31, 2008. there was $50.0 million in term debt and 
$ 19.0 million in revolving credit on Credit Facility I outstanding. During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009. the 
Company's nel repayments on Credit Facility I were $6.7 million. As of Oclober 31, 2009, there was $50.0 million 
in term debt and $12.3 million outstanding on the revolving credit facility. The proceeds from borrowings made 
under Credit Facility I are used to fund new and existing portfolio investments, pay fees and expenses related to 
obtaining Ihe financing and for general corporate purposes. Credit Facility I will expire on April 27, 2010, at which 
time all outstanding amounts under Crcdil Facility I will be due and payable. Borrowings under Credit Facility I will 
bear interest, al the Company's option, at a floating rate equal to cither (i) the LIBOR rate (for one, two, three or six 
months), plus a spread of 2.00% per annum, or (ii) the Prime rale in effect from time to time, plus a spread of 1.00% 
per annum. The Company paid a closing fee, legal and other costs associated with this transaction. These costs will 
be amortized evenly over the life of the facility. The prepaid expenses on the Balance Sheet include the unamortized 
portion of these costs. Borrowings under Credit Facility 1 will be secured, by among other things, cash, cash 
equivalents, debt investments, accounts receivable, equipment, instruments, general intangibles, the capital stock of 
MVCFS, and any proceeds from all the aforcmcnlioned items, as well as all other property except for equity 
investments made by the Company. 

On April 24, 2008, the Company entered inlo a two-year, $50 million revolving credit facility ("Credit Facility 
II") with Branch Banking and Trust Company ("BB&T"). There was no amount outstanding on Credit Facility II as 
of October 31, 2008 and October 31, 2009. Credit Facility II provides financing to the Company in addition to the 
Company's existing $100 million Credit Facility I with Guggenheim. Proceeds from borrowings made under Crcdil 
Facility II arc used to provide ihe Company with better overall financial flexibility in managing its invcslmcnt 
portfolio. Borrowings under Credit Facility II bear interest at LIBOR plus 50 basis points. In addition, the Company 
is also subject to an annual uiilization fee of 25 basis points for the amounl of Credit Facility II that is outstanding for 
more than 33% of the calendar days during each fiscal quarter, as well as an annual fee of 25 basis points of the total 
amount of the facility. The Company paid a closing fee, legal and other costs associated with this transaction. These 
costs will be amortized evenly over the life of the facility. The prepaid expenses on the Balance Sheet include the 
unamortized portion of these costs. Borrowings under Credit Facility II will be secured by cash, short-term and 
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long-term U.S. Treasury securities and other governmental agency securities whose purchase has been approved by 
BB&T. 

Please see "Business Risks — We may he unable to meet our covenant obligations under our credit facility or renew 
such facility, which could adversely affect our business'''' for a risk factor relating to the Company's credit facilities. 

The Company enters into contracts with portfolio companies and other parties that contain a variety of 
indemnifications. The Company's maximum exposure under these arrangements is unknown. However, the 
Company has not experienced claims or losses pursuant to these contracts and believes the risk of loss related 
to indemnifications to be remote. 

A summary of our contractual payment obligations as of October 31, 2009 is as follows: 

Payments Due by Period 

Less Than After 
Total 1 Year 1-3 Years 4-5 Years 5 Years 

Term Debt Portion of Credit 

Facility $50,000,000 $50,000,000 N/A N/A N/A 
Total Debt $50,000,000 $50,000,000 N/A N/A N/A 

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

In May 2009, the FASB issued SFAS No. 165, Subsequent Events, codified in FASB ASC Topic 855, 
Subsequent Events ("ASC 855"). ASC 855 establishes general standards of accounting for and disclosure of events 
that occur after the balance sheet date but before financial statements are issued or are available to be issued. Wc 
adopted ASC 855 in the third quarter of 2009 and evaluated all events or transactions through December 21, 2009. 

Since October 31, 2009, net borrowings on Credit Facility I were $2.7 million. 

On November 2, 2009 and November 24, 2009, Marine borrowed $300,000 on its secured revolving note. 

On November 19, 2009, the Company announced that Vitality had signed a definitive agreement to sell their North 
American operation to Nestle Professional, a globally managed business dedicated to the out of home food and beverage 
market, for cash. The acquisition is expected to close shortly after receiving various regulatory approvals and the 
satisfaction of other customary closing conditions and contingencies. The acquisition price has not been publicly 
disclosed. Vitality's European operations, a small portion of Vitality, will not be sold as part of this transaction. The 
anticipated gross proceeds to the Company resulting from this transaction (excluding (he value of the escrow and 
European operations) arc expected to be slightly less than the Company's carrying value as of October 31, 2009 for its 
entire investment in Vitality. Since the value of the escrow and Vitality's European operations will be determined at the 
time of closing, it is anticipated that the final value will exceed the October 31, 2009 carrying value. 

On December I, 2009, Harmony's revolving crcdil facility with an outstanding balance of $4.8 million 
matured. As of the date of this filing, the Company is in ongoing discussions with Harmony regarding this facility. 
These discussions include potentially extending the facility, refinancing the facility and/or converting all or a 
portion of the facility to a form of equity. 

Significant Accounting Policies 

The following is a summary of significant accounting policies followed by the Company in the preparation of 
its consolidated financial statements: 

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting 
principles requires management lo make estimates and assumptions that affect the reporled amounts and disclosures 
in the consolidated financial statements. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Recent Accounting Pronouncements — In June 2009. the FASB issued SFAS No. 168, The FASB Accounting 
Standards Codification™ and the Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles — a replacement of FASB 
Statement No. 162. which is codified in FASB ASC 105, Generally Accepted Accounting Principles ("ASC 105"). ASC 
105 establishes the Codification as the source of authoritative Generally Accepted Accounting Principles ("GAAP") in 
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the United States (the "GAAP hierarchy") recognized by the FASB to be applied by non-governmental entities. Rules 
and interpretive releases of the SEC under authority of federal securities laws are also sources of authoritative GAAP for 
SEC registrants. All of the contents of the Codification carries the same level of authority and the GAAP hierarchy has 
been modified to include only two levels of GAAP, authoritative and nonauthoritative. The requirements of ASC 105 are 
effective for financial statements issued for interim and annual periods ending after September 15,2009. We adopted the 
requirements of ASC 105 for the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009. 

In April 2009, the FASB issued FSP 157-4, Determining Fair Value When the Volume and Level of Activity for the 
Asset or Liability Have Significantly Decreased and Identifying Transactions That Are Not Orderly, which is codified in 
FASB ASC 820-10-65, ("ASC 820-10-65"). ASC 820 provides enhanced guidance for using fair value to measure assets 
and liabilities. ASC 820 also provides guidance regarding the extent to which companies measure assets and liabilities at 
fair value, the information used to measure fair value, and the effect of fair value measurements on earnings. ASC 820 
applies whenever other standards require (or permit) assets or liabilities to be measured at fair value but does not expand 
the use of fair value in any new circumstances. We adopted ASC 820 on November 1, 2008. ASC 820-10-65 provides 
guidance on how to determine the fair value of assets under ASC 820 in the current economic environment and 
reemphasizes that the objective of a fair value measurement remains an orderly transaction (that is, not a forced 
liquidation or distressed sale) between market participants at the measurement date under current market conditions. 
ASC 820-10-65 states that a transaction price that is associated with a transaction that is not orderly is not determinative 
of fair value or market-participant risk premiums and companies should place little, if any, weight (compared with other 
indications of fair value) on transactions that are not orderly when estimating fair value or market risk premiums. ASC 
820-10-65 is effective for periods ending after June 15, 2009. The adoption of ASC 820-10-65 has not had a material 
effect on our financial position or results of operations. 

In May 2009. the FASB issued SFAS No. 165, Subsequent Events, which is codified in FASB ASC 855, 
Subsequent Events ("ASC 855"). ASC 855 establishes general standards of accounting for disclosure of events that 
occur after the balance sheet date but before financial statements arc issued or are available to be issued. Wc adopted 
ASC 855 in the third quarter of 2009 and evaluated all events or transactions through December 21, 2009 (see 
Note 15, Subsequent Events). 

In June 2009. the FASB issued SFAS No. 167, Amendments to FASB Interpretation No. 46(R) 
("SFAS No. 167"), which amends the consolidation guidance applicable to variable intercsl cnlitics. The amend­
ments will significantly affect the overall consolidation analysis under FASB Inlerpretation No. 46(R), Consol­
idation of Variable Interest Entities — an interpretation of ARB No. 51, which is codified in FASB ASC 810, 
Consolidation ("ASC 810"), and changes the way entities account for securitizations and special purpose entities as 
a result of the elimination of "qualifying special-purpose entity" ("QSPE") concept in SFAS No. 166. SFAS No. 167 
does not amend Ihe ASC 810 exception that invesimcnls accounted for al fair value in accordance with the 
specialized accounting guidance in the AICPA Audit and Accounting Guide, Investment Companies, codified in 
FASB ASC 946, Financial Services — Investment Companies ("ASC 946"), are not subject to the requirements of 
ASC 810. SFAS No. 167 has nol yet been codified and in accordance with ASC 105, remains authoritative guidance 
until such time that it is integrated in the FASB ASC. SFAS No. 167 is effective as of the beginning of the first fiscal 
year that begins after November 15, 2009 and early adoption is prohibited. 

Tax Status and Capital Loss Carryforwards — As a RIC, the Company is not subject to federal income lax to 
the extent that it distributes all of its investment company taxable income and net realized capital gains for its 
taxable year (see Notes 12 and 13. "Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements"). This allows us to attract different 
kinds of investors than other publicly held corporations. The Company is also exempt from excise lax if it distributes 
at least 98% of its ordinary income and capital gains during each calendar year. At October 31, 2008, the Company 
had a net capital loss carryforward of $4,759,142. During fiscal year 2009, the Company's capital loss carryfor­
wards increased by $25,229,207. On October 31. 2009, the Company had a net capital loss carryforward of 
$29,988,349 of which $1,463,592 will expire in the year 2012, $3,295,550 will expire in the year 2013, and 
$25,299,207 will expire in the year 2017. To Ihe extern future capital gains arc utilized by capital loss carryforwards, 
such gains need not be distributed. 

Capital loss carryforwards may be subject to additional limitations. As of October 31, 2009. the Company also 

had net unrealized capita! losses of approximately $74.3 million. 
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Valuation of Portfolio Securities — ASC 820 defines fair value in terms of the price that would be received 
upon the sale of an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the 
measurement date. The price used to measure the fair value is not adjusted for transaction costs while the cost basis 
of our investments may include initial transaction costs. Under ASC 820, the fair value measurement also assumes 
that the transaction to sell an asset occurs in the principal market for the asset or, in the absence of a principal 
market, the most advantageous market for the asset. The principal market is the market in which the reporting entity 
would sell or transfer the asset with Ihe greatest volume and level of activity for the asset. In determining the 
principal market for an asset or liability under ASC 820, it is assumed that the reporting entity has access to the 
market as of the measurement dale. If no market for the asset exists or if the reporting entity does not have access to 
the principal market, the reporting entity should use a hypothetical market. Pursuant to the requirements of the 1940 
Act and in accordance with ASC 820, we value our portfolio securities at their current market values or, if market 
quotations are not readily available, at their estimates of fair values. Because our portfolio company investments 
generally do not have readily ascertainable market values, we record these investments at fair value in accordance 
with our Valuation Procedures adopted by the board of directors which are consistent with ASC 820. As permitted 
by the SEC, the board of directors has delegated the responsibility of making fair value determinations to the 
Valuation Committee, subject to the board of directors' supervision and pursuant to our Valuation Procedures. Our 
board of directors may also hire independent consultants to review our Valuation Procedures or to conduct an 
independent valuation of one or more of our portfolio investments. 

Pursuant to our Valuation Procedures, the Valuation Committee (which is currently comprised of three 
Independent Directors) determines fair valuations of portfolio company investments on a quarterly basis (or more 
frequently, if deemed appropriate under the circumstances). Any changes in valuation are recorded in the 
consolidated statements of operations as "Net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on investments." 
Currently, our NAV per share is calculated and published on a monthly basis. The fair values determined as of the 
most recent quarter end are reflected in that quarter's NAV per share and in the next two months' calculation of NAV 
per share. (If the Valuation Commitlee determines to fair value an investment more frequently than quarterly, the 
most recently determined fair value would be reflected in the published NAV per share.) 

The Company calculates our NAV per share by subtracting all liabilities from the total value of our portfolio 
securities and other assets and dividing the result by the total number of outstanding shares of our common stock on 
the date of valuation. 

At Oclober 31. 2009. approximately 98.43% of our total assets represented portfolio investments recorded at 
fair value ("Fair Value Investments"). 

Under most circumstances, at the time of acquisition. Fair Value Investments arc carried at cost (absent the 
existence of conditions warranting, in management's and the Valuation Committee's view, a different initial value). 
During the period that an investment is held by the Company, its original cost may cease to approximate fair value as the 
result of market and investment specific factors. No pre-detcrmined formula can be applied to determine fair value. 
Rather, the Valuation Committee analyzes fair value measurements based on the value at which the securities of the 
portfolio company could be sold in an orderly disposition over a reasonable period of time between willing parties, other 
than in a forced or liquidation sale. The liquidity event whereby the Company ultimately exits an investment is generally 
the sale, the merger, the recapitalization or, in some cases, the initial public offering of the portfolio company. 

There is no one methodology to determine fair value and, in fact, for any portfolio security, fair value may be 
expressed as a range of values, from which the Company derives a single fair value. To determine the fair value of a 
portfolio security, the Valuation Commitlee analyzes the portfolio company's financial results and projections, 
publicly traded comparables when available, comparable private transactions when available, precedent transac­
tions in the market when available, as well as other factors. The Company generally requires, where practicable, 
portfolio companies to provide annual audited and more regular unaudited financial statements, and/or annual 
projections for the upcoming fiscal year. 

The fair value of our portfolio securities is inherently subjective. Because of the inherent uncertainty of fair 
valuation of portfolio securities that do not have readily ascertainable market values, our estimate of fair value may 
significantly differ from the fair market value that would have been used had a ready market existed for the 
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securities. Such values also do not reflect brokers' fees or other selling costs which might become payable on 
disposition of such investments. 

ASC 820 provides a framework for measuring the fair value of assets and liabilities and provides guidance 
regarding a fair value hierarchy which prioritizes information used to measure value. In determining fair value, the 
Valuation Committee uses the level 3 inputs referenced in ASC 820. 

The fair value measurement under ASC 820 also assumes that the transaction to sell an asset occurs in the 
principal market for the asset or, in the absence of a principal market, the most advantageous market for the asset. 
The principal market is the market in which the Company would sell or transfer the asset with Ihe greatest volume 
and level of activity for the asset. If no market for the asset exists or if the Company does not have access to the 
principal market, the Company will use a hypothetical market. 

If a security is publicly traded, the fair value is generally equal to market value based on the closing price on the 
principal exchange on which the security is primarily traded. 

For equity securities of portfolio companies, the Valuation Committee, using guideline provided by ASC 820, 
estimates the fair value based on the market approach with value then attributed to equity or equity like securities 
using the enterprise value waterfall ("Enterprise Value Waterfall") valuation methodology. Under the Enterprise 
Value Waterfall valuation methodology, the Valuation Committee estimates the enterprise fair value of the portfolio 
company and then waterfalls the enterprise value over the portfolio company's securities in order of their preference 
relative to one another. To assess the enterprise value of the portfolio company, the Valuation Committee weighs 
some or all of the traditional market valuation methods and factors based on the individual circumstances of the 
portfolio company in order to estimate the enterprise value. The methodologies for performing assets may be based 
on, among other things: valuations of comparable public companies, recent sales of private and public comparable 
companies, discounting the forecasted cash flows of the portfolio company, third party valuations of the portfolio 
company, considering offers from third parties to buy the company, estimating the value to potential strategic buyers 
and considering the value of recent inveslments in the equity securities of the portfolio company. For non-
performing assets, the Valuation Committee may estimate the liquidation or collateral value of the portfolio 
company's assets. The Valuation Committee also takes into account historical and anticipated financial results. 

In assessing enterprise value, the Valuation Committee considers the mergers and acquisitions ("M&A") 
market as the principal market in which the Company would sell its investments in portfolio companies under 
circumstances where the Company has the ability to control or gain control of the board of directors of the portfolio 
company ("Control Companies"). This approach is consistent with the principal market that the Company would 
use for its portfolio companies if the Company has the ability to initiate a sale of the portfolio company as of the 
measurement dale, i.e.. if it has the ability to control or gain control of the board of directors of the portfolio 
company as of the measurement date. In evaluating if the Company can control or gain control of a portfolio 
company as of the measurement date, the Company takes into account its equity securities on a fully diluted basis as 
well as other factors. 

For non-Control Companies, consistent with ASC 820, the Valuation Committee considers a hypothetical 
secondary market as the principal market in which it would sell inveslments in those companies. 

For loans and debt securities of non-Control Companies (for which Ihe Valuation Committee has identified the 
hypothetical secondary market as the principal market), the Valuation Committee determines fair value based on the 
assumptions that a hypothetical market participant would use to value the security in a current hypothetical sale 
using a market yield ("Market Yield") valuation methodology. In applying the Market Yield valuation method­
ology, the Valuation Committee determines the fair value based on such factors as third parly broker quotes and 
market participant assumptions including synthetic credit ratings, estimated remaining life, current market yield 
and interest rate spreads of similar securities as of the measurement date. 

Estimates of average life arc generally based on market data of the average life of similar debt securities. 
However, if the Valuation Committee has information available to it thai the debt security is expected to be repaid in 
the near term, the Valuation Committee would use an estimated life based on the expected repayment date. 
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The Valuation Committee determines fair value of loan and debt securities of Control Companies based on the 
estimate of the enterprise value of the portfolio company. To the extent the enterprise value exceeds the remaining 
principal amount of the loan and all other debt securities of the company, the fair value of such securities is generally 
estimated to be their cost. However, where the enterprise value is less than the remaining principal amount of the 
loan and all other debt securities, the Valuation Committee may discount the value of such securities to reflect an 
impairment. When the Company receives nominal cost warrants or free equity securities ("nominal cost equity") 
with a debt security, the Company typically allocates its cost basis in the investment between debt securities and 
nominal cost equity at the lime of origination. 

Interest income is recorded on an accrual basis to the extent that such amounts are expected to be collected. 
Origination and/or closing fees associated with investments in portfolio companies are accreted into income over 
the respective terms of the applicable loans. Upon the prepayment of a loan or debt security, any prepayment 
penalties and unamortized loan origination, closing and commitment fees are recorded as income. Prepayment 
premiums are recorded on loans when received. 

For loans, debt securities, and preferred securities with contractual payment-in-kind interest or dividends, 
which represent contractual interest/dividends accrued and added to the loan balance or liquidation preference that 
generally becomes due at maturity, the Company will nol accrue payment-in-kind interest/dividends if the portfolio 
company valuation indicates that the payment-in-kind interest is not collectible. However, the Company may accrue 
payment-in-kind interest if the health of the portfolio company and the underlying securities arc not in question. All 
payment-in-kind interest that has been added to the principal balance or capitalized is subject to ratification by the 
Valuation Committee. 

Investment Classification — As required by the 1940 Act, wc classify our investments by level of control. As 
defined in the 1940 Act, "Control Investments" are investments in those companies that wc are deemed to 
"Control." "Affiliate Investments" are investments in those companies that are "Affiliated Companies" of us, as 
defined in the 1940 Act, other than Control Investments. "Non-Control/Non-Affiliate Investments" are those that 
are neither Control Inveslments nor Affiliate Investments. Generally, under the 1940 Act, we are deemed to control 
a company in which we have invested if we own 25% or more of the voting securities of such company or have 
greater than 50% representation on its board. Wc arc deemed to be an affiliate of a company in which we have 
invested if we own 5% or more and less than 25% of the voting securities of such company. 

Investment Transactions and Related Operating Income — Investment transactions and related revenues and 
expenses arc accounted for on the trade date (the date the order to buy or sell is executed). The cost of securities sold 
is determined on a first-in, first-out basis, unless otherwise specified. Dividend income and distributions on 
investmenl securities is recorded on the ex-dividend dale. The tax characteristics of such distributions received from 
our portfolio companies will be determined by whether or nol the distribution was made from the investment's 
current taxable earnings and profits or accumulated taxable earnings and profits from prior years. Interest income, 
which includes accretion of discount and amortization of premium, if applicable, is recorded on the accrual basis to 
the extent that such amounts are expected to be collected. Fee income includes fees for guarantees and services 
rendered by Ihe Company or its wholly-owned subsidiary to portfolio companies and other third parties such as due 
diligence, structuring, transaction services, monitoring services, and investment advisory services. Guaranty fees 
are recognized as income over the related period of the guaranty. Due diligence, structuring, and transaction 
services fees are generally recognized as income when services are rendered or when the related transactions are 
completed. Monitoring and investment advisory services fees are generally recognized as income as Ihe services are 
rendered. Any fee income determined to be loan origination fees, original issue discount, and market discount arc 
capitalized and then amortized into income using the effective interest method. Upon the prepayment of a loan or 
debt security, any unamortized loan origination fees are recorded as income and any unamortized original issue 
discount or market discount is recorded as a realized gain. For investments with PIK interest and dividends, we base 
income and dividend accrual on the valuation of the PIK notes or securities received from the borrower. If the 
portfolio company indicates a value of the PIK notes or securities that is not sufficient lo cover the contractual 
interest or dividend, we will not accrue interest or dividend income on the notes or securities. 
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Cash Equivalents — For the purpose of the Consolidated Balance Sheets and Consolidated Statements of Cash 
Flows, the Company considers all money market and all highly liquid temporary cash investments purchased with 
an original maturity of less than three months to be cash equivalents. 

Restricted Securities — The Company will invest in privately-placed restricted securities. These securities 
may be resold in transactions exempt from registration or to the public if the securities are registered. Disposal of 
these securities may involve time-consuming negotiations and expense, and a prompt sale at an acceptable price 
may be difficult. 

Distributions lo Shareholders — Distributions to shareholders are recorded on the ex-dividend date. 

Income Taxes — It is the policy of the Company to meet the requirements for qualification as a RIC under 
Subchapter M of the Code. As a RIC, the Company is not subject toincome tax to the extent that it distributes all of its 
investment company taxable income and net realized capital gains for its taxable year. The Company is also exempt from 
excise tax if it distributes at least 98% of its ordinary income and capital gains during each calendar year. 

Our consolidated operating subsidiary, MVCFS, is subject to federal and state income tax. We use the liability 
method in accounting for income taxes. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recorded for temporary differences between 
the tax basis of assets and liabilities and their reported amounts in the financial statements, using statutory tax rates in 
effect for the year in which the differences are expected to reverse. A valuation allowance is provided against deferred tax 
assets when it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax asset will not be realized. 

FASB Interpretation No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainly in income Taxes — an interpretation of FASB 
Statement No. 109, ("FIN 48"), codified in ASC 740 provides guidance for how uncertain tax positions should be 
recognized, measured, presented and disclosed in the financial statements. ASC 740 requires the evaluation of lax 
positions taken or expected lo be taken in the course of preparing the Company's tax returns lo determine whether 
the tax positions are "more-likcly-than-not" of being sustained by the applicable tax authority. Tax positions not 
deemed to meet a "more-likcly-than-not" threshold would be recorded as a tax benefit or expense in the current 
period. The Company recognizes interest and penalties, if any, related lo unrecognized tax benefits as income tax 
expense in the statement of operations. During the year, the Company did not incur any interest or penalties. 

Reclassifications — Certain amounts from prior years have been reclassified to conform to the current year 
presentation. 

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk 

Historically Ihe Company has invested in small companies, and its investments in these companies arc 
considered speculative in nature. The Company's investments often include securities that are subject lo legal or 
contractual restrictions on resale that adversely affect the liquidity and markelability of such securities. As a result, 
the Company is subject to risk of loss which may prevent our shareholders from achieving price appreciation, 
dividend distributions and return of capital. 

Financial instruments that subjected the Company to concentrations of market risk consisted principally of 
equity investments, subordinated notes, and debt instruments, which represented approximately 98.43% of the 
Company's total assets at October 31, 2009. As discussed in Note 9 "Portfolio Investments," these investments 
consist of securities in companies with no readily determinable market values and, as such, are valued in accordance 
with the Company's fair value policies and procedures. The Company's investmenl strategy represents a high 
degree of business and financial risk due to the fact that the investments (other than cash equivalents) are generally 
illiquid, in small and middle market companies and include entities with little operating history or entities that 
possess operations in new or developing industries. These investments, should they become publicly traded, would 
generally be; (i) subject to restrictions on resale, if they were acquired from the issuer in private placement 
transactions; and (ii) susceptible lo market risk. The Company's investments in short-term securities may be in 
cither 90-day Treasury Bills, which arc federally guaranteed securities, or other high quality, highly liquid 
investments. If the Company's cash balances arc not large enough lo be invested in 90-day Treasury Bills or 
other high quality, highly liquid investments, they arc swept into designated money market accounts. 

For a more complete description of the risk factors impacting an investment in our securities, including risk 

factors relating to market risks, please see item 1A, "Risk Factors," beginning on page 15. 
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data 

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

MVC Capital, Inc. 

Consolidated Balance Sheets 

October 31, October 31, 
2009 2008 

ASSETS 

Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,007,873 $ 12,764,465 

Investments at fair value 

Non-control/Non-affiliated investments (cost $122,320,550 and 

$124,471,466) 85,451,605 95,783,109 

Affiliate investments (cost $141,186,185 and $138,694,946) 210,519,609 181,092,250 

Control investments (cost $159,287,686 and $182,433,350) 206,832,059 213,930,758 

Tolal investments at fair value (cost $422,794,421 and $445,599,762 ) 502,803,273 490,804,117 

Dividends, interest and fees receivable, net of reserve 5,385,333 2,641,994 

Prepaid expenses 1,271,353 2,297,434 

Prepaid taxes 377,883 759,025 

Deferred lax, net of allowance ^ 1,443,765 

Total assets $510,845,715 $510,710,800 

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Liabilities 

Revolving crcdil facility $ 12,300,000 $ 19,000,000 

Term loan 50,000,000 50,000,000 

Provision for incentive compensation (Nolc 5) 19,511.147 15,794,295 

Management fee payable 2,560,120 2,485,580 

Other accrued expenses and liabilities 1,300,490 1,106,256 

Professional fees 650.981 425,035 

Consulting fees 67,278 28,822 

Total liabilities 86,390,016 88,839,988 

Shareholders ' equity 

Common stock, $0.01 par value: 150.000,000 shares authorized; 24,297,087 
and 24,297,087 shares outstanding, respectively 283,044 283,044 

Additional paid-in-capilal 429,400,261 429,400,261 

Accumulated earnings 34,768,686 30,144,990 

Dividends paid to stockholders (57,087,927) (45,425,325) 

Accumulated net realized loss (30,113,755) (4,933,051) 

Net unrealized appreciation 80,008,852 45,204,355 

Treasury stock, at cost, 4,007,361 and 4,007,361 shares held, respectively (32,803,462) (32,803,462) 

Total shareholders ' equity 424,455,699 421,870,812 

Total liabilities and shareholders' equity $510,845,715 $510,710,800 

Net asset value per share $ 17.47 $ 17.36 

The accompanying notes are an integral pari of these consolidated financial statements. 
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MVC Capital, Inc. 

Company 

Non-conlroiyNon-aflilialed inveslments - 2(1.13% la, e, f, g) 

Consolidated Schedule of Investments 
October 31, 2009 

Industry Investment Principal Cost Fair Value 

Actelis Networks, Inc. Technology Inveslments Preferred Slock (150,602 shares) (d. j) 55,000,00 S 

Amersham Corp. Manufacturer of Precisior - Machined 
Componenls 

Senior Secured L/ian 6,0000%. 
12/31/2009 (h) 
Second Lien Seller Nolc 10.0000%, 
06/29/2010 (h. i ) 
Second Lien Seller Note 17.0000%, 
06/30/2013 (b .h . i ) 

Second Lien Loan 16.5000%, 
07/18/2012 (b,h) 
Term Loan A 6.0000%. 07/18/2011 (h) 
Term Loan B 9.0000%, 07/18/2011 (h) 

$375,000 

2,473,521 

3,793,841 

18,778,308 
1,987.500 
2.000.000 

375,000 

2.473,521 

3,793,841 

6,642,362 

18.617,403 
1,973,763 
1,987,208 

375,000 

775,000 

1,625.000 

2,775,000 

17.503,916 
1.719.388 
1.742,004 

BP Clothing, LLC Apparel 

DPHI, Inc. 

FOLIOS, Inc. 

Technology Investments 

Technology Invesimcnls 

Preferred Slock (602,131 shares! (d, j) 

Prelmed Slock (5,802,259 shares) (d. j) 

22.578,374 

4,520,355 

IS.000,000 

20,965,308 

-
10,790,000 

GDC Acquisition. LLC F.lccirical Disiribuium Senior Subordinated Debl 17.0000%, 
OK/31/2011 (b,h) 
Warrants (dl 

3.096,252 3,096,252 

SP Industries, Inc Lahoraiory Research Equipmcm Firsi Lien Loan 7.5000'*. 12/2S/2012 (hi 901,435 
Second Lien Loan 15.0000%. 
12/31/2013 (b, h) 25.44.163S 

656,357 

25.092,905 

3,096,252 

Henry Company 

innnvative Brands, LLC 

Lockorder Limited 

MainStream Data, Inc. 

Phoenix Coal Corporation 

SafeSione Technologies Limiied 

Sonexis. Inc. 

Building Products / Specially Chemicals 

Consumer Producis 

Technology Invcslmenls 

Technolncv Investments 

Coal Processme and Produciion 

Technology Investments 

Technolocv Investinenls 

Term l-oan A 3.7429%. 04/06/2011 (hi 
Term Loan B 7.9929%. 04/06/2011 (hi 

Term U a n 15.5000%, 09/25/2011 (h) 

Common Stock (21,064 sharcsl (d, c, j ) 

Common Stock (5,786 shares) (d, j ) 

Common Slock (666,667 shares) (d) 

Common Slock (21,064 shares! (d. c. j) 

Common Slock (131.615 shares) (d, j ) 

1,709,921 
2.(KX),000 

10.414.976 

3,096.252 

1,709,921 
1,000.000 

3,709.921 

10,414,976 

2,007.701 

3,750.000 

500.000 

2,007,70! 

10,000.000 

3,096,252 

1.650,641 
2,000,000 

3,650,642 

10,414,976 

-
-

148,000 

-
-

901,435 

25,443,638 

25,749.262 26,345.073 

Sioragc Canada. LLC Self Sioraae Term Ixian 8.7500%. 03/30/2013 (hi 1,108.500 1,111,347 .108,500 

Total Safetv U.S.. Inc. Kngineering Ser\ice$ First Lien Seller Note 3.0038%, 12/08/2012 (hi 972,500 972,500 898.058 
Second Lien Seller Note 6.7538%, 
12/08/2013 |h) 3,500,000 3.500.000 3,500,000 

WBS Carbons Acquisitions Corp. Specialty Chemicals 

Sub Total Non-control/Non-affiliated investments 

Bridge Loan 6.0000%, 12/30/2011 (h| 1,759,796 

4.472,51X1 

1,759,796 

122,320.550 

4,398,058 

1,759.796 

85,451.6fl5 

Ami ia l t itmstmcnls — 49,60?( la, c. f, g| 

Cusiom Alloy Corporation Manufacturer ol Pipe Finings Unsecured Subordinated Loan 14.0000%, 
09/18/2012 (b.h) 
Convertible Series A Preferred Stock |9 shares) 
Convertible Series B Preferred Stock 
(1,991 sharesl 

12,648.338 12.406,499 
44.000 

9,956,000 

12.648.338 
44,000 

9.956,000 

Harmony Pharmacy k Health Center, Inc. Healthcare — Retail Revolving Credit Facility 10,0000%. 
12/01/2009 (b. hi 
Demand Nolc 10.0000% (h. i) 
Demand Nolc 100000% (h.i) 
Demand Nole 10.0000% (h, i) 
Demand Note 10 0000% (h.i) 
Common Slock (2,000,000 shares) (d) 

Dakola Growers Pasta Company, Inc. Manufacturer of Packaged Foods Common Slock (1,016,195 shares) 
Convertible Preferred Slock (1,065,000 shares) 

22,406,499 

5,521,742 
10,357,500 

15.879,242 

22,648,338 

15,044,698 
15,767,252 

30,811,950 

4.755.060 
500.000 
700,000 

3.300,000 
2,200,000 

4,755.060 
500.000 
700,000 

3,300,000 
2,200.000 

750,000 

4,000,000 
500,000 
700.000 

3,300,000 
2,200.000 

— 
12,205,060 10,700.000 

HuaMei Capiial Company. Inc. Financial Services Common Slock (500 shares) (d) 2,000.000 .525,000 

The accompanying notes are an integral pan of these consolidated financial statements. 
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MVC Capital, Inc. 

Consolidated Schedule of Investments — (Continued) 
October 31, 2009 

Company 
Marine Eshibilion Corporation 

Industry 

Theme Park 

Investment 

Senior Subordinated Debt 11.0000%. 
06/30/2013 (b, hi 
Secured Revolving Note 1,2463%, 
06/30/2013 (h) 
Convertible Preferred Stock (20,000 shares) |b) 

Principal 

$10,765,878 

900.000 

Cost 

i 10,667,415 

900,000 
2,581,699 

Fair Value 

S 10.765.878 

900.000 
2.581.699 

U.S. Gai & Eleciric. Inc. Enersv Sen1 ices Second Lien Loan 14.0000%, 
07/26/2012 (b, hi 
Convertible Series 1 Preferred Stock 
(32,200 shares) |d) 
Convertible Series J Preferred Slock 
(8,216 shares) (dl 

8,263.979 

Oeiagon Credii Investors, LLC 

PreVisor, Inc. 

Security Holdings, B.V. 

SGDA Europe B.V, 

Financial Services 

Human Capital Management 

F.lecirical F.nginecring 

Soil Remediation 

Term Loan 4,4963%. 12/31/2011 (hi 
Limited Liability Company Interest 

Common Slock (9 shares) (d) 

Common Stock (900 shares! (d, el 

Common Equitv Interest (d, e) 
Senior Seeured'loan 10.0000%. 
6/23/2012 (e, hi 

5.000,000 

1.500.000 

14,149,114 

4,971,138 
1,289,178 

6,260,316 

6.000,000 

28.154,200 

7,450,000 

1.500,000 

8,950,000 

14.247.577 

5.000.000 
2,744,083 

7.744.083 

7.000,000 

10,000,000 

7,450,000 

1,500,000 

8.950,000 

8,143,804 8.263,979 

500,000 58,907,092 

— 1.921,570 

8,643,804 69,092,641 

Viialitv Foodservice. Inc. Non-Alcoholic Beverages Common Slock (556,472 shares) (d) 
Preferred Slock 0,000,000 sharcsl (b. h) 
Warrants (dl 

5,564,716 
10,973,234 

Ohio Medical Corporation Medical Device Manufacinter Common Stock (5,620 shares) (dl 
Series A Convertible Preferred Slock 
(13,227 shares] (h. h| 

17,000,000 

10,089,957 
13,875,005 
3.835,058 

Sub Total Affiliate investtnenLs 

Control Investments — 4S.73% (a, • 

MVC Aulomolive Group B.V. 

MVC Fanners. LLC 

r, f, El 
Aulomolive Dealerships 

Private Equity Firm 

Common Equitv Interest (d, el 
Bridge Loan 10,0000%, 12/31/2009 (e, h) 

Limiied Liability Company Interesi (d) 

3.643,557 

16.537,950 

I41,18«,1S5 

34,736,939 
3,643,557 

38.380,496 

1,350,253 

27,800,020 

210,519,609 

46,500,000 
3.W3,557 

50,143,557 

1.133,729 

30,000.000 40,010,429 

47.000,000 49,110,429 

SGDA Sanierongsgesellschafl 
fur Deponicn und Altlasicn GmbH 

Soil Remediation Term Loan 7.0000%, 08/31/2012 (e. h) 
Common Etjuitv Inicresl (d, c) 
Preferred Equity Inicresl (d. el 

6.187,350 6,187,350 
438,551 

5,000,000 

Turf Products, LLC Distributor - landscaping and Irrigation 
Equipment 

Senior Subordinated Debl 15.0000%, 
11/30/2010 (b.h) 
lunior Revolving Note 6.0000%, 5/1/2011 (h) 
Limiied Liability Company Inicresl (d) 
Warrants (dl 

Vestal Manufaciuring Emerpriscs, Inc. Iron Foundries Senior Subordinated Debl 12,0000%. 
04/29/2011 (h) 
Common Slock (81,000 shares) id) 

2.450,000 

6.187,350 
I 

6.600,000 

SIA Tekers Invcsl 

Summit Research Labs. Inc. 

Porl Fadliiies 

Specially Chemicals 

Common Stock (68.800 shares) (d, cl 

Second Lien Loan 14.0000%, 
08/15/2012 (b.h) 
Common Slock (1.115 sharesl (dl 

9.596,177 

11,625,901 

2,300,000 

9,479.142 
16.000,000 

25,479,142 

12,787,351 

3,790,000 

9,596,177 
38,000,000 

47,596,177 

8,149,021 8.136.884 8.149,02! 
1,000,000 1,000.000 1,000,000 

3,535.694 3,221,794 

Vclocitius B.V, 

Vendio Sen1 ices, Inc. 

Renewable Energy 

Technology Invesimcnls 

Common Equily Intercsl (d, c) 

Common Slock 110,476 shares) (d, j ) 
Preferred Slock 16,443.188 shares) (d, j ) 

12,672,578 

11,395,315 

5,500,000 
1,134,001 

6,634.001 

12,370,815 

23,200,000 

9.687 
4,490,314 

4,500,001 

600,000 600,000 600,000 
1,850,000 1,600,000 

2.200,000 

Sub Total Cunlrol InvestmenLs 159.287,686 206,832,059 

TOTAL INVESTMENT ASSETS —118.46% If) 5422,794.421 $502,803,273 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 



MVC Capital, Inc. 

Consolidated Schedule of Investments — (Continued) 
October 31, 2009 

(a) These securities are restricted from public sale without prior registration under the Securities Act of 1933. The Fund negotiates certain 
aspects of the method and liming of the disposition of these investments, including registration rights and related costs. 

(b) These securities accrue a portion of their interest/dividends in "payment in kind" interest/dividends which is capitalized to the investment. 
(c) All of Ihe Fund's equity and debt investments are issued by eligible portfolio companies, as defined in the Investment Company Ac! of 1940, 

except Lockorder Limited, MVC Automotive Group B.V,, SafeStone Technologies Limiied, Security Holdings B.V., SGDA Europe B.V., 
SGDA Sanierungsgesellschaft fur Deponien und Altlasten mbH, SIA Tekers Invest, and Velocitius B.V. The Fund makes available 
significant managerial assistance to all of the portfolio companies in which it has invested. 

(d) Non-income producing assets. 
(c) The principal operations of (hcsc portfolio companies are located outside of the United States. 
(f) Percentages are based on net assets of $424,455,699 as of October 31. 2009. 
(g) See Note 3 for further information regarding "Investmenl Classification." 

(h) All or a portion of these securities have been committed as collateral lor ihe Guggenheim Corporate Funding, LLC Credit Facility. 
(i) All or a portion of Ihe accrued interest on these securities have been reserved against. 
(j) Legacy Inveslments. 

— Denotes zero cosl or fair value. 

The accompanying notes arc an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
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MVC Capital, Inc. 

Company 

Consolidated Schedule of Investments 
October 31, 2008 

Induslrv Investment Principal Cost Fair Value 

Non-conlrol/Non-affiliated investments — 22.70% (a, c, f, g) 

Actelis Networks, Inc. Technology Investments Preferred Stock (150,602 shares) (d, j) 55,000,003 

Amersham Corp. Manufacturer of Precision - Machined 
Components 

Second Lien Seller Note 10.0000%. 
06/29/2010 (h, i) $2,473,521 2.473,521 2,250,000 
Second Lien Seller Nole 17.0000%. 
06/30/2013 lb, h, i) 3,539,496 3.539,496 3,275,000 

Second Lien Loan 14.00007f, 
07/18/2012 fb, h) 
Term Loan A 8.0000%. 
07/18/2011 (h) 
Term Loan B 10.4000%, 
07/18/2011 (h) 

18,229,090 

2,133,750 

2,000,000 

6.(113,017 

18.008,868 

2,111,978 

1,979,725 

5,525,000 

18,229,090 

2.111,978 

1,952,628 

BP Clothing, LLC Apparel 

DPHI. Inc. 

FOLIO/ii, Inc. 

GDC Acquisition, LLC 

Technology Invcslmenls 

Technology Investments 

Electrical Distribution 

Preferred Stock (602,131 shared (d, j) 

Preferred Slock 
(5,802,259 shares) (d,j) 

Senior Subordinated Debl 17.0000%. 
08/31/2011 (b, h) 2,960,753 

22,100.571 

4.S20.3S5 

15,000,000 

2.956,638 

22.293,696 

— 

13.600,000 

2,960,753 

Henry Company Building Products / Specially 
Chemicals 

Term Loan A 6.6175%, 
04/06/2011 (hi 
Term Loan B 10.8675%, 
04/06/2011 (h) 

1,837,309 

2,000,000 

1.837.309 

2,000.000 

SP Industries, Inc. Laboratory Rcsenreh Ei|uipinent 

Total Safetv U.S., Inc. Engineering Services 

Custom Alloy Corporation Manufacturer of Pipe Fillings Unsecured Subordinated Loan 
14.0000%. 09/18/2012 (b.h) 
Convertible Series A Preferred Stock 
19 Shares) 
Convertible Series B Preferred Slock 
(1,991 shares) 

12,000,000 

1.778.031 

2,000,000 

Innovatne Brands. LLC 

Lockorder Limited 

MainStream Data. Inc. 

Phoenix Coal Corporation 

SafeStone Technologies Limiied 

Sonexis. Inc. 

Consumer Products 

Technology Investments 

Technology Investments 

Coal Processing and Production 

Technology Investments 

Technology Investments 

3.837.309 

Term Loan 11.7500%. 09/25/2011 (h) 13,033,333 13,033,333 

Common Stock 
(21,064 shares) (d.e.j) 

Common Slock (5,786 shares) |d, j) 

Common Stock (666,667 shares) (d) 

Common Stock 
{21,064 shares) (d. c.j) 

Common Stock (131,615 shares) (d. j) 

2,007.701 

3,750.000 

500.000 

2.007.701 

) 0,000.000 

3,778,031 

13.033,333 

_ 
— 

104,667 

_ 
— 

First Lien Loan 8.7038%, 
12/28/2012 (h) 
Second Lien Loan 15.0000%, 
12/31/2013 (b,h) 

997,741 

24.684,219 

638,401 

24.249,319 

997.741 

24.684,219 

Slorage Canada, LLC 

TerraMark. L.P. 

Self Storage 

Specialtv Chemicals 

Tern Loan 8.7500%. 03/30/2013 (h) 

Senior Secured Loan I0.(KXX)%, 
2/12/2009 (h| 

I.2I4.5(K) 

1.500,000 

24.887,720 

1,218,697 

1,474,810 

25,681,960 

1,214,500 

1,500,000 

first Lien Seller Note 6.5119%, 
12/08/2012 (h) 
Second Lien Seller Note 9.6713%. 
12/08/2013 |h) 

982.500 

3.500,000 

982,500 

3,500,000 

908.058 

3,500,000 

WBS Carbons Acquisitions Corp. Specially Chemicals 

Sub Total Non-control/Non-affiliated iriveslments 

Bridge Loan 6.0000%, 12/30/2011 (hi 1,681,111 

4,482,500 

1.681,111 

124,471.466 

4,408,058 

1,681,111 

95,781,109 

Affiliate investments —42.93% (a, e, f. g) 

11,674,253 12,000,000 

44,000 143,000 

9.956,000 32.357,000 

21,674.253 44.500.000 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
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MVC Capital, Inc. 

Consolidated Schedule of Investments 
October 31, 2008 — (Continued) 

Company Industry 

Dakota Growers Pasta Company. Inc. Manufacturer of Packaged Foods 

Investment 

Common Slock (1,016.195 shares) 
Convertible Preferred Slock 
(1.065.000 shares) (d) 

Principal Cost Fair Value 

$ 5,521.742 S 10.161.950 

10,357.500 10.650,000 

15,879.242 20.811,950 

Hndymion Systems. Inc. Technology Investments Preferred Slock (7,156,760 shares) (d) 7,000.000 

Harmony Pharmacy & Health Center, Healthcare — Retail 
Inc. 

Revolving Credii Facility 10.0000%. 
12/01/2009 (b, h) 
Demand Note 10.0000% (h, i) 
Common Slock (2,000,000 shares) fd) 

$4,307,850 
3,300,00(1 

4,307,850 
3.300,000 

750,000 

4.000,000 
3,300,000 

750,000 

8,357,850 8,050.000 

HuaMei Capital Company, Inc. Financial Services Common Stock (500 shares) (d) 2.000,000 2.000,000 

Marine Exhibition Corporation Theme Park Senior Subordinated Debt 11.0000%, 
06/30/2013 (b.h) 
Secured Revolvina Note 4.7038%, 
06/30/2013 (hi 
Convertible Preferred Stock 
(20,000 shares) (b) 

0,940.457 

700.000 

5.000,000 

650,000 

10,806,757 

700,000 

2,385,091 

13,891,848 

4,957,803 

650,00(1 
1,132,437 

10.940.457 

700.000 

2,385.091 

14,025,548 

5,000,000 

650.000 
2,587.342 

Oclagon Credii Investors, LLC Financial Services Term Loan 7.9538%. 12/31/2011 (h) 
Revolving Line of Credii 7,9538%, 
12/31/2011 (h) 
Limited Liability Company Interest 

PreVisor, Inc. 

Security Holdings. B.V. 

Human Capiial Management 

Electrical Engineering 

Common Slock (9 shares) (d) 

Common Equily Interest (d, c) 

6.740,240 

6.000,000 

28,154,200 

8,237,342 

10.100,000 

28.154,200 

U.S. Gas & Eleciric. Inc. Energy Services Second Lien Loan 14.0000%, 
07/26/2012 (b, h) 
Senior Credit Facilitv 8.5000% 
07/26/2010 (h) 
Senior Credii Facililv 9.7200% 
07/26/2010 |h) 
Convertible Series 1 Prcferrcii Stock 
(32,200 shares) (d) 
Convertible Scries J Preferred Slock 
(8,216 sharesl (d) 

7,856,322 

4.368,340 

571,429 

7.692,195 

4.368,340 

571.429 

500.000 

— 
13,131.964 

5.564,716 

10,300,633 

7,856,322 

4,368,340 

571.429 

5,300,000 

350,000 

18.446,091 

9,829,657 

13.202,404 
3.735,058 

Viialitv Foodservice, Inc. Non-Alcoholic Beverages Common Slock (556,472 shares) (d) 
Preferred Stock 
(1.000.000 shares] |b, h) 
Warrants (d) 

Sub Total Affiliate investments 

15,865,349 

138,694,946 

26.767,119 

181,092,250 

Control Inveslments — 50.71% (a. c. f, g) 

MVC Automotive Group B.V. Aulomolive Dealerships Common Equity Interesi Id. e) 
Bridge Loan 10.0000%. 
12/31/2008 (e .hl 3,643,557 

34,736.939 

3,643,557 

38,380,496 

41.500.000 

3.643.557 

45.143.557 

MVC Partners. LLC Private Equily Firm Limiied Liability Company 
interest (d) 332,698 132,698 

Ohio Medical Corporation Medical Device Manufacturer Common Stock (5,620 shares) (d) 
Series A Convertible Preferred Stock 
(11,306 shares) (b, h) 

17,000,000 

30,000,000 

47.000,000 

17.200.000 

34,201.081 

51,401.081 

SGDA Europe B.V. Soil Remediation Common Equily Interest (d, e) 7.450,000 7,450,000 

SGDA Sanierungsgesellschaft Soil Remediation 

fur Deponien und Alilaslen GmbH 

Term Loan 7,0000%. 
08/25/2009 (e, h) 
Common Equity Interest (d, e) 
Preferred Equity Interest (d, e) 

6,187,350 6,129,434 
438,551 

5,000,000 

11.567,985 

6.129.434 
560.000 

6.100.000 

12.789,434 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
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MVC Capital, Inc. 

Consolidated Schedule of Investments 
October 31, 2008 — (Continued) 

Company Industry 

SIA Tekers Invest Porl Facilities 

Investment 

Common Slock (68,800 shares) (d, c) 

Principal Cost Fair Value 

S 2.300,000 S 3,175.000 

Summit Research Labs, Inc. Specially Chemicals Second Lien Loan 14,0000%, 
08/31/2013 (b, h) 
Common Stock (1.115 shares) (d) 

$ 8.940.592 8.793,022 
16.000,000 

24.793,022 

8,940.592 
33.000,000 

41,940,592 

Timberland Machines & Inigation. 
Inc. 

Distributor — Landscaping and 

Irrigation Equipment 

Senior Subordinated Debl 14,5500%. 
08/04/2009 (b, h) 7,250,271 
Junior Revolving Line of Credit 
12.5000%. 07/07/2009 (h, i) 5,000,000 
Common Slock (542 shares) (d) 
WaiTants (d) 

7.234,799 

5.000,000 
5.420,291 

17.655,090 

7,250.271 

1,000,000 

8,250,271 

Turf Products, LLC Distributor — Landscaping and 
irrigation Equipment 

Senior Subordinated Debl IS.OOOO'J 
11/30/2010 (b.h) 
Junior Revolving Note 6.0000%, 
05/01/2011(h) 
Limited Liability Company 
Inietesl (d) 
Warrants (d) 

7,676,330 

1,000,000 

7.652,949 

1.000,000 

3,821,794 

12,474.743 

7,676,330 

1,000,000 

5,821,794 

14,498,124 

Velocitius B.V. Renewable Energy Common Equily Interesi (d. e) 1,395,315 2!,000,000 

Vendio Services. Inc. Technologv Investments Common Slock (10.476 shares) (d, j) 
Preferred Stock 
(6,443,188 shares) |d, jl 

5.500.000 

1,134.001 

5.634.001 

14.447 

6,585,554 

6,600,001 

Vestal Manufaciuring Enterprises, Iron Foundries 
Inc. 

Senior Subordinated Debl 12.0000%, 
04/29/2011 (h) 
Common Slock (81,000 shares) |d) 

600,000 600.000 
1.850.000 

2.450.000 

600,000 
950,000 

1.550,000 

Sub Total Control Inveslments 182,433,350 213,930,758 

TOTAL INVESTMENT ASSETS— 116.34% (0 $445,599,762 $490,804,117 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

(e) 

(0 
(g) 

(h) 

(i) 

a) 

These securities are restricted from public sale without prior registrtilion under the Securities Act of 1933. The Fund negotiates certain 
aspects of the method and timing of the disposition of these investments, including registration rights and rclytcd costs. 

These .securities accrue a portion of their interest/dividends in "payment in kind" interest/dividends which is capitalized to the investment. 

Allot'the Fund's equity and debl investments are issued by eligible portfolio companies, as defined in the Investment Company Act of 1940. 
except Lockorder Limited. MVC Automotive Group B.V., SafeStone Technologies Limiied. Security Holdings B.V., SGDA Europe B.V.. 
SGDA Sanierungsgesellschaft fur Deponien und Altlasten mbH, SIA Tekers Invest, and Velocitius B.V. The Fund makes available 
significant managerial assistance to all of the portfolio companies in which it has invested. 

Non-income producing assets. 

The principal operations of these portfolio companies are located outside of the United States. 

Percentages are based on net assets of 5421.870,812 as of October 31. 2008. 

See Note 3 for further information regarding "Investmenl Classification." 

All or a portion of these securities have been committed as collateral for the Guggenheim Corporate Funding. LLC Credii Facility. 

All or a portion of the accrued imerest on these securities have been reserved againsi. 

Legacy Investments. 

Denotes zero cost or fair value. 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
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MVC Capital, Inc. 

Consolidated Statements of Operations 
For the Year Ended For the Year Ended For the Year Ended 

October 31, 2009 October 31, 2008 October 31, 2007 

Operating Income: 
Dividend income 

Affiliate investments $ 2,459,914 

Total dividend income 2,459,914 

Interest income 
Non-control/Non-affiliated inveslments 10,294.769 
Affiliate investments 5,070,990 
Control investinenls 3,929,470 

Total interest income 19.295.229 

Fee income 
Non-control/Non-affiliated investments 621,252 
Affiliate investments 2.615,151 
Control inveslments 862.253 

Total fee income 4,098,656 

Other income 254,945 

Total operating income 26,108,744 

Operating Expenses: 
Management fee 9,843.427 
Incentive compensation (Nole 5) 3,716.852 
Interest and other borrowing costs 3.127,594 
Other expenses 904,695 
Audit fees 659,400 
Legal fees 594,000 
Insurance 377,400 
Adminisiralion 290,362 
Directors fees 272,100 
Printing and postage 178,875 
Consulting fees 164.700 
Public relations fees 77,800 

Total operating expenses 20,207,205 

Net operating income before taxes 5,901.539 

Tax (Benefit) Expenses: 
Deferred lax (benefit) 1.443.765 

Current lax (benefit) expense (66,946) 

Total tax (benefit) expense 1,376,819 

Net operating income 4,524,720 
Net Realized and Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Investments and 

Foreign Currency: 
Net realized gain (loss) on investments and foreign currency 

Non-control/Non-affiliated inveslments (324) 
Affiliate investments (7.000.000) 
Control investments (18.081.404) 
Foreign currency — 

Total net realized gain (loss) on investments and foreign currency . . , (25.081.728) 
Nel change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on investments . . 34,804,497 

Nel realized and unrealized gain on inveslments and foreign 
currency 9.722.769 

Net increase in net assets resulting from operations $ 14.247.489 

Net increase in net assets per share resulting from operations S 0.59 

Dividends declared per share $ 0.48 

$ 3,505,332 $ 469,037 

3,505,332 

11.608.730 
5,838,181 
5,095,015 

22.541.926 

1,037,745 
1.022.733 
1,552.257 

3,612,735 

366,818 

30,026,811 

8.989,491 
10,822,127 
4,463.822 
791,789 
473,500 
938.000 
379.725 
330,680 
249,300 
195,245 
162.600 
98.600 

27.894,879 

2,131,932 

(640.482) 
(295,914) 

(936,396) 

3,068,328 

(36.140) 
1.116.952 
283.118 
54.211 

1.418,141 
59,465.174 

60.883.315 

$63,951,643 

$ 2.63 

$ 0.48 

469,037 

12.091.574 
5.011.527 
5,254,144 

22.357.245 

921.311 
1.671.940 
1.157.022 

3,750;273 

373,912 

26,950,467 

7.034.28? 
10.813.362 
4.859.429 
500,288 
345,000 
468,000 
408,606 
287,573 
234,000 
107,700 
111,500 
95,701 

25,265,446 

1,685.021 

(255.163) 
(119.529) 

(374,692) 

2,059,713 

(73,842) 
451,461 

66,516.647 
49,279 

66.943.545 
(3,301,612) 

63.641,933 

565.701.646 

S 2.92 

S 0,54 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
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MVC Capital, Inc 

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 

Cash flows from Operating Activities: 
Net increase in net assets resulting from 

operations 
Adjustments to reconcile net increase in net 

assets resulting from operations to net cash 
provided (used) by operating activities: 

Realized (gain) loss 
Net change in unrealized (appreciation) 

depreciation 
Amortization of discounts and fees 
Increase in accrued payment-in-kind 

dividends and interest 
Increase in allocation of flow through 

income 
Changes in assets and liabilities: 

Dividends, interest and fees receivable . . . . 
Prepaid expenses 
Prepaid taxes 
Deferred tax 
Deposits 
Other assets 
Incentive compensation (Note 5) 
Other Liabilities 

Purchases of equity investments 
Purchases of debt instruments 
Purchases of short term investments 
Proceeds from equily investments 
Proceeds from debt instruments 
Sales/maturities of short term investments . . . 

Net cash provided (used) by operating 
activities 

Cash flows from Financing Activities: 
Issuance of common stock 

Offering expenses 
Distributions to shareholders paid 
Net borrowings under (repayments on) 

revolving credit facility 

Net cash provided (used) by financing 
activities 

Net change in cash and cash equivalents for the 
year 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year . . 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 

For the Year Ended 
October 31, 2009 

$ 14,247,489 

For the Year Ended 
October 31, 2008 

$ 63,951,643 

For the Year Ended 
October 31, 2007 

$ 65,701,646 

25,081,728 

(34,804,497) 

(73,434) 

(6,354,807) 

(156,742) 

(2,743,339) 

1,026,081 

381,142 

1,443,765 

— 
— 

3,716,852 

533,176 

{1.017,554) 

(11,652,248) 

— 
286,100 

16.692,298 

— 

6,606,010 

— 

— 
(11,662,602) 

(6,700,000) 

(18,362,602) 

(11,756,592) 

12,764,465 . 

$ 1,007,873 

(1,418,141) 

(59,465,174) 

(103,428) 

(5,390,885) 

(22,067) 

463,106 

151,427 

(530,866) 

(640,482) 

25,156 

20,993 

(2,081,201) 

490,939 

(79,196,164) 

(77,940,026) 

(49,881,375) 

7,312.817 

104.614.110 

49,853,750 

(49,785,868) 

— 

— 
(11,177,600) 

(11,000,000) 

(22,177,600) 

(71,963,468) 

84,727,933 

$ 12.764,465 

(66,943,545) 

3,301,632 

(93,902) 

(2,850,999) 

(216,275) 

(1,487,589) 

184,720 

(228,159) 

(255,163) 

94,844 

33,803 

10,703,144 

637.797 

(57,357,976) 

(114,538,723) 

(9,902,105) 

83,022,172 

52,303,760 

10,000,000 

(27,890,939) 

83,825,625 

(5,431,091) 

(11,992,785) 

(20,000,000) 

46,401,749 

18,510,810 

66,217,123 

$ 84,727,933 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
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MVC Capital, Inc 

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows — (continued) 

During the year ended October 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 MVC Capital, Inc. paid $2,307,884, $3,891,709 and 
$4,759,794, in interest expense, respectively. 

During the year ended October 31,2009, 2008 and 2007 MVC Capital, Inc. paid $0, $350,000 and $ 144,603 in 
income taxes, respectively. 

Non-cash activity: 

During the years ended October 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, MVC Capital, Inc. recorded payment-in-kind 
dividend and interest income of $6,354,807, $5,390,885 and $2,850,999, respectively. This amount was added to the 
principal balance of the investments and recorded as dividend/interest income. 

During the years ended October 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, MVC Capital, Inc. was allocated $254,945, 
$363,763 and $368,347, respectively, in flow-through income and $0, $24,130 and $0 respectively, in capital gains 
from its equity investment in Oclagon Credit Investors, LLC. Of these amounts, $98,203, $365,826 and $ 152,072, 
respectively, was received in cash and the balance of $156,742, $22,067 and $216,275 respectively, was undis­
tributed and therefore increased the cost of Ihe investment. The fair value was then increased by $156,742, $22,067 
and $216,275 respectively, by the Company's Valuation Committee. 

On November I, 2006, MVC Capital, Inc. re-issued 2,326 shares of treasury stock, in lieu of a $28,871 cash 
distribution, in accordance with the Fund's dividend reinvestment plan. 

On January 5, 2007, MVC Capital, Inc. re-issued 3,682 .shares of treasury stock, in lieu of a $48,641 cash 
distribution, in accordance with the Fund's dividend reinvestment plan. 

On February 16, 2007, MVC Capital, Inc. exchanged the $200,000 HuaMei Capital Company convertible 
promissory note for 50 shares of its common stock. 

On April 16, 2007, the assets and liabilities of Safestone Technologies PLC were transferred to two new 
companies, Lockorder and Safestone Limited. The Company received 21,064 shares of Safestone Limited and 
21,064 shares of Lockorder as a result of this corporate action. On a combined basis, there was no change in the cost 
basis or fair value due to this transaction. 

On May I, 2007, MVC Capital, Inc. re-issued 4.127 shares of treasury stock, in lieu of a $59,910 cash 
distribution, in accordance with the Fund's dividend reinvestment plan. 

On May 9, 2007, MVC Capital Inc. exchanged 65.000 shares of Dakota Growers Pasta Company, Inc. 
Common Slock for 65.000 shares of Convertible Preferred Stock. 

On August I, 2007, MVC Capital, Inc. rc-issucd 2,769 shares of treasury stock, in lieu of a $41,480 cash 
distribution, in accordance with the Fund's dividend reinvestment plan. 

On November 1, 2007, MVC Capital, Inc. re-issued 15,821 shares of treasury stock, in lieu of a $240,636 cash 
distribution, in accordance with the Company's dividend reinvestment plan. 

On December 3, 2007, MVC Capital, Inc. converted the Ohio Medical Corporation Convertible Unsecured 
Subordinated Promissory Note from $3,405,263.60 of principal and interest to 1,125.700 shares of Ohio Medical 
Preferred Stock. 

On January 9, 2008. MVC Capital, Inc. rc-i.ssued 15,930 shares of treasury stock, in lieu of a $242,455 cash 
distribution, in accordance with the Company's dividend reinvestment plan. 

On June 9, 2008, Auto MOTOL BENI was acquired by MVC Automotive Group B.V. to achieve operating 
efficiencies. Both entities were 100% owned by the Company. MVC Automotive Group B.V. increased its 
shareholder's equity by $14.5 million and assumed $2.0 million of debt as a result of the cashless transaction. 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 

75 



MVC Capital, Inc. 

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets 

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended For the Year Ended 
October 31, 20Q9 October 31, 2008 October 31, 2007 

Operations: 
Net operating income $ 4,524,720 $ 3,068,328 $ 2,059,713 
Net realized gain (loss) on investments and 

foreign currencies (25,081,728) 1,418,141 66,943,545 
Net change in unrealized appreciation 

(depreciation) on investments 34,804,497 59,465,174 (3,301,612) 

Net increase in net assets from operations . . . 14,247,489 63,951,643 65,701,646 

Shareholder Distributions: 
Distributions to shareholders (11,662,602) (11,660,691) (12,171,( 
Net decrease in net assets from shareholder 

distributions (11,662,602) (11,660.691) (12,171, 

Capital Share Transactions: 

Issuance of common stock — — 83,825,625 
Offering expenses — — (5,431,091) 

Reissuance of treasury stock in lieu of cash 
dividend — - 483,091 178,903 

Net increase in net assets from capital share 

transactions — 483,091 78,573,437 

Total increase in net assets 2,584,887 52,774,043 132,103,395 

Net assets, beginning of year 421,870,812 369,096,769 236,993,374 

Net assets, end of year $424,455,699 $421,870,812 $369,096,769 

Common shares outstanding, end of year 24,297,087 24,297,087 24,265,336 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
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For the For the For the For the For the 
Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended 
October 31, October 31, October 31, October 31, October 31, 

2009 2008 2Q07 2006 2005 

Net asset value, beginning of year $ 17.36 $ 15.21 $ 12.41 $ 10.41 $ 9.40 
Gain from operations: 

Net operating income 0.19 0.24 0.13 0.20 0.32 
Net realized and unrealized gain on 

investments 0.40 2.39 2.79 2.28 1.13 

Total gain from investment operations 0.59 2.63 2.92 2.48 1.45 

Less distributions from: 
income (0.19) (0.09) (0.08) (0.21) (0.24) 

Return of capital (0.29) _ (0.39) (0.46) (0.27) — 

Total distributions (0.48) (0.48) (0.54) (0.48) (0.24) 

Capita! share transactions 
Anit-dilutive (Dilutive) effect of share 

issuance — — 0.42 — (0.20) 
Anti-dilutive effect of share repurchase 

program — — — — — 
Total capital share transactions — — 0.42 — (0.20) 

Net asset value, end of year $ 17.47 $ 17.36 $ 15.21 $. 12.41 $ 10.41 

Market value, end of year $ 9.18 $ 12.30 $ 17.06 $ 13.08 $ 11.25 

Market premium (discount) (47.45)% (29.15)% 12.16% 5.40% 8.07% 
Total Return — A t NAV(a) 3.50% 17.49% 27.39% 24.23% 13.36% 
Total Return — At Market(a) (21.48)% (25.44)% 35.02% 20.75% 24.38% 
Ratios and Supplemental Data: 
Net assets, end of year (in thousands) $424,456 $421,871 $369,097 $236,993 $198,739 
Ratios to average net assets: 

Expenses excluding tax expense (benefit) 4.88% 7.00% 7.89% 6.78% 3.75% 
Expenses including tax expense (benefit) 5.21% 6.77% 7.78% 6.85% 3.69% 
Expenses excluding incentive compensation . . . 4.31% 4.05% 4.40% 4.03% 3.05% 
Expenses excluding incentive compensation, 

interest and other borrowing costs 3.56% 2.93% 2.88% 3.29% 3.03% 
Net operating income (loss) before tax expense 

(benefit) 1.42% 0.54% 0.53% 1.83% 3.28% 
Net operating income (loss) after tax expense 

(benefit) 1.09% 0.77% 0.64% 1.76% 3.34% 
Net operating income (loss) before incentive 

compensation 1.99% 3.49% 4.02% 4.58% 3.98% 
Net operating income (loss) before incentive 

compensation, interest and other borrowing 
costs 2.74% 4.61% 5.54% 5,32% 4.00% 

(a) Total annual return is hisiorical and assumes changes in share price, reinvestments of all dividends and 
distributions, and no sales charge for the year. 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
October 31, 2009 

1. Organization and Business Purpose 

MVC Capital, Inc. (the "Company"), formerly known as meVC Draper Fisher Jurvetson Fund I, Inc., is a 
Delaware corporation organized on December 2, 1999 which commenced operations on March 31, 2000. On 
December 2, 2002, the Company announced that it would begin doing business under the name MVC Capital, Inc.. 
The Company's investment objective is to seek to maximize total return from capital appreciation and/or income. 
The Company seeks to achieve its investment objective by providing equity and debt financing to companies that 
arc, for the most part, privately owned ("Portfolio Companies"). The Company's current investments in Portfolio 
Companies consist principally of senior and subordinated loans, venture capital, mezzanine and preferred 
instruments and private equity investments. 

The Company has elected to be treated as a business development company under the 1940 Act. The shares of 
the Company commenced trading on the NYSE under the symbol MVC on June 26, 2000. 

The Company had entered into an advisory agreement with meVC Advisers, Inc. (Ihe "Former Advisor") 
which had entered into a sub-advisory agreement with Draper Fisher Jurvetson MeVC Management Co., LLC (the 
"Former Sub-Advisor"). On June 19, 2002, the Former Advisor resigned without prior notice to the Company as the 
Company's investment advisor. This resignation resulted in the automatic termination of the agreement between the 
Former Advisor and the Former Sub-Advisor to the Company. As a result, the Company's board internalized the 
Company's operations, including management of the Company's investments. 

Al the February 28, 2003 Annual Meeting of Shareholders, a new board of directors replaced the former board 
of directors of Ihe Company (the "Former Board") in its entirety. On March 6, 2003, the results of the election were 
certified by the Inspector of Elections, whereupon the Board terminated John M. Grillos, the Company's previous 
CEO. Shortly thereafter, other members of (he Company's senior management team, who had previously reported 
to Mr. Grillos, resigned. With these significant changes in the Board and management of the Company, the 
Company operated in a transition mode and, as a result, no portfolio investments were made from early March 2003 
through the end of October 2003 (the end of the Fiscal Year). During this period, the Board explored various 
alternatives for a long-term management plan for the Company. Accordingly, at the September 16, 2003 Special 
Meeting of Shareholders, the Board voted and approved the Company's revised business plan. 

On November 6, 2003. Michael Tokarz assumed his position as Chairman, Portfolio Manager and Director of 
the Company. 

On March 29, 2004 at the Annual Shareholders meeting, the shareholders approved the election of Emilio 
Dominianni, Robert S. Everett, Gerald Hcllerman, Robert C. Knapp and Michael Tokarz to serve as members of the 
board of directors of the Company and adopted an amendment to the Company's Certificate of Incorporation 
authorizing the changing of the name of Ihe Company from "meVC Draper Fisher Jurvetson Fund I, Inc." to "MVC 
Capital, Inc." 

On July 7. 2004, the Company's name change from "meVC Draper Fisher Jurvetson Fund I, Inc." to "MVC 
Capital, Inc." became effective. 

On July 16, 2004, the Company commenced the operations of MVC Financial Services, Inc ("MVCFS"). 

On September 7, 2006. the stockholders of MVC Capital approved Ihe adoption of the investment advisory and 
management agreement (the 'Advisory Agreement"). The Advisory Agreement, which was entered into on 
October 31, 2006. provides for external management of the Company by TTG Advisers, which is led by Michael 
Tokarz. The agreement took effect on November 1, 2006. Upon the effectiveness of ihe Advisory Agreement. 
Mr. Tokarz's employment agreement with ihe Company terminated. All of the individuals (including the 
Company's investment professionals) that had been previously employed by the Company as of the fiscal year 
ended October 31, 2006 became employees of TTG Advisers. 
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On December 11, 2008, our board of directors, including all of the directors who are not "interested persons," 
as defined under the 1940 Act, of the Company (the "Independent Directors"), at their in-person meeting approved 
an amended and restated investment advisory and management agreement (also, the "Advisory Agreement", which 
was approved by stockholders of the Company on April 14, 2009. Subsequently, at an in-person meeting held on 
October 23, 2009, Ihe Independent Directors approved the renewal of the Advisory Agreement for an additional 
annual period. 

2. Consolidation 

On July 16, 2004, the Company formed a wholly owned subsidiary company, MVCFS. MVCFS is incor­
porated in Delaware and its principal purpose is to provide advisory, administrative and other services to the 
Company and the Company's portfolio companies. The Company docs not hold MVCFS for investment purposes 
and docs not intend to sell MVCFS. The results of MVCFS are consolidated into the Company and all inter­
company accounts have been eliminated in consolidation. 

3. Significant Accounting Policies 

The foliowing is a summary of significant accounting policies followed by the Company in the preparation of 
its consolidated financial statements: 

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting 
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounls and disclosures 
in the consolidated financial statements. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Recent Accounting Pronouncements — In June 2009. the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") 
issued SFAS No. 168, The FASB Accounting Standards Codification™ and the Hierarchy of Generally Accepted 
Accounting Principles — a replacement of FASB Statement No. 162, which is codified in FASB Accounting 
Standards Codification ("ASC") 105, Generally Accepted Accounting Principles ("ASC 105"). ASC 105 estab­
lishes the Codification as the source of authorilative Generally Accepted Accounting Principles ("GAAP") in the 
United States (the "GAAP hierarchy") recognized by the FASB to be applied by non-governmental entities. Rules 
and interprelive releases of the SEC under authority of federal securities laws arc also sources of authoritative 
GAAP for SEC registrants. All of the contents of the Codification carries the same level of authority and the GAAP 
hierarchy has been modified to include only two levels of GAAP, authoritative and nonauthoritative. The 
requirements of ASC 105 are effective for financial statements issued for interim and annual periods ending after 
September 15, 2009. Wc adopted Ihe requirements of ASC 105 for the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009. 

In April 2009, the FASB issued FSP 157-4, Determining Fair Value When the Volume and Level of Activity for 
the Asset or Liability Have Significantly Decreased and Identifying Transactions That Are Not Orderly, which is 
codified in FASB ASC 820-10-65, ("ASC 820-10-65"). ASC 820 provides enhanced guidance for using fair value to 
measure assets and liabilities. ASC 820 also provides guidance regarding the extent to which companies measure 
assets and liabilities at fair value, the information used to measure fair value, and the effect of fair value 
measurements on earnings. ASC 820 applies whenever other standards require (or permit) assets or liabilities 
to be measured at fair value but does not expand the use of fair value in any new circumstances. We adopted ASC 
820 on November I, 2008, ASC 820-10-65 provides guidance on how to determine the fair value of assets under 
ASC 820 in the current economic environment and reemphasizes that the objective of a fair value measurement 
remains an orderly transaction (that is, not a forced liquidation or distressed sale) between market participants at the 
measurement date under current market conditions. ASC 820-10-65 slates that a transaction price that is associated 
with a transaction that is not orderly is not determinative of fair value or market-participant risk premiums and 
companies should place little, if any, weight (compared with other indications of fair value) on transactions lhat arc 
nol orderly when estimating fair value or market risk premiums. ASC 820- 10-65 is effective for periods ending 
after June 15, 2009. The adoption of ASC 820-10-65 has not had a material effect on our financial position or results 
of operations. 
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In May 2009, the FASB issued SFAS No. 165, Subsequent Events, which is codified in FASB ASC 855, 
Subsequent Events ("ASC 855"). ASC 855 establishes general standards of accounting for disclosure of events that 
occur after the balance sheet date but before financial statements are issued or are available to be issued. We adopted 
ASC 855 in the third quarter of 2009 and evaluated all events or transactions through December 21, 2009 (see 
Note 15, Subsequent Events). 

In June 2009, the FASB issued SFAS No. 167, Amendments to FASB Interpretation No. 46(R) 
("SFAS No. 167"), which amends the consolidation guidance applicable to variable interest entities. The amend­
ments will significantly affect the overall consolidation analysis under FASB Interpretation No. 46(R), Consol­
idation of Variable Interest Entities — an interpretation of ARB No. 51, which is codified in FASB ASC 810, 
Consolidation ("ASC 810"), and changes the way entities account for securitizations and special purpose entities as 
a result of the elimination of "qualifying special-purpose entity" ("QSPE") concept in SFAS No. 166. SFAS No. 167 
does not amend the ASC 810 exception that investments accounted for at fair value in accordance with the 
specialized accounting guidance in the AICPA Audit and Accounting Guide, Investment Companies, codified in 
FASB ASC 946, Financial Services — Investment Companies ("ASC 946"), are not subject to the requirements of 
ASC 810. SFAS No. 167 has not yet been codified and in accordance with ASC 105, remains authoritative guidance 
until such time that it is integrated in the FASB ASC. SFAS No. 167 is effective as of the beginning of the first fiscal 
year that begins after November 15, 2009 and early adoption is prohibited. We do not believe that the adoption of 
SFAS No. 167 will have a material effect on our financial position or results of operations. 

Valuation of Portfolio Securities — ASC 820 defines fair value in terms of the price that would be received 
upon the sale of an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the 
measurement date. The price used to measure the fair value is not adjusted for transaction costs while the cost basis 
of our investments may include initial transaction costs. Under ASC 820, the fair value measurement also assumes 
that the transaction lo sell an asset occurs in the principal market for the asset or, in the absence of a principal 
market, the most advantageous market for the asset. The principal market is the market in which the reporting entity 
would sell or transfer the asset with the greatest volume and level of activity for the asset. In determining the 
principal market for an asset or liability under ASC 820. it is assumed that the reporting entity has access to the 
market as of the measurement date. If no market for the asset exists or if the reporting entity does not have access to 
the principal market, the reporting entity should use a hypothetical market. Pursuant to the requirements of the 1940 
Act and in accordance with ASC 820. wc value our portfolio securities at their current market values or, if market 
quotations are not readily iivailable, at their estimates of fair values. Because our portfolio company investments 
generally do not have readily ascertainable market values, wc record these investments at fair value in accordance 
with our Valuation Procedures adopted by the board of directors which are consistent with ASC 820. As permitted 
by Ihe SEC, the board of directors has delegated the responsibility of making fair value determinations to the 
Valuation Committee, subjeel to the board of directors' supervision and pursuant to our Valuation Procedures. Our 
board of directors may also hire independent consultants to review our Valuation Procedures or to conduct an 
independent valuation of one or more of our portfolio investments. 

Pursuant to our Valuation Procedures, ihe Valuation Committee (which is currently comprised of three 
Independent Directors) determines fair valuation of portfolio company investments on a quarterly basis (or more 
frequently, if deemed appropriate under the circumstances). Any changes in valuation are recorded in the 
consolidated statements of operations as "Net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on investments." 
Currently, our NAV per share is calculated and published on a monthly basis. The fair values determined as of the 
most recent quarter end are reflected in that quarter's NAV per share and in the next two months' calculation NAV 
per share. (If the Valuation Committee determines to fair value an investment more frequently than quarterly, the 
most recently determined fair value would be reflected in the published NAV per share.) 

The Company calculates our NAV per share by subtracting all liabilities from the lota! value of our portfolio 

securities and other assets and dividing the result by the total number of outstanding shares of our common slock on 

the date of valuation. 
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At October 31, 2009, approximately 98.43% of our total assets represented portfolio investments recorded at 
fair value. 

Under most circumstances, at the time of acquisition. Fair Value Investments are carried at cost (absent the 
existence of conditions warranting, in management's and the Valuation Committee's view, a different initial value). 
During the period that an investment is held by the Company, its original cost may cease to approximate fair value as 
the result of market and investment specific factors. No pre-determined formula can be applied to determine fair 
value. Rather, the Valuation Committee analyzes fair value measurements based on the value at which the securities 
of the portfolio company could be sold in an orderly disposition over a reasonable period of time between willing 
parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. The liquidity event whereby the Company ultimately exits an 
investment is generally the sale, the merger, the recapitalization or, in some cases, the initial public offering of the 
portfolio company. 

There is no one methodology to determine fair value and, in fact, for any portfolio security, fair value may be 
expressed as a range of values, from which the Company derives a single estimate of fair value. To determine the fair 
value of a portfolio security, the Valuation Committee analyzes the portfolio company's financial results and 
projections, publicly traded comparable companies when available, comparable private transactions when avail­
able, precedent transactions in the market when available, as well as other factors. The Company generally requires, 
where practicable, portfolio companies to provide annual audited and more regular unaudited financial statements, 
and/or annua! projections for the upcoming fiscal year. 

The fair value of our portfolio securities is inherently subjective. Because of the inherent uncertainty of fair 
valuation of portfolio securities that do not have readily ascertainable market values, our estimate of fair value may 
significanliy differ from the fair value that would have been used had a ready market existed for the securities. Such 
values also do not reflect brokers' fees or other selling costs which might become payable on disposition of such 
investments. 

ASC 820 provides a framework for measuring the fair value of assets and liabilities and provides guidance 
regarding a fair value hierarchy which prioritizes information used to measure value. In determining fair value, the 
Valuation Committee uses the level 3 inputs referenced in ASC 820. 

The fair value measurement under ASC 820 also assumes that the transaction to sell an assel occurs in the 
principal market for the asset or, in the absence of a principal market, the most advantageous market for the asset. 
The principal market is the market in which the Company would sell or transfer the assel with the greatest volume 
and level of activity for the asset. If no market for the asset exists or if the Company does not have access to the 
principal market, the Company will use a hypothetical market. 

If a security is publicly traded, the fair value is generally equal to market value based on the closing price on the 
principal exchange on which the security is primarily traded. 

For equity securities of portfolio companies, the Valuation Committee estimates the fair value based on market 
approach with value then attributed to equity or equily like securities using the enterprise value waterfall 
("Enterprise Value Waterfall") valuation methodology. Under the Enterprise Value Waterfall valuation method­
ology, the Valuation Committee estimates the enterprise fair value of the portfolio company and then waterfalls the 
enterprise value over the portfolio company's securities in order of their preference relative to one another. To assess 
the enterprise value of the portfolio company, the Valuation Committee weighs some or all of the traditional market 
valuation methods and factors based on the individual circumstances of the portfolio company in order to estimate 
the enterprise value. The methodologies for performing assets may be based on, among other things: valuations of 
comparable public companies, recent sales of private and public comparable companies, discounting the forecasted 
cash flows of the portfolio company, third party valuations of the portfolio company, considering offers from third 
parties to buy the company, estimating the value to potential strategic buyers and considering the value of recent 
investments in the equity securities of the portfolio company. For non-performing assets, the Valuation Commitlee 
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may estimate the liquidation or collateral value of the portfolio company's assets. The Valuation Committee also 
takes into account historical and anticipated financial results. 

In assessing enterprise value, the Valuation Committee considers the mergers and acquisitions ("M&A") 
market as the principal market in which the Company would sell its investments in portfolio companies under 
circumstances where the Company has the ability to control or gain control of the board of directors of the portfolio 
company ("Control Companies")- This approach is consistent with the principal market that the Company would 
use for its portfolio companies if the Company has the ability to initiate a sale of the portfolio company as of the 
measurement date, i.e., if it has the ability to control or gain control of the board of directors of the portfolio 
company as of the measurement date. In evaluating if the Company can control or gain control of a portfolio 
company as of the measurement date, the Company takes into account its equity securities on a fully diluted basis as 
well as other factors. 

For non-Control Companies, consistent with ASC 820, the Valuation Committee considers a hypothetical 

secondary market as the principal market in which it would sell investments in those companies. 

For loans and debt securities of non-Control Companies (for which the Valuation Committee has identified the 
hypothetical secondary market as the principal market), the Valuation Committee determines fair value based on the 
assumptions that a hypothetical market participant would use to value the security in a current hypothetical sale 
using a market yield ("Market Yield") valuation methodology. In applying the Market Yield valuation method­
ology, the Valuation Committee determines the fair value based on such factors as third party broker quotes and 
market participant assumptions including synthetic credit ratings, estimated remaining life, current market yield 
and interest rate spreads of similar securities as of the measurement date. 

Estimates of average life arc generally based on market data of the average life of similar debt securities. 
However, if the Valuation Committee has information available to it that the debt security is expected to be repaid in 
the near term, the Valuation Committee would use an estimated life based on the expected repayment date. 

The Valuation Committee determines fair value of loan and debt securities of Control Companies based on the 
estimate of the enterprise value of the portfolio company. To the extent the enterprise value exceeds the remaining 
principal amount of Ihe loan and all other debt securities of the company, the fair value of such securities is generally 
estimated to be their cost. However, where the enterprise value is less than the remaining principal amount of the 
loan and all other debt securities, the Valuation Commitlee may discount the value of such securities to reflect an 
impairment. 

When the Company receives nominal cost warrants or free equity securities ("nominal cost equity") with a 
debt security, the Company typically allocates its cost basis in the investment between debt securities and nominal 
cost equity at the time of origination. 

Interest income is recorded on an accrual basis to the extent that such amounts arc expected to be collected. 
Origination and/or closing fees associated with investments in portfolio companies arc accreted into income over 
the respective terms of the applicable loans. Upon the prepayment of a loan or debt security, any prepayment 
penalties and unamortized loan origination, closing and commitment fees are recorded as income. Prepayment 
premiums are recorded on loans when received. 

For loans, debt securities, and preferred securities with contractual payment-in-kind interesi or dividends, 
which represent contractual interest/dividends accrued and added to the loan balance or liquidation preference that 
generally becomes due at maturity, the Company will not accrue payment-in-kind interest/dividends if the portfolio 
company valuation indicates that the payment-in-kind interest is not collectible. However, the Company may accrue 
payment-in-kind interest if the health of the portfolio company and the underlying securities are not in question. All 
payment-in-kind intercsl that has been added to the principal balance or capitalized is subject to ratification by the 
Valuation Committee. 
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Escrows from the sale of a portfolio company are generally valued at an amount which may be expected to be 
received from the buyer under the escrow's various conditions discounted for both risk and time. 

Investment Classification — As required by the 1940 Act, we classify our investments by level of control. As 
defined in the 1940 Act, "Control Investments" are investments in those companies that we are deemed to 
"Control". "Affiliate Investments" arc investments in those companies that are "Affiliated Companies" of us, as 
defined in the 1940 Act, other than Control Investments. "Non-Control/Non-Affiliate Investments" are those that 
are neither Control Investments nor Affiliate Investments. Generally, under that 1940 Act, we are deemed to control 
a company in which we have invested if we own 25% or more of the voting securities of such company or have 
greater than 50% representation on its board. We are deemed to be an affiliate of a company in which we have 
invested if we own 5% or more and less than 25% of the voting securities of such company. 

Investment Transactions and Related Operating Income — Investment transactions and related revenues and 
expenses are accounted for on the trade date (the date the order to buy or sell is executed). The cost of securities sold 
is determined on a first-in, first-out basis, unless otherwise specified. Dividend income and distributions on 
investment securities is recorded on the ex-dividend date. The tax characteristics of such distributions received from 
our portfolio companies will be determined by whether or not the distribution was made from the investment's 
current taxable earnings and profits or accumulated taxable earnings and profits from prior years. Interest income, 
which includes accretion of discount and amortization of premium, if applicable, is recorded on the accrual basis to 
the extent that such amounts are expected to be collected. Fee income includes fees for guarantees and services 
rendered by the Company or its wholly-owned subsidiary to portfolio companies and other third parties such as due 
diligence, structuring, transaction services, monitoring services, and investment advisory services. Guaranty fees 
arc recognized as income over the related period of the guaranty. Due diligence, structuring, and transaction 
services fees are generally recognized as income when services arc rendered or when the related transactions are 
completed. Monitoring and investment advisory services fees arc generally recognized as income as the services are 
rendered. Any fee income determined to be loan origination fees, original issue discount, and market discount are 
capitalized and then amortized into income using the effective interest method. Upon Ihe prepayment of a loan or 
debt security, any unamortized loan origination fees are recorded as income and any unamortized original issue 
discount or market discount is recorded as a realized gain. For investments with PIK interest and dividends, we base 
income and dividend accrual on the valuation of the PIK notes or securities received from the borrower. If the 
portfolio company indicates a value of the PIK notes or securities that is not sufficient to cover the contractual 
interest or dividend, wc will not accrue interest or dividend income on the notes or securities. 

Cash Equivalents — For the purpose of the Consolidated Balance Sheets and Consolidated Statements of Cash 
Flows, the Company considers all money market and all highly liquid temporary cash investments purchased with 
an original maturity of less than three months to be cash equivalents. 

Restricted Securities — The Company will invest in privately placed restricted securities. These securities 
may be resold in transactions exempt from registration or to the public if the securities arc registered. Disposal of 
these securities may involve time-consuming negotiations and expense, and a prompt sale at an acceptable price 
may be difficult. 

Distributions to Shareholders — Distributions to shareholders arc recorded on the ex-dividend date. 

Income Taxes — It is the policy of the Company lo meet the requirements for qualification as a RIC under 
Subchapter M of the Code. The Company is not subject to income tax to the extent that it distributes all of its 
investment company taxable income and net realized gains for its taxable year. The Company is also exempt from 
excise tax if it distributes most of its ordinary income and/or capital gains during each calendar year. 

Our consolidated operating subsidiary, MVCFS. is subject to federal and state income tax. We use the liability 
method in accounting for income taxes. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recorded for temporary differences 
between the tax basis of assets and liabilities and Iheir reported amounts in the financial statements, using statutory 
tax rales in effect for the year in which the differences are expected to reverse. A valuation allowance is provided 
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against deferred tax assets when it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax asset will not be 
realized. 

FASB Interpretation No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes — an inlerpretation of FASB 
Statement No. 109, ("FIN 48"), codified in ASC 740 provides guidance for how uncertain tax positions should be 
recognized, measured, presented and disclosed in the financial statements. ASC 740 requires the evaluation of tax 
positions taken or expected to be taken in the course of preparing the Company's tax returns to determine whether 
the tax positions are "more-likely-than-not" of being sustained by the applicable tax authority. Tax positions not 
deemed to meet a "more-likely-than-not" threshold would be recorded as a tax benefit or expense in the current 
period. The Company recognizes interest and penalties, if any, related to unrecognized tax benefits as income tax 
expense in the statement of operations. During the year, the Company did not incur any interest or penalties. We 
adopted this Interpretation during fiscal 2008 as required. The effect of adoption of ASC 740 did not have a material 
impact on our consolidated financial statements. If the tax law requires interest and/or penalties to be paid on an 
underpayment of income taxes, interest and penalties will be classified as income taxes on our financial statements, 
if applicable. 

Reclassifications -— Certain amounts from prior years have been reclassified to conform to the current year 

presentation. 

4. Management 

On November 6, 2003, Michael Tokarz assumed his positions as Chairman, Portfolio Manager and Director of 
Ihe Company. From November 6, 2003 to October 31, 2006, the Company was internally managed. Under internal 
management, Mr. Tokarz was entitled to compensation pursuant to his agreement with the Company, under which 
the Company was required to pay Mr. Tokarz incentive compensation in an amount equal to the lesser of (a) 20% of 
the nel income of (he Company for the fiscal year; or (b) the sum of (i) 20% of the net capital gains realized less 
unrealized depreciation by the Company in respect of the investments made during his tenure as Portfolio Manager; 
and (ii) the amount, if any. by which the Company's total expenses for a fiscal year were less than 2% of the 
Company's net assets (determined as of the last day of the period). Mr. Tokarz had determined to allocate a portion 
of the incentive compensation to cerlain employees of the Company. For the fiscal year ended October 31, 2006, 
Mr. Tokarz received no cash or other compensation from the Company pursuant to his contract. 

Effective November 1, 2006, Mr. Tokarz's employment agreement with the Company terminated and the 
obligations under Mr. Tokarz's agreement were superseded by those under the Advisory Agreement entered into 
with TTG Advisers. Under the terms of the Advisory Agreement, the Company pays TTG Advisers a base 
management fee and an incentive fee for its provision of investment advisory and management services. 

Our board of directors, including all of the directors who are not "interested persons," as defined under the 
1940 Act, of the Company (the "Independent Directors"), at their in-person meeting held on December 11, 2008, 
approved the Advisory Agreement. On April 14, 2009, stockholders of the Company voted to approve the Advisory 
Agreement. Subsequently, at an in-person meeting held on October 23, 2009, the Independent Directors approved 
the renewal of the Advisory Agreement for an additional year. The Advisory Agreement is identical, in all material 
respects, to the Company's prior investment advisory and management agreement (which had been in effect since 
November 1, 2006), except for the following modifications: (i) the Advisory Agreement secures Mr. Tokarz's 
service as the portfolio manager of the Company for an additional two fiscal years; (ii) the Advisory Agreement 
extends Ihe period for which an expense cap would apply for an additional two fiscal years, and increases the 
expense cap to 3.5% from 3.25%: and (iii) the calculation of the capital gains portion of the incentive fee under the 
Advisory Agreement reflects a revision so that unrealized depreciation on an investment would not reduce Ihe fee to 
the extent it has already been reduced by the same unrealized depreciation on the same investment in prior fiscal 
years. 
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Under the terms of the Advisory Agreement, TTG Advisers determines, consistent with the Company's 
investment strategy, the composition of the Company's portfolio, the nature and timing of the changes to the 
Company's portfolio and the manner of implementing such changes. TTG Advisers also identifies and negotiates 
the structure of the Company's inveslments (including performing due diligence on prospective portfolio com­
panies), closes and monitors the Company's investments, determines the securities and other assets purchased, 
retains or sells and oversees the administration, recordkeeping and compliance functions of the Company and/or 
third parlies performing such functions for the Company. TTG Advisers' services under the Advisory Agreement 
are not exclusive, and it may furnish similar services to other entities. Pursuant to the Advisory Agreement, the 
Company is required to pay TTG Advisers a fee for investment advisory and management services consisting of two 
components — a base management fee and an incentive fee. The base management fee is calculated at 2.0% per 
annum of the Company's total assets excluding cash, the value of any investment in a Third-Party Vehicle covered 
by a Separate Agreement (as defined in the Advisory Agreement) and the value of any investment by the Company 
not made in portfolio companies ("Non-Eligible Assets") but including assets purchased with borrowed funds that 
are not Non-Eligible Assets. The incentive fee consists of two parts: (i) one part is based on our pre-incentive fee net 
operating income; and (ii) the other part is based on the capital gains realized on our portfolio of securities acquired 
after November 1, 2003. The Advisory Agreement provides for an expense cap pursuant to which TTG Advisers 
will absorb or reimburse operating expenses of the Company, lo the extent necessary to limit the Company's 
expense ratio (the consolidated expenses of the Company, including any amounts payable to TTG Advisers under 
the base management fee, but excluding the amount of any interesi and other direct borrowing costs, taxes, incentive 
compensation and extraordinary expenses taken as a percentage of the Company's average net assets) to 3.5% in 
each of the 2009 and 2010 fiscal years. For more information, please see Note 5 of our consolidated financial 
statements, "Incentive Compensation." 

5. Incentive Compensation 

Effective November I, 2006, Mr. Tokarz's employment agreement with the Company terminated and the 
obligations under Mr. Tokarz's agreement were superseded by those under the Advisory Agreement entered into 
with TTG Advisers. Pursuant to the Advisory Agreement, the Company pays an incentive fee to TTG Advisers 
which is generally: (i) 20% of prc-inccntivc fee net operaiing income and (ii) 20% of cumulative aggregate net 
realized capital gains less aggregate unrealized depreciation (on our portfolio securities acquired after November 1, 
2003). TTG Advisers is entitled to an incentive fee with respect to our pre-incentive fee net operating income in 
each fiscal quarter as follows: no incentive fee in any fiscal quarter in which our pre-incentive fee net operating 
income does not exceed the lower hurdle rate of 1.75% of net assets, 100% of our pre-incentive fee net operating 
income with respect to that portion of such pre-incentive fee net operating income, if any, thai exceeds the lower 
hurdle amount but is less than 2.1875% of net assets in any fiscal quarter and 20% of the amount of our pre-incentive 
fee net operating income, if any, that exceeds 2.1875% of net assets in any fiscal quarter. Under the Advisory 
Agreement, the accrual of the provision for incentive compensation for net realized capital gains is consistent with 
the accrual that was required under the employment agreement with Mr. Tokarz. 

At Oclober 31, 2006, the provision for estimated incentive compensation was $7,172,352. During the fiscal 
year ended October 31, 2007, this provision was increased by a net amount of $10,703,144 to $17,875,496. The 
increase in the provision for incentive compensation during the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007 was primarily a 
result of the sale of Bailie Motors Corporation ("Baltic Motors") and SIA BM Aulo ("BM Auto") for a combined 
realized gain of $66.5 million. The difference between the amount received from the sale and Baltic Motors and BM 
Auto's combined carrying value at October 31, 2006 was $53.3 million. The amount of Ihe provision also reflects 
the Valuation Committee's determination to increase the fair values of eight of the Company's portfolio investments 
(Dakota Growers Pasta Company, Inc. ("Dakota Growers"). Oclagon Crcdil Investors, LLC ("Octagon"), SGDA 
Sanierungsgesellschaft fur Deponicn und Altasten GmbH ("SGDA"), PreVisor. Inc. ("PreVisor"). SIA Tekers 
Invest ("Tekers"), Auto MOTOL BENI ("BENI"), Summit Research Labs, Inc. ("Summit"), and Vitality 
Foodservice, Inc. ("Vitality")) by a total of $9.6 million and decrease the fair values of Ohio Medical Corporation 
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("Ohio MedicaT'Jand Timberland Machines & Irrigation, Inc. ("Timberland") by a total of $10.0 million. During 
the fiscal year ended October 31, 2006, Mr. Tokarz was paid no cash or other compensation. However, on October 2, 
2006, the Company realized a gain of $551,092 from the sale of a portion of the Company's LLC membership 
interest in Octagon. This transaction triggered an incentive compensation payment obligation of $110,218 to 
Mr. Tokarz, which was paid on January 12,2007. After the increase in the provision due to the sale of Baltic Motors 
and BM Auto and the decrease in the provision due to the overall impact of the Valuation Committee's 
determinations and payment made to Mr. Tokarz, the balance of the incentive compensation provision, at 
October 31, 2007, was $17,875,496. Pursuant lo the Advisory Agreement, incentive compensation payments will 
be made to TTG Advisers only upon the occurrence of a realization event (as defined under such agreement). On 
July 24, 2007, as discussed in "Realized Gains and Losses on Portfolio Securities, for the fiscal year ended 
October 31,2007" the Company realized a gain of $66.5 million from the sale of Baltic Motors and BM Auto. This 
transaction triggered an incentive compensation payment obligation to TTG Advisers, which payment was not 
required to be made until the precise amount of the payment obligation was confirmed based on the Company's 
completed audited financials for the fiscal year 2007. Following the confirmation of the audit, the payment 
obligation to TTG Advisers from this transaction was approximately $12.9 million (which is 20% of the realized 
gain from the sale less unrealized depreciation on the portfolio) and was paid during the first six months of the 
Company's fiscal year 2008. During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007, there was no provision recorded for the 
net operaiing income portion of the incentive fee as pre-incentive fee net operating income did not exceed the hurdle 
rate. 

At October 31, 2007, the provision for estimated incentive compensation was $17,875,496. During the fiscal 
year ended October 31, 2008, this provision for incentive compensation was decreased by a net amount of 
$2,081,201 to $15,794,295. The amount of the provision reflects Ihe Valuation Committee's determination to 
increase the fair values of nine of the Company's portfolio investments (U.S. Gas & Electric, Inc. ("U.S. Gas"), 
Vitality, Summit, Tekers, SGDA, Custom Alloy Corporation ("Custom Alloy"), Vclocitius B.V. ("Velocitius"), 
MVC Automotive Group B.V. ("MVC Automotivc")and PreVisor) by a total of $64.8 million. The Valuation 
Committee also increased Ihe fair value of the Ohio Medical preferred stock by approximately $4.2 million due to a 
PIK distribution, which was treated as a return of capital. The net decrease in the provision for incentive 
compensation during the fiscal year ended October 31. 2008 was a result of the incentive compensation payment 
to TTG Advisers of approximately $12.9 million due to the sale of Baltic Motors and BM Auto. Pursuant to the 
Advisory Agreement, incentive compensation payments will be made to TTG Advisers only upon the occurrence of 
a realization event (as defined under such agreement). On July 24, 2007, as discussed in "Realized Gains and Losses 
on Portfolio Securities, For the Fiscal Year Ended October 31, 2007," the Company realized a gain of $66.5 million 
from the sale of Baltic Motors and BM Auto. This transaction triggered an incentive compensation payment 
obligation to TTG Advisers, which payment was not required to be made until the precise amount of the payment 
obligation was confirmed based on the Company's completed audited financials for the fiscal year 2007. The 
payment obligation to TTG Advisers from this transaction totaled approximately $12.9 million (20% of the realized 
gain from the sale less unrealized depreciation on the portfolio). The net decrease also reflects the Valuation 
Committee's determination to decrease the fair values of nine of the Company's portfolio investments (Timberland, 
Octagon, Amcrsham Corporation ("Amersham"), Henry Company, Total Safety U.S., inc. ("Total Safety"), Vendio 
Services, Inc. ("Vendio"), BP Clothing, LLC ("BP"), MVC Partners LLC ("MVC Partners") and Vestal Manu­
facturing Enterprises, Inc. ("Vestal")) by a total of $12.7 million and the Valuation Committee's determination not 
to increase the fair values of the Harmony revolving credit facility and the Amersham loan for the accrued PIK 
totaling $308,000. During the fiscal year ended Oclober 31, 2008, there was no provision recorded for the net 
operating income portion of the incentive fee as prc-inccntivc fee net operating income did not exceed the hurdle 
rale. 

At October 31. 2008. the provision for estimated incentive compensation was $15,794,295. During the fiscal 
year ended Oclober 31, 2009, this provision for incentive compensation was increased by a net amount of 
$3,716,852 to $19,511,147. The amount of the provision reflects the Valuation Committee's determination to 
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increase the fair values of eight of the Company's portfolio investments: U.S. Gas, Tekers, Vestal, Vitality, Summit, 
MVC Automotive, Dakota Growers and Velocitius by a total of $79.0 million. The provision also reflects the 
Valuation Committee's determination to increase the fair value of the Ohio Medical preferred stock by approx­
imately $5.8 million due to a PIK distribution which was treated as a return of capital. The Company also received a 
return of capital distribution from Turf of approximately $286,000. The net increase in the provision for incentive 
compensation during the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009 was a result of the Valuation Committee's deter­
mination to decrease the fair values of 12 of the Company's portfolio investments (Ohio Medical, Timberland, 
Custom Alloy, PreVisor, Amersham, Turf Products, LLC ("Turf"), Harmony Pharmacy & Health Center, Inc. 
("Harmony Pharmacy"), BP, MVC Partners, SGDA, Security Holdings B.V. ("Security Holdings"), and HuaMei 
Capital Company, Inc. ("HuaMei")) by a total of $68.9 million. The Valuation Committee also determined not to 
increase the fair values of the Harmony Pharmacy revolving credit facility, Timberland senior subordinated loan and 
the Amersham loan for the accrued PIK totaling $1.0 million. During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, there 
was no provision recorded for the net operating income portion of the incentive fee as pre-incentive fee net 
operating income did not exceed the hurdle rate. 

6. Dividends and Distributions to Shareholders 

As a RIC, the Company is required to distribute to its shareholders, in a timely manner, at least 90% of its 
investment company taxable income and tax-exempt income each year. If the Company distributes, in a calendar 
year, at least 98% of its ordinary income for such calendar year and its capital gain net income for the 12-month 
period ending on October 31 of such calendar year (as well as any portion of the respective 2% balances not 
distributed in the previous year), it will nol be subject to the 4% non-dcductiblc federal excise tax on certain 
undistributed income of RICs. 

Dividends and capiial gain distributions, if any, are recorded on the ex-dividend date. Dividends and capital 
gain distributions are generally declared and paid quarterly according to the Company's policy established on 
July 11, 2005. An additional distribution may be paid by the Company lo avoid imposition of federal income tax on 
any remaining undistributed net investmenl income and capital gains. Distributions can be made payable by the 
Company either in the form of a cash distribution or a stock dividend. The amount and character of income and 
capital gain distributions arc determined in accordance with income tax regulations which may differ from 
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. These differences are due primarily to differing treatments of 
income and gain on various investment securities held by the Company, differing treatments of expenses paid by the 
Company, liming differences and differing characterizations of distributions made by the Company. Key examples 
of the primary differences in expenses paid are the accounting treatment of MVCFS (which is consolidated for 
GAAP purposes, but not income tax purposes) and the variation in treatment of incentive compensation expense. 
Permanent book and tax basis differences relating to shareholder distributions will result in reclassifications and 
may affect the allocation between net operating income, net realized gain (loss) and paid-in capital. 

For the Fiscal Year Ended October 31, 2009 

On December 19,2008, the Company's board of directors declared a dividend of $0.12 per share. The dividend 
was payable on January 9,2009 to shareholders of record on December 31, 2008. The total distribution amounted to 
$2,915,650, including reinvested distributions. 

On April 13, 2009, the Company's board of directors declared a dividend of $0.12 per share. The dividend was 
payable on April 30, 2009 to shareholders of record on April 23, 2009. The total distribution amounted to 
$2,915,650, including reinvested distributions. 

On July 14, 2009, the Company's board of directors declared a dividend of $0.12 per share. The dividend was 
payable on July 31, 2009 to shareholders of record on July 24, 2009. The total distribution amounted to $2,915,65 1, 
including reinvested distributions. 
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On October 13, 2009, the Company's board of directors declared a dividend of $0.12 per share. The dividend 
was payable on October 30, 2009 to shareholders of record on October 23, 2009. The total distribution amounted to 
$2,915,651, including reinvested distributions. 

For the Fiscal Year Ended October 31, 2008 

On December 20,2007. the Company's board of directors declared a dividend of $0.12 per share. The dividend 
was payable on January 9, 2008 to shareholders of record on December 31, 2007. The total distribution amounted to 
$2,913,738, including distributions reinvested. In accordance with the Plan, Computershare Ltd., the Plan Agent, 
re-issued 15,930 shares of common stock from the Company's treasury to shareholders participating in the Plan. 

On April 11, 2008, the Company's board of directors declared a dividend of $0.12 per share. The dividend was 
payable on April 30, 2008 to shareholders of record on April 23, 2008. The total distribution amounted lo 
$2,915,65!, including distribulions reinvested. 

On July 10, 2008, the Company's board of directors declared a dividend of $0.12 per share. The dividend was 
payable on July 31, 2008 to shareholders of record on July 24, 2008. The total distribution amounted to $2,915,651, 
including distributions reinvested. 

On October 14, 2008, the Company's board of directors declared a dividend of $0.12 per share. The dividend 
was payable on October 31, 2008 to shareholders of record on October 24, 2008. The total distribution amounted to 
$2,915,651, including distribulions reinvested. 

For the Fiscal Year Ended October 31, 2007 

On December 14, 2006, the Company's board of directors declared a dividend of $0.12 per share and an 
additional dividend of $0.06 per share. Both dividends were payable on January 5, 2007 to shareholders of record on 
December 28, 2006. The ex-dividend date was December 26, 2006. The total distribution amounted to $3,437,326, 
including distribulions reinvested. In accordance with the Plan, the Plan Agent re-issued 3,682 shares of common 
stock from the Company's treasury to shareholders participating in the Plan. 

On April 13, 2007, the Company's board of directors declared a dividend of $0.12 per share. The dividend was 
payable on April 30, 2007 to shareholders of record on April 23, 2007. The ex-dividend date was April 19, 2007. 
The tolal distribution amounted to $2,911.013, including distributions reinvested. In accordance with Ihe Plan, the 
Plan Agent rc-issucd 4,127 shares of common stock from the Company's treasury to shareholders participating in 
the Plan. 

On July 13, 2007, Ihe Company's board of directors declared a dividend of $0.12 per share. The dividend was 
payable on July 31, 2007 to shareholders of record on July 24, 2007. The ex-dividend date was July 20, 2007. The 
tolal distribution amounted to $2,911,507, including distributions reinvested. In accordance with the Plan, the Plan 
Agent re-issued 2,769 shares of common stock from the Company's treasury to shareholders participating in the 
Plan. 

On Oclober 12, 2007, the Company's board of directors declared a dividend of $0.12 per share. The dividend 
was payable on October 31, 2007 to shareholders of record on October 24, 2007. The ex-dividend date was 
October 22, 2007. The total distribution amounted to $2,911,840, including distributions reinvested. In accordance 
with the Plan, the Plan Agent rc-issucd 15,821 shares of common stock from the Company's treasury to 
shareholders participating in the Plan. 

7. Transactions with Other Parties 

The Company has procedures in place for the review, approval and monitoring of transactions involving the 
Company and certain persons related to the Company. For example, the Company has a code of ethics that generally 
prohibits, among others, any officer or director of Ihe Company from engaging in any transaction where there is a 
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conflict between such individual's personal interest and the interests of the Company. As a business development 
company, the 1940 Act also imposes regulatory restrictions on the Company's ability to engage in certain related-
party transactions. However, the Company is permitted to co-invesl in certain portfolio companies with its affiliates 
to the extent consistent with applicable law or regulation and, if necessary, subject to specified conditions set forth 
in an exemptive order obtained from the SEC. During the past four fiscal years, no transactions were effected 
pursuant to the exemptive order. As a matter of policy, our board of directors has required that any related-party 
transaction (as defined in Item 404 of Regulation S-K) must be subject to the advance consideration and approval of 
the Independent Directors, in accordance with applicable procedures set forth in Section 57(f) of the 1940 Act. 

The principal equity owner of TTG Advisers is Mr. Tokarz, our Chairman. Our senior officers and 
Mr. Holtsberg, a Director of the Company, have other financial interests in TTG Advisers (i.e., based on TTG 
Advisers' performance). In addition, our officers and Ihe officers and employees of TTG Advisers may serve as 
officers, directors or principals of entities that operate in the same or related line of business as we do or of 
investment funds managed by TTG Advisers or our affiliates. However, TTG Advisers intends to allocate 
investment opportunities in a fair and equitable manner. Our board of directors has approved a specific policy 
in this regard which is set forth in this Form 10-K 

8. Concentration of Market and Credit Risk 

Financial instruments that subjected the Company to concentrations of market risk consisted principally of 
equity investments, subordinated notes, and debt instruments (other than cash equivalents), which represented 
approximately 98.43% of the Company's total assets at Oclober 31,2009. As discussed in Nole 9, these investments 
consist of securities in companies with no readily determinable market values and as such are valued in accordance 
with the Company's fair value policies and procedures. The Company's investment strategy represents a high 
degree of business and financial risk due lo the fact that the investments (other than cash equivalents) are generally 
illiquid, in small and middle market companies, and include entities with little operating history or entities that 
possess operations in new or developing industries. These investments, should they become publicly traded, would 
generally be (i) subject to restrictions on resale, if they were acquired from the issuer in private placement 
transactions; and (ii) susceptible to market risk. At this time, the Company's investments in short-term securities arc 
in 90-day Treasury Bills, which arc federally guaranteed securities, or other high quality, highly liquid inveslments. 
The Company's cash balances, if not large enough to be invested in 90-day Treasury Bills or other high quality, 
highly liquid investments, arc swept into designated money market accounts. 

9. Portfolio Investments 

Pursuant to the requirements of the 1940 Act and ASC 820, we value our portfolio securities at their current 
market values or, if market quotations arc not readily available, at their estimates of fair values. Because our 
portfolio company investments generally do not have readily ascertainable market values, we record these 
investments at fair value in accordance with Valuation Procedures adopted by our board of directors. As permitted 
by the SEC, the board of directors has delegated the responsibility of making fair value determinations to the 
Valuation Commitlee, subjeel to the board of directors' supervision and pursuant to our Valuation Procedures. 

The levels of fair value inputs used to measure our investments are characterized in accordance with the fair 
value hierarchy established by ASC 820. Where inputs for an asset or liability fall in more than one level in the fair 
value hierarchy, the investment is classified in its entirety based on the lowest level input that is significant to that 
investment's fair value measurement. Wc use judgment and consider factors specific to (he investmenl in 
determining Ihe significance of an input to a fair value measurement. The three levels of the fair value hierarchy 
and investments that fall into each of the levels arc described below: 

• Level 1: Level 1 inputs arc unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that arc accessible at the 

measurement date for identical, unrestricted assets or liabilities. We use Level 1 inputs for investments 

in publicly traded unrestricted securities for which we do not have a controlling interest. Such investments 
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are valued at the closing price on the measurement date. We valued one of our investments using Level 1 
inputs as of October 31, 2009. 

• Level 2: Level 2 inputs arc inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for 
the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly. We did not value any of our investments using Level 2 
inputs as of October 31, 2009. 

• Level 3: Level 3 inputs are unobservable and cannot be corroborated by observable market data. We use 
Level 3 inputs for measuring the fair value of substantially all of our inveslments. See Note 3 for the 
investment valuation policies used lo determine the fair value of these investments. 

The following fair value hierarchy table sets forth our investment portfolio by level as of October 31, 2009 (in 
thousands): 

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total 

Senior/Subordinated Loans and credit facilities $ — $— $153,468 $153,468 

Common Stock 148 — 86.159 86,307 

Preferred Stock — — 164,943 164,943 

Warrants — — 3,835 3,835 

Other Equity Investments — — 94,250 94,250 

Total Investments, net $148 $— $502,655 $502,803 

The following tables sets forth a summary of changes in the fair value of investment assets and liabilities 
measured using Level 3 inputs for the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009 (in thousands): 

Reversal of Purchases, 
Prior Period Sales, 

Balances, Realized (Appreciation) Unrealized Issuances & Transfers Balances, 
November 1, Gains Depreciation on Appreciation Seltlemenls, In & Out Oclober 31. 

2U08 (Losses)<l) Realizalionf2) (Deprecialion)(3) Nel(4) of Level 3 2009 

Senior/Subordinated Loans and 
credii facilities $167,703 $(12,662) $12,662 $(14,469) $ 234 $— $153,468 

Common Stock 87,741 (5.420) 5,420 (1,582) — — 86,159 
Preferred Stock 124.874 (7.000) 7,000 39,201 868 — 164,943 
Warrants 3,735 — — 100 — — 3,835 
Other Equity Investments 106,646 — — (13,570) 1,174 — 94,250 

Total $490,699 $(25,082) $25,082 $ 9,680 $2.276 $— $502,655 

(1) Included in net realized gain (loss) on investments in the Consolidated Statement of Operations. 

(2) Included in nel unrealized appreciation (depreciation) of investments in the Consolidated Statement of 
Operations related to securities disposed of during the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009. 

(3) Included in net unrealized appreciation (depreciation) of investments in the Consolidated Statement of 
Operations related lo securities held at October 31. 2009. 

(4) Includes increases in the cost basis of investments resulting from new portfolio investments, PIK interest or 
dividends, the amortization of discounts, premiums and closing fees and the exchange of one or more existing 
securities for one or more new securities as well as decreases in the cost basis of investments resulting from 
principal repayments or sales and the exchange of one or more existing securities for one or more new 
securities. 
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For the Fiscal Year Ended October 31, 2009 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Company made six follow-on investments in four existing 
portfolio companies committing capital totaling $6.3 million. The Company invested $3.4 million in Harmony 
Pharmacy in the form of three demand notes, a $700,000 demand note on November 4,2008, a $2.2 million demand 
note on March 3, 2009 and a $500,000 demand note on September 1, 2009. The demand notes have an annual 
interest rate of 10% with the accrued interest being reserved against due to collectibility issues. On June 23, 2009, 
the Company invested $ 1.5 million in SGDA Europe B.V. ("SGDA Europe") in the form of a senior secured loan. 
The loan has an annual interest rate of 10% and a maturity date of June 23, 2012. On July 14, 2009 and September 1, 
2009, the Company invested a combined $375,000 in Amersham in the form of a senior secured loan bearing annual 
interest of 6% and maturing on December 31,2009. The Company also made an equity investment of approximately 
$1.0 million in MVC Partners during the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009. 

At October 31, 2008, the balance of the revolving credit facility provided to Octagon was $650,000. Net 
repayments during the fiscal year ended Oclober 31, 2009 were $650,000. There was no amount outstanding as of 
October 31,2009. 

At October 31, 2008, the balance of the secured revolving nole provided to Marine was $700,000. Net 
borrowings during the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009 were $200,000 resulting in a balance of $900,000 at such 
date. 

At October 31,2007, the balance of the revolving senior credit facility provided to U.S. Gas was approximately 
$85,000. During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2008, U.S. Gas entered into a swap agreement which locked in a 
portion of the senior credit facility with an annual rate of LIBOR plus 6% for a period of two years. This portion of 
the senior credit facility, in connection to the swap agreement, was approximately $571,000 at October 31, 2008. 
Net repayments for this portion of the credit facility were approximately $571,000, resulting in no balance 
outstanding at October 22, 2009. The balance of the remaining portion of the senior credit facility at October 31, 
2008 was approximately $4.4 million. Net repayments on this portion of the senior credit facility, which were 
borrowed at an annual rate of Prime plus 4.5%, were approximately $4.4 million, resulting in no balance 
outstanding at October 22, 2009. On October 22, 2009, the Company participated the revolving credit facility 
to another lender. The Company agreed to guarantee the $10 million credit facility under certain circumstances 
related to an event of default. 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Company received approximately $106,000 in principal 
payments on the term loan provided lo Storage Canada, LLC ("Slorage Canada"). The balance of the term loan at 
October 31, 2009 was approximately $1.1 million. 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Company received principal payments of approximately 
$2.6 million on the term loan provided to Innovative Brands, LLC ("Innovative Brands"). The Company also 
received a loan amendment fee of approximately $57,000. The interest rate on the term loan was increased to 15.5% 
from 11.75%. The balance of the term loan as of October 31, 2009 was approximately $10.4 million. 

On December 31, 2008, the Company received a quarterly principal payment from BP on term loan A of 
$146,250. During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the interest rates increased on term loan A to LIBOR plus 
5.75% or Prime Rate plus 4.75%, on term loan B to LIBOR plus 8.75% or Prime Rate plus 7.75%, and on the second 
lien loan lo 16.5%. The balance of term loan A as of October 31, 2009 was approximately $2.0 million. 

On December 31, 2008, March 31. 2009. June 30, 2009, and September 30, 2009, Total Safety made principal 
payments of $2,500 on each date on its first lien loan. The balance of the first lien loan as of October 31. 2009 was 
$972,500. 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, SP Industries, Inc. ("SP") made principal payments totaling 
approximately $96,000 on its first lien loan. The balance of the first lien loan as of October 31, 2009, was 
approximately $901,000. 
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On December 31, 2008, Henry Company made a principal payment of approximately $127,000 on its term 
loan A. The balance of term loan A as of October 31, 2009 was approximately $ 1.7 million. 

On March 11, 2009 and April 30, 2009, TerraMark L.P. ("TerraMark") made principal payments of $300,000 
and $500,000 on its senior secured loan. On July 17,2009, TerraMark repaid its senior secured loan in full including 
all accrued interesi. The total amounl received was approximately $715,000. 

On July 31, 2009, the Company sponsored U.S. Gas in its acquisition of ESPI and provided a $10.0 million 
limited guarantee and cash collateral for a short-term $4.0 million letter of credit for U.S. Gas. For sponsoring and 
providing this credit support, the Company has earned one-time fee income of approximately $ 1.2 million and will 
be recognizing $1.0 million in fee income over the life of the guarantee. As of October 31, 2009, the cash collateral 
has been released as the letter of credit has expired. 

On September 30. 2009, Marine Exhibition Corporation ("Marine") made a principal payment of $625,000 on 
its senior subordinated loan. The balance of the loan as of October 31, 2009 was approximately $10.8 million. 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, Endymion Systems, Inc. ("Endymion") was determined to no 
longer be an operating company. Subsequent to this determination, the Company realized a loss of $7,0 million and 
removed the investment from its books. 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Company realized a loss on Timberland of approximately 
$18.1 million. The Company received no proceeds from the company and Timberland has been removed from the 
Company's portfolio. 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Valuation Committee increased the fair value of the 
Company's inveslments in U.S. Gas preferred stock by $55.2 million, SGDA preferred equity interest by $500,000, 
Tekers common stock by $615,000, Vclocitius equity interest by $2.2 million, Vestal_common stock by $650,000. 
MVC Automotive Group equity interest by $5.0 million. Summit common stock by $5.0 million. Vitality common 
stock and warrants by $260,300 and $ 100,000, respectively, and Dakota Growers common stock by approximately 
$4.9 million and preferred stock by approximately $5.1 million. In addition, increases in the cost basis and fair value 
of the loans to GDC Acquisition, LLC ("GDC"), Custom Alloy, SP, Marine, BP, Summit, U.S. Gas, and WBS 
Carbons Acquisition Corp. ("WBS"), and the Vitality and Marine preferred stock were due to the capitalization of 
payment in kind ("PIK") interest/dividends totaling $6,354,807. The Valuation Committee also increased the fair 
value of the Ohio Medical preferred slock by approximately $5.8 million due to a PIK distribution which was 
treated as a return of capital. Also, during the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the undistributed allocation of 
flow through income from the Company's equity investment in Octagon increased the cost basis and fair value of 
this investment by approximately $157,000. The Valuation Committee also decreased the fair value of the 
Company's investments in Ohio Medical common stock by $8.1 million, Vendio preferred stock by approximately 
$2.1 million and common stock by $5,000, Foliofn. Inc. ("Foliofn") preferred stock by $2.8 million, PreVisor 
common stock by $3.1 million, Cusiom Alloy preferred stock by $22.5 million, Amersham second lien notes by 
$3.1 million, Turf equity interest by $2.6 million, Harmony Pharmacy common stock by $750,000, MVC Partners 
equity interest by $16,000, SGDA common stock by $560,000, Security Holdings common equily interest by 
$18.2 million, HuaMei common stock by $475,000, Timberland senior subordinated loan by approximately 
$7.3 million and junior revolving line of crcdil by $ 1.0 million and BP term loan B by approximately $219,000, term 
loan A by approximately $255,000 and second lien loan by approximately $ 1.3 million, during the fiscal year ended 
October 31. 2009. The Valuation Committee also determined nol lo increase the fair values of the Harmony 
Pharmacy revolving credit facility, Timberland senior subordinated loan and the Amcrsham loan for the accrued 
PIK interest totaling approximately $1.0 million. During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Company 
received a return of capital distribution from Turf of approximately $286,000. 

At October 31, 2009, the fair value of all portfolio inveslments, exclusive of short-term securities, was 
$502.8 million with a cost basis of $422.8 million. At October 31. 2009, the fair value and cost basis of portfolio 
investments of Ihe Legacy investments was $15.3 million and $48.9 million, respectively, and the fair value and cost 
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basis of portfolio investments made by the Company's current management team was $487.5 million and 
$373.9 million, respectively. At October 31, 2008, the fair value of all portfolio investments, exclusive of 
short-term securities, was $490.8 million, with a cost basis of $445.6 million. At October 31, 2008, the fair value 
and cost basis of the Legacy Investments was $20.2 million and $55.9 million, respectively, and the fair value and 
cost basis of portfolio investments made by the Company's current management team was $470.6 million and 
$389.7 million, respectively. 

For the Fiscal Year Ended October 31, 2008 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2008, the Company made four new investments, committing capital 
totaling approximately $54.5 million. The investments were made in SP ($24.0 million), SGDA Europe ($750,000), 
TerraMark ($1.5 million), and Security Holdings ($28.2 million). 

The Company also made 11 follow-on investments in existing portfolio companies committing capital totaling 
approximately $71.8 million. Two of these follow-on investments were made in companies that were new 
investments in fiscal year 2008. During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2008, the Company made additional 
investments totaling approximately $217,000 in MVC Partners. In connection with these investments, MVC 
Partners has made an investment in MVC Acquisition Corp., a newly-formed blank check company organized for 
the purpose of effecting a merger, capital stock exchange, asset acquisition or other similar business combination 
with an operating business. During the year ended October 31, 2008, the Company also made additional 
investments totaling $3.3 million in Harmony Pharmacy in the form of a demand note. The demand note has 
an annual interest rate of 10%. On November 30. 2007, the Company invested an additional $36.7 million in Ohio 
Medical in the form of a $10.0 million senior subordinated note and $26.7 million in 9,917 shares of convertible 
preferred stock. At this time, the $3.3 million convertible unsecured subordinated promissory note was converted 
into preferred slock. The note has an annual interesi rate of 16% and a maturity date of May 30, 2012. On 
December 13, 2007, the Company assigned the Ohio Medical $10.0 million senior subordinated note to AEA 
Investors LLC. On January 25. 2008, the amount available on the Timberland revolving note was increased by 
$1.0 million to $5.0 million, which Timberland immediately borrowed. On February 29, 2008, the Company 
invested an additional $7.8 million in Summit in the form of a $3.0 million second lien loan and $4.8 million in 
common stock. The second lien loan has an annual interest rate of 14% and a maturity date of August 31, 2013. On 
April 25, 2008. the Company invested an additional $11.8 million in BENI by purchasing 874 shares of common 
stock. On April 30, 2008 and July 31, 2008, the Company invested an additional $2.7 million and $4.0 million, 
respectively, in SGDA Europe in the form of equity interest. On July 30, 2008, the Company increased its 
investment in SP by approximately $1.3 million, investing an additional $1.2 million in the second lien loan and 
$50,000 in the first lien loan. On July 31, 2008, the Company extended Turf a $1.0 million junior revolving note. 
The revolving note has an annual interest rate of 6% and a maturity date of May 1,2011. Turf immediately borrowed 
$ 1.0 million on the note. The prior junior revolving note matured on May 1, 2008. On August 4, 2008, the Company 
increased its investment in U.S. Gas by investing an additional $2.0 million in the second lien loan. 

At the beginning of the 2008 fiscal year, the junior revolving note provided to Timberland had a balance 
outstanding of $4.0 million. On January 25, 2008, the amount available on the revolving nole was increased by 
$1.0 million to $5.0 million. Net borrowings during the fiscal year ended October 31, 2008 were $1.0 million 
resulting in a balance outstanding as of October 31, 2008 of $5.0 million. During the fiscal year ended October 31, 
2008, the Valuation Committee determined to decrease the fair value of the junior revolving note by $4.0 million to 
$1.0 million October 31, 2008. 

At October 31, 2007, the balance of the revolving credit facility provided to Octagon was $4.1 million. Net 
repayments during the fiscal year ended October 31, 2008 were $3.5 million resulting in a balance outstanding as of 
October 31,2008 of $650,000/ 
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At October 31, 2007, the balance of Line I (as defined in Note 10 "Commitments and Contingencies"), 
provided to Velocitius was approximately $191,000. Repayments during the fiscal year ended October 31, 2008 
were approximately $191,000. There was no amount outstanding on Line I as of October 31, 2008. 

At October 31, 2007, the balance of Line II (as defined in Note 10 "Commitments and Contingencies"), 
provided to Velocitius was approximately $613,000. Repayments during the fiscal year ended October 31, 2008 
were approximately $613,000. There was no amount outstanding on Line II as of October 31, 2008. 

At October 31, 2007, the balance of the revolving note provided to Marine was not drawn upon. Net 
borrowings during the fiscal year ended October 31, 2008 were $700,000, resulting in a balance outstanding as of 
October 31, 2008 of $700,000. 

At October 31, 2007, the balance of the revolving senior credit facility provided to U.S. Gas was approximately 
$85,000. During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2008, U.S. Gas entered into a swap agreement which locked in a 
portion of the senior credit facility with an annual rate of LIBOR plus 6% for a period of two years. This portion of 
the senior credit facility, in connection to the swap agreement, was approximately $571,000 at October 31, 2008. 
Net borrowings on the remaining portion of the senior credit facility, which were borrowed at an annual rate of 
Prime plus 4.5%, were $4.3 million, resulting in a balance outstanding of $4.4 million at such date. The combined 
balance of the revolving credit facility at October 31, 2008 was $4.9 million. 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2008, Ihe Company received approximately $1.4 million jn principal 
payments on the term loan provided to Storage Canada. The balance of the term loan at October 31, 2008 was 
approximately $1.2 million. 

During the fiscal year ended Oclober 31. 2008, Phoenix Coal Corporation ("Phoenix Coal") began trading on 
the Toronto Stock Exchange. Consistent with the Company's valuation procedures, effective June 30, 2008, the 
Company has been marking this investment to its market price. On July 23, 2008. the Company sold 500,000 shares 
of Phoenix Coal. The total amount received from the sale net of commission was approximately $512,000, resulting 
in a realized gain of approximately $262,000. On July 29,2008, the Company sold an additional 500,000 shares of 
Phoenix Coal. The total amount received from the sale net of commission was approximately $484,000, resulting in 
a realized gain of approximately $234,000. 

On November 1, 2007, December 1. 2007 and January 1. 2008, the Company received $111,111, respectively, 
as principal payments from SP on term loan B. On January 2, 2008, SP repaid term loan B and its senior 
subordinated loan in full, including ail accrued interest. The total amounl received for term loan B was $7.1 million 
and the amount received for the senior subordinated loan was $13.6 million. 

On November 2, 2007, Gencvac U.S. Holdings, Inc. ("Genevac") made a principal payment of $1.0 million on 
its senior subordinated loan. On January 2, 2008, Genevac repaid its senior subordinated loan in full, including all 
accrued interesi, totaling $ 11.9 million. The Company, at this time, sold 140 shares of Genevac common stock for 
$1.7 million, resulting in a short-term capital gain of $595,000. 

On December 31, 2007, March 31, 2008 and June 30, 2008, the Company received principal payments from 
BP on term loan A of $90,000. On September 30. 2008, the Company received a principal payment from BP of 
approximately $146,000. The balance of term loan A as of October 31, 2008 was approximately $2.1 million. 

On December 31, 2007, March 31, 2008. June 30, 2008 and September 30. 2008, Total Safely made principal 
payments of $2,500 on its first lien loan on each payment date. The balance of the firs! lien loan as of October 31, 
2008 was approximately $983,000. 

On December 31, 2007, Turf borrowed $ 1.0 million from the secured junior revolving note. This amount was 

repaid on April 28, 2008. 
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On January 2, 2008, February 1, 2008, April 1, 2008, July 1, 2008 and October 1, 2008, the Company received 
principal payments of $37,500, $1,666,667, $37,500, $37,500, and $37,500, respectively, on the term loan provided 
to Innovative Brands. The balance of the term loan as of October 31, 2008 was approximately $13.0 million. 

On January 15, 2008, Impact Confections, Inc. ("Impact") repaid its promissory note and senior subordinated 
loan in full, including all accrued interest, totaling $6.1 million. The Company, at this time, sold 252 shares of 
common stock at cosl for $2.7 million. 

On January 29,2008, MVC Automotive made a principal payment of $ 17.4 million on its bridge loan, resulting 
in a principal balance of $1.6 million. 

On February 29, 2008, the Company sold 400 shares of WBS at its cost of $1.6 million. 

On March 31, 2008, June 30, 2008 and September 30, 2008, SP made principal payments of $ 17,361 on its first 
lien loan on each payment date. The balance of the first lien loan as of October 31, 2008 was approximately 

$998,000. 

On April 15, 2008, the Company received a principal payment of $100,000 from Vestal on its senior 
subordinated debt. The balance of the senior subordinated debt as of October 31, 2008 was $600,000. 

On June 9, 2008, BENI was acquired by MVC Automotive to achieve operating efficiencies. BENI was, and 
MVC Automotive continues to be, 100% owned by the Company. MVC Automotive increased its shareholder's 
equity by $14.5 million and assumed $2.0 million of debt as a result of the cashless transaction. There was no gain or 
loss to the Company from this transaction. The balance of the MVC Automotive bridge loan as of Oclober 31, 2008 
was $3.6 million and the common stock had a fair value of $41.5 million. 

On August 5, 2008, the Company received a principal payment of $2.0 million from Custom Alloy on its 
unsecured subordinated debt. During Ihe fiscal year ended October 31, 2008, Cusiom Alloy paid approximately 
$1.0 million in accrued PIK interest on its unsecured subordinated debl. The balance of the unsecured subordinated 
debt as of October 31, 2008, was $ 12.0 million. 

On August 12, 2008. the Company invested $1.5 million in TerraMark in the form of a senior secured loan. The 
loan bears annual interest at 10% and matures on February 12, 2009. 

On August 29, 2008 and September 3. 2008, GDC made principal payments of $250,000 and $108,951, 
respectively, on its senior subordinated loan. The balance of the loan as of October 31, 2008 was approximately 
$3.0 million. 

On September 3, 2008, the Company invested $28.2 million in Security Holdings in the form of common 
equity interest. 

During the fiscal year ended October 31, 2008, ihe Valuation Committee increased the fair value of the 
Company's investments in U.S. Gas preferred stock by $5.2 million, SGDA preferred equity interest by $500,000, 
Foliofn preferred stock by $6.0 million. Tekers common stock by $575,000, Custom Alloy preferred slock by 
$22.5 million, Vclocitius equity interest by $96 million, MVC Automotive equily interesi by $6.1 million, PreVisor 
common stock by $ 1.1 million, Summit common stock by $ 16.0 million, and Vitality common stock and warrants 
by approximately $3.4 million. In addition, increases in the cost basis and fair value of the loans to GDC, SP, 
Harmony, Timberland, Amersham, Marine, BP. Summit, U.S. Gas, WBS, and Custom Alloy and the Vitality and 
Marine preferred stock were due to the capitalization of PIK interest/dividends totaling $5,390,885. The Valuation 
Committee also increased the fair value of the Ohio Medical preferred stock by approximately $4.2 million due to a 
PIK distribution which was treated as a return of capital. Also, during the fiscal year ended Oclober 31, 2008, the 
undistributed allocation of flow-through income from the Company's equity investment in Octagon increased the 
cost basis and fair value of this investmenl by approximately $22,000. The Valuation Committee also decreased the 
fair value of the Company's investments in Vendio preferred slock by $2.9 million and common stock by $1,000, 
Vestal common slock by $2.8 million, Octagon's membership interesi by $1.2 million, Amersham second lien notes 
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by approximately $427,000, Henry Company term loan A by approximately $59,000, Total Safely first lien loan by 
approximately $74,000, BP term loan B by approximately $27,000, MVC Partners equity interest by $200,000 and 
Timberland's common stock by $3.4 million and its junior revolving line of credit by $4.0 million during the fiscal 
year ended October 31, 2008. The Valuation Committee also determined not to increase the fair values of the 
Harmony revolving credit facility and the Amersham loan for the accrued PIK totaling $308,000. 

At October 31, 2008, the fair value of all portfolio investments, exclusive of short-term securities, was 
$490.8 million with a cost basis of $445.6 million. At October 31, 2008, the fair value and cosl basis of Legacy 
Investments was $20.2 million and $55.9 million, respectively, and the fair value and cost basis of portfolio 
investments made by the Company's current management team was $470.6 million and $389.7 million, respec­
tively. At October 31, 2007, the fair value of all portfolio investments, exclusive of short-term securities, was 
$379.2 million with a cosl basis of $393.4 million. At October 31, 2007, the fair value and cost basis of Legacy 
Investments was $17.1 million and $55.9 million, respectively, and the fair value and cost basis of portfolio 
investments made by the Company's current management team was $362.1 million and $337.5 million, 
respectively. 

10. Commitments and Contingencies 

Commitments to/for Portfolio Companies: 

At October 31, 2009, the Company's commitments to portfolio companies consisted of the following: 

Commitments of MVC Capital, Inc. 

Portfolio Company Amounl Committed Amount Funded al October 31, 2009 

Marine Revolving Loan Facility $ 2.0 million $ 900,000 
Octagon Revolving Credit Facility $ 7.0 million — 
Harmony Pharmacy Revolving Credit 

Facility $ 4.0 million $4.0 million 
Velocitius Revolving Line II $ 650,000 — 
Tekers Guarantee $ 2.1 million — 
U.S. Gas Revolving Credit Facility 

Guarantee $ 10.0 million — 
MVC Automotive Guarantee $ 9.6 million — 
MVC Automotive Guarantee $ 5.9 million — 
Turf Junior Revolver $ 1.0 million $ 1.0 million 
MVC Automotive Guarantee $ 1.9 million — 
U.S. Gas Guarantee $10.0 million — 
Total $54.2 million $5.9 million 

On June 30, 2005, the Company pledged its common stock of Ohio Medical to Guggenheim to collateralize a 
loan made by Guggenheim to Ohio Medical. 

On March 30, 2006, the Company provided a $6.0 million loan commitment to Storage Canada. The 
commitment was for one year, but may be renewed annually with the consent of both parties. The commitment was 
not renewed in March 2009. The initial borrowing on the loan bears annual interesi at 8.75% and has a maturity date 
of March 30, 2013. Any additional borrowings will mature seven years from the date of the subsequent borrowing. 
The Company also receives a fee of 0.25% on the unused portion of the loan. As of October 31, 2008, the 
outstanding balance of the loan commitment was approximately $1.2 million. Net repayments during the fiscal year 
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ended October 31, 2009 were approximately $106,000, resulting in a balance of approximately $1.1 million at such 
date. 

On July 11, 2006, the Company provided Marine a $2.0 million secured revolving loan facility. The revolving 
loan facility bears annual interesi at LIBOR plus 1%. The Company also receives a fee of 0.50% of the unused 
portion of the revolving loan facility. As of October 31, 2008, the outstanding balance of the secured revolving loan 
facility was $700,000. Net borrowings during the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009 were $200,000, resulting in a 
balance of $900,000 at such dale. 

On October 12, 2006, the Company provided a $12.0 million revolving credit facility lo Octagon in 
replacement of the senior secured credit facility provided on May 7, 2004. This credit facility expires on 
December 31, 2011. The credit facility bears annual interest at LIBOR plus 4.25%. The Company receives a 
0.50% unused facility fee on an annual basis and a 0.25% servicing fee on an annual basis for maintaining the credit 
facility. On February 12, 2009, the commitment amount of the revolving credit facility was reduced to $7.0 million. 
At October 31,2008 the outstanding balance of the revolving credit facility provided to Octagon was $650,000. Net 
repayments during the fiscal year ended Oclober 31, 2009 were $650,000, resulting in no balance outstanding on 
that date. 

On October 30, 2006, the Company provided Velocitius a $260,000 revolving line of credit ("Line I"). Line I 
expired on October 31, 2009 and had an annual interesi at 8%. At October 31, 2009, the revolving line of credit is no 
longer a commitment of the Company. 

On January 11, 2007, the Company provided a $4.0 million revolving credit facility lo Harmony Pharmacy. 
The credit facility bears annual interest at 10%. The Company also receives a fee of 0.50% on the unused portion of 
the loan. The revolving credit facility expires on December 1, 2009. Al October 31, 2008 and October 31,2009, the 
outstanding balance of the revolving credii facility was $4.0 million. 

On May I, 2007. the Company provided Velocitius a $650,000 revolving line of credit ("Line II"). Line II 
expires on April 30, 2010 and bears annual interest al 8%. There was no amount outstanding on Line 1) at 
October 31, 2008 and October 31. 2009. 

On July 19, 2007, the Company agreed to guarantee a 1.4 million Euro mortgage for Tekers, equivalent to 
approximately $2.1 million at October 31, 2009. 

On July 26, 2007, the Company provided a $10.0 million revolving senior credit facility to U.S. Gas. The 
revolving senior credit facility bears annual interest at LIBOR plus 6% or Prime plus 4.5%, which is at U.S. Gas' 
discretion. The Company receives a fee of 0.50% on the unused portion of the revolving senior credit facility. The 
revolving senior credit facility expires on July 26, 2010. During the fiscal year ended Oclober 31, 2008, U.S. Gas 
entered into a swap agreement which locked in a portion of the revolving senior credit facility with a LIBOR based 
borrowing rate for a period of two years. This portion of the revolving senior credit facility had a balance of 
approximately $571,000 at October 31, 2008. Net repayments for this portion of the credit facility were approx­
imately $571,000, resulting in no balance outstanding at October 22, 2009. The balance of the remaining portion of 
the senior credit facility at Oclober 31,2008 was approximately $4.4 million. Net repayments on this portion of the 
senior credii facility, which were borrowed at an annual rate of Prime plus 4.5%, were approximately $4.4 million, 
resulting in no balance outstanding at October 22, 2009. On October 22, 2009, the Company participated the 
revolving credit facility to Amzak Capital Management, LLC. The Company agreed to guarantee the $10 million 
credit facility under certain circumstances related to an event of default. At October 31, 2009, the revolving senior 
credit facility is no longer a commitment of the Company. 

On January 15. 2008, the Company agreed to guarantee a 6,5 million Euro mortgage for MVC Automotive, 
equivalent to approximately $9.6 million at October 31, 2009. 

On January 16, 2008, the Company agreed to support a 4.0 million Euro mortgage for a Ford dealership owned 

and operated by MVC Automotive (equivalent to approximately $5.9 million at October 31,2009) through making 
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financing available to the dealership and agreeing under certain circumstances not to reduce its equity stake in MVC 
Automotive. 

On July 31, 2008, the Company extended a $1.0 million loan to Turf in the form of a secured junior revolving 
note. The note bears annual interest at 6.0% and expires on May 1, 2011. On July 31, 2008, Turf borrowed 
$1.0 million from the secured junior revolving nole. At October 31, 2008 and October 31, 2009, the outstanding 
balance of the secured junior revolving note was $1.0 million. 

On September 9, 2008, the Company agreed to guarantee a 35.0 million Czech Republic Koruna ("CZK") 
mortgage for MVC Automotive, equivalent to approximately $1.9 million at October 31, 2009. 

On July 31, 2009, the Company sponsored U.S. Gas in its acquisition of ESPI and provided a $10.0 million 
limited guarantee and cash collateral for a short-term $4.0 million letter of credit for U.S. Gas. The cash collateral 
has since been released as the letter of credit has expired. For sponsoring and providing this credit support, the 
Company will earn one-time fee income of approximately $2.2 million. 

Commitments of the Company: 

Effective November 1, 2006, under the terms of the Investment Advisory and Management Agreement with 
TTG Advisers, which has since been amended and restated and described in Note 4. "Management", TTG Advisers 
is responsible for providing office space to the Company and for the costs associated with providing such office 
space. The Company's offices continue to be located on the second floor of 287 Bowman Avenue. 

On April 27, 2006, the Company and MVCFS, as co-borrowers, entered into a four-year, $100 million credit 
facility ("Credit Facility I"), consisting of $50.0 million in term debt and $50.0 million in revolving credit, with 
Guggenheim as administrative agent for the lenders. At October 31, 2008, there was $50.0 million in term debt and 
$19.0 million in revolving credit on Credit Facility I outstanding. During the fiscal year ended October 31. 2009, the 
Company's net repayments on Credit Facility I were $6.7 million. As of October 31, 2009, there was $50.0 million 
in term debt and $12.3 million outstanding on the revolving credit facility. The proceeds from borrowings made 
under Credit Facility 1 arc used to fund new and existing portfolio investments, pay fees and expenses related to 
obtaining the financing and for general corporate purposes. Credit Facility I will expire on April 27, 2010, at which 
time all outstanding amounts under Credit Facility 1 will be due and payable. Borrowings under Credit Facility I will 
bear interest, at the Company's option, at a floating rate equal to either (i) the LIBOR rate (for one, two, three or six 
months), plus a spread of 2.00% per annum, or (ii) the Prime rate in effect from time to time, plus a spread of 1.00% 
per annum. The Company paid a closing fee, legal and other costs associated with this transaction. These costs will 
be amortized evenly over the life of the facility. The prepaid expenses on the Balance Sheet include the unamortized 
portion of these costs. Borrowings under Credit Facility I will be secured, by among other things, cash, cash 
equivalents, debt investments, accounts receivable, equipment, instruments, general intangibles, the capital stock of 
MVCFS, and any proceeds from all the aforementioned items, as well as all other property except for equity 
investments made by the Company. 

On April 24, 2008, the Company entered into a two-year, $50 million revolving credit facility ("Credit Facility 
II") with Branch Banking and Trust Company ("BB&T"). There was no amount outstanding on Credit Facility II as 
of October 31, 2008 and October 31, 2009. Credit Facility II provides financing to the Company in addition to the 
Company's existing $100 million Credit Facility I with Guggenheim. Proceeds from borrowings made under Credit 
Facility II are used to provide Ihe Company with better overall financial flexibility in managing its investment 
portfolio. Borrowings under Credit Facility II bear interest at LIBOR plus 50 basis points. In addition, the Company 
is also subject to an annual utilization fee of 25 basis points for the amount of Credit Facility 11 that is outstanding for 
more than 33% of Ihe calendar days during each fiscal quarter, as well as an annual fee of 25 basis points of the total 
amount of the facility. The Company paid a closing fee. legal and other costs associated with this transaction. These 
costs will be amortized evenly over the life of the faciiily. The prepaid expenses on the Balance Sheet include the 
unamortized portion of these costs. Borrowings under Credii Facility II will be secured by cash, short-term and 
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long-term U.S. Treasury securities and other governmental agency securities whose purchase has been approved by 
BB&T. 

The Company enters into contracts with portfolio companies and other parties that contain a variety of 
indemnifications. The Company's maximum exposure under these arrangements is unknown. However, the 
Company has not experienced claims or losses pursuant to these contracts and believes the risk of loss related 
to indemnifications to be remote. 

11. Certain Issuances of Equity Securities by the Issuer 

On February 28, 2007, the Company completed its public offering of 5,000,000 shares of the Company's 
common stock at a price of $16.25 per share. On March 28, 2007, pursuant to the 30-day over-allotment option 
granted by the Company to the underwriters in connection with the offering, the underwriters purchased an 
additional 158,500 shares of common stock at the purchase price of $16.25 per share. The Company raised 
approximately $78.4 million in net proceeds after deducting the underwriting discount and commissions and 
estimated offering expenses. The Company used the net proceeds of the offering to fund additional investments and 
for general corporate purposes, including the repayment of debt. 

On April 15,2005, the Company re-issued 146,750 shares of its treasury stock at the Company's NAV per share 
of $9.54 in exchange for 40,500 shares of common stock of Vestal. 

On December 3, 2004, the Company commenced a rights offering to its shareholders of non-transferable 
subscription rights to purchase shares of the Company's common stock. Pursuant to the terms of the rights offering, 
each share of common stock held by a stockholder of record on December 3, 2004, entitled the holder to one right. 
For every two rights held, shareholders were able to purchase one share of the Company's common stock at the 
subscription price of 95% of the Company's NAV per share on January 3, 2005. In addition, shareholders who 
elected to exercise all of their rights to purchase the Company's common stock received an over-subscription right 
to subscribe for additional shares that were not purchased by other holders of rights. Based on a final count by the 
Company's subscription agent, the rights offering was over-subscribed with 6,645,948 shares of the Company's 
common stock subscribed for. This was in excess of the 6,146,521 shares available before the 25% oversubscription. 
Each share was subscribed for at a price of $9.10 which resulted in gross proceeds to the Company of approximately 
$60.5 million before offering expenses of approximately $402,000. 

12. Tax Matters 

Return of Capital Statement of Position (ROCSOP) Adjustment: During the year ended October 31,2009, the 
Company recorded a reclassification for permanent book to tax differences. These differences were primarily due to 
book/tax treatment of partnership income, foreign currency, and other book-to-tax adjustments. These differences 
resulted in a net increase in accumulated earnings of $98,976 and an increase in accumulated net realized loss of 
$98,976. This reclassification had no effect on net assets. 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements — (Continued) 

Distributions to Shareholders: The table presented below includes MVC Capital, Inc. only. The Company's 
wholly-owned subsidiary MVCFS has not been included. As of October 31, 2009, the components of accumulated 
earnings/ (deficit) on a tax basis were as follows: 

Tax Basis Accumulated Earnings (Deficit) 

Accumulated capital and other losses $ (29,988,349) 

Undistributed Net investment Income 2,104,233 

Gross unrealized appreciation 151,011,258 

Gross unrealized depreciation (74,283,524) 

Net unrealized appreciation $ 76,727,734 

Total tax basis accumulated earnings 48,843,618 

Tax cost of investments 426,075,539 

Current year distributions to shareholders on a tax basis 

Ordinary income 11,662,602 

Prior year distributions to shareholders on a tax basis 

Ordinary income 10.971,153 

Return of Capital 689,538 

On October 31, 2009, the Company had a nel capital loss carryforward of $29,988,349 of which $ 1,463,592 
will expire in the year 2012. $3,295,550 will expire in the year 2013, and $25,299,207 will expire in the year 2017. 
To the extent future capital gains are offset by capital loss carryforwards, such gains need not be distributed. 

Qualified Dividend Income Percentage 

The Company designated 18% of dividends declared and paid during the year ended October 31, 2009 from net 
investmenl income as qualified dividend income under the Jobs Growth and Tax Relief Reconciliation Act of 2003. 

Corporate Dividends Received Deduction Percentage 

Corporate shareholders may be eligible for a dividends received deduction for certain ordinary income 
distributions paid by the Company. The Company designated 18% of dividends declared and paid during the year 
ending Oclober 31, 2009 from net investment income as qualifying for the dividends received deduction. The 
deduction is a pass-through of dividends paid by domestic corporations (i.e. only equities) subject to taxation. 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements — (Continued) 

13. Income Taxes 

The Company's wholly-owned subsidiary MVCFS is subject to federal and state income tax. For the fiscal year 
ended October 31,2009, the Company recorded a tax provision of $ 1,376,819. For the fiscal year ended October 31, 
2008, the Company recorded a tax benefit of $936,396. For the fiscal year ended October 31, 2007, the Company 
recorded a tax benefit of $374,692. The provision for income taxes was comprised of the following: 

Fiscal Year Ended 
October 31, Oclober 31, October 31, 

2009 2008 2007 

Current tax (benefit) expense: 
Federal $ (67,101) $(296,850) $(119,529) 
State 155 936 = 

Total current tax (benefit) expense (66,946) (295,914) (119,529) 

Deferred tax expense (benefit): 

Federal 1,173,420 (513,849) (191,210) 
State 270,345 (126,633) (63,953) 

Total deferred tax expense (benefit) 1,443,765 (640,482) (255,163) 
Total tax (benefit) provision $1,376,819 $(936,396) $(374,692) 

The following table summarizes the significant differences between the U.S. federal statutory tax rate and the 
Company's effective tax rate for financial statement purposes for the fiscal years ended October 31, 2009, 2008 and 
2007: 

Fiscal Year Ended 
October 31, October 31, October 31, 

2009 2008 2007 

Federal income tax benefit at statutory rale $(1,035,500) $(810,550) $(313,309) 
State income taxes, net of federal benefit (168,239) (131,834) (53,355) 
Other 408 5,988 (8,028) 

Net change to valuation allowance 2,580,150 — — 

$ 1,376,819 $(936,396) $(374,692) 

The Company has a net operating loss of approximately $2.8 million in the current year for federal and New 
York state purposes. Under the Worker. Homeownership, and Business Assistance Act of 2009 (the Act), the 
Company qualifies and intends to carryback approximately $197,000 of the operating loss to prior year for federal 
tax purposes. The remaining net operating loss will be carried forward to offset federal taxable income in future 
years. As of October 31, 2009, the Company has the following NOL available to be carried forward: 

NOL — Federal NOL — New York State Fiscal Year of NOL Expiration 

$ — $ 327.526 October 31, 2007 October 31, 2027 
$ 1,410,449 $2,282.601 October 31, 2008 October 31, 2028 

$2,583,661 $2,780,861 October 31, 2009 October 31, 2029 

Due to the uncertainty surrounding the ultimate utilization of these net operating losses, the Company has 
recorded a 100% valuation allowance against the current year federal deferred benefit of approximately $968,000 as 
well as against prior year federal deferred tax asset of approximately $1,173,000. Additionally, a 100% valuation 
allowance has been recorded for current year state and local deferred benefit of approximately $169,000 and against 
prior year state and local deferred lax asset of approximately $270,000. 
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Deferred income tax balances for MVCFS reflect the impact of temporary difference between the carrying 
amount of assets and liabilities and their tax bases and are stated at tax rates expected to be in effect when taxes are 
actually paid or recovered. The components of our deferred tax assets and liabilities for MVCFS as of October 31, 
2009, October 31, 2008 and October 31, 2007 were as follows: 

October 31, October 31, October 31, 
2009 2008 2007 

Deferred tax assets: 
Deferred revenues $ 922,566 $ 817,700 $781,935 
Net operating loss $ 1,657,584 625,364 19,584 
Others — 701 1,763 

Total deferred tax assets $ 2,580,150 $1,443,765 $803,282 

Valuation allowance on 

Deferred revenues and Net operating loss $(2,580,150) — — 

Net deferred tax assets $ — $1,443,765 $803,282 
Deferred tax liabilities: 

Deferred tax liabilities — — — 

Total deferred tax liabilities — — — 
Net deferred taxes $ — $1,443,765 $803,282 

14. Segment Data 

The Company's reportable segments are its investing operations as a business development company, MVC 
Capiial, and the financial advisory operations of its wholly owned subsidiary, MVCFS. 

The following table presents book basis segment data for the fiscal year ended October 31, 2009: 

MVC MVCFS Consolidated 

inlerest and dividend income $ 21,752,680 $ 2,463 $ 21,755,143 
Fee income 147.432 3,951,224 4,098,656 
Other income 254.945 — 254,945 
Total operating income 22,155,057 3,953,687 26,108,744 
Tolal operating expenses 13,207,929 6,999,276 20,207,205 

Net operating income (loss) before taxes 8,947,128 (3,045,589) 5,901,539 
Tax expense — 1,376,819 1,376,819 
Nel operating income (loss) 8,947.128 (4,422,408) 4,524,720 

Net realized loss on investments and foreign 
currency (25,081,728) — (25,081,728) 

Net change in unrealized appreciation on 
investments 34,804,497 — 34,804,497 

Net increase (decrease) in net assets resulting from 
operations 18,669,897 (4,422.408) 14.247,489 

In all periods prior to July 16. 2004, all business was conducted through MVC Capital, Inc. 
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15. Subsequent Events 

In May 2009, the FASB issued SFAS No. 165, Subsequent Events, codified in FASB ASC Topic 855, 
Subsequent Events ("ASC 855"). ASC 855 establishes general standards of accounting for and disclosure of events 
that occur after the balance sheet date but before financial statements are issued or are available to be issued. Wc 
adopted ASC 855 in the third quarter of 2009 and evaluated all events or transactions through December 21, 2009. 

Since October 31, 2009, net borrowings on Credit Facility I were $2.7 million. 

On November 2, 2009 and November 24, 2009, Marine borrowed $300,000 on its secured revolving note. 

On November 19, 2009, the Company announced that Vitality had signed a definitive agreement lo sell their 
North American operation to Ncstld Professional, a globally managed business dedicated to the out of home food 
and beverage market, for cash. The acquisition is expected to close shortly after receiving various regulatory 
approvals and the satisfaction of other customary closing conditions and contingencies. The acquisition price has 
not been publicly disclosed. Vitality's European operations, a small portion of Vitality, will nol be sold as part of this 
transaction. The anticipated gross proceeds to the Company resulting from this transaction (excluding the value of 
the escrow and European operations) are expected to be slightly less than the Company's carrying value as of 
October 31, 2009 for its entire investment in Vitality. Since the value of the escrow and Vitality's European 
operations will be determined al the time of closing, it is anticipated that the final value will exceed the October 31, 
2009 carrying value. 

On December I, 2009, Harmony's revolving credit facility with an outstanding balance of $4.8 million 
matured. As of the date of the filing, the Company is in ongoing discussions with Harmony regarding this facility. 
These discussions include potentially extending the facility, refinancing the facility and/or converting all or a 
portion of the faciiily to a form of equity. 
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 

The Board of Directors and Shareholders of MVC Capital, Inc. 

Wc have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of MVC Capital, Inc. (the "Company"), 
including the consolidated schedules of investments, as of Oclober 31, 2009 and 2008, and the related consolidated 
statements of operations, cash flows and changes in net assets for each of the three years in the period ended 
October 31, 2009, and the consolidated selected per share data and ratios for each of the five years in the period 
ended October 31, 2009. Our audits also included the financial statement schedule listed in the Index at 
Item 15(a)(2). These financial statements, the selected per share data and ratios and schedule are the responsibility 
of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements, selected 
per share data and ratios and schedule based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board 
(United Stales). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements and selected per share data and ratios are free of material misstatement. An audit 
includes examining, on a lest basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements and 
selected per share data and ratios. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. Our procedures 
included confirmation of securities owned as of October 31, 2009, by correspondence with the custodians and 
management of the underlying investments. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements and selected per share data and ratios referred to above present fairly, in 
all material respects, the consolidated financial position of MVC Capital, Inc. al Oclober 31,2009 and 2008, and the 
consolidated results of their operations, their cash flows and their changes in net assets for each of the three years in 
the period ended October 31, 2009 and the consolidated selected per share data and ratios for each of the five years 
in the period ended October 31, 2009, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Also, in 
our opinion, the related financial statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic financial statements 
taken as a whole, presents fairly in all material respects the information set forth therein. 

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board 
(United States). MVC Capital, Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting as of October 31, 2009, based on 
criteria established in Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organiza­
tions of the Treadway Commission and our report dated December 21, 2009 expressed an unqualified opinion 
thereon. 

/s/ Ernst & Young LLP 

New York, New York 
December 21, 2009 
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure 

None. 

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures 

The Company recognizes management's responsibility for establishing and maintaining adequate internal 
control over financial reporting for the Company. Within the 90 days prior to the filing date of this annual report on 
Form 10-K, the Company carried out an evaluation of the effectiveness of the design and operation of our disclosure 
controls and procedures. This evaluation was carried out under the supervision and with the participation of 
management, including the individual who performs the functions of a Principal Executive Officer (the "CEO") and 
the individual who performs the functions of a Principal Financial Officer (the "CFO"). Based upon that evaluation, 
the CEO and the CFO have concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures are adequate and effective. 

Disclosure controls and procedures are controls and other procedures that are designed to ensure that 
information required to be disclosed in our reports filed or submitted under the Securities Exchange Act of 
1934 (the "Exchange Act") is recorded, processed, summarized and reporled, within the time periods specified in 
the SEC's rules and forms. Disclosure controls and procedures include, without limitation, controls and procedures 
designed lo ensure that information required to be disclosed in our reports filed under the Exchange Act is 
accumulated and communicated lo management, including our CEO and CFO, as appropriate to allow timely 
decisions regarding required disclosure. 

There have been no significant changes in our disclosure controls and procedures or in other factors that could 
significantly affect our disclosure controls and procedures subsequent to the date we carried out the evaluation 
discussed above. 

The management of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control 
over financial reporting, as such term is defined in Rule 13a-15(f) under the Exchange Act. Under the supervision 
and with the participation of management, including our CEO and CFO, the Company conducted an evaluation of 
the effectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial reporting based on the criteria established in 
Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by Ihe Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway 
Commission ("COSO"). Based on the Company's evaluation under the framework in Internal Control -— Integrated 
Framework, management concluded that the Company's internal control over financial reporting was effective as of 
October 31. 2009. Management's assessment of the effectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial 
reporting as of October 31. 2009, has been audited by Ernst & Young LLP, an independent registered public 
accounting firm, as stated in its report which is included herein. 
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 

The Board of Directors and Shareholders of MVC Capital, Inc. 

We have audited MVC Capital, Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting as of October 31, 2009, based on 
the criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Commitlee of Sponsoring 
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (the COSO criteria). MVC Capital Inc.'s management is responsible 
for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting, and for its assessment of the effectiveness of 
internal control over financial reporting included in the accompanying Controls and Procedures. Our responsibility 
is lo express an opinion on the Company's internal control over financial reporting based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board 
(United States). Those standards require lhat wc plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit 
included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk lhat a material 
weakness exists, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the 
assessed risk, and performing such other procedures as wc considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe 
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

A company's internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal control over financial reporting 
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, 
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable 
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance 
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made 
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable 
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's 
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or delect 
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness lo future periods are subjeel to the risk that 
controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 
policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

In our opinion, MVC Capital. Inc. maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial 
reporting as of Oclober 31, 2009, based on the COSO criteria. 

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board 
(United Stales), the consolidated balance sheets of MVC Capital, Inc., including the consolidated schedules of 
investments, as of October 31, 2009 and 2008, and the related consolidated statements of operations, cash flows and 
changes in net assets for each of the three years in the period ended October 31, 2009, and the consolidated selected 
per share data and ratios for each of the five years in the period ended October 31, 2009, and our report dated 
December 21, 2009 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon. 

/s/ Ernst & Young LLP 

New York, New York 
December 21, 2009 
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There have been no changes in our internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Rule 13a-15(f) under 
the Exchange Act) that occurred during our most recently completed fiscal quarter, that have materially affected, or 
are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting. 

Item 9B. Other Information 

None. 

Part III 

Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrant 

Reference is made to the information with respect lo "directors and executive officers of the Registrant" to be 
contained in the Company's proxy statement to be filed with the SEC, in connection with the Company's annual 
meeting of shareholders to be held in 2010 (the "2010 Proxy Statement"), which information is incorporated herein 
by reference. 

The Company has adopted a code of ethics that applies to the Company's chief executive officer and chief 
financial officer/chief accounting officer, a copy of which is posted on our website http://www.mvccapital.com. 

In accordance with the requirements of Section 303A. 12(a) of the NYSE's listed company standards, shortly 
after our 2009 annual meeting of shareholders, Michael Tokarz. our Chairman and Portfolio Manager, certified to 
the NYSE lhat he was unaware of any violation of the NYSE's corporate governance listing standards. In addition, 
our CEO and CFO certify the accuracy of the financial statements contained in our periodic reports, and so certified 
in this Form 10-K through the filing of Section 302 certifications as exhibits to this Form 10-K. 

Item II . Executive Compensation 

Reference is made to the information with respect lo "executive compensation" to be contained in the 2010 
Proxy Statement, which information is incorporated herein by reference. 

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder 
Matters 

Reference is made to the information with respect to "security ownership of certain beneficial owners and 
management" to be contained in the 2010 Proxy Statement, which information is incorporated herein by reference. 

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence 

Information in response to this Item is incorporated by reference to the relevant section of the 2010 Proxy 
Statement. 

Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services 

Reference is made to the information with respect to "principal accounting fees and services" to be contained 
in the 2010 Proxy Statement, which information is incorporated herein by reference. 
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Part IV 

Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statements, Schedules 

Page(s) 

(a)(1) Financial Statements 

Consolidated Balance Sheets 
October 31, 2009 and October 31, 2008 66 

Consolidated Schedule of Investments 
October 31, 2009 67-69 
October 31, 2008 70-72 

Consolidated Statement of Operations 
For the Year Ended October 31, 2009, 
the Year Ended October 31, 2008 and 
the Year Ended October 31, 2007 73 

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows 
For the Year Ended October 31, 2009, 
the Year Ended October 31, 2008 and 
the Year Ended October 31, 2007 74 

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets 
For the Year Ended Oclober 31, 2009, 
the Year Ended October 31, 2008 and 
the Year Ended October 31, 2007 76 

Consolidated Selected Per Share Data and Ratios 
For the Year Ended October 31, 2009, 
the Year Ended October 31. 2008, 
the Year Ended October 31. 2007, 
the Year Ended October 31, 2006 and 
the Year Ended October 33. 2005 77 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 78-103 
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 104-106 

(a)(2) The following financial statement schedules are filed here with: 
Schedule 12-14 of Investments in and Advances lo Affiliates 111-112 

In addition, there may be additional information nol provided in a schedule because (i) such information is not 
required or (ii) the information required has been presented in the aforementioned financial statements. 

(a)(3) The following exhibits are filed herewith or incorporated by reference as set forth below: 

Exhibit 
Number Description 

3.1 Certificate of Incorporation. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.a filed with the Registrant's initial 
Registration Statement on Form N-2 (File No. 333-92287) filed on December 8, 1999) 

3.2 Certificate of Amendment of Cerlificatc of Incorporation. (Incorporated by reference lo Exhibit 99.a.2 
filed with the Registrant's Pre-Effective Amendment No. I to the Registration Statement on Form N-2 
(File No. 333-119625) filed on November 23. 2004) 

3.3 Fifth Amended and Restated Bylaws. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.b. filed with Registrant's 
Pre-Effective Amendment No. 1 to the Registration Statement on Form N-2 (File No. 333-125953) filed on 
August 29, 2005) 

4.1 Form of Share Certificate. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.d. 1 filed with the Registrant's Pre-
Effective Amendment No. I to the Registration Statement on Form N-2 (File No. 333-119625) filed on 
November 23. 2004) 

10.1 Dividend Reinvestment Plan, as amended. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.e filed with the 
Registrant's Pre-Effective Amendment No. 1 to the Registration Statement on Form N-2 
(File No. 333-119625) filed on November 23. 2004) 
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Exhibit 
Number Description 

10.2 Amended and Restated Investment Advisory and Management Agreement between the Registrant and 
The Tokarz Group Advisers LLC. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 filed with Registrant's 
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q (File No. 814-00201) filed on June 4, 2009) 

10.3 Form of Custody Agreement between Registrant and U.S. Bank National Association. (Incorporated by 
reference to Exhibit 99j . / filed with the Registrant's Pre-Effective Amendment No. 1 to the Registration 
Statement on Form N-2 (File No. 333-119625) filed on November 23, 2004) 

10.4 Form of Amendment to Custody Agreement between Registrant and U.S. Bank National Association. 
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.j.2 filed with the Registrant's Pre-Effective Amendment No. I to 
the Registration Statement on Form N-2 (File No. 333-119625) filed on February 27, 2006) 

10.5 Form of Amendment to Custody Agreement between Registrant and U.S. Bank National Association. 
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 filed with Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q 
(File No. 814-00201) filed on June 4, 2009) 

10.6 Form of Transfer Agency Letter Agreement with Registrant and EquiServe Trust Company, N.A. 
(Incorporated by reference lo Exhibit 99.k.2 filed with the Registrant's Pre-Effective Amendment 
No. 1 to the Registration Statement on Form N-2 (File No. 333-119625) filed on November 23, 2004) 

10.7 Form of Fee and Service Schedule Amendment to Transfer Agency Agreement with Registrant and 
Computershare Trust Company, N.A. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit)'0.1 filed with Registrant's 
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q (File No. 814-00201) filed on September 8, 2009) 

10.8 Form of Fund Administration Servicing Agreement with Registrant and U.S. Bancorp Fund Services, 
LLC. (Incorporated by reference lo Exhibit 99.k.6 filed with the Registrant's Pre-Effective Amendment 
No. 1 lo the Registration Statement on Form N-2 (File No. 333-119625) filed on February 21, 2006) 

10.9 Form of Fund Accounting Servicing Agreement with Registrant and U.S. Bancorp Fund Services, LLC. 
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.k. 7filed with Registrant's Pre-Effective Amendment No. 1 to the 
Registration Statement on Form N-2 (File No. 333-119625) filed on February 21, 2006) 

10.10 Form of First Amendment lo Fund Administration Servicing Agreement with Registrant and U.S. 
Bancorp Fund Services, LLC. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibiil0.2 filed with Registrant's 
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q (File No. 814-00201 j filed on June 4. 2009) 

10.11 Form of First Amendment to Fund Accounting Servicing Agreement with Registrant and U.S. Bancorp 
Fund Services, LLC. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 filed with Registrant's Quarterly Report 
on Form 10-Q (File No. 814-00201) [filed on June 4, 2009) 

10.12 Form of Credit Agreement with Registrant and Guggenheim Corporate Funding, LLC ctal. (Incorporated 
by reference to Exhibit 10 filed with Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q (File No. 814-00201) 
filed on June 9. 2006) 

10.13 Form of Credit Agreement with Registrant and Branch Banking and Trust Company, et al. (Incorporated 
by reference lo Exhibit 10(a) filed with Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q (File No. 814-0020J) 
filed on June 6, 2008) 

10.14 Form of Custody Agreement between Registrant and Branch Banking and Trust Company (Incorporated 
by reference to Exhibit 10 filed with Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q (File No. 814-00201) 
filed on June 6, 2008) 

10.15 Form of Amendments lo Credit Agreement with Registrant and Guggenheim Corporate Funding, LLC et 
al. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10 filed with Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K 
(File No. 814-00201) filed on December 29, 2008) 

14 Joint Code of Ethics of the Registrant and The Tokarz Group LLC. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 
99rfiled with the Registrant's Post-Effective Amendment No. 2 to the Registration Statement on Form N-2 
(File No. 333-119625) filed on November 29, 2006) 

31 * Certifications of the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) of 
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 

32* Certifications of the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 906 of 
the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, 18 U.S.C. Section 1350 

Filed herewith 
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(b) Exhibits 

Exhibit No. Exhibit 

31 Certifications pursuant to Rule I3a-I4(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 

32 Certifications pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, 18 U.S.C. Section 1350 

(c) Financial Statement Schedules 
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Schedule 12-14 

MVC Capital, Inc. and Subsidiaries 

Schedule of Investments in and Advances to Affiliaties 

Amount of Interest 
or Dividends Credited 

Oclober 31, 
2008 Gross Gross 

Oclober 31, 
2009 

Portfolio Company Investment(l) 

Companies More than 25% owned 
MVC Automotive Group Common Stock 
(Automoiive Dealership) Bridge Loan 

MVC Partners, LLC Common Equily Interesi 
(Private Equity Firm) 

Ohio MedicaJ Corporation Common Stock 
(Medical Device Manufacturer) Preferred Slock 

SGDA Sanierungsgesellschaft fur Deponien und 
Altlasten Loan 

(Soil Remediation) Common Equity Interesi 
Preferred Equily Inicresl 

SIA Tekers Invest Common Slock 
(Fori Facilities) 

Summit Research Labs. Inc Loan 
(Specially Chemical) Preferred Stock 

Timberland Machines & Irrigation. Inc Loan 
(Distributor — Landscaping & Irrigation 

EquipmenO Revolver 
Common Stock 
Warrants 

Turf Products, LLC Loan 
(Distributfir — Landscaping & Irrigation 

Equipment) LLC Interest 
Revolver 
Warrani 

Companies More Ihan 5% owned, but less 
than 2S% 

Custom Alloy Corporation Loan 
(Manufacturer of Tubular Goods for the Energy 

Industry) Preferred Stock 
Preferred Stock 

Dakota Growers Pasta Company. Inc Common Stock 
(Manufaciurer of Packaged Food) Preferred Stock 

Endymion Systems, Inc Preferred Slock 
(Technology Investments) 

Harmony Pharmacy & Health Cenler, Inc Revolver 
(Healthcare — Retail) Demand Note 

Demand Note 
Demand Note 
Demand Note 
Common Slock 

HuaMei Capiial Company. Inc Common Stock 
(Financial Services) 

Marine Exhibition Corporalion Loan 
(Theme Park) Preferred Slock* 

Revolver 

to Income(S) Other(2) Fair Value Add it ions (3) Reductions (4) Fair Value 

364,356 — 
— 41,500,000 

3.643.557 
5,000.000 — 46,500.000 

— 3.643.557 

132.698 1,017.555 (16.524) i. 133.729 

)7.2OO,O0O — (S.IOO.OOO) 9,100.000 
34,201,081 5,809,347 — 40,010.428 

497,045 — 6,129,434 57,916 — 6.187,350 
_ _ 560.000 — (559,999) 1 
— — 6,100,000 500,000 — 6,600,000 

— — 3,I75,(; 615,1 — 3,790,f 

1.319.074 8,940,592 655,586 
33,000.000 5.000,000 

— 9,596,178 
— 38,000.000 

410.842 — 7.250.271 — (7.250.271) 

— — 1.000.000 — (1,000.000) 

1.205.153 

60,000 

— 7.676,330 472,691 — 8.149,021 

5.821,794 
1,000,000 

— 12.600,000) 3,221,794 
— — 1,000,000 

Veiocilius B V 
(Renewable Energy) 

(Technologv) 

Vestal Manufacturing Entctptiscs. Inc 
(Iron Foundries) 

Total conipanies more than 257i owned . . 

. . Common Stock 

. . Preferred Slock 

. . Loan 

. . Common Slock 

Inicresl — 

— 

73.000 

$3,929,470 

21,000.000 

J4.447 
6.585.554 

600.000 
950.000 

2.2OO.0O0 

— 

650,000 

— 

(4.760) 
(2,095.240) 

-

23 200 000 

9.687 
4,490,314 

600.000 
1.600,000 

$206,832,059 

1.733,824 — 12,000.000 648.338 12.648.338 

143.000 — (99,000) 44.000 
32.357.000 — (22,401.000) 9,956.000 

416.239 — 10.161.950 
10,650,000 

— 4,882.748 15.044.698 
— 5,117.252 15.767.252 

451,007 — 4.000,000 
3,300,000 

— 
— 
— 

750.000 

— 
— 

2.200.000 
700.000 
500,000 

— 

— 
— 
— 
— 
— 

(750.000) 

4,000,000 
3,300,000 
2.200,000 

700,000 
500,000 

— 
— — 2.000.000 — (475.000) 1,525,000 

1,237.002 
294,913 

12,004 

10.940,457 450.421 
2.385,091 196.608 

700,000 200.000 

(625.000) I0.765.S78 
— 2,581.699 
— 900,000 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
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MVC Capital, Inc. and Subsidiaries 

Schedule of Investments in and Advances to Affiliaties — (Continued) 

Amount of Interest 
or Dividends Credited 

October 31, 
2008 Gross Gross 

Portfolio Company Inve.stment(l) 

Oclagon Crcdil Investors. LLC Loan 
(Financial Services) Revolver 

LLC Interesi 

Previsor, Inc Common Slock 
(Human Capiial Management) 

Security Holdings, B.V. Common Equily Imeresl 
(Technology Services) 

SGDA Europe B.V, Common Equity Inlerest 
(Soil Remediation) Loan 

U.S. Gas & Eleciric. Inc. . . Loan 
(Energy Services) Credii Faciiily 

Credii Faciiily 
Prcfcjied Slock 
Preferred Slock 

Vitality Foodservice, Inc Common Slock 
(Non-Alcoho!ic Beverages) Preferred Stock* 

Warrants 

Total companies more than 5% owned, but 
less than 25% 

to JncomcfS) Olher(2) Fair Value Additions*3) RediutionsM) 

250,302 — 
18,382 — 

5.000,000 
650,000 

2,587.342 
— (650,000) 

156,741 — 

October 31, 
2009 

Fair Value 

5.000.000 

2,744,083 

— — 10,100,000 — (3,100,000) 7,000,000 

— — 28,154,200 — (18.154,200) 10,000,000 

54.584 — 
7,450.000 — 

— 1.500.000 
7.450.000 
1.500.000 

1,146.353 
136.102 
31,430 

7.856,322 
4.368,340 

571,429 
5.300,000 

350,000 

407.657 

53,607.092 
1,571,570 

— 8.263.979 
(4.368,340) 

(571,429) 
58.907,092 

1,921,570 

1.748,762 
9,829.657 

13,202,404 
3.735,058 

260,300 
672,601 
100,000 

10,089,957 
13,875.005 
3.835,058 

$7,530,904 $210,519,609 

This schedule should be read in conjuncfion whh the Company's consolidated statements as of and for the year ended 
October 31. 20Q9, including the consolidated schedule of inveslmenis. 

(1) Common slock, preferred slock, warrants, options and equily interests are generally non-income producing and restricted. 
The principal amount for loans and debl securities and the number of shares of common and preferred slock are shown in the 
consolidated schedule of inveslmenis as of October 31, 2009. 

(2) Other incluties interest, dividend, or other income which was applied lo the principal of the investment and therefore reduced 

the tolal investment. These reductions are also included in the Gross Reductions for the investment, as applicable. 

(3) Gross additions include increases in ihe cost basis of inveslmenis resulting from new portfolio inveslmenis, paid-in-kind 
interesi or dividends, the amortization of discounts and closing fees, and the exchange of one or more existing securities for 
one or more new securities. Gross addnions also include nel increases in unrealized appreciation or net decreases in 
unrealized depreciation. 

(4) Gross reductions include decreases in the cosl basis of investments resulting from principal collections related to investment 
repayments or sales and the exchange of one or more existing securities for one or more new securities. Gross reductions also 
include net increases in unrealized depreciation or net decreases in unrealized appreciation, 

(5) Represents the total amounl of interest or dividends credited to income for a portion of the year an investment was included 

in the companies more than 25% owned. 

* All or a ponion of the dividend income on this investment was or will be paid in the form of additional securities or by 
increasing the liquidation preference. Dividends paid-in-kind are also included in the Gross Additions for Ihe investment, as 
applicable. 

The accompanying notes are an integral pan of these consolidated financial statements. 
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Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchanj 
duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto 

Signature Title 

/s/ Michael Tokarz 

Is/ 

Is/ 

Isl 

Isl 

/s/ 

Is/ 

(Michael Tokarz) 

Peter Seidenberg 
(Peter Seidenberg) 

Emilio Dominianni 
(Emilio Dominianni) 

Gerald Heller man 
(Gerald Hcllerman) 

Warren Holtsberg 
(Warren Holtsberg) 

Robert C. Knapp 
(Robert C. Knapp) 

William E. Taylor 

Chairman 
(Principal Executive Officer) 

and Director 

Chief Financial Officer 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Director 

;e Act of 1934, the registrant has 
duly authorized. 

Date 

Date: December 21. 2009 

Date: December 21, 2009 

Date: December 21, 2009 

Dale: December 21, 2009 

Date: December 21, 2009 

Date: December 21, 2009 

Date: December 21, 2009 

(William E. Taylor) 
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PRIVACY POLICY 

MVC Capital, Inc. (the "Fund") and our investment adviser, The Tokarz Group Advisers LLC (the 
"Adviser"), seek to provide the Fund's shareholders with top-quality service. While information about you is 
fundamental to our ability to accomplish this, we fully recognize the importance of keeping personal and account 
information secure. At the same lime, the nature of our businesses may sometimes require that we share certain 
information about you with other organizations or companies, such as the Adviser. As such, we want you to be 
aware of how we handle personal information. We note lhal the Adviser maintains a privacy policy of its own thai 
seeks to safeguard against the unauthorized disclosure of, or access to, investor information. The Fund's policies 
and procedures for collecting and disclosing personal information are detailed below: 

We may collect non-public personal information about you from the following sources: 

• Information we receive from you or your authorized representative on applications or other forms, in 
interviews, or by other means; 

• Information we receive from consumer or other reporling agencies, governmental agencies, employers or 
others; 

• Information about your transactions with us, our affiliates or others; and 

• Information we collect when you visit our Internet website. 

We do nof sell clienf information — whether it is your personal information or the fact that you are an 
MVC Capital shareholder— to anyone. Nor do we share such information, except when needed to make you 
aware of related financial products and services that we may offer or to provide other information that you may 
request. The details of such circumstances are as follows; 

• In cerlain instances, we may contract with non-affiliated companies to perform services for us. Where 
necessary, we will disclose information we have about you lo these third parlies. In all such cases, we 
provide the third parly with only the information necessary to carry out its assigned responsibilities and 
only for that purpose. In addition, we require these third parties lo treat your private information wilh the 
same high degree of confidentiality lhal we do. 

• Finally, we will release information about you if you direct us todo so. if we are compelled by law lo do so, 
or in other legally limiied circumstances (for example, to protect your account from fraud). 

Our concern for the privacy of the Fund's shareholders naturally extends lo those who use the Fund's 
website, mvccapital.com. 

• mvccapilal.com offers customized features that require our use of "HTTP cookies" — tiny pieces of 
information that we ask your browser to store. However, we make very limited use of these cookies. We do 
not use them to pull data from your hard drive, lo leam your email address, or to view data in cookies 
created by other websites. We will not share the information in our cookies or give others access to it — 
except to help us belter serve your investmenl needs. 

You can visit the Fund's website to read more details about its security and privacy features. 

We, our Adviser and olher service providers, seek to maintain physical, electronic, and procedural 
safeguards that are designed to comply with applicable regulatory standards lo guard your non-personal 
information. 

As required by federal law, we will notify you of our privacy policy annually. We reserve the right to modify 
this policy at any time, but rest assured that if we do change it, we will inform you promptly. If you have any 
questions, please feel free lo call us at 1-914-701-0310 or visit our website al www.mvccapital.com. 

March 2010 

http://mvccapital.com
http://mvccapilal.com
http://www.mvccapital.com


MVC 1 Capital 
287 Bowman Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Purchase, NY 10577 

MVC CAPITAL 

For more information about MVC Capital, visit our website at www.mvccapital.com. 

http://www.mvccapital.com


Exhibit 7.b.3 CONFIDENTIAL 

Applicant's accounting statements, including balance sheet and income statements for the past two 
years. 

Please see the attached. 

RECEIVED 
NOV 1 9 2010 

PA PUBLIC UTIUTY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 



Exhibit 7.b.4 CONFIDENTIAL 

Evidence of Applicant's credit rating. Applicant may provide a copy of its Dun and Bradstreet 
Credit Report and Robert Morris and Associates financial form, evidence of Moody's, S&P, or 
Fitch ratings, and/or other independent financial service reports. 

U.S. Gas & Electric, Inc. owns 100% of Energy Services Providers, Inc. Dun and Bradstreet 
Information Services rates U.S. Gas & Electric, Inc. ER5 with a Paydex of 80 (see the following 
report). 

RECEIVED 
NOV 1 9 2010 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 



d. TAXATION: Complete the TAX CERTIFICATION STATEMENT attached as Appendix F to this application. 

AH sections of the Tax Certification Statement must be completed. Absence (submitting N/A) of any of the 
TAX identifications numbers (items 7A through 7C) shall be accompanied by supporting documentation or 
an explanation validating the absence of such informationr - ,• l 

Items 7A and 7C on the Tax Certification Statement are designated by the Pennsylvania Department of 
Revenue. Item 7B on the Tax Certification Statement is designated by the Internal Revenue Service. 

8. TECHNICAL FITNESS: 

To ensure that the present quality and availability of service provided by electric utilities does not deteriorate, 
the Applicant shall provide sufficient information to demonstrate technical fitness commensurate with the 

service proposed to be provided. 

a.) EXPERIENCE, PLAN, STRUCTURE: such information may include: 

Applicant's previous experience in the electricity industry. See: Exhibit 8.a.1 

- Summary and proof of licenses as a supplier of electric services in other states or jurisdictions. 
See: Exhibit 8.a.2 

Type of customers and number of customers Applicant currently serves in other jurisdictions. See: 
Exhibit 8.a.3 CONFIDENTIAL 

Staffing structure and numbers as well as employee training commitments. See: Exhibit 8.a.4 

Business plans for operations within the Commonwealth. See: Exhibit 8.a.5 

Documentation of membership in PJM, ECAR, MAAC, other regional reliability councils, or any other 
membership or certification that is deemed appropriate to justify competency to operate as an EGS 
within the Commonwealth. See: Exhibit 8.a.6 

Any other information appropriate to ensure the technical capabilities of the Applicant. N/A 

b.) OFFICERS: Identify Applicant's chief officers including names and their professional resumes. 

See: Exhibit 8.b. 

c.) FERC FILING: Applicant has: 

LJ Filed an Application with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission to be a Power Marketer. 

L I Received approval from FERC to be a Power Marketer at Docket or Case Number 

X Not applicable 



Exhibit 8.a.1 

Applicant's previous experience in the electricity industry. 

Please see the attached. 

RECEIVED 
NOV 1 9 2010 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 



KEVIN MCMINN 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 

August 2009 - Present U.S. Gas & Electric, Inc. - VP, Energy Supply & Regulatory 

• Maintain contact with federal, state and local regulatory authorities, meeting regularly with members of or participating al committee 
meetings at 1-ERC, NERC, state public service commissions. Independent System Operators (ISO) and utilities. 

• Development of products and processes required for market entry and support ofcustomer base within USG&E's service footprint. 

January 2008 - August 2009 Energy Services Providers, Inc. - Exec VP & Board Member 

Energy Services Providers of Texas, Inc. - President & CEO 

Energy Services Providers of New England, Inc. - President & CEO 

Energy Services Providers, Inc. (ESPI) supplies electricity and a variety of other energy cost savings services in several states. Prior to its 
acquisition by USG&E ESPI was one of the fastest growing electricity suppliers in the State of New York with $80 mitlion in annual revenues and 
was developing a footprint in the Texas, Massachusetts & Connecticut retail energy markets. 

During his tenure wilh ESPI Kevin lead initiatives bringing the company lo recognition as #9 of the 'fop 10 Energy Companies on the INC500 for 
2008. Kevin had direct responsibility for the marketing, promotion, delivery and quality of programs, products and services. In do so Kevin 
assured that the organization and its mission, programs, products and services consistently presented a strong, positive image to relevant 
stakeholders. 

January 2003 -January 2008 Lucid Solutions, Inc. - President 

Lucid Solutions, Inc. is a provider of Business and IT Consulting Services to energy industry clients including Reliant. Entergy, Shell Energy North 
America, Stream Energy and Florida Power & Light. Kevin has provided consulting services for the development of organic startups or acquisitions 
within the Retail Power and Gas Markets for Entergy Solutions, Ltd., FPL/Gexa Energy. Energy Services Providers of TX, Ambridge Energy, 
EnTouch, Mega Energy and others. These services have included organizational development, applications selection or development, risk 
management, regulatory advisory services and business advisory services. In addition, Kevin has provided guidance, project/program management and 
expertise to facilitate various companies' entry into - and operations management in - deregulated energy markets for power and natural gas in Texas, 
California, Connecticm, Georgia, Illinois, Maryland, Massachusetts, New Jersey, New York and Pennsylvania. 

September 2001 -January 2003 Xansa Inc. - Senior Principle Consultant 

Xansa, Inc is a leading international business process consulting and information technology company within the energy industry. During his 
tenure with Xansa Kevin provided marketing, program/project management and operational expertise as well as business recommendations to 
energy, retail and financial companies worldwide. Clients included TXU, Entergy, Direct Energy. Centrica/Brilish Gas Europe, Guinness GDV in 
Europe and North America, and RBS/Royai Bank of Scotland Europe. 

His energy related services specializxd in: 
o Providing knowledge of risk management and deregulation. Included an understanding of new markets, market roles and 

tariffs and as well as their impacts on wholesale and retail suppliers, distribution and transmission. 
o Successfully developed/implemented transaction/settlement, risk management and enrollment/ billing processes and systems 

for wholesale and retail energy operations. Including the following wholesale markets: ERGOT. PJM. MISO, NYISO. 
NEPOOL. 

June 1999-September 2001 Stepan Chemical-Commodities Manager, Energy & MRO 

Stepan Chemicals is a global manufaciurer of specialty and intermediate chemicals. Kevin managed their $350 million worldwide energy 
portfolio, including hedging natural gas, fuel oil and electric contracts and futures as well as launching a successful new biofuel product. Kevin 
worked directly wilh Public Utilities Commissions and Commerce Commissions to represent the interests of Stepan Company concerning 
deregulation issues, specifically deregulation's impact on the energy markets and the industrial customer. Additionally, Kevin managed, directed 
and personally participated in marketing programs including networking and public speaking wilh industry organizations, exhibiting at trade 
shows, print advertising and promotional campaigns for the biofuel product line. 

ZACHARY SMITH 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 

January 2009 - Present U.S. Gas & Electric, Inc. - Senior Energy Analyst 



Manage the daily operations of a $80mm (per year revenue) New York electric book spanning 14 load zones 
Lead the supply and financial analysis during the due diligence phase of a $50mm New York ESCO acquisition 
Designed, implemented and maintain the forecasting/scheduling model used in transitioning said acquired company 
Developed the back-casting reconciliation model and financial reports necessary for monthly invoicing lo existing credit sleeve 
Provide monthly analysis on detailed customer growth and projected load for financial forecasting purposes 

February 2008 -January 2009 Gateway Energy Services Corporation - Energy Analyst 

• Scheduled approximately 5,000 megawatt hours per day for clientele base spanning 36 load zones across NY state 
• Calculated appropriate fixed rates for prospective clients using forward curves and regression analysis 
• Managed and update pricing models for quoting electricity in both NY and TX; set monthly residential variable rates 
• Determined monthly electric hedge requirements for commercial and residential customer based in Texas 



Exhibit 8.a.2 

Summary and proof of licenses as a supplier of electric services in other states or jurisdictions. 

Energy Services Providers, Inc. has been an electric supplier in the State of New York since December 
18, 2002. Attached is our most recent annual approval letter. 

RECEIVED 
NOV 1 9 2010 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 



STATE OF NEW YORK DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE 
THREE EMPIRE STATE PLAZA, ALBANY, NY 12223-1350 

Internet Address: http://www.dps.state.ny.us 

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

GARRY A. BROWN 
Chairman 

PATRICIA L. ACAMPORA 
MAUREEN F. HARRIS 
ROBERT E. CURRY JR. 
JAMES L. LAROCCA 

Commissioners 

Doug Marcille 
Director, CEO & President 
Energy Services Providers, Inc. 
290 NW 165th Street, PH5 
North Miami Beach, FL 33169 

PETER McGOWAN 
General Counsel 

JACLYN A. BRILLING 
Secretary 

March 26, 2010 

RE: Energy Services Providers. Inc. 

Dear Mr. Marcille: 

Thank you for submitting the recent updates to your ESCO Retail Access 
Application Package. This letter acknowledges your Certificate of Assumed Name from 
Energy Services Providers, Inc., to U.S. Gas & Electric effective March 25, 2010. All 
updated documentation recently submitted has been reviewed by Staff and remains in 
compliance with the New York State ESCO eligibility requirements that are implemented 
by codes and regulations found in the Uniform Business Practices and other applicable 
regulations or Commission Orders. Therefore, Staff acknowledges that U.S. Gas & 
Electric has been deemed eligible to serve residential and non-residential electric 
customers in New York State. 

Please be advised that you should check with utilities to determine if they have 
additional approval requirements by contacting those companies in whose service 
territories you intend to serve or are now serving customers. Please note that each 
utility's eligibility requirements pertain only to their retail access programs. 

To maintain your ESCO eligibility, you must notify Staff of any substantive legal, 
financial or business related changes to your company as they occur. If your business 
plan changes and you decide to expand your service offerings by choosing to 
participate in any of the ESCO referral programs or move into other utility service 
territories, you must immediately submit the appropriate documentation for Staff review 
and determination of how it affects your current eligibility. 

If you are using vendors to provide ESCO related services, (e.g.. EDI), the ESCO 
remains fully responsible for any activities the vendors perform. If you have not already 
done so, or if you have changed vendors since last reporting them to us, please provide 
Staff a list with contact information for all vendors you are now using. Finally, you must 

http://www.dps.state.ny.us


submit a statement annually, by January 31st, indicating that the information in your 
original or most recent updated Retail Access Application remains current, or submit a 
statement identifying the revisions. Upon completion of our review of any new eligibility 
information, Staff will then update your eligibility status as necessary. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any further questions or 
concerns at 518-486-2432 or Christine Bosvf5)dps.state.nv.us. 

Sincerely, 

Christine A. Bosy 
Retail Access Section 
Office of Industry and Government Relations 
New York State Department of Public Service 

Cc: via E-mail 
Michelle Mann 

-2-



Exhibit 8.a.3 CONFIDENTIAL 

Type of customers and number of customers Applicant currently serves in other jurisdictions. 

Please see the attached. 

RECEIVED 
NOV 1 9 2010 

PA PUBLIC UTIUTY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 



Exhibit 8.a.4 .- j 

4 

Staffing structure and numbers as well as employee training commitments. 

Energy Services Providers, Inc. ("ESPI") is committed to providing the best service possible by 
maintaining ample sales, client relations, and support staff necessary to sustain and grow our 
business. 

ESPI's Sales and Client Relations training program includes but is not limited to: knowledge of 
products and services; knowledge of rates, payment options and the customers' right to cancel; 
and the ability to provide the customer with a toll-free number from which the customer may 
obtain information about our mechanisms for handling billing questions, disputes, and complaints. 

Standard of Conduct rules and compliance issues are a significant portion of training to ensure 
that the representatives fully understand the consumers' rights. 

RECEIVED 
NOV 1 9 W Q 



Exhibit 8.a.5 

Business plans for operations within the Commonwealth. 

Energy Services Providers, Inc., a New York corporation ("ESPI"), is a licensed Energy Service 
Company, with a business strategy focused primarily on markets served by utilities in New York 
State with plans in 2011 to expand into new states and utility territories. ESPI earns substantially 
all of its revenue by selling electricity to commercial and residential retail customers. As of 
October 15, 2010, ESPI has approximately 39,000 customers in 4 utility territories in New York 
State. ESPI's current processes for contracting with customers, providing contracted services, 
providing billing statement, and responding to customer inquiries and complaints will be in 
accordance with the Pennsylvania Public Utilities Commission rules. 

NOV I g 2oiO 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 



Exhibit 8.a.6 

Documentation of membership in PJM, ECAR, MAAC, other regional reliability councils, or any other 
membership or certification that is deemed appropriate to justify competency to operate as an EGS 
within the Commonwealth. 

Please see the attached. 

RECEIVED 
NOV 1 9 2010 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 



y^yn 955 Jefferson Ave. 
Valley Forge Corporate Cenler 
Norristown. PA 19403-2497 

October 14, 2010 

Mr. Kevin McMinn 

Energy Services Providers, Inc. 

290 NW 165th St., PH5 

North Miami Beach, FL 33169 

Dear Mr.McMinn, 

Welcome to PJM! 

As promised, enclosed are the signed membership agreements for your records. To ensure your 

needs are met, PJM has assigned the Client Managers, Helen Burnley and Kelly Ostertag, as your 

primary points of contact. They can be contacted at burhlh@pjm.com/610-635-3468 or 

osterk{5)pjm.com/610.666.2254 respectively. You may also contact our Customer Service Center 

at 866-400-8980 should you have any questions as well. 

Thank you, 

Tracy Miehlke 

PJM Interconnection 

610.G66.8980 J www.pjm.coni 

http://www.pjm.coni


PJM Interconnection, L.L.C. Second Revised Sheet No. 171 
Third Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 24 Superseding Original Sheet No. 171 

SCHEDULE 4 

STANDARD FORM OF AGREEMENT TO BECOME A MEMBER OF THE LLC 

Any entity which wishes to become a Member of the LLC shall, pursuant to Section 11.6 of this 
Agreement, tender lo the President an application, upon the acceptance of which it shall execute a 
supplement to this Agreement in the following form: 

Additional Member Agreement 

l.>n This Additional Member Agreement (the "Supplemental Agreement"), dated as of 
f l / f^JK^yl T BxXt>, is entered into among Energy Services Providers. Inc. ("ESPI") and the 

President of the LLC acting on behalf of its Members. 

2. ESPI has demonstrated that it meets all of the qualifications required of a Member to the 
Operating Agreement. If expansion of the PJM Region is required to integrate ESPI's facilities, a copy 
of Attachment J from the PJM TarifT marked to show changes in the PJM Region boundaries is attached 
hereto. ESPI agrees to pay for all required metering, telemetering and hardware and software 
appropriate for it to become a member. 

3. ESPI agrees to be bound by and accepts all the terms of the Operating Agreement as of the 
above date. 

4. ESPI hereby gives notice that the name and address of its initial representative lo the Members 
Commitlee under the Operaiing Agreement shall be: 

Kevin M McMinn 290 N.W. les"1 Street. PH5, North Miami Beach. FL. 3316 9 

5. The President of the LLC is authorized under the Operating Agreement to execute this 
Supplemental Agreement on behalf of the Members. 

6. The Operating Agreement is hereby amended lo include ESPI as a Member of the LLC 
thereto, effective as of tfpdttb*" rf f+c* , the dale the President of the LLC 
countersigned this Agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, ESPI and the Members of the LLC have caused this Supplemental 
Agreement to be executed by their duly authorized representatives. 

Members of the L 

By: 
Name: Terry Bost 
Title: President 4r ti?0 

By: ///V\. 
Name: Douglas Marcille, Esq.. CPA/ \ / y 
Title: President and CEO 

Issued By: Craig Glazer EfFective: May 1,2004 
Vice President, Government Policy 

Issued On: April 30, 2004 



Application for Membership 
Between 

PJM Interconnection, L.L.C. 
and 

Energy Services Providers, Inc 

This Application for Membership Agreement ("Agreement") is entered into between PJM 
Interconnection, L.L.C. ("PJM") and Energy Services Providers, Inc ("Applicant"). The purpose of 
this Agreement is to apply to become a member of the PJM and to participate under the PJM 
Amended and Restated Operating Agreement, Third Revised Rates Schedule FERC No. 24 
("Operating Agreement"). The Applicant has read and understands the terms and conditions of 
the Operating Agreement. The Applicant agrees to accept the concepts and obligations set forth 
in this Agreement and the Operating Agreement posted on the PJM website at; 
http://www.pim.com/documents/downloads/agreements/oa.pdf. 

The Applicant also commits (o supply data required for coordination of planning and 
operating, including data for capacity accounting, and agrees to pay all costs and expenses in 
accordance with the Operating Agreement and all other applicable costs under the PJM Open 
Access Transmission Tariff ("Tariff"). Such costs include but are not limited to; (i) payment 
obligations under Schedule 3 of the Operating Agreement; (ii) costs under Schedule 9 of the PJM 
Tariff; and (iii) potential default allocation payment obligations pursuant to Section 15.2 of the 
Operating Agreement (PJM may, under the Operating Agreement, declare members in default for 
not paying their invoices. If that occurs, PJM may pursue collection of the overdue invoices that 
exceed the collateral PJM holds from the defaulting member as well as take steps to terminate 
the defaulting members' membership. According to the Operating Agreement, all members are 
required to pay a portion of the payment default that exceeds the defaulting member's collateral 
held by PJM.) 

The Applicant will pay the annual fee of $5,000 for the remainder of the year of 
application upon notification of PJM application approval per Schedule 3. 

The Applicant recognizes that it shall become a member of PJM effective as of the date 
that the Applicant receives the supplement to the Operating Agreement in the form prescribed in 
Schedule 4 of the Operating Agreement signed by the Applicant and countersigned by the 
President of PJM pursuant to section 11.6 of the Operating Agreement. 

This Agreement will remain in effect until notice of termination is given in writing by the 
authorized representative of either the Applicant or PJM. Any financial obligations must be 
satisfied prior to termination/^ Jne Applicant's obligations and responsibilities under the PJM 
Agreement. 

Applicant: Energy Serv, 

Signature: 

Name: Doug Marcille.'ESQ.. CPA Title: President and CEO Date: Oct 4, 2010 

PJM Interconnection 

Signature: 

Name: Terry Boston Title: President & CEO Da te : /o/zy/^o 

http://www.pim.com/documents/downloads/agreements/oa.pdf


Exhibit 8.b 
Identify Applicant's chief officers including names and their professional resumes. 

Doug Marcille has been the Chief Executive Officer and a Director of USG&E since September 2004. Prior to 
September 2004, from January 2003 to September 2004, Mr. Marcille was the Chief Financial Officer of USG&E. From 
2001 to 2003, Mr. Marcille was Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer and General Counsel of Computer Products & Services, 
Inc., a privately-owned $30 million computer parts logistics company. Prior to 2001, Mr. Marcille was an International Tax 
Senior Manager with the public accounting firm of Ernst and Young. Mr. Marcille is a member of the Massachusetts Bar 
and the Massachusetts Society of Certified Public Accountants. Mr. Marcille received a B.S.B.A., summa cum laude, from 
the University of Rhode Island in Accounting and Finance, and a Juris Doctor from Boston University. 

A l Johnston has been the Vice President of Finance and Operations since July 2007, Mr. Johnston also served 
in other capacities with USG&E including Chief Operating Officer from February 2006 to June 2007, Chief Financial 
Officer from September 2004 to February 2006 and Controller from April 2003 to September 2004. Mr. Johnston was 
Controller of Computer Products & Services, Inc., a privately-owned $30 million computer parts logistics company, from 
November 2001 to April 2003. He was also Controller of Senior Homeowners Financial Services from April 2000 to 
November 2001, Mr. Johnston received an M.B.A. with an emphasis in Accounting and Management Information 
Systems from George Mason University and a B.B.A. in Finance from the University of Oklahoma. 

Joseph Casey has been Chief Technology Officer of USG&E since June 2006 and was promoted to Chief 
Operations Officer as of July 2007. Mr. Casey most recently served as VP of Operations for Computer Products & 
Services, Inc., a privately-owned $30 million computer parts logistics company, from June 2005 to May 2006. He 
previously served many roles at CP&S beginning in August 1993, including Operations, Sales, Purchasing/Planning and 
IT Management. 

Greg Taffet has been Chief Information Officer of USG&E since December 2007. Prior to joining USG&E, Mr. 
Taffet was the VP / CTO of MxEnergy, Inc., a retail natural gas and electricity supplier, serving approximately 500,000 
customers in 37 utility territories in the United States and Canada, where he started as one of the original officers in June 
2000. Mr. Taffet received his BA from Franklin and Marshall College and his MS in Computer Science from Steve's 
Institute of Technology. 

Brian Rose has been USG&E's Vice President, Gas Supply and Product Development, since May 2008. Mr. 
Rose has more than 17 years of energy experience, having most recently served as Vice President of Gas Supply for 
Econnergy Energy Company (a $500MM division of Gateway Energy Services), responsible for the supply, pricing desk 
and risk management areas of the company. From January 2005, until June 2006, he served as the General Director of 
Energy Trading for International Business Associates, an energy trading company based in New Jersey. He also worked 
for several years at NUI Corporation as the Director of Energy Trading for NUI's wholesale energy trading business. His 
experience in physical and financial assets and markets is crucial to the development of products for customers, while 
ensuring USG&E's interests are protected. Mr. Rose earned a Bachelor's degree in Engineering from the University of 
Buffalo. 

David Weinberg has been USG&E's Vice President, Finance & Accounting since June 2008. Prior to joining 
USG&E, Mr. Weinberg was a Finance and Accounting management consultant for companies in a variety of industries 
and a principal in a private real estate group focused on raising capital for residential and commercial real property. Prior 
to 2003, Mr. Weinberg spent ten years at AT&T Wireless Services, Inc., leading various regional and national Finance and 
Accounting departments in his Controller and Director of Finance capacities. Mr. Weinberg began his career and 
progressed to Manager serving both public and private clients during his 6 years in the audit department of Ernst & Young 
(formerly Arthur Young & Co.). Mr. Weinberg is a licensed Certified Public Accountant in Florida and holds Bachelors and 
Masters of Accounting degrees from the University of Florida. 

RECEIVED 
NOV 1 9 2010 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 



9. DISCLOSURE STATEMENT: 

a. Disclosure Statements: If proposing to serve Residential and/or Small Commercial (under 25 kW) 
customers, provide a Residential and/or Small Commercial disclosure statement. A sample disclosure 
statement is provided as Appendix G to this Application. 

Electricity should be priced in clearly stated terms to the extent possible. Common definitions should be 
used. All consumer contracts or sales agreements should be written in plain language with any exclusions, 
exceptions, add-ons, package offers, limited time offers or other deadlines prominently communicated. 
Penalties and procedures for ending contracts should be clearly communicated. 

See: Exhibit 9.a. 

10. VERIFICATIONS. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS. AND AGREEMENTS 

a. PJM LOAD SERVING ENTITY REQUIREMENT: As a prospective EGS, the applicant understands that those 
EGSs which provide retail electric supply service (i.e. takes title to electricity) must provide either: 

proof of registration as a PJM Load Serving Entity (LSE), or 
proof of a contractual arrangement with a registered PJM LSE that facilitates the retail electricity 
services of the EGS. 

The Applicant understands that compliance with this requirement must be filed within 120 days of the 
Applicant receiving a license. As well, the Applicant understands that compliance with this requirement may 
be filed with this instant application. 

(Select only one of the following) 

X AGREED - Applicant has included compliance with this requirement in the instant application, 
labeled in correspondence with this section (10). 

I J AGREED - Applicant will provide compliance with this requirement within 120 days of 
receiving its license 

LJ ACKNOWLEDGED - Applicant is not proposing to provide retail electric supply service at this 
time, and therefore is not presently obligated to provide such information 

See: Exhibit 8.a.6 

b. STANDARDS OF CONDUCT AND DISCLOSURE: As a condition of receiving a license, Applicant 
agrees to conform to any Uniform Standards of Conduct and Disclosure as set forth by the Commission. 
Further, the Applicant agrees that it must comply with and ensure that its employees, agents, representatives, 
and independent contractors comply with the standards of conduct and disclosure set out in Commission 
regulations at 52 Pa. Code § 54.43. 

X AGREED 

c. REPORTING REQUIREMENTS: Applicant agrees to provide the following information to the Commission or 
the Department of Revenue, as appropriate: 

- Retail Electricity Choice Activity Reports: The regulations at 52 Pa. Code §§54.201-54.204 
require that all active EGSs report sales activity information. An EGS will file an annual report 
reporting for customer groups defined by annual usage. Reports must be filed using the 

10 



Exhibit 9.a 

a. Disclosure Statements: If proposing to serve Residential and/or Small Commercial (under 25 
kW) customers, provide a Residential and/or Small Commercial disclosure statement. A sample 
disclosure statement is provided as Appendix G to this Application. 

Electricity should be priced in clearly stated terms to the extent possible. Common 
definitions should be used. All consumer contracts or sales agreements should be 
written in plain language with any exclusions, exceptions, add-ons, package offers, 
limited time offers or other deadlines prominently communicated. Penalties and 
procedures for ending contracts should be clearly communicated. 

Please see attached. 

RECEIVED 
NOV 1 9 Z010 

PA PUBLIC UTIUTY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 



Pennsylvania Residential Customers 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS - ELECTRICITY - PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT 

I want Pennsylvania Gas & Eleciric ("PAG&E"), to supply my home with all the energy I need subject to the eligibility requirements of my 
electric distribution company ("EDC"), and acceptance by PAG&E ("Agreement"). The Public Utility Commission of Pennsylvania ("PUC") has 
authorized PAG&E to act as an Energy Service Company and has entered into a service agreement with the EDC. PAGE&E is a retail energy 
marketer and nol my EDC, The PUC does not regulate the price of energy or other charges found in this Agreement, i am at (east 18 years old 
and fully authorized to enter into this Agreement. The month of cancellation shall be a full calendar month and the cancellation shall occur on the 
last day of the calendar month. I understand it will take time for PAG&E to cancel my account. 

1. Term. PAG&E will begin supplying my energy when the EDC switches my account to PAG&E. My Agreement with PAG&E will continue 
on a month-to-month basis until either party notifies the other party in writing of its desire to cancel this Agreement at least thirty (30) days before 
the intended month of cancellation. I may rescind this Agreement without fees or penalties within three (3) business days of receipt of the 
Customer Enrollment Form, by contacting PAG&E in writing, at 4075 Linglestown Rd #113, Harrisburg, PA 17112, or by telephone at (866) 706-
7361. The EDC will send a confirmation notice of the transfer of service to PAG&E. If you have a fixed term agreement with us lhat is longer than 3 
months and il is approaching the expiration date, we will send you advance written notices at about 90 days and 60 days before the expiration date. 
If we propose to change our terms of service in any type of agreement, we will send you advance written notices at about 90 days and 60 days 
before the effective date of the change. If we are billing you directly for our services, then we will provide the notices as a bill message, a bill insert, 
or in a separate corresponding mailing. If the EDC is billing our charges for us, then we will provide the notices in separate corresponding mailings. 
We will explain your options to you in these two advance notifications. 

2. Definitions. 
Generation Charges. Charge for production of electricity. 

Transmission Charges. Charge for moving high voltage electricity from a generation facility to the distribution lines of an electric 
distribution company. 

Price. Your rate for the Commodity Charges will be a variable rate. Each month your price will be established, based on such factors as 
the market price of energy, transportation and transmission costs and other related charges. The price assigned lo you may not be the same price 
assigned to another variable rate account. Each month your bill for energy will be calculated by multiplying the Commodity Charges by the amount 
of energy used in the billing cycle plus applicable taxes. Your total bill from the EDC will include this amount plus estimated total state taxes except 
for any applicable state and local sales lax. Commodity prices and charges are set by the electricty supplier you have chosen. The Public Utility 
Commission regulates distribution prices and services. You may contact PAG&E each month at (866) 706-7361 to obtain your rate for that month. 

3. Consumer Protections. In the event I do not pay any amounts owed by me to PAG&E, I may be subject to suspension of service by the 
EDC and PAG&E reserves the right to cancel this Agreement and service to me under procedures approved by the PUC at (888) 782-3228. PAG&E 
will provide at least fifteen (15) calendar days notice prior to canceling service to me for non-payment of any amounts owed to PAG&E. 

4. Information. For inquiries and information regarding energy suppliers and the competitive retail energy market, I can contact the PUC at 
(888) 782-3228. 

5. • Emergency Service. In an emergency, I should immediately call E H and local emergency personnel. If I experience service related 
problems, I should contact JJiBEJ. 
6. Information Release Authorization. I authorize PAG&E to obtain my credit history from credit reporting agencies and my consumption 
history, billing determinant from the EDC. I understand that PAG&E may use this information to determine if PAG&E will begin or continue to 
provide service to me and I understand that PAG&E will not disclose my information to a third-party unless required by law. The Enrollment 
Confirmation shall represent my authorization for the release of this information lo PAG&E. This authorization will remain in effect during the Term 
of this Agreement. I may rescind this authorization at any time by providing written notice to PAG&E, at 4075 Linglestown Rd #113, Harrisburg, PA 
17112, or calling PAG&E at (866) 706-7361. PAG&E reserves the right to cancel this Agreement on fifteen (15) calendar days notice in the event I 
rescind authorization of the release of my information. 

7. Dispute Resolution. If I have a question or concern about my bill, 1 may contact PAG&E by contacting PAG&E in writing at 4075 
Linglestown Rd #113, Harrisburg, PA 17112, or by telephone at (866) 706-7361, PAG&E will refer all complaints to a staff member who, in good 
faith, will use reasonable efforts to reach a mutually satisfactory solution. If I am still not satisfied, I may call the PUC toll free at (800) 782-1110, or 
write the PUC, Bureau of Consumer Services, P.O. Box 3265, Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265. The Bureau of Consumer Services represents 
residential and commercial utility customers in matters before the PUC. I will continue to remit payment as required during the dispute, and such 
payment will be refunded if warranted by the decision of the mediator, or court. 

8. Cancellation Procedures. Either party may cancel this Agreement (for reasons other than non-payment) at any time by providing written 
notice lo PAG&E, at 4075 Linglestown Rd #113, Harrisburg, PA 17112, or to the other party at least thirty (30) days prior to the end of the intended 
month of cancellation. If I fail to notify PAG&E as set forth above, I shall remain liable lo pay PAG&E for any energy acquisitions made by PAG&E 
to serve me under this Agreement at the price set forth above. It may take up to sixty (60) days after cancellation before I can receive supply from 
the EDC, or other energy supplier, depending upon the EDC, or other supplier procedures. During this time, I agree to pay for all energy I 
consume that PAG&E supplies to me, I will issued a final bill within twenty (20) days after the final scheduled meter reading, or if meter access is 
restricted, an estimate of consumption will be used to calculate such bill, which will be reconciled after the final meter reading. Customer may 
cancel this Agreement without penalty in the event Customer relocates from one location to another, even if the move is within an EDCs service 
territory. 

9. Energy Supply Quantity. The EDC will determine all energy quantities supplied under this Agreement, including storage energy, and all 

such amounts will be accepted as accurate and conclusive by both parties and shall constitute the amount of the sale. 

PA Electric Residential Variable Ternis Conditions vi 20101015 



10. Agency & Power of Attorney, I appoint PAG&E as my agent and grant PAG&E a power of attorney to act on my behalf in acquiring the 
supplies necessary to meet my energy needs, contracting for and administering transportation, transmission and related services over interstate 
facilities and any EDC services necessary to deliver energy to my premises. PAG&E provides these services to me at no additional charge, as 
they are already included in the price noted above. 
11. Invoicing and Payment. Unless otherwise agreed to in writing, the EDC will invoice me monthly for energy supplied to me under this 
Agreement. 
12. Title. All energy sold under this Agreement shall be delivered to a location considered the "Point of Delivery," which shall be a location 
determined by PAG&E, and shall constitute the point at which, upon delivery thereto, the sale occurs and title passes from PAG&E to me. 
13. Liability. In no event shall either party be liable for any punitive, incidental, consequential, exemplary, indirect, third-party claims or other 
damages whether based on contract, warranty, tort, negligence, strict liability or otherwise, or for lost profits arising from a breach of this 
Agreement. 
14. Choice of Laws. Venue for any lawsuit brought to enforce any term or condition of this Agreement, or to construe the terms hereof shall 
be exclusively in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. This Agreement shall be construed under and shall be governed by the laws of the 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 
15. Assignment. I may not assign my interest in any obligations under this Agreement without the express advance written consent of 
PAG&E. PAG&E may sell, transfer, pledge, or assign the accounts, revenues, or proceeds hereof, in connection with any financial agreement and 
may assign this Agreement to another energy supplier, energy services company, or other entity in accordance with the PUC rules and 
procedures, if any, governing such transactions. 
16. Severance. If a court or regulatory agency of competent jurisdiction deems any provision of this Agreement to be invalid, or 
unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall continue in full force without being invalidated in any way. 
17. No Warranties. Unless otherwise expressly set forth in this Agreement, PAG&E provides and I shall receive no warranties, express, or 
implied, statutory, or otherwise and PAG&E specifically disclaims any warranty of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose. 
18. Delay or Failure to Exercise Rights. No partial performance, delay or failure on the part of PAG&E in exercising any rights under this 
Agreement and no partial or single exercise thereof shall constitute a waiver of such rights or of any other rights hereunder. 
19. Force Majeure and Other Circumstances, PAG&E will not be responsible for supplying energy to me in the event of circumstances 
beyond its control such as events of Force Majeure, as defined by the EDC, or any transmitting or transportation entity, acts of terrorism, sabotage, 
or acts of God. If there is a change of any law, rule, regulation or pricing structure whereby PAG&E is prevented, prohibited or frustrated from 
carrying out its terms of this Agreement, PAG&E may cancel this Agreement. 
20. Taxes and Laws. Except as provided in this Agreement or by law, all taxes, levies, assessments and fees of whatsoever kind, nature 
and description, due and payable with respect to the delivery of energy under this Agreement, shall be paid or reimbursed by me except for 
federal, state or local taxes imposed on the net taxable income of PAG&E. The parties' obligations under this Agreement are subject to present 
and future legislation, orders, rules, or regulations of a duly constituted governmental authority having competent jurisdiction. 
21. Entire Agreement. This Agreement and the Enrollment Confirmation set forth the entire agreement between the parties with respect to 
the terms and conditions of this transaction; any and all other agreements, understandings and representations by and between the parties with 
respect to the matters addressed herein and therein are superseded by this Agreement and the Enrollment Confirmation. 
22. Acceptance and Amendments. This Agreement shall not become effective until accepted by PAG&E. PAG&E reserves the right to 
reject or cancel this Agreement upon my failure to maintain satisfactory credit standing as determined by PAG&E in PAG&E's sole discretion, or to 
meet minimum or maximum threshold consumption levels as determined by PAG&E in PAG&E's sole discretion, PAG&E may amend the terms of 
this Agreement at any time, consistent with any applicable law, rule or regulation, by providing notice to me of such amendment at least thirty (30) 
days prior to the effective date thereof, If I do not agree to such amendment, I may cancel this Agreement by providing written notice to PAG&E 
within thirty (30) days of the date of PAG&E's notice of amendment. 

Supplier name: Pennsylvania Gas & Electric 
Phone number: 1 -866-706-7361 
Business hours: 8:00 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. 
URL: www.PAGandE.com 

PUC Electric 
Competition Hotline number: 1-868-782-3228 

Public Utility Commission P. O. Box 3265 
(PUC): Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265 

EDC name: 
Provider of last resort: 
Address: 

Phone number: 
Universal Sen/ice 
Program Information: 
EDC name: 
Provider of last resort: 
Address: 

Phone number: 
Universal Service 
Program Information: 

TBD 

TBD 
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appropriate report form that may be obtained from the PUC's Secretary's Bureau or the forms 
officer, or may be down-loaded from the PUC's internet web site. 

Reports of Gross Receipts: Applicant shall report its Pennsylvania intrastate gross receipts to the 
Commission on a quarterly and year to date basis no later than 30 days following the end of the 
quarter. 

The Treasurer or other appropriate officer of Applicant shall transmit to the Department of 
Revenue by March 15, an annual report, and under oath or affirmation, of the amount of gross 
receipts received by Applicant during the prior calendar year. 

Applicant shall report to the Commission the percentages of total electricity supplied by each fuel 
source on an annual basis: 

Applicant will be required to meet periodic reporting requirements as may be issued by the 
Commission to fulfill the Commission's duty under Chapter 28 pertaining to reliability and to inform 
the Governor and Legislature of the progress of the transition to a fully competitive electric market. 

X AGREED 

d. TRANSFER OF LICENSE: The Applicant understands that if it plans to transfer its license to another entity, it 
is required to request authority from the Commission for permission prior to transferring the license. See 66 
Pa. C.S. Section 2809(D). Transferee will be required to file the appropriate licensing application, 

X AGREED 

e. ASSESSMENT: The Commission does not presently assess Electric Generation Suppliers for the purposes 
of recovery of regulatory expenses; see PPL Energyplus, LLC v. Commonwealth, 800 A.2d 360 (Pa. Cmwlth. 
2002). 

X ACKNOWLEDGED 

FURTHER DEVELOPMENTS: Applicant is under a continuing obligation to amend its application if 
substantial changes occur to the information upon which the Commission relied in approving the original filing. 
See 52 Pa. Code § 54.34. 

X AGREED 

g. FALSIFICATION: The Applicant understands that the making of false statement(s) herein may be grounds 
for denying the Application or, if later discovered, for revoking any authority granted pursuant to the 
Application. This Application is subject to 18 Pa. C.S. §§4903 and 4904, relating to perjury and falsification in 
official matters. 



X AGREED 

h. NOTIFICATION OF CHANGE: If your answer to any of these items changes during the pendency of your 
application or if the information relative to any item herein changes while you are operating within the 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, you are under a duty to so inform the Commission, within twenty (20) days, 
as to the specifics of any changes which have a significant impact on the conduct of business in Pennsylvania. 
See 52 Pa. Code § 54.34. 

X AGREED 

i. CEASING OF OPERATIONS: Applicant is also required to officially notify the Commission if it plans to cease 
doing business in Pennsylvania, 90 days prior to ceasing operations. 

X AGREED 

j . Electronic Data Interchange: The Applicant acknowledges the Electronic Data Interchange (EDI) 
requirements and the relevant contacts for each EDC, as listed at appendix J. 

X AGREED 

k. FEE: The Applicant has enclosed or paid the required initial licensing fee of $350.00 payable to the 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

X PAYMENT ENCLOSED 

11. AFFIDAVITS 

a.) APPLICATION AFFIDAVIT: Complete and submit with your filing an officially notarized Application Affidavit 
stating that all the information submitted in this application is truthful and correct. An example copy of this 
Affidavit can be found at Appendix A. 

b.) OPERATIONS AFFIDAVIT: Provide an officially notarized affidavit stating that you will adhere to the reliability 
protocols of the North American Electric Reliability Council, the appropriate regional reliability council(s), and the 
Commission, and that you agree to comply with the operational requirements of the control area(s) within which 
you provide retail service. An example copy of this Affidavit can be found at Appendix B. 

12. NEWSPAPER PUBLICATIONS 

Notice of filing of this Application must be published in newspapers of general circulation covering each 
county in which the applicant intends to provide service. Below is a list of newspapers which cover the 
publication requirements for Electric Generation Suppliers looking to do business in Pennsylvania. 
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The newspapers in which proof of publication is required is dependent on the service territories the 
applicant is proposing to serve. The chart below dictates which newspapers are necessary for each EDC. 
If the applicant is proposing to serve the entire Commonwealth, please file proof of publication in all seven 
newspapers. 

Please file with the Commission the Certification of Publication, along with a photostatic copy of the notice 
to complete the notice requirements. 

Proof of newspaper publications must be filed with the initial application. Applicants do not need a docket 
number in their publication. Docket numbers will be issued when all criteria on the item 14 checklist (see 
below) are satisfied. 

Philadelphia Daily 
News 
Harrisburg Patriot-
News 
Scranton Times 
Tribune 
Williamsport Sun 
Gazette 
Johnstown Tribune 
Democrat 

Erie Times-News 

Pittsburgh Post-Gazette 

Duauesne 

X 

Met 
Ed 

X 

X 

X 

PECO 

X 

Penelec 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

Penn 
Power 

X 

X 

PPL 

X 

X 

X 

X 

UGI 

X 

West 
Penn 

X 

X 

X 

X 

Entire 
Commonwealth 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

(Example Publication is provided at Appendix H) 

13. SIGNATURE 

SECRETARY'S BUREAU 

Applicant:: 

By 

Title: 4 ouc, srtort//Lc 
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14. CHECKLIST 

For the applicant's convenience, please use the\following checklist to ensure all relevant sections are 
complete. The Commission Secretary's Bureau will not accept an application unless each of the 
following sections are complete. 

Applicant: 

0) 

c 
.0 

a. 
Q. 

< 

1 / 

1/ 

1/ 

/ 

V 
• / 

y 
/ 

Signature 

Filing Fee 

y Application Affidavit 

Operations Affidavit 

Proof of Publication 

Bond or Letter of Credit 

Tax Certification Statement 

Commonwealth Department of State 
Verification 

Certificate of Service 

(D 
(A 

3 
(D 
<D 
3 

CD 
w 

"S 
i_ 

o 
CO 

O 

RtCEIVED 
NOV 1 9 2010 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 
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Appendix A 

APPLICATION AFFIDAVIT 

State of Florida 

ss. 

County of Miami-Dade 

Doug Marcille, Affiant, being duly [sworn/affirmed] according to law, deposes and says that: 

He is the Director, CEO & President of Energy Services Providers, Inc.; 

That he is authorized to and does make this affidavit for said Applicant; 

That the Applicant herein Energy Services Providers, Inc. has the burden of producing information and 
supporting documentation demonstrating its technical and financial fitness to be licensed as an electric 
generation supplier pursuant to 66 Pa. C.S, § 2809 (B). 

That the Applicant herein Energy Services Providers, Inc. has answered the questions on the application 
correctly, truthfully, and completely and provided supporting documentation as required. 

That the Applicant herein Energy Services Providers, Inc. acknowledges that it is under a duty to update 
information provided in answer to questions on this application and contained in supporting documents. 

That the Applicant herein Energy Services Providers, Inc. acknowledges that jjfl? under a duty to supplement 
information provided in answer to questions on this application and contained/ in supporting documents as 
requested by the Commission. 

That the facts above set forth are true and correct to the best of his/her vx\o\ 
and that he/she expects said Applicant to be able to prove the same at hea/ing./ 

sdge, information, and belief, 

V ^ 
Signature of Affiant 

Sworn and subscribed before me this 
y j t 

day of November, 2010. 

NOTARY PUBLIC-STATE OF FLORIDA 
^C""A"- Michelle Mann 

= e r a 'l Commisskm # DD935641 
S S H y Expires: JUNE 05,2011 
BONDED THRU ATLAXTIC BONDING CO., INC 

V ^LQ 
Signaturecrf-official administering oath 

My commission expires wcisu S^ Zo / / 

RECEIVED 
NOV 1 9 2010 

PA PUBLIC UTIUTY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 
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Appendix B 

OPERATIONS AFFIDAVIT 

State of Florida 

ss. 

County of Miami-Dade 

Doug Marcille, Affiant, being duly [sworn/affirmed] according to law, deposes and says that; 

He is the Director, CEO & President of Energy Services Providers, Inc.; 

That he is authorized to and does make this affidavit for said Applicant; 

That Energy Services Providers, Inc., the Applicant herein, acknowledges that Energy Services Providers, Inc. 
may have obligations pursuant to this Application consistent with the Public Utility Code of the Commonwealth 
of Pennsylvania, Title 66 of the Pennsylvania Consolidated Statutes; or with other applicable statutes or 
regulations including Emergency Orders which may be issued verbally or in writing during any emergency 
situations that may unexpectedly develop from time to time in the course of doing business in Pennsylvania. 

That Energy Services Providers, Inc., the Applicant herein, asserts that it possesses the requisite technical, 
managerial, and financial fitness to render electric service within the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and that 
the Applicant will abide by all applicable federal and state laws and regulations and by the decisions of the 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission. 

That Energy Services Providers, Inc., the Applicant herein, certifies to the Commission that it is subject to , will 
pay, and in the past has paid, the full amount of taxes imposed by Articles II and XI of the Act of March 4, 1971 
(PL, 6, No. 2 ), known as the Tax Reform Act of 1971 and any tax imposed by Chapter 28 of Title 66. The 
Applicant acknowledges that failure to pay such taxes or otherwise comply with the taxation requirements of 
Chapter 28, shall be cause for the Commission to revoke the license of the Applicant. The Applicant 
acknowledges that it shall report to the Commission its jurisdictional Gross Receipts and power sales for 
ultimate consumption, for the previous year or as otherwise required by the Commission. The Applicant also 
acknowledges that it is subject to 66 Pa. C.S. §506 (relating to the inspection of facilities and records). 

As provided by 66 Pa, C.S. §2810 (C){6)(iv), Applicant, by filing of this application waives confidentiality with 
respect to its state tax information in the possession of the Department of Revenue, regardless of the source 
of the information, and shall consent to the Department of Revenue providing that information to the 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission. 

RECEIVED 
NOV 1 9 2010 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 
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A p p e n d i x B (Con t inued) 

That Energy Services Providers, Inc., the Applicant herein, acknowledges that it has a statutory obligation to 
conform with 66 Pa, C.S. §506, §2807 (C), §2807(D)(2), §2809(B) and the standards and billing practices of 
52 PA. Code Chapter 56. 

That the Applicant agrees to provide all consumer education materials and information in a timely manner as 
requested by the Bureau of Public Liaison or other Commission bureaus. Materials and information requested 
may be analyzed by the Commission to meet obligations under applicable sections of the law. 

That the facts above set forth are true and correct/true and correct to 
information, and belief. 

Signature of Affiant 

e best of his/her knowledge, 

Sworn and subscribed before me this _£_ day of November, 2010. 

NOTARY PUBLIC-STATE OF FLORIDA 
Michelle Mann 

; Commission # DD935641 
* S f Expires: JUNE 05,2011 

BONDED TTIRL- ATLANTIC BO.VDDH'G CO.. INC 

My commission expires iju<u X ZOf/ 

r^JjJj ^/Vl^^^^_ 
Signature 6f-official administering oath 

RECEIVED 
NOV 1 9 2010 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 

17 



COMMONWEALTH OF 
PENNSYLVANIA 

PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 

Appendix F 

TAX CERTIFICATION 
STATEMENT 

HfcCE/VED 

^ 1 9 2 0 , 0 

SECRETARY'S BUREAU 
A completed Tax Certification Siatemenl must accompany all applications for new licenses, renewals or transfers. Failure to provide the requested information 

and/or any outstanding state income, corporation, and sales (inciuding failure (o file or register) will cause your application to be rejected. If additional space is 
needed, please use white 81/2" x 11" paper. Type or print all information requested. 

1. CORPORATE OR APPLICANT NAME 
Energy Services Providers, Inc. 

2. BUSINESS PHONE NO. {305)947-7880 
CONTACT PERSON(S) FOR TAX ACCOUNTS: 

David Weinberg, Vice President of Finance and Accounting 

3. TRADE/FICTITIOUS NAME {IF ANY) 
Pennsylvania Gas & Electric; PAG&E 

4. LICENSED ADDRESS {STREET, RURAL ROUTE, P.O. BOX NO.) 
290 N.W. leS"1 Street, PH5, N. Miami Beach, Florida 33169 

(POST OFFICE) STATE) (ZIP) 

5. TYPE OF ENTITY • SOLE PROPRIETOR 
LLC-

D PARTNERSHIP 
• OTHER (Describe...) 

CORPORATION 

6. LIST OWNER(S), GENERAL PARTNERS. OR CORPORATE OFFICERS(S) 

NAME (PRINT) 
Doug Marcille, President 

SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER {OPTIONAL) 

NAME (PRINT) 
Brian Rose, Vice President 

SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER (OPTIONAL) 

NAME (PRINT) 
David Weinberg, Treasurer 

SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER (OPTIONAL) 

NAME (PRINT) 
Michelle Mann, Secretary 

SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER (OPTIONAL) 

NAME (PRINT) SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER (OPTIONAL) 

7. LIST THE FOLLOWING STATE & FEDERAL TAX IDENTIFICATION NUMBERS (ALL ITEMS A.B. & C MUST BE COMPLETED) 
Applicant must provide explanation if submitting N/A for any items 

Item A- Designated by the Pennsylvania Department of Revenue. 
Hem B - Designated by the Internal Revenue Service. 
Item C - Designated by the Pennsylvania Department of Revenue. The Corporate Box number may also be referred to as Ihe Corporate Account number. 

A. SALES TAX LICENSE (8 DIGITS) APPLICATION 
PENDING N/A 

C. CORPORATE BOX NUMBER (7 DIGITSl APPLICATION 
PENDING N/A 

M • 
B. EMPLOYER ID (EINH9 DIGITS: APPLICATION 

PENDING N/A 
4 5 I 2 0 3 5 D • 

8. Do you have PA employees: resident or non-resident? • YES [El NO 
9. Do you own any assets or have anloffice in PA? 

PA SALES AND USE TAX 
David Weinberg. VP Finance and Account!: 

IBER QP PER5t5N{§) RESPONSIBLE FO 

EMPLOYER TA 
David Weinberg, VP Finance and Account 

PHONE (305) 947-7880 PHONE (305) 947-7880 PHONE (305) 947-7880 
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Telephone inquiries about this form may be directed to the Pennsylvania Department of Revenue at the 
following numbers: (717) 772-2673, TDD# (717) 772-2252 (Hearing Impaired Only) 

24 



Michelle Mann 

Subject: FW: ESPt - PENNSYLVANIA SALES TAX APPLICATION 

Original Message-
From: ra-pal00reg@state.pa.us [mailto:ra-pal00reg@state.pa.us] 
Sent: Monday, November 15} 2010 11:91 PM 
To: Wilberto Rios 
Subject: Registration Notification for ENERGY SERVICES PROVIDER INC 

Your PA Enterprise Registration has been successfully processed 
by the PA Department of Revenue. Your account number(s) is as follows: 

Sales Tax License number: 85255821 

You will receive your license(s) and/or registration notice(s) in the mail 
within 7 to 10 business days. 

The Commonwealth offens two free Electronic Filing and Payment Methods: 

* File via the Internet, using e-TIDES at 
http://www.etides.state.pa.us 

* Use the toll-free telephone filing system at 1-800-748-8299 

You can also file your Sales Tax and/or Employer Withholding by 
using an approved third-party software vendor. 
To learn more visit www.revenue.state.pa.us 

To learn more about e-TIDES and/or to register to start using e-TIDES 
visit the e-TIDES Web site above. A one time two-step registration 
process is necessary but takes only minutes, and will allow you and 
your business to immediately take full advantage of the benefits of 
electronic filing. 

E-TIDES provides for the electronic filing of returns, payments, and 
registration of Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT) for the following taxes: 

Department of Revenue 
- Bank Shares Tax, Title Insurance & Trust Company Shares Tax, 

Bank Loans Tax 
- Corporation Taxes (Capital Stock/Franchise Tax, Loans Tax, 

Corporate Net Income Tax) 
- Employer Withholding Tax 
- Insurance Premiums Tax 

r-7 Liquid Fuels and Fuels Tax 
- Marine Insurance Premiums Tax 
- Mutual Thrift Institutions Tax 
- Public Utility Realty Tax 
-r Sales, Use & Hotel Occupancy Tax 
- Utilities Gross Receipts Tax 

Department of Labor and Industry 

- Unemployment Compensation 

Visit the e-TIDES home page at http://www.etides.state.pa.us for 

mailto:ra-pal00reg@state.pa.us
mailto:ra-pal00reg@state.pa.us
http://www.etides.state.pa.us
http://www.revenue.state.pa.us
http://www.etides.state.pa.us


information on the services available. If you have any questions or 
comments regarding your registration, e-mail the Department at 
ra-pal00regfal5tate. pa. us 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 
Department of Revenue 
Bureau of Business Trust Fund Taxes 
Registration Division 
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Appendix i 

Electronic Data Interchange & Internet Requirements 

Prior to doing business in an EDC service territory, the EGS must meet the Electronic Data 
Interchange (EDI) certification requirements of the EDC. Certification is a testing process using the 
Commission approved Internet protocol. To initiate this process, the EGS is encouraged to contact 
the EDC as early as possible after filing an application for a license with the Commission, since 
certification may require as many as four months to complete and customer service contract dates 
may not commence prior to certification. EDC requirements of new suppliers may be found on the 
respective EDC home web page. Pennsylvania's industry stakeholder group the Electronic Data 
Exchange Working Group (EDEWG) develops and maintains the EDI transactions and related 
business practices, which are found on the Pa. PUC website at 
http://www.puc.state.pa.us/electric/electric edewq . The EDEWG meets telephonically the first 
Thursday of each month at 2:00pm ET to discuss EDI change control requests and other issues. 

To keep current with Pennsylvania EDI practices and policies, a newly licensed EGS is 
strongly encouraged to participate in the EDEWG by contacting the following: 

PA EDC EDI Contacts 

Company Name 

Allegheny Power 

Duquesne Light Co 

FirstEnergy/Metropolitan 
Edison Co 
FirstEnergy/Pennsylvania 
Electric 
FirstEnergy/Penn Power 
PECO Energy 

PPL Electric Utilities 

UGI Utilities Inc. 

Contact Name 

Tom Graham 

Supplier Service 
Center 

Supplier Support 

Supplier Support 

Supplier Support 
Electric & Gas 
Choice Hotline 
Joseph Bisti 
Donna M. Hirst 
Cindy Gallagher 
EDI Technical 
Support 

Prod 
Test 

NAESB 

T/P/N 

T/P/N 

T/P/N 

T/P/N 

T/P/N 
T/P/N 

T/P/N 
T 

N/P 
T/P/N 

Telephone 
724-838-6528 

412-393-6169 
OR 412-393-
8310 
440-546-8667 

440-546-8667 

440-546-8667 
215-841-3700 

215-841-5626 
610-774-6349 
610-774-5680 
610-736-5471 

Email 

EDISupport-
EDC@alleghenypower.coni 
DLC SSCfffidualiaht.com 

SupplierSupport@firstenergycorp.com 

SupplierSupport@firstenergycorp.com 

SupplierSupport@firstenergycorp.com 
egc@peco-energy.com 

Joseph, bisti (5>Deco-enerav. com 
dmhirst(5)DDlweb.com 
caaallaahert® DDlweb.com 
edit® uai.com 

Pref. 

Email 

Email 

Email 

Email 

Email 
Email 

Email 
none 
Email 
Email 

EDEWG EDI Contacts 

Entity Name 
PA EDEWG LDC Co-Chair 

PA EDEWG ESP Co-Chair 

PA PUC 

Change Control Manager-
PA 

Contact Name 
Patricia E. Weiss 
George Behr 

Annunciata 
Marino 
Brandon S. 
Siegel 

Telephone 
412-393-6902 

717-975-1927 

717-772-2151 

724-515-7411 (t) 
412-817-8004 (m) 

Email 
Dweiss(S)dualiaht.com 

GBehrtSiEnerqvServicesGrouD. 
net 
annmarino@state.pa.us 

brandon.sieael(5)vertexna.com 

Pref. 
Email 

Email 

None 

Email 
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FedEx Ship Manager - Print Your Label(s) Page 1 of 1 

From: Origin ID: TMBA (305) 947-7B80 
Doug Marcille 
USG&E 
290 NW 165 Street 
Penthouse Five 
North Miami Beach, FL 33169 

fedhz. 

J I ( W « I H D » 

SHIP TO: (717) 787-8763 BILL SENDER 

James McNulty 
Pennsylvannie Public Utility Co mm 
2ND FLOOR RM N201 
KEYSTONE BLDG 400 NORTH STREET 2 
HARRISBURG, PA 17120 

Ship Date; 19NOV10 
ActWgt:1.5LB 
CAD: 2727779/INET3090 

Delivery Address Bar Code 

Ref # PA gas supply applic 
Invoice # 

poa 
Deptff 

TRK# 
102011 79413687 9962 

SH MDTA 

MON - 22 NOV Al 

STANDARD OVERNIGHT 

17120 
PA-DS 

MDT 

HACieCDAj?I>D 

After pr int ing this label: 
1. Use the 'Print' button on this page to print your label to your laser or Inkjet printer. 
2. Fold the printed page along the horizontal line. 
3. Place label in shipping pouch and affix it to your shipment so that the barcode portion of the label can be read and scanned. 

Warning: Use only the printed original label for shipping. Using a photocopy of this label for shipping purposes is fraudulent and could 
result in additional billing charges, along with the cancellation of your FedEx account number. 
Use of this system constitutes your agreement to the service conditions in the current FedEx Service Guide, available on fedex,com,FedEx will not be 
responsible for any claim in excess of $100 per package, whether the result of loss, damage, delay, non-delivery,misdelivery,or misinformation, unless 
you declare a higher value, pay an additional charge, document your actual loss and file a timely claim.Limitations found in the current FedEx Service 
Guide apply. Your right to recover from FedEx for any loss, including intrinsic valueof the package, loss of sales, income interest, profit, attorney's fees, 
costs, and other forms of damage whether direct, incidental,consequential, or special is limited to Ihe greater of $100 or the authorized declared value. 
Recovery cannot exceed actual documented loss.Maximum for items of extraordinary value is $500, e.g. jewelry, precious metals, negotiable 
instruments and other items listed in our ServiceGuide. Written claims must be filed within strict time limits, see current FedEx Service Guide. 

Global Home | Small Business Center | Service Guide | About FedEx | Investor Relations | Careers | fedex.com Terms of Use | Security & Privacy | Site Map | 
This site is protected by copyright and trademark laws under US and International law. All rights reserved.© 1995- 2010 FedEx 

https://www.fedex.com/shipping/shipAction.handle?method^doContinue 11/19/2010 
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